DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE



PROCUREMENT PROGRAM

FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2006/FY 2007 BUDGET ESTIMATES

OTHER PROCUREMENT

SUBMITTED TO CONGRESS FEBRUARY 2005

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE OTHER PROCUREMENT APPROPRIATION ESTIMATES FOR FISCAL YEARS 2006/2007

Table of Contents

	Page No.
Table of Contents	i
Identification Codes and Glossary	ii
Appropriation Language	vii
AF Equipment Transformation Initiative	viii
Program Exhibit P-1	X

Tables of contents are provided for each of the budget activities at the appropriate tabs. The budget activities are as follows:

Vehicular Equipment Electronics & Telecommunication Equipment Other Base Maintenance and Support Equipment Spares and Repair Parts

IDENTIFICATION CODES

Code "A" - Line items of material which have been approved for Air Force service use.

Code "B" - Line items of material that have not been approved for Service use

GLOSSARY

Contract Method

ALLOT - Allotment

C - Competitive

DO - Delivery Order

FCA - Fund Cite Authorization

MIPR - Military Interdepartmental Purchase Request

OA - Obligation Authority

OPT - Option

OTH - Other

PO - Project Order

REQN - Requisition

SS - Sole Source

WP - Work Project

MIPR-OPT - Military Interdepartmental Purchase Request - Option

MIPR-C - Military Interdepartmental Purchase Request - Competitive

MIPR-SS - Military Interdepartmental Purchase Request - Sole Source

MIPR-OTH - Military Interdepartmental Purchase Request - Other

Contract Type

FP - Fixed Price

FFP - Firm Fixed Price

FPIS - Fixed Price Incentive with Successive Targets

FPAF - Fixed Price Award Fee

FPE - Fixed Price with Escalation

FPIF - Fixed Price Incentive Fee

CPAF - Cost Plus Award Fee

CPFF - Cost Plus Fixed Fee

CPIF - Cost Plus Incentive Fee

ID/IQ - Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity

M-5 (Yr 1) - Multiyear, 5 years (Yr 1)

M-5 (Yr 2) - Multiyear, 5 years (Yr 2)

M-5 (Yr 3) - Multiyear, 5 years (Yr 3)

M-5 (Yr 4) - Multiyear, 5 years (Yr 4)

M-5 (Yr 5) - Multiyear 5 years (Yr 5)

OTH - Other

Contracted By

11 WING - 11th Support Wing, Washington, DC

ACC - Air Combat Command, Langley AFB, VA

AEDC - Arnold Engineering Development Center, Arnold AFB, TN

AAC - Air Armament Center, Eglin AFB, FL

AEDC - Arnold Engineering Development Center, Arnold AFB, TN

AETC - Air Education and Training Command, Randolph AFB, TX

AFCIC - Air Force Communications and Information Center, Washington, DC

AFCESA - Air Force Civil Engineering Support Agency, Tyndall AFB, FL

AFFTC - Air Force Flight Test Center, Edwards AFB, CA

AFMC - Air Force Materiel Command, Wright-Patterson AFB, OH

AFMETCAL - Air Force Metrology and Calibration Office, Heath, Ohio

AFMLO - Air Force Medical Logistics Office, Ft Detrick, MD

AIA - Air Intelligence Agency, Kelly AFB, TX

AMC - Air Mobility Command, Scott AFB, IL

ASC - Aeronautical Systems Center, Wright-Patterson AFB, OH & Eglin AFB, FL

AFWA - Air Force Weather Agency, Offutt AFB, NE

DGSC - Defense General Support Center, Richmond, VA

DPSC - Defense Personnel Support Center, Philadelphia, PA

ER - Eastern Range, Patrick AFB, FL

ESC - Electronic Systems Center, Hanscom AFB, MA

HSC - Human Services Center, Brook AFB, TX

OC-ALC - Oklahoma City Air Logistics Center, Tinker AFB, OK

OO-ALC - Ogden Air Logistics Center, Hill AFB, UT

SMC - Space & Missile Systems Center, Los Angeles AFB, CA

US STRATCOM - US Strategic Command, Offutt AFB, NE

WACC - Washington Area Contracting Center, Washington DC

WR - Western Range, Vandenberg AFB, CA

WR-ALC - Warner-Robins Air Logistics Center, Robins AFB, GA

AFSPC - Air Force Space Command, Peterson AFB, CO

HQ ANG - Headquarters, Air National Guard, Washington, DC

USAFE - United States Air Force Europe, Ramstein AB, GE

USAFA - United States Air Force Academy, Colorado Springs, CO

SSG - Standard Systems Group, Maxwell AFB-Gunter Annex, AL

Bases/Organizations

11 WING - 11th Support Wing ACC - Air Combat Command

AETC - Air Education & Training Command

AFCAO - Air Force Computer Acquisition Office

AFCESA - Air Force Civil Engineering Support Agency

AFCIC - AF Communications & Information Center

AFCSC - Air Force Cryptologic Service Center

AFESC - Air Force Engineering Services Center

AFGWC - Air Force Global Weather Central

AFIT - Air Force Institute of Technology

AFMC - Air Force Materiel Command

AFMETCAL - Air Force Metrology and Calibration Office

AFMLO - Air Force Medical Logistics Office

AFNEWS - Air Force Information & News Service Center

AFOSI - Air Force Office of Special Investigation

AFOTEC - Air Force Operational Test & Evaluation Center

AFPC - Air Force Personnel Center

AFPSL - AF Primary Standards Lab

AFR - Air Force Reserve

AFSOC - AF Special Operations Command

AFSPC - Air Force Space Command

AIA - Air Intelligence Agency

AMC - Air Mobility Command

ANG - Air National Guard

AU - Air University

AWS - Air Weather Service

CIA - Central Intelligence Agency

DGSC - Defense General Support Center

DLA - Defense Logistics Center

DOE - Department of Energy

DSCC - Defense Supply Center, Columbus

DPSC - Defense Personnel Support Center

ER - Eastern Range

ESC - Electronic Systems Center

FAA - Federal Aviation Agency

FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation

GSA - General Services Administration

JCS - Joint Chiefs of Staff

JCS - Johnson Space Center

NATO - North Atlantic Treaty Organization

NBS - National Bureau of Standards

PACAF - Pacific Air Forces

USAF - United States Air Force

USAFA - United States Air Force Academy

USAFE - United States Air Force Europe

USCENTCOM - United States Central Command

USEUCOM - United States European Command

USMC - United States Marine Corps

USSTRATCOM - United States Strategic Command

WPAFB - Wright-Patterson AFB, OH

WR - Western Range

APPROPRIATION LANGUAGE

OTHER PROCUREMENT, AIR FORCE

For procurement and modification of equipment including ground guidance and electronic control equipment, and ground electronic and communication equipment, and supplies, materials, and spare parts therefore, not otherwise provided for; the purchase of passenger motor vehicles and expansion of public and, Government-owned equipment and installation thereof in such plants, erection of structures, and acquisition of land, for the foregoing purposes, and such lands and interests therein, may be acquired, and construction prosecuted thereon, prior to approval of title; reserve plant and Government and contractor-owned equipment layaway, \$14,002,689,000 to remain available for obligation until September 30, 2008.

AF Equipment Transformation Initiative

The Air Force accomplished a comprehensive review of its procurement appropriations to ensure warfighters can respond to emerging needs, while fully satisfying congressional expense/investment threshold limits. The result of this review was the transfer of \$3.2B in previously procurement funded assets to the O&M appropriation (Active, Air National Guard and Air Force Reserves). The end result is a decentralized, warfighter executed program. The funds transferred, by budget program were:

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT REDUCTION

	FY 06	FY 07	FY 08	FY 09	FY 10	FY 11
BP 12 (3010) Acft Replacement SE	108,712	113,067	101,385	103,272	105,162	107,171
BP 17 (3010) War Consumables	4,857	5,217	498	5,603	5,700	5,800
BP 82 (3080) Vehicles	241,800	234,142	284,064	292,413	290,987	293,745
BP 83 (3080) Comm-Elect	24,487	17,586	22,505	21,272	23,960	23,125
BP 84 (3080) Other Base MX SE	103,454	126,571	138,630	148,157	141,770	146,991
BP 86 (3080) Replenishment Spares	302	809	932	952	1,121	1,143
Grand Total	483,612	497,392	548,014	571,669	568,700	577,975

The above realigned funds, from procurement to O&M, came from the following P-1 lines. Many lines were completely transferred to O&M. However, where a line remains in the FY06/07 submission it is the result of the expense/investment threshold and/or centralized management practices calling for continued procurement funding. Additionally, the Items Less Than \$5M lines were consolidated, where appropriate, for the FY06/07 submission.

BA 02 – Vehicle P-	# Line Item Description	BA 02 – Vehicle Equipment	P-1 #	Line Item Description
3	Truck, Stake/Platform		20	Truck, Hydrant Fuel
4	Truck, Cargo-Utility 4X4		21	Items Less Than \$5M (Special Purpose)
Ę	Truck, Cargo-Utility 4X2		23	Items Less Than \$5M (Fire Fighting)
6	Truck, Maintenance/Utility/Delivery Van		24	Truck, F/L 6,000 LB
7	Truck, Carryall		25	Truck, F/L 10,000 LB
1	Truck, Tractor over 5T		27	Items Less Than \$5M (Material Handling Equipment)
1	2 Items Less Than \$5M (Cargo-Utility)		28	Loader, Scoop
1	3 Truck, Tank 1,200 Gal		29	Loader, Scoop – w/Backhoe
1	Truck, Tank Fuel R-11		30	Truck, Dump 5CY
1	B Tractor, A/C Tow MB-4		32	Crane 7-50 Ton
1	9 Tractor, Tow, Flightline		33	Modifications
			34	Items Less Than \$5M (Base Maintenance & Support)

03 - Comm and Elec Equipemt	P-1 #	Line Item Description	04 - Base Maint and Spt Equipment	P-1 #	# Line Item Description
	39	Intellicenge Comm Equipment		76	Base/ALC Calibration Package
	46	TAC Signit Spt		77	Primary standards Laboratory Package
	48	General Information Technology		78	Items Less Than \$5M (Test Equipment)
	54	C3 Countermeasures		80	Items Less Than \$5M (Personal Safety & Rescue)
	55	CGCSS-AF-FOS		82	Items Less Than \$5M (Base Industrial Spt Equipment)
	59	USCENTCOM		83	Floodlights Set Type NF2D
	60	Automated Telecommunication Program		84	Items Less Than \$5M (Electrical Equipment)
	70	Radio Equipment		89	Photographic Equipment
	74	Items Less Than \$5M (Organization & Base)		91	Mobility Equipment
		,		92	Air Conditioners
				93	Items Less Than \$5M (Base Support Equipment
				95	Tech Surv Countermeasures Equipment

101 Modifications

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE FY 2006 PROCUREMENT PROGRAM

ADDROPRIATION: 3080F OTHER PROCUREMENT AIR FORCE DATE: 03 FER 2005

APPROPRIATION: 3080F OTHER PROCUREMENT, AIR FORCE				DATE: 03 FEB 200)5		
				MILLIONS OF DOLLAR			
LINE			2004		FY 2006	S E	
NO ITEM NOMENCLATURE		UNIT COST QUANTITY				C -	
BUDGET ACTIVITY 02: VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT							
PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES							
1 ARMORED VEHICLE	A		2.5	. 2	.5	U	
2 PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES	A		15.5	11.8	14.4	U	
CARGO + UTILITY VEHICLES							
3 TRUCK, STAKE/PLATFORM	А			8.3		U	
4 TRUCK, CARGO-UTILITY, 3/4T, 4X	A		13.5	13.4		U	
5 TRUCK, CARGO-UTILITY, 3/4T, 4X	A		4.4	7.8		U	
6 TRUCK, MAINT/UTILITY/DELIVERY	A		9.3	9.0		U	
7 TRUCK, CARRYALL	A		7.7	4.2		U	
8 MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE	A		14.8	15.3	13.1	U	
9 HIGH MOBILITY VEHICLE (MYP)	A		4.1	7.5	3.3	U	
10 TRUCK, TRACTOR, OVER 5T	A			14.0		U	
11 CAP VEHICLES	A		.8	.8	.8	U	
12 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0 MILLION (CARGO + UTIL)	А		36.2	24.6		U	
SPECIAL PURPOSE VEHICLES							
13 TRUCK TANK 1200 GAL	А			5.8		U	
14 TRUCK, TANK FUEL R-11	А		46.4	14.6		U	
15 HMMWV, ARMORED	A		4.6	2.3	2.2	U	
16 TRUCK, REFUSE	A			.5		U	
17 HMWWV,UP-ARMORED	A		40.3	6.9	11.1	U	
18 TRACTOR A/C TOW MB-4	A		6.9	11.1		U	

PAGE F-19

EXHIBIT P-1

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE FY 2006 PROCUREMENT PROGRAM

APPROPRIATION: 3080F OTHER PROCUREMENT, AIR FORCE DATE: 03 FEB 2005

APPROPRIATION: 3080F OTHER PROCUREMENT, AIR FORCE		DATE: 03 FEB 2005			
			MILLIONS OF DOLLARS		
LINE	IDENT	(DOLLARS) FY 2006 FY 2004	FY 2005	S FY 2006 E	
NO ITEM NOMENCLATURE	CODE	UNIT COST QUANTITY COST	QUANTITY COST	QUANTITY COST C	
19 TRACTOR, TOW, FLIGHTLINE	A	7.6	6.8	U	
20 TRUCK HYDRANT FUEL	А	1.5	.1	U	
21 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0M (SPECIAL PURPOSE)	А	25.5	38.6	U	
FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT					
22 FIRE FIGHTING/CRASH RESCUE VEH	A	6.2	16.1	21.4 U	
23 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0M (FIRE FIGHTING EQUIP)	A	4.6	8.3	U	
MATERIALS HANDLING EQUIPMENT					
24 TRUCK F/L 6000 LB	A		7.4	U	
25 TRUCK, F/L 10,000 LB	A	13.1	25.5	Ū	
26 HALVERSEN LOADER	A	38.3	16.9	16.3 U	
27 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0M	A	8.8	12.1	Ū	
BASE MAINTENANCE SUPPORT					
28 LOADER, SCOOP	А	6.0	9.4	Ū	
29 LOADER- SCOOP- W/BACKHOE	А		4.2	Ū	
30 TRUCK, DUMP 5CY	А	6.3	10.6	Ū	
31 RUNWAY SNOW REMOVAL & CLEANING	A	19.3	22.5	22.0 U	
32 CRANE 7-50 TON	А		5.8	Ū	
33 MODIFICATIONS	A	.6	4.5	U	
34 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0M (VEH)	A	17.3	33.9	10.5 U	
CANCELLED ACCOUNT ADJUSTM					
35 CANCELLED ACCOUNT ADJUSTMENTS	А	.1		U	

PAGE F-20

115.6

380.9

EXHIBIT P-1

TOTAL VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

362.1

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE FY 2006 PROCUREMENT PROGRAM

APPROPRIATION: 3080F OTHER PROCUREMENT. AIR FORCE
DATE: 03 FEB 2005

			MILLIONS OF DOLLARS					
TWE	TDENE	(DOLLARS)	7 0004		005		006	S
INE NO ITEM NOMENCLATURE	CODE	FY 2006 FY UNIT COST QUANTITY	COST	QUANTITY	COST	QUANTITY	COST	
UDGET ACTIVITY 03: ELECTRONICS AND TELEC		EQUIP						-
COMM SECURITY EQUIPMENT(COMSEC)								
36 COMSEC EQUIPMENT	А		29.3		34.3		58.2	τ
7 MODIFICATIONS (COMSEC)	A		.9		.5		2.4	1
NTELLIGENCE PROGRAMS								
8 INTELLIGENCE TRAINING EQUIP	А		2.9		2.9		4.7	
9 INTELLIGENCE COMM EQUIPMENT	А		18.5		1.7		1.5	
LECTRONICS PROGRAMS								
0 TRAFFIC CONTROL/LANDING	A		32.0		4.4		16.8	
1 NATIONAL AIRSPACE SYSTEM	А		26.9		40.4		51.9	
2 THEATER AIR CONTROL SYS IMPROV	A		97.4		52.4		76.8	
3 WEATHER OBSERVATION FORECAST	А		32.6		30.3		35.7	
4 STRATEGIC COMMAND AND CONTROL	A		44.9		48.0		44.7	
5 CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX	А		20.5		15.6		23.0	
6 TAC SIGINT SPT	A		.4		.4			
7 DRUG INTERDICTION SPT	A		8.4		.4		. 4	
PECIAL COMM-ELECTRONICS PROJECTS								
8 GENERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	А		79.7		107.6		111.0	
O A E OLODA L COMMAND C COMBDOL CVC	7		07.2		16.0		11 0	

PAGE F-21

27.3

9.2

42.5

83.1

EXHIBIT P-1

16.2 11.9 U

9.5 U

35.9 U

36.1 U

8.9

31.8

94.8

Α

Α

Α

Α

49 AF GLOBAL COMMAND & CONTROL SYS

51 AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYS

50 MOBILITY COMMAND AND CONTROL

52 COMBAT TRAINING RANGES

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE FY 2006 PROCUREMENT PROGRAM

EXHIBIT P-1

APPROPRIATION: 3080F OTHER	PROCUREMENT, AIR FO	ORCE	DATE: 03 FEB 2005

			MILLIONS OF DOLLARS			
LINE NO ITEM NOMENCLATURE	IDENT CODE	(DOLLARS) FY 2006 FY 2004 UNIT COST QUANTITY COST	FY 2005 QUANTITY COST	FY 2006 QUANTITY COST	S E C	
53 MINIMUM ESSENTIAL EMERGENCY COM	А			20.5	U	
54 C3 COUNTERMEASURES	А	9.2	11.8	4.5	U	
55 GCSS-AF FOS	А	16.4	18.4	12.7	U	
56 THEATER BATTLE MGT C2 SYSTEM	А	44.0	41.4	41.7	U	
57 AIR OPERATIONS CENTER (AOC)	А	45.6	42.8	21.8	U	
AIR FORCE COMMUNICATIONS						
58 BASE INFO INFRASTRUCTURE	А	281.2	359.7	374.9	U	
59 USCENTCOM	А	28.9	48.0	31.1	U	
60 AUTOMATED TELECOMMUNICATIONS	А	14.3	8.3		U	
DISA PROGRAMS						
61 SPACE BASED IR SENSOR PGM SPACE	A	94.7		3.7	U	
62 NAVSTAR GPS SPACE	A	10.3	10.2	9.1	U	
63 NUDET DETECTION SYS SPACE	A	10.7	7.5	9.4	U	
64 AF SATELLITE CONTROL NETWORK	A	48.5	43.3	51.8	U	
65 SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM SPACE	A	82.2	104.1	114.2	U	
66 MILSATCOM SPACE	A	44.3	14.9	28.7	U	
67 SPACE MODS SPACE	A	24.4	16.2	25.1	U	
ORGANIZATION AND BASE						
68 TACTICAL C-E EQUIPMENT	A	194.7	132.1	131.1	U	
69 COMBAT SURVIVOR EVADER LOCATER	A	7.4	13.9	24.7	U	
70 RADIO EQUIPMENT	А	9.1	12.5	7.5	U	
71 TV EQUIPMENT (AFRTV)	A	2.6	5.1	5.9	U	
72 CCTV/AUDIOVISUAL EQUIPMENT	A	4.7	3.3	3.2 PAGE F-22	Ū	

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE FY 2006 PROCUREMENT PROGRAM

APPROPRIATION: 3080F OTHER PROCUREMENT, AIR FORCE DATE: 03 FEB 2005

AFFROFRIATION: SUOUP OTHER PROCESSESSION, AIR POL		DATE: 03 FEB 20			
		(DOLLARS)	MILLIONS OF DOLLAR	RS S	
LINE NO ITEM NOMENCLATURE	IDENT CODE	FY 2006 FY 2004		FY 2006 E OUANTITY COST C	
				~	
73 BASE COMM INFRASTRUCTURE	A	160.9	109.4	107.0 U	
74 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0M	A	5.9	5.9	3.7 U	
MODIFICATIONS					
75 COMM ELECT MODS	A	37.7		24.7 U	
TOTAL ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIP		1,734.5			
BUDGET ACTIVITY 04: OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND	SUPPORT	EQUIP			
TROTE DOLLEDWINE					
TEST EQUIPMENT					
76 BASE/ALC CALIBRATION PACKAGE	A	12.8	15.1	U	
77 PRIMARY STANDARDS LABORATORY	A	1.1	1.1	U	
78 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0M (TEST EQUIPMENT)	A	8.4	7.6	U	
PERSONAL SAFETY AND RESCUE EQUIP					
79 NIGHT VISION GOGGLES	A	81.4	17.3	12.0 U	
80 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0M (SAFETY + RESCUE)	A	19.2	23.9	U	
DEPOT PLANT + MATERIALS HANDLING EQ					
81 MECHANIZED MATERIAL HANDLING EQUIPMENT	A	38.9	22.1	14.6 U	
82 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0M (DEPOT PLANT)	A	11.2	6.5	U	
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT					
83 FLOODLIGHTS SET TYPE NF2D	A	5.3	5.9	U	
84 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0M (ELECTRICAL EQUIP)	А	12.9	9.8	U	
BASE SUPPORT EQUIPMENT					
85 BASE PROCURED EQUIPMENT	А	67.5	11.4	23.2 U	
86 MEDICAL/DENTAL EQUIPMENT	А	33.7	14.0	14.7 U	

PAGE F-23

EXHIBIT P-1

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE FY 2006 PROCUREMENT PROGRAM

APPROPRIATION: 3080F OTHER PROCUREMENT, AIR FORCE	DATE: 03 FEB 2005
---	-------------------

		(DOLLARS)	MILLIONS OF DOLLARS				
NO ITEM NOMENCLATURE	IDENT CODE	FY 2006 FY 2004 UNIT COST QUANTITY COST	QUANTITY COST	QUANTITY COST			
87 ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS	A	.7			U		
88 AIR BASE OPERABILITY	A	21.1	5.4	5.5	U		
89 PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT	A	5.4	1.4		U		
90 PRODUCTIVITY CAPITAL INVESTMENT	А	3.0	5.5	5.3	U		
91 MOBILITY EQUIPMENT	А	114.6	267.1	23.4	U		
92 AIR CONDITIONERS	А	9.4	1.4		U		
93 ITEMS LESS THAN \$5.0M	А	41.2	18.7	28.7	U		
SPECIAL SUPPORT PROJECTS							
94 PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES	А						
95 TECH SURV COUNTERMEASURES EQMT	A	17.3	4.0		U		
96 DARP RC135	А	16.7	18.7	21.5	U		
97 DARP, MRIGS	A	194.2	119.5	148.0	U		
98 SELECTED ACTIVITIES	А						
99 SPECIAL UPDATE PROGRAM	A	218.5	224.1	270.8	U		
100 DEFENSE SPACE RECONNAISSANCE PROGRAM	A	14.0	14.2	14.6	U		
101 MODIFICATIONS	A	.2	.2		U		
102 FIRST DESTINATION TRANSPORTATION	A	4.9	5.7		U		
TOTAL OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIP		12,784.1		12,279.2			
BUDGET ACTIVITY 05: SPARES AND REPAIR PARTS							
SPARES AND REPAIR PARTS							
103 SPARES AND REPAIR PARTS	A	32.7	40.9	30.3	U		

PAGE F-24

EXHIBIT P-1

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE FY 2006 PROCUREMENT PROGRAM

FY 2006 PROCUREMENT PROGRAM EXHIBIT P-1

	APPROPRIATION:	200012	OTITED	PROCUREMENT,	7 TD	FORCE
- /	A P P P R O P R I A II I O N :	3080F.	OTHER	PROCUREMENT.	AIR	H.()K

				MILLIONS OF DOLLARS							
LINE NO	ITEM NOMENCLATURE	IDENT CODE	(DOLLARS) FY 2006 F UNIT COST QUANTIT	Y 2004 Y COST	FY 2005 QUANTITY COST		S E C				
104 REPL	ENISHMENT SPARES	А		.3	.3		U				
TOTAL SP	PARES AND REPAIR PARTS			33.0	41.2	30.3					
TOTAL OT	THER PROCUREMENT, AIR FORCE			14,913.6	13,912.1	14,002.7					

PAGE F-25

DATE: 03 FEB 2005

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE OTHER PROCUREMENT APPROPRIATION ESTIMATES FOR FISCAL YEARS 2006/2007

Table of Contents

VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 Line No.	<u>Item</u>	Page No
1	Armored Vehicle	1
2	Passenger Carrying Vehicles	4
8	Medium Tactical Vehicle	21
9	High Mobility Vehicle	26
11	CAP Vehicles	29
15	HMMWV, Armored	30
17	HMMWV, Up-Armored	33
22	Fire Fighting/Crash Rescue Vehicles	36
26	Halvorsen Loader	42
31	Runway Snow Removal and Cleaning	45
34	Items Less Than \$5 Million (Vehicles)	50

		UNCLA	4991FIE	:D					
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	P-40)					DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2	2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMEN ARMORED VI						
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	\$533 \$546 for the Air Force. The ials, and senior Execut the United States, memory of the Air Force, Semand officials. igated and validated by reat assessment, AFOS asibility for Air Force Frequired to hold the we becur with after-market in the securic state.	FY2009 FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY	16	1	2	2	2	2		2	
COST (in Thousands) \$2,480 \$249 \$503 \$510 \$522 \$533 \$546									
The Air Force Office of Special Investigations (A are used during Protective Service Operations (Psugislative Branch dignitaries within designated Congress, dignitaries from federal agencies such of the Army, Chief of Staff of the Air Force, Vice HAV requirements are determined from threat as U.S./foreign, federal and military (e.g., CIA and I continues to have a validated global requirement assets and maintains a rapidly aging fleet. Vehiclarmor. Purchasing HAVs with factory- installed HAVs and preserves the vehicle warranty.	SO) to transpo- high terrorist to as the Secretar e Chief of Staf sessments and DOD) countering for 13 HAVs. les with factory armoring redu	rt permanent hreat areas. It y of Treasury f of the Air F vulnerability intelligence a All the vehi y-installed are ces the risk o	party, visiting Examples of porty, Secretary/Unforce, Army Clars surveys of tend antiterroris cles are located mor include start for mechanical and secretary surveys of tend antiterroris are located for mechanical and secretary surveys of tendents.	senior militar eople supportender Secretarie hief of Staff, a crorist threats m experts. Based overseas. A rengthened su	ry, DOD civilised: The Presides of Defense, and other milital which are full ased on the cultary of the conspension and problems known.	an officials, a dent of the Un Secretary of ary command y investigated rrent threat as e responsibili brakes requir wn to occur v	and senior Exemited States, in the Air Forced officials. If and validate assessment, AI ty for Air Forced to hold the with after-man	ecutive and members of e, Secretary ed by FOSI rece HAV e weight of ket modified	
Our total inventory objective for Armored Vehicl The P-1 reflects one per year and is in error. AF		1				is are two per	year across th	ie f Y DP.	

PAGE NO:

1

Page 1 of 1

P-1 ITEM NO

			UNCL	<u> </u>	IED					
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATI	ON FOR AGGRE	SATED I	TEMS (E)	XHIBIT P-40	A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOME ARMORED		E:				
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	004	FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
TROOKLIMENTTIEMO		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
HEAVY ARMORED SEDAN GERMANY	,	Α	1	\$210	1	\$249	2	\$503	2	\$510
HEAVY ARMORED SEDAN GERMANY	′	Α	4	\$1,000						
LIGHT ARMORED SUBURBANS		Α	11	\$1,270						
TOTALS:			16	\$2,480	1	\$249	2	\$503	2	\$510
Cost information is in thousands	of dollars.									
	P-1 ITEM NO			P	AGE NO:				Page	1 of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANN	ING (E)	(HIBIT P-5A)				DA	TE: FI	EBRUAF	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT					OMENCLATURE RED VEHICLE	:					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		UNIT COST	LOCATION OF	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION		AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
HEAVY ARMORED SEDAN GERMANY											
FY2004	4	\$250,000	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	FCA/FFP	DAIMLER/CHRYSLER/BE , GERMANY	RLIN	May-04	Oct-04		
FY2004	1	\$209,995	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	FCA/FFP	DAIMLER/CHRYSLER/BE , GERMANY	RLIN	Jul-04	Dec-04		
FY2005(1)	1	\$249,000	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	FCA/FFP	(UNKNOWN)		May-05	Dec-05	Yes	
FY2006(1)	2	\$251,500	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	FCA/FFP	(UNKNOWN)		May-06	Dec-06	Yes	
FY2007(1)	2	\$255,000	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	FCA/FFP	(UNKNOWN)		May-07	Dec-07	Yes	
LIGHT ARMORED SUBURBANS											
FY2004	11	\$115,455	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	FCA/FFP	SQUARE ONE ARMOR SERVICES/MIAMI, F		May-04	Jul-04		
Remarks: Cost information is in actual do: (1) Contracting for this item is a through various vendors based of	lengthy process bec						n the l	Europea	n theate	r and con	ducted
	P-1 ITEM NO 1				PAGE NO:				Pa	age 1 of	1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBI	T P-40)					DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2	005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMEN PASSENGER		EHICLES	·		
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$15,511	\$11,826	\$14,399	\$14,965	\$17,977	\$17,688	\$18,711	\$17,819
Description:								

Passenger Carrying Vehicles includes the procurement of Sedans, Station Wagons, Law Enforcement Sedans, Ambulances and Buses. These vehicles are general in nature, but they fulfill unique and distinct needs commensurate with their design:

Sedans are available in compact, mid-size, and large, and are used to support a variety of functions and missions at all levels of the Air Force. A portion of these sedans are dedicated for use by the Office Special Investigation (OSI) and a portion are procured as chase cars used to support U-2 aircraft operations.

Station Wagons are mid-sized vehicles which are primarily used to transport personnel and light cargo. They are mostly used in overseas locations for some high security areas located near missile installations. They are also used in the maintenance and flying operation areas to support aircraft sortic generation.

Law Enforcement Sedans (LE Sedans) come equipped with a heavy-duty component package for law enforcement and security missions. Security forces personnel use this type of vehicle for emergency response, traffic control, patrol duties, and base security operations.

Ambulances include both bus ambulances and modular ambulances which are used for medical evacuation operations. The bus ambulance is a 44 passenger bus converted to accommodate massive patient transport for medical emergency situations and humanitarian/disaster relief operations. The modular models are standard commercial ambulances which are available in 4x2 and 4x4 configurations. They are used for the movement of patients under field conditions, aircraft crash rescue operations, and routine transportation of patients to and from medical facilities.

Buses include a variety of commercial vehicles that support a broad range of mass transit requirements. Bus sizes range from the 16 passenger shuttle bus to the

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dana 4 of 0
2	4	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	ΓΙΟΝ (EXHIBIT P-40)				DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: PASSENGER CARRYING VE	HICLES		
Description (continued):						
52 passenger bus. These vehicle other missions.	es support protocol offices, Ai	ir Force band or	ganizations, Air Education a	and Training Co	ommand train	ing units, and several
Failure to provide these vehicles	s will reduce support to a wide	e spectrum of A	ir Force peacetime taskings	and wartime m	ission require	ements.
Total inventory objective for Pa purchases 228 passenger carryin		3547. Our curre	ent procurement requirement	for shortages a	and replaceme	ents is 1,631. FY06
Passenger Carrying Vehicles rec	eeived \$2,013K in the FY04 su	upplemental.				
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 2 of 2
	2		5			1 aye 2 01 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		FY2004		FY2005		FY	2006	FY2007	
PROCORLIMENTITLING	ID CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
LARGE SEDAN, UNITED STATES	А					1	\$19		
MIDSIZE SEDAN, UNITED STATES	А			2	\$34	2	\$34	8	\$140
MIDSIZE SEDAN, KOREA	А	1	\$25						
MIDSIZE SEDAN, USAFE	Α	1	\$22	6	\$155	4	\$93		
COMPACT SEDAN, UNITED STATES	Α	10	\$117	13	\$185	5	\$61	20	\$254
COMPACT SEDAN, JAPAN	Α	6	\$66	9	\$99				
COMPACT SEDAN, ITALY	Α	5	\$85						
SUBCOMPACT SEDAN, UNITED STATES	Α	1	\$32	3	\$81	1	\$116	1	\$123
L.E. SEDAN, UNITED STATES	Α	46	\$860	55	\$1,069	30	\$507	10	\$324
L.E. SEDAN, JAPAN	А	3	\$40	4	\$54	6	\$84	8	\$116
L.E. SEDAN, ITALY	А	3	\$85						
L.E. SEDAN, UNITED STATES	А			6	\$153	4	\$105	3	\$107
STATION WAGON, UNITED STATES	А	2	\$40	14	\$272	6	\$116	6	\$119

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 4
2	6	rage ror4

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		FY2004		FY2005		FY	2006	FY2007	
PROCUREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт
STATION WAGON, JAPAN	А	13	\$157	3	\$41			3	\$49
STATION WAGON, GERMANY	А			10	\$91				
STATION WAGON, UNITED STATES, BIFUEL	А			2	\$46	2	\$56	1	\$30
STATION WAGON, UNITED STATES, E-85	А	21	\$527						
COMPACT SEDAN, UNITED STATES, BIFUEL	А					1	\$14	1	\$15
COMPACT SEDAN, SINGAPORE	А			3	\$51				
BUS, 41 PAX US	А	3	\$992	2	\$604	5	\$1,627	18	\$6,282
BUS, 16 PAX US	А	12	\$740	5	\$252	1	\$58	3	\$181
BUS, 16 PAX JAPAN	А	2	\$9						
BUS, 16 PAX US BIFUEL	А			3	\$148	3	\$241		
BUS, 28 PAX	А	50	\$4,647	47	\$2,884	38	\$2,892	10	\$984
BUS, 28 PAX US CNG	А	3	\$287	5	\$405	4	\$346		
BUS, 28 PAX JAPAN	А			5	\$350				

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 4
2	7	Faye 2 01 4

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

2

DATE: F

FEBRUARY 2005

Page 3 of 4

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES

DROCLIDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	2004	F۱	/2005	FY	2006	FY	′2007
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
BUS, 44 PAX US		А	35	\$3,179	32	\$1,988	35	\$2,800	22	\$1,851
BUS, 44 PAX US CNG		А			8	\$746	2	\$197		
BUS, 44 PAX JAPAN		А			2	\$139	1	\$75	2	\$151
BUS, 44 PAX MED US		А	4	\$510			1	\$116	9	\$1,160
BUS, 23 PAX SURREY		А	1	\$1	2	\$120	3	\$175	2	\$137
AMB, 44 PAX CONV US		А	4	\$437	3	\$263	9	\$903	13	\$1,436
AMB, MOD 4X4		А	20	\$1,661	14	\$1,006	27	\$2,150	6	\$579
AMB, MOD 4X4 JAPAN		А	1	\$79			2	\$153		
AMB, MOD 4X2 US		А	5	\$402	2	\$134	5	\$394	4	\$363
BUS, 41 PAX JAPAN		А					1	\$351		
AMB, MOD 4X2 JAPAN		А							4	\$563
COMPACT SEDAN, OFFICE OF SPECI INVESTIGATIONS (OSI)	AL	А	17	\$511	24	\$457	29	\$716		
TOTALS:			269	\$15,511	284	\$11,826	228	\$14,399	154	\$14,965
	P-1 ITEM NO			Р	AGE NO:				Page	3 of 1

		OITOL	./\\\						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGRE	GATED I	TEMS (E)	KHIBIT P-4	0A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES						
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY20	004	FY2005		F	Y2006	FY	2007
PROCUREINI ITEMIS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
Remarks:		•		•			•	!	
Cost information is in thousands of dollars.									
P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO:				Pogo	1 of 4
2				9				Page 4	+ 01 4

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES

ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
LARGE SEDAN, UNITED STATES									
FY2006	1	\$18,722	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Jul-06	Yes	
MIDSIZE SEDAN, UNITED STATES									
FY2005	2	\$16,775	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Jul-05	Yes	
FY2006	2	\$17,131	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Jul-06	Yes	
FY2007	8	\$17,487	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Aug-07	Yes	
MIDSIZE SEDAN, KOREA									
FY2004	1	\$25,254	AFMC/WR-ALC	FCA/FFP	USAFE (UNKNOWN)	Dec-04	Jun-05		
MIDSIZE SEDAN, USAFE									
FY2004	1	\$22,367	AFMC/WR-ALC	FCA/FFP	USAFE (FORD-WERKE)/STRASSE, GE	May-04	Aug-04		
FY2005	6	\$25,784	AFMC/WR-ALC	FCA/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Oct-05	Yes	
FY2006	4	\$23,306	AFMC/WR-ALC	FCA/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Oct-06	Yes	

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 11
2	10	l age 10111

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES **OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** COMPACT SEDAN, UNITED **STATES** FY2004 GSA/GSA/GM/DETROIT, MI 10 \$11,724 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Apr-04 May-04 GSA/UNKNOWN FY2005 13 \$14,239 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Mar-05 Jun-05 Yes GSA/UNKNOWN FY2006 5 \$12,244 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Mar-06 Jun-06 Yes GSA/UNKNOWN FY2007 20 \$12,700 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Mar-07 Jun-07 Yes COMPACT SEDAN, JAPAN NAVY (NISSAN)/TOKYO, JA FY2004 6 \$11,000 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Sep-04 Dec-04 FY2005 9 \$11,038 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP NAVY (UNKNOWN) Apr-05 May-05 Yes COMPACT SEDAN, ITALY **USAFE (THOMAS** FY2004 5 \$16,943 AFMC/WR-ALC FCA/FFP Dec-03 Jun-04 HEILMAN)/ENKENBACH, GE COMPACT SEDAN, OFFICE OF SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS (OSI) OSI (TOYOTA)/TOKYO, JA FY2004 17 \$30,057 AFMC/WR-ALC FCA/FFP May-04 Aug-04 OSI (UNKNOWN) FY2005 FCA/FFP 24 \$19,023 AFMC/WR-ALC Apr-05 Jun-05 Yes PAGE NO: P-1 ITEM NO Page 2 of 11 11 2

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES **OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** OSI (UNKNOWN) FY2006 FCA/FFP 29 \$24,689 AFMC/WR-ALC Apr-06 Jun-06 Yes COMPACT SEDAN, UNITED STATES, BIFUEL GSA/UNKNOWN FY2006 \$14,038 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Apr-06 Jul-06 Yes GSA/UNKNOWN FY2007 \$15,450 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Apr-07 Jul-07 1 Yes COMPACT SEDAN, SINGAPORE FY2005 **USAFE (UNKNOWN)** FCA/FFP 3 \$17,034 AFMC/WR-ALC Mar-05 Oct-05 Yes SUBCOMPACT SEDAN, UNITED **STATES** HILLTOP BUICK/RICHMOND. FY2004 1 \$31,813 AFMC/WR-ALC FCA/FFP Jun-04 Jul-04 CA GSA (UNKNOWN) FY2005 3 \$26,845 AFMC/WR-ALC FCA/FFP Apr-05 May-05 Yes HQ ACC/UNKNOWN FY2006 AFMC/WR-ALC FCA/FFP 1 \$116,000 Apr-06 May-06 Yes HQ ACC/UNKNOWN FY2007 1 \$123,000 AFMC/WR-ALC FCA/FFP Apr-07 May-07 Yes L.E. SEDAN, UNITED STATES GSA/GM/DETROIT, MI FY2004 MIPR/FFP 46 \$18,691 AFMC/WR-ALC Jan-04 May-04 PAGE NO: P-1 ITEM NO Page 3 of 11 12 2

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES

ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2005	55	\$19,430	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-05	May-05	Yes	
FY2006	30	\$16,901	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Jan-06	May-06	Yes	
FY2007	10	\$32,400	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Jan-07	May-07	Yes	
L.E. SEDAN, JAPAN									
FY2004	3	\$13,467	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	NAVY/TOYOTA/TOKYO, JA	Aug-04	Nov-04		
FY2005	4	\$13,521	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	NAVY/UNKNOWN	Apr-05	Jun-05	Yes	
FY2006	6	\$14,033	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	NAVY/UNKNOWN	Apr-06	Jun-06	Yes	
FY2007	8	\$14,550	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	NAVY/UNKNOWN	Apr-07	Jun-07	Yes	
L.E. SEDAN, ITALY									
FY2004	3	\$28,482	AFMC/WR-ALC	FCA/FFP	THOMAS HEILMAN/ENKENBACH, GE	Feb-04	May-04		
L.E. SEDAN, UNITED STATES									
FY2005	6	\$25,469	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-05	Jun-05	Yes	
FY2006	4	\$26,249	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-06	Jun-06	Yes	

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 4 of 11
2	13	Page 4 01 11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES

ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF PO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
FY2007	3	\$35,801	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-07	Jun-07	Yes		
STATION WAGON, UNITED STATES										
FY2004	2	\$20,001	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/FORD/DETROIT, MI	Jan-04	Apr-04			
FY2005	14	\$19,458	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Jun-05	Yes		
FY2006	6	\$19,382	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Jun-06	Yes		
FY2007	6	\$19,801	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Jun-07	Yes		
STATION WAGON, JAPAN										
FY2004	13	\$12,070	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	NAVY/OKINAWA MAZDA/OKINAWA, JA	Nov-04	Feb-05			
FY2005	3	\$13,549	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	NAVY/UNKNOWN	Apr-05	Jun-05	Yes		
FY2007	3	\$16,495	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	NAVY/UNKNOWN	Apr-07	Jun-07	Yes		
STATION WAGON, GERMANY										
FY2005	10	\$9,124	AFMC/WR-ALC	FCA/FFP	USAFE (UNKNOWN)	Mar-05	Sep-05	Yes		

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 5 of 1	1
2	14	l age 5 of 1	·

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)

P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES **OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** STATION WAGON, UNITED STATES, BIFUEL FY2005 GSA/UNKNOWN 2 \$23,205 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/OTH/FFP Mar-05 Jun-05 Yes GSA/UNKNOWN FY2006 2 \$27,802 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/OTH/FFP Mar-06 Jun-06 Yes GSA/UNKNOWN FY2007 \$30,371 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/OTH/FFP Mar-07 Jun-07 1 Yes STATION WAGON, UNITED STATES, E-85 GSA/FORD/CHICAGO, IL FY2004 \$25,095 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Mar-04 21 Jul-04 BUS, 41 PAX US GSA/BLUE BIRD/FT FY2004 3 \$330,600 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-04 Jan-05 VALLEY, GA GSA/UNKNOWN FY2005 2 \$302,003 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-05 Jan-06 Yes GSA/UNKNOWN FY2006 5 \$325,409 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-06 Jan-07 Yes GSA/UNKNOWN FY2007 18 \$349,000 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-07 Jan-08 Yes BUS, 41 PAX JAPAN PACAF (UNKNOWN) FY2006 \$350,568 MIPR/FFP Apr-06 1 AFMC/WR-ALC Oct-06 Yes PAGE NO: P-1 ITEM NO Page 6 of 11 15 2

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: **APPROP CODE/BA:** PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT **CONTRACT** DATE **SPECS** DATE AWD. ITEM / UNIT **CONTRACTOR** QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. DATE **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** BUS, 16 PAX US

FY2004	12	\$61,667	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/BLUE BIRD/FT VALLEY, GA	Mar-04	Aug-04		
FY2005	5	\$50,383	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-05	Aug-05	Yes	
FY2006	1	\$57,842	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-06	Aug-06	Yes	
FY2007	3	\$60,365	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-07	Aug-07	Yes	
BUS, 16 PAX JAPAN									
FY2004	2	\$4,300	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	NAVY/PACAF (TOYOTA)/TOKYO, JA	Aug-04	Oct-04		
BUS, 16 PAX US BIFUEL									
FY2005	3	\$49,307	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Jun-05	Yes	
FY2006	3	\$80,426	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Jun-06	Yes	
BUS, 28 PAX									
FY2004	50	\$92,946	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/THOMAS BULIT/HIGH POINT, NC	Mar-04	Aug-04		
FY2005	47	\$61,357	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Aug-05	Yes	

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 7 of 11
2	16	l age / Oi ii

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES

ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2006	38	\$76,098	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Aug-06	Yes	
FY2007	10	\$98,350	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Aug-07	Yes	
BUS, 28 PAX US CNG									
FY2004	3	\$95,667	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/THOMAS BULIT/HIGH POINT, NC	Mar-04	Aug-04		
FY2005	5	\$81,081	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-05	Jun-05	Yes	
FY2006	4	\$86,577	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-06	Jun-06	Yes	
BUS, 28 PAX JAPAN									
FY2005	5	\$70,025	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/FFP	PACAF (UNKNOWN)	Apr-05	Jun-05	Yes	
BUS, 44 PAX US									
FY2004	35	\$90,836	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/THOMAS BULIT/HIGH POINT, NC	Mar-04	Sep-04		
FY2005	32	\$62,117	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Sep-05	Yes	
FY2006	35	\$79,993	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Sep-06	Yes	
FY2007	22	\$84,117	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Sep-07	Yes	

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 8 of 11
2	17	rage o or in

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: **APPROP CODE/BA:** PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES **OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** BUS, 44 PAX US CNG GSA/UNKNOWN FY2005 MIPR/IDIQ 8 \$93,253 AFMC/WR-ALC Mar-05 Jul-05 Yes GSA/UNKNOWN FY2006 2 \$98,250 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-06 Jul-06 Yes BUS, 44 PAX JAPAN FY2005 PACAF (UNKNOWN) 2 \$69,626 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Apr-05 Jun-05 Yes PACAF (UNKNOWN) FY2006 1 \$75,178 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Apr-06 Jun-06 Yes PACAF (UNKNOWN) FY2007 2 \$75.694 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/FFP Apr-07 Jun-07 Yes BUS, 44 PAX MED US GSA/BLUE BIRD/FT FY2004 4 \$127,511 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Apr-04 Oct-04 VALLEY, GA GSA/UNKNOWN FY2006 1 \$116,449 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-06 Jun-06 Yes GSA/UNKNOWN FY2007 9 \$128.907 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-07 Jun-07 Yes **BUS, 23 PAX SURREY** ATEL/BELTSVILLE, MD FY2004 Dec-04 1 \$1,000 AFMC/WR-ALC FCA/FFP Sep-04

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 9 of 11
2	18	raye 9 01 11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES

ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
FY2005	2	\$60,237	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN		Jun-05	Yes		
FY2006	3	\$58,385	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Jun-06	Yes		
FY2007	2	\$68,450	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Jun-07	Yes		
AMB, 44 PAX CONV US										
FY2004	4	\$109,212	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/BLUE BIRD/FT VALLEY, GA	Apr-04	Sep-04			
FY2005	3	\$87,673	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-05	Sep-05	Yes		
FY2006	9	\$100,289	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	MIPR/IDIQ GSA/UNKNOWN		Sep-06	Yes		
FY2007	13	\$110,450	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-07	Sep-07	Yes		
AMB, MOD 4X4										
FY2004	20	\$83,042	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/WHEELED COACH/WINTER PARK, FL	Apr-04	Aug-04			
FY2005	14	\$71,829	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-05	Aug-05	Yes		
FY2006	27	\$79,640	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-06	Aug-06	Yes		
FY2007	6	\$96,455	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Apr-07	Aug-07	Yes		

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 10 of 11
2	19	l age 10 01 11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLA	ANNING (EX	(HIBIT P-5A)				DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT					OMENCLATURE ENGER CARRYING					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
AMB, MOD 4X4 JAPAN										
FY2004	1	\$78,673	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/FFP	PACAF (TOYOTA)/TOKY	O, Sep-04	Jan-05		
FY2006	2	\$76,513	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/FFP	PACAF (UNKNOWN)	May-06	Sep-06	Yes	
AMB, MOD 4X2 US										
FY2004	5	\$80,349	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/WHEELED COACH/WINTER PARK, I	-L Mar-04	Sep-04		
FY2005	2	\$66,791	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Sep-05	Yes	
FY2006	5	\$78,750	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Sep-06	Yes	
FY2007	4	\$90,750	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Sep-07	Yes	
AMB, MOD 4X2 JAPAN										
FY2007	4	\$140,750	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/FFP	PACAF (UNKNOWN)	Mar-07	Sep-07	Yes	
Remarks: Cost information is in actual dol	llars.									
	P-1 ITEM N 2	0			PAGE NO: 20			Pa	ge 11 of	11

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	ΓΙΟΝ (EXHIBIT P-4	0)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLES							
	F	FY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010									
QUANTITY											
COST (in Thousands)		\$14,822	\$15,272	\$13,058	\$20,994	\$25,786	\$23,049	\$23,829	\$23,758		
Description:					<u>.</u>			•			
These cargo trucks consist of a I important tactical assets are used units, and other tactical direct m commonality, compatibility of p These tactical vehicles are critical result in mission support and sust Our total inventory objective for FY06 procures 82 vehicles. FMTV program received \$12M	d by Combat Communission support units the arts, and maintenance all to the Air Force's wastainment degradation. Family Medium Tacin the FY04 supplement	nications Inroughout support, var fighting. These var	Flights, Air Su the Air Force it is crucial th g capability. rehicles are cr	apport Operate. These truck at the Air For Shortfalls of tucial in the m	ions Squadron is are extensiv ce utilize these hese vehicle ty ission support procurement re	as (ASOS), Exely used by the trucks to coppes will degrand sustainments	aplosive Ordinale US Army anduct joint operation operation and efforts for	nance Dispose nd in order to erations with ns Plan execut r contingency	al (EOD) o maintain the Army. ation and o operations.		
	P-1 ITEM NO 8			_	E NO :			Page	e 1 of 1		
		1		<u> </u>		1					

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLES

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2	2004	FY	/2005	FY	2006	F`	Y2007
PROCOREMENT HEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт
TRK, CGO, MTV, M1078A1 2.5 T	А	24	\$3,145	42	\$5,418	40	\$5,626	80	\$11,489
TRK, CGO, MTV, M1083A1, W/O WINCH 5 T	А	17	\$2,301	54	\$8,053	36	\$5,226	38	\$5,754
TRK, TRACTOR, M1088 5 T	А	1	\$161	1	\$163			3	\$530
TRK, WRECKER, M1089A1 5 T	А	7	\$2,399	5	\$1,638	6	\$2,207	6	\$2,253
TRK, CGO, MTV, M1083A1, W/WINCH 5T	А	54	\$6,816					7	\$968
TOTALS:		103	\$14,822	102	\$15,272	82	\$13,058	134	\$20,994

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO 8	PAGE NO: 22	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLES

CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** TRK, CGO, MTV, M1078A1 2.5 T ARMY/STEWART & FY2004 MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr1) 24 \$131,041 AFMC/WR-ALC Mar-04 Dec-04 STEVENSON/SEALY, TX ARMY/STEWART & FY2005 \$129,000 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr2) Feb-05 42 Dec-06 STEVENSON/SEALY, TX ARMY/STEWART & FY2006 \$140,641 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr3) Feb-06 40 Dec-07 Yes STEVENSON/SEALY, TX ARMY/STEWART & FY2007 80 \$143,610 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr4) Feb-07 Dec-08 Yes STEVENSON/SEALY, TX TRK, CGO, MTV, M1083A1, W/O WINCH 5 T ARMY/STEWART & FY2004 17 \$135.360 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr1) Feb-04 Dec-04 STEVENSON/SEALY, TX ARMY/STEWART & FY2005 54 \$149,121 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr2) Feb-05 Dec-06 STEVENSON/SEALY, TX ARMY/STEWART & FY2006 36 \$145.159 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr3) Feb-06 Dec-07 Yes STEVENSON/SEALY, TX ARMY/STEWART & FY2007 Dec-08 38 \$151,410 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr4) Feb-07 Yes STEVENSON/SEALY, TX

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 3
8	23	Page 1 of 3

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLA	NNING (E)	(HIBIT P-5A)	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLES								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF	PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
TRK, TRACTOR, M1088 5 T												
FY2004	1	\$161,242	AFMC/WR-A	ALC .	MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr1)	ARMY/STEWART & STEVENSON/SEALY,	N4 04	Dec-04				
FY2005	1	\$163,257	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr2)	ARMY/STEWART & STEVENSON/SEALY,	TX Feb-05	Dec-06				
FY2007	3	\$176,708	AFMC/WR-A	\LC	MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr4)	ARMY/STEWART & STEVENSON/SEALY,		Dec-08	Yes			
TRK, WRECKER, M1089A1 5 T												
FY2004	7	\$342,666	AFMC/WR-A	ALC .	MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr1)	ARMY/STEWART & STEVENSON/SEALY,	1 84 04	Dec-04				
FY2005	5	\$327,638	AFMC/WR-A	ALC .	MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr2)	ARMY/STEWART & STEVENSON/SEALY,	TX Feb-05	Dec-06				
FY2006	6	\$367,770	AFMC/WR-A	\LC	MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr3)	ARMY/STEWART & STEVENSON/SEALY,	TX Feb-06	Dec-07	Yes			
FY2007	6	\$375,535	AFMC/WR-A	\LC	MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr4)	ARMY/STEWART & STEVENSON/SEALY,		Dec-08	Yes			
TRK, CGO, MTV, M1083A1, W/WINCH 5T												
FY2004	54	\$126,222	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr1)	ARMY/STEWART & STEVENSON/SEALY,	Na 04	Mar-05				
FY2007	7	\$138,329	AFMC/WR-A	ALC .	MIPR/C/M-5 (Yr4)	ARMY/STEWART & STEVENSON/SEALY,	I E-4 07 I	Dec-08	Yes			
Remarks:												
	P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: 24							Page 2 of 3				

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	UDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MEDIUM TACTICAL VEHICLE					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT LOCATION OF	CONTRACT F PCO METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
Cost information is in actual dol	llars.				•			
	P-1 ITEM NO 8		PAGE NO:			Pa	age 3 of	3

PARF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT FY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2011								
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT			_		MYP)			
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	\$8,601 \$8,683 les have the capability to opngineering, including Rapid Air Force Special Operation lity of parts and standardizerce environment. These vellights, Air Support Operation United States Air Forces in the plays a vital role for peres of items contained within	FY2011	
QUANTITY								
	\$4,055	\$7,526	\$3,257	\$4,072	\$6,512	\$8,601	\$8,683	\$8,820
tactical conditions in austere adverse terrain located Deployable Heavy Operational Repair units, Engiairlift units. The M1097A2 model serves as the parameter and supply support make this vehicle used in locations worldwide and in high intensity Squadrons and other tactical, direct mission supposed well as other commands in the Air Force. These the during deployments. There is not a work-around	ions. They suneering (RED rime tactical vertical cluster the logical cluster through the cattical vehicle or suitable support of Air F	pport security HORSE) univehicle for the hoice for fulfinments. The ghout Pacific es are critical estitute item a force units inc	y forces/force points, Combat	corotection actions on munication commonality are requirement Combat Comrir Combat Cohting capabilitis tactical vehitional Guard	ivities, civil end Flights, and And compatibiles in a joint formunications Flormand, and Uty. This vehicals. The type and Reserve compand reserves reserved.	ngineering, in Air Force Spe lity of parts a rce environme lights, Air Su United States cle plays a vi es of items co	cluding Rapidecial Operation of standardizent. These very pport Operation Air Forces in tal role for pentained within agged in corrections.	d Engineer ons Forces ed chicles are ions a Europe, as ersonnel n this P-1 ntingency

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dava 4 of 4
9	26	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE: FE

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

HIGH MOBILITY VEHICLE (MYP)

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST
M1097A2 HMMWV	А	60	\$4,055	106	\$7,526	47	\$3,257	58	\$4,072
TOTALS:		60	\$4,055	106	\$7,526	47	\$3,257	58	\$4,072

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 1
9	27	raye i ui i

						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	NNING (EX	(HIBIT P-5A)			DA [·]	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: HIGH MOBILITY VEHICLE (MYP)							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & CONTRACTOR TYPE AND LOCATION			AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
M1097A2 HMMWV											
FY2004	60	\$67,583	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/C/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH	Feb-04	Oct-04		
FY2005	106	\$71,000	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH	Feb-05	Nov-05		
FY2006	47	\$69,298	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH	Feb-06	Nov-06	Yes	
FY2007	58	\$70,207	AFMC/WR-ALC		MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SOUTH BEND, IN		Feb-07	Nov-07	Yes	
Remarks: Cost information is in actual do											
	P-1 ITEM NO 9)			PAGE NO : 28				Pa	age 1 of	1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	UDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)						DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	2005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: CAP VEHICLES							
	F	Y2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011		
QUANTITY											
COST (in Thousands)		\$786	\$799	\$821	\$849	\$864	\$883	\$905	\$919		
Description:											
This program includes vehicles to vehicles to provide transportation include command and control for	n for cadet and senior	members	s attending me	etings and fu	nctions of the	AF auxiliary.	Operational	support appli	cations		
Failure to provide funding for the multiple times per year in suppor replacement.											
				1		1					
	P-1 ITEM NO 11				i E NO : 29			Page	e 1 of 1		
i				1	-	I		I			

		0 0						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT I	DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMEN HMMWV, AR	_		·		
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$4,560	\$2,291	\$2,190	\$8,429	\$4,079	\$2,798	\$2,462	\$3,426
Description:								
This program provides funding for armored High powered HMMWV utility truck with armor plating	•							liesel

The Air Force and the Army jointly program these requirements to provide an armored vehicle that will satisfy both services' requirements. This vehicle satisfies Air Force Explosive Ordnance Disposal (EOD), Civil Engineering (CE), and Security Forces (SF) requirements as well as essential ongoing Force Protection/Anti-Terrorism efforts. EOD employs this vehicle as an unexploded ordinance teamwork platform; CE uses it to support damage assessment and as an Armored Personnel Carrier; and SF require this vehicle for force protection and Air Base Defense operations. In overseas locations, the Armored HMMWV is a must-have asset in meeting SF protection needs. The diverse environments within Southwest Asia require a vehicle that has 4X4 capability and provides adequate protection from hostile fire in dangerous situations. In stateside locations, the vehicle is used primarily in a nuclear support role as directed by DOD Directive 5210.41-M, Nuclear Weapon Security Manual. The directive requires suitable security vehicles that enhance mobility and meet the highest standards of reliability and maintainability. The types of items contained within this P-1 line are critical (deployed) assets used in direct support of Air Force units engaged in contingency operations.

Our total inventory objective for the Armored HMMWV is 886. Our current procurement requirement for shortages and replacements is 520. FY06 purchases 30 Armored HMMWVs.

The Armored HMMWV received \$600K in the FY04 supplemental.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dana 4 of 4
15	30	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)
--

DATE: FI

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

HMMWV, ARMORED

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2	2004	FY2005		FY	2006	FY2007		
	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	
HMMWV, ARMORED (M1025A2)	А	67	\$4,560	29	\$2,291	30	\$2,190	112	\$8,429	
TOTALS:		67	\$4,560	29	\$2,291	30	\$2,190	112	\$8,429	

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO 15	PAGE NO: 31	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	NNING (EX	(HIBIT P-5A)				DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: HMMWV, ARMORED							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION			DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
HMMWV, ARMORED (M1025A2)											
FY2004	67	\$68,060	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/C/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH	Dec-03	Aug-04		
FY2005	29	\$79,000	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH F	Feb-05	Nov-06		
FY2006	30	\$73,000	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH F	Feb-06	Nov-07	Yes	
FY2007	112	\$75,259	AFMC/WR-ALC		MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SOUTH BEND, IN		Feb-07	Nov-08	Yes	
Remarks: Cost information is in actual dol	llars.										
	P-1 ITEM NO 15	•			PAGE NO : 32				Pa	age 1 of	1

		UNCLA	499ILIE	ש.					
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE: F	DATE: FEBRUARY 20							
ALL KOL GODE/DA.			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: HMMWV, UP-ARMORED						
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011	
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)	\$25,314	\$6,926	\$11,058	\$11,330	\$4,383	\$7,342	\$7,524	\$8,331	
Description: This program provides funding for Up-Armored F Armored HMMWV, is used in high-risk threat are armor plating to provide ballistic protection for armines and aerial bursts of munitions in addition to	eas prone to la mament comp	and mines. The conents, crew	hese vehicles on the contraction , and ammunit	consist of stantion. The Up-	dard diesel po Armored HM	wered HMM	IWV utility tru	ucks with	
This vahiala masts Air Force Explosive Ordners	a Disposal (E(OD) Civil Er	oginaaring (CE	(1) Air Baca D	amaga Accacc	ment Team	Raca Pacovar	w After	

This vehicle meets Air Force Explosive Ordnance Disposal (EOD), Civil Engineering (CE), Air Base Damage Assessment Team, Base Recovery After Attack Team and Security Forces (SF) requirements as well as essential ongoing Force Protection/Anti-Terrorism (FP/AT) needs. EOD employs this vehicle as an unexploded ordinance team work platform; CE uses it to support damage assessment and as an Armored Personnel Carrier; and SF requires this vehicle for force protection, nuclear weapon security, and Air Base Defense operations. In overseas locations, the Up-Armored HMMWV is a must-have asset in meeting force protection needs. The diverse environments of operations within Southwest Asia require a vehicle with 4X4 capability, adequate protection from hostile fire, and increased survivability of personnel from land mines and ordinance explosion/fragmentation hazards.

Our total inventory objective for the Up-Armored HMMWV is 1045. Our current procurement requirement for shortages and replacements is 272. FY06 purchases 62 Up-Armored HMWWVs.

Up-Armored HMWWV received \$34M in the FY04 supplemental funding. \$15M of the \$34M is not reflected in the FY04 dollars above because the funding was provided as a 4-year appropriation.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo 1 of 1
17	33	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (F	EXHIBIT P-40A))
	_,	1

DATE: FE

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

HMMWV, UP-ARMORED

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2	2004	004 FY		FY2006		FY2007		
PROCOREIMENT TIEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	
HMMWV, UPARMORED (M1116)	А	106	\$18,295	40	\$6,926	38	\$7,039	53	\$10,025	
HMMWV, UPARMORED (M1145)	А	46	\$7,019			24	\$4,019	8	\$1,305	
TOTALS:		152	\$25,314	40	\$6,926	62	\$11,058	61	\$11,330	

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

L			
	P-1 ITEM N		Page 1 of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005											
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: HMMWV, UP-ARMORED									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT DST	LOCATION OF PC		CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
HMMWV, UPARMORED (M1116)(1)												
FY2004	106 \$7	72,595	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH Sep-04	Jun-05				
FY2005	40 \$1	73,150	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH Feb-05	May-06				
FY2006	38 \$	85,239	9 AFMC/WR-ALC		MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH Feb-06	May-07	Yes			
FY2007	53 \$1	89,150	50 AFMC/WR-ALC		MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH Feb-07	May-08	Yes			
HMMWV, UPARMORED (M1145)(1)												
FY2004	46 \$	52,585	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH May-04	Jun-05				
FY2006	24 \$1	67,455	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH Feb-06	May-07	Yes			
FY2007	8 \$	63,100	AFMC/WR-A	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/AM GENERAL/SO BEND, IN	UTH Feb-07	May-08	Yes			
Remarks: Cost information is in actual dollars. (1) Basic contracts DAAE07-01-C-S019 and DAAE07- 01-C-S001 awarded 10 APR 00 with six option years.												
	P-1 ITEM NO 17				PAGE NO: 35			P	age 1 of	1		

		ONOLA	COII IL							
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: FIRE FIGHTING/CRASH RESCUE VEHICLES								
FY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008							FY2010	FY2011		
QUANTITY										
COST (in Thousands)	\$6,227	\$16,095	\$21,414	\$23,050	\$23,405	\$24,684	\$26,134	\$25,610		
Description:										
1. This P-1 line, beginning in FY06, combines P-a result, this P-1 Line has been redesignated Fire l			_	naining fundin	g from the Ite	ems less Than	\$5M (Fire Fi	ghting). As		
2. The P-19 Crash Truck is an Air Rescue and Firequips our bases with the capability to rapidly ext at bases that have a flying mission. The P-19 also municipal airports. The total Air Force P-19 required minute of firefighting agent required. This vehicle	inguishing air o provides fire irement is det	craft fires. T e-fighting cape ermined by th	his truck is a rability for Air alter type of aircr	mandatory flig National Gua aft frequentin	ght line operat rd and Air Fo g an aerial fac	ions safety re rce Reserve is cility and the	equirement an nstallations lo resulting gallo	d is essential ocated at		
3. The P-23 Crash Truck is a larger version of the	e P-19 ARFF	ruck and has	a larger fire sı	appression ago	ent capacity.					
4. The Water Tanker Truck (P-26) is a 4000-galle	on re-supply to	ruck used to s	upport the AR	RFF vehicle ar	nd to fight wile	d land fires.				
5. The P-24 4x4 Pumper Truck is designed prima Foam) class "A" foam tank. It is capable of applying with limited off-road/rugged terrain capability. The	ing 1250 gallo	ns per minute	to a fire. The	e P-24 is built	on a more rug	gged 4x4 chas	ssis that equip	os forces		

UNCLASSIFIED

PAGE NO:

36

Page 1 of 2

6. The Fire Fighting Quint Truck is a large structural fire fighting pumper truck with a 75- or 105- foot aerial platform. It provides improved agent delivery

P-1 ITEM NO

22

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA		DATE: FE	EBRUARY 2005									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: FIRE FIGHTING/CRASH RES	SCUE VEHICLES	3							
Description (continued):												
over older models as well as the elevated delivery capability that older pumper trucks lack.												
7. The P-31 Hazardous Material Vehicle is a dual-purpose vehicle that stows and transports hazardous material response equipment for the purpose of mitigating chemical leaks, spills, and releases. This vehicle also provides an incident command workstation area for the purpose of research, command, control and communications during containment/cleanup operations.												
	8. The P-28 Heavy Rescue Vehicle is usually located at larger industrial bases and provides over 700 cubic feet of equipment storage space. This vehicle also provides lighting, a winch and generator power at the rescue event.											
9. These vehicles are built to many Administration (FAA) and Air		,	PA), Occupational Safety an	d Health Admi	nistration (O	SHA), Federal Aviation						
10. Our total inventory objective fire fighting trucks.	ve for this P-1 line is 1,	552. Our current procu	rement requirement for shor	tages and repla	cement is 68	5. FY06 purchases 40						
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			D 0 10						
	22		37			Page 2 of 2						

DATE: FE

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

FIRE FIGHTING/CRASH RESCUE VEHICLES

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
THE STATE OF THE S	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
TRUCK CRASH P-19	А	9	\$6,227	23	\$16,095	20	\$14,300	18	\$13,111
TRUCK CRASH P-23	А					1	\$510	2	\$1,164
TRUCK WATER TANKER P-26	А					8	\$2,280	7	\$2,037
TRUCK PUMPER 4X4 P-24	А					1	\$400	4	\$1,634
TRUCK PUMPER 4X2 P-22	А					6	\$2,250	4	\$1,532
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL VEHICLE P-31	А					1	\$368	1	\$376
HEAVY RESCUE VEHICLE P-28	А					2	\$766	1	\$441
FIREFIGHTING QUINT TRUCK	А					1	\$540	5	\$2,757
TOTALS:		9	\$6,227	23	\$16,095	40	\$21,414	42	\$23,050

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM 22	NO	PAGE NO: 38	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: **APPROP CODE/BA:** FIRE FIGHTING/CRASH RESCUE VEHICLES **OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL TRUCK CRASH P-19** DSCP/OSHKOSH TRK FY2004 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ 9 \$691,888 Sep-04 Sep-05 CORP/OSHKOSH, WI DSCP (UNKNOWN) FY2005 23 \$699,783 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Feb-05 Feb-06 Yes DSCP (UNKNOWN) FY2006 \$715,010 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Jan-06 Feb-07 20 Yes FY2007 DSCP (UNKNOWN) 18 \$728,400 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Jan-07 Feb-08 Yes **TRUCK CRASH P-23** FY2006 DSCP (UNKNOWN) \$510,000 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Feb-07 1 Jan-06 Yes DSCP (UNKNOWN) FY2007 2 \$581,970 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Jan-07 Feb-08 Yes TRUCK WATER TANKER P-26 DSCP (UNKNOWN) FY2006 \$285,000 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ 8 Jan-06 Jan-07 Yes DSCP (UNKNOWN) FY2007 7 \$290,985 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Jan-07 Jan-08 Yes **PAGE NO:** P-1 ITEM NO Page 1 of 3 39 22

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	NNING (I	EXHIBIT P-5A)				DATE: FEBRUARY 2005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: FIRE FIGHTING/CRASH RESCUE VEHICLES								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	CONTRACTOR AWD. DATE		SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
TRUCK PUMPER 4X4 P-24												
FY2006	1	\$400,000	0 AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DSCP (UNKNOWN)	Jan-06	Sep-06	Yes			
FY2007	4	\$408,40	0 AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DSCP (UNKNOWN)	Jan-07	Sep-07	Yes			
TRUCK PUMPER 4X2 P-22												
FY2006	6	\$375,000	0 AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DSCP (UNKNOWN)	Jan-06	Nov-06	Yes			
FY2007	4	\$382,87	5 AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DSCP (UNKNOWN)	Jan-07	Nov-07	Yes			
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL VEHICLE P-31												
FY2006	1	\$367,73	9 AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DSCP (UNKNOWN)	Jan-06	Nov-06	Yes			
FY2007	1	\$375,53	4 AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DSCP (UNKNOWN)	Jan-07	Nov-07	Yes			
	P-1 ITEM NO 22)			PAGE NO: 40			P	age 2 of	3		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANNI	NG (EX	(HIBIT P-5A))			DATE: FEBRUARY 2005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: FIRE FIGHTING/CRASH RESCUE VEHICLES								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		UNIT	LOCATION OF PCO		CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
HEAVY RESCUE VEHICLE P-28												
FY2006	2	\$383,031	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DSCP (UNKNOWN)	Jan-06	Nov-06	Yes			
FY2007	1	\$440,631	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DSCP (UNKNOWN)	Jan-07	Nov-07	Yes			
FIREFIGHTING QUINT TRUCK												
FY2006	1	\$540,000	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	UNKNOWN	Jan-06	Nov-06	Yes			
FY2007	5	\$551,340	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Jan-07	Yes			
Remarks: Cost information is in actual do	llars.											
	P-1 ITEM NO 22				PAGE NO : 41			P	age 3 of	3		

UNCLASSIFIED												
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT I	BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005											
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: HALVORSEN LOADER											
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011				
QUANTITY	78	25	25	12								
COST (in Thousands)	\$38,263	\$16,934	\$16,311	\$8,207	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0				
Description:												
Requested funds are used to procure the Halvorser Halvorser will replace the oldest 25K loaders and commercial pallets, Army Type V airdrop platform Halvorsen accommodates three pallets, loads and lowering capacity to 39 inches (to accommodate Cutilized by commercial carriers, and the Civil Research	remaining W ns, container offloads a ma C-130 aircraft)	ide-Body Ele delivery syste ximum of 25,). It interface	vator Loaders om loads, inter ,000 pounds u s with current	. It handles a national stand p to a height of and planned and pla	Il configuration dard organizate of 18.5 feet (to military cargo	ons of air cargion container accommoda aircraft, curr	go, including 4 s and rolling s ate 747 aircraf ent civilian m	163L pallets, stock. The it) and has a odel aircraft				

The Air Force needs to replace its fleet of aging, worn-out, limited-capability Materiel Handling Equipment (MHE). Many existing 25K loaders exceed their service life expectancy and are sustained by continual depot overhaul and intensive base-level maintenance. In addition, nearly 46 percent of the remaining legacy 25K loaders are over 37 years old and are prone to frame cracks, limiting the ability of an overhaul to reasonably extend the service life.

The Halvorsen loader, in conjunction with the Tunner loader, is an integral part of the airlift system during peacetime logistics missions and assures minimum ground times for increased capability during wartime and contingency surges.

Halvorsen received a Congressional add of \$17M through Appropriations Conference Report 108-622 dated 20 July 04, page 228.

Programmed procurement of 25K loaders ends in FY07. FY06 purchases 25 loaders.

enhancing the Air Force's ability to support rapid deployment to austere operating locations.

			_!
P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dona 4 of 4	
26	42	Page 1 of 1	

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (E	XHIBIT P-	5)							D	ATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: HALVORSEN LOADER									
WEAPON SYSTEM	ID		FY200	4		FY20	05	FY2006		5		FY2007	7
COST ELEMENTS	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
HALVORSEN	А	78	\$400,959	\$31,275	25	\$488,298	\$12,207	25	\$512,713	\$12,818	12	\$600,000	\$7,200
PRODUCTION SUPPORT				\$6,688			\$4,727			\$3,493			\$1,007
SUPPLY SUPPORT				\$300									
TOTALS:		78		\$38,263	25		\$16,934	25		\$16,311	12		\$8,207
Changes in unit costs occur as follows: FY05 includes loader enhancements (cab cooli FY06 includes an inflation adjustment FY07 includes inflation and reduced quantity a		rication) and ar	n economi	c price	adjustm	ent due to	raw m	aterial i	ncreases			
P-1 ITEM 26	NO				PAGE	E NO :					P	age 1 d	of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005											
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: HALVORSEN LOADER									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
HALVORSEN													
FY2004	78	\$400,959	AFMC/AS	SC .	OPT/FFP	FMC/ORLANDO, FL	Oct-03	Jan-04					
FY2005(1)	25	\$488,298	AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FFP	FMC/ORLANDO, FL	Dec-04	Jan-05					
FY2006	25	\$512,713	AFMC/WR-	ALC	SS/FFP W/OPT	FMC/ORLANDO, FL	Nov-05	Jan-06	Yes				
FY2007	12	\$600,000	AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FFP	FMC/ORLANDO, FL	Nov-06	Jan-07	Yes				
Remarks: Cost information is in actual dol (1) Contract awarded for 25 ea 1	16 Dec 04.												
	P-1 ITEM NO 26				PAGE NO: 44			Pa	age 1 of	1			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-4	0)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	<u>'</u> 005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: RUNWAY SNOW REMOVAL AND CLEANING EQUIPMENT								
	F	Y2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011			
QUANTITY												
COST (in Thousands)		\$19,306	\$22,501	\$22,026	\$32,377	\$25,136	\$22,941	\$25,136	\$25,329			
Description:	·											
with ice on the runway. Multi all air bases due to the high cos are the primary players in keep items contained within this P-1 Our total inventory objective for 90 Runway Snow Removal and	st of FOD and the poter ing runways safe and u line are critical (deplo or Runway Snow Remo	ntial for losable year yed) assertional and C	oss in FOD-re r round, espec ts used in dire	elated engine a cially in winter ect support of A	ccidents. The when snow a Air Force unit	se assets are cound ice buildups engaged in co	eritical to the p can close ar contingency o	Air Force misn airfield. The perations.	ssion. They e types of			
	P-1 ITEM NO 31				E NO : 45			Page	e 1 of 1			

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

RUNWAY SNOW REMOVAL AND CLEANING EQUIPMENT

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
TROGOREMENT TEMO		QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST
CLEANER, VAC MULTIPURPOSE		22	\$2,307	20	\$2,281	10	\$1,125	10	\$1,149
SNOW REMOVAL UNIT 3K TON PER HOUR	А	6	\$1,854	8	\$2,351	19	\$6,348	20	\$6,823
RAPID RUNWAY REPAIR DIRT SWEEPER	А			11	\$617	10	\$566	21	\$1,261
DUMP W/SNOW PLOW	А	3	\$279	2	\$277				
54K PLOW	А			1	\$218	5	\$1,247	4	\$1,019
DUMP W/SNOW PLOW	А	3	\$452	8	\$831	19	\$3,072	20	\$3,302
45K REVERSIBLE PLOW	А	24	\$5,491	24	\$5,876	20	\$7,272	30	\$11,138
SNOW BROOM AND BLOWER	А	28	\$8,924	26	\$10,050	7	\$2,394	22	\$7,684
TOTALS:		86	\$19,306	100	\$22,501	90	\$22,026	127	\$32,377

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO 31	PAGE NO: 46	Page 1 of 1

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)

P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: RUNWAY SNOW REMOVAL AND CLEANING EQUIPMENT **OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** CLEANER, VAC MULTIPURPOSE DLA/TYMCO INC/WACO. TX FY2004 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-04 22 \$104,864 Jul-04 DLA (UNKNOWN) FY2005 \$114,044 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-05 Jul-05 20 Yes DLA (UNKNOWN) FY2006 \$112,546 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-06 Jul-06 10 Yes FY2007 DLA (UNKNOWN) 10 \$114.923 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-07 Jul-07 Yes SNOW REMOVAL UNIT 3K TON PER HOUR DLA/OSKOSH/OSKOSH, WI FY2004 6 \$309,000 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ May-04 Dec-04 FY2005 8 \$293,917 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ DLA (UNKNOWN) Mar-05 Sep-05 Yes DLA (UNKNOWN) FY2006 19 \$334.120 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-06 Sep-06 Yes FY2007 DLA (UNKNOWN) AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ 20 \$341,174 Mar-07 Sep-07 Yes RAPID RUNWAY REPAIR DIRT **SWEEPER** DLA (UNKNOWN) FY2005 AFMC/WR-ALC MIPR/IDIQ Mar-05 Jul-05 11 \$56,112 Yes DLA (UNKNOWN) FY2006 \$56,580 MIPR/IDIQ Jul-06 10 AFMC/WR-ALC Mar-06 Yes PAGE NO: P-1 ITEM NO Page 1 of 3 47 31

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

RUNWAY SNOW REMOVAL AND CLEANING EQUIPMENT

	•								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2007	21	\$60,025	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-07	Jul-07	Yes	
DUMP W/SNOW PLOW									
FY2004	3	\$92,879	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/NAV-INTERNATIONAL/ CHICAGO, IL	May-04	Nov-04		
FY2005	2	\$138,464	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-05	Sep-05	Yes	
54K PLOW									
FY2005	1	\$217,590	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-05	Sep-05	Yes	
FY2006	5	\$249,462	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-06	Sep-06	Yes	
FY2007	4	\$254,855	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-07	Sep-07	Yes	
DUMP W/SNOW PLOW									
FY2004	3	\$150,659	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/NAV-INTERNATIONAL/ CHICAGO, IL	May-04	Nov-04		
FY2005	8	\$103,894	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-05	Sep-05	Yes	
FY2006	19	\$161,696	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-06	Sep-06	Yes	
FY2007	20	\$165,110	AFMC/WR-ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-07	Sep-07	Yes	

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 3
31	48	Page 2 of 3

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLA	NNING (EX	(HIBIT P-5A)	1			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: RUNWAY SNOW REMOVAL AND CLEANING EQUIPMENT								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
45K REVERSIBLE PLOW												
FY2004	24	\$228,786	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA/OSKOSH/OSKOSH,	WI May-04	Mar-05				
FY2005	24	\$244,842	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-05	Jan-06	Yes			
FY2006	20	\$363,605	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-06	Jan-07	Yes			
FY2007	30	\$371,282	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-07	Jan-08	Yes			
SNOW BROOM AND BLOWER												
FY2004	28	\$318,704	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA/OSKOSH/OSKOSH,	WI Apr-04	Dec-04				
FY2005	26	\$386,526	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-05	Feb-06	Yes			
FY2006	7	\$342,052	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-06	Feb-07	Yes			
FY2007	22	\$349,274	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/IDIQ	DLA (UNKNOWN)	Mar-07	Feb-08	Yes			
Remarks: Cost information is in actual dol	llars.								_			
	P-1 ITEM NO 31)			PAGE NO : 49			P	age 3 of	3		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40))					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT					P-1 NOMENCLATURE: ITEMS LESS THAN \$5 MILLION (VEHICLES)							
	FY	/2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011			
QUANTITY												
COST (in Thousands)	:	\$17,298	\$33,881	\$10,546	\$22,962	\$26,661	\$33,346	\$35,936	\$31,759			
Description:												
Beginning in FY06, the remaining Operations and Maintenance as This P-1 line combines vehicles Less Than \$5M (Materials Handredesignated Items Less Than \$ This program includes the procurarmored personnel carriers, maintenance of the procuration of the procura	s greater than \$250K frodling); Scoop Loaders; 5M (Vehicles) due to the trement of various vehicutenance/test vans, largell-drilling vehicles, and issions supported and of	reshold. om Items Dump To the consol ticle group ge capacited compa- toperation	Less Than \$3 rucks; and Ite lidation of the ps with a cost ty fork lifts, a ctors). The as	5M (Cargo/Utions Less Than evehicle types of less than \$1 and heavy consistents are critical controls.)	lity); Items L \$5M (Base M listed above. 5,000,000. The truction equipal to the Air F	ess Than \$5M faintenance So hese vehicle goment (dozers force mission a	(Special Purupport). This roups consist, large cranes, and are key to	pose Vehicles P-1 Line has of heavy wre large dump	s); Items s been eckers, trucks, rock ny sortie			
	P-1 ITEM NO 34			1	E NO :			Page	e 1 of 1			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FO	R AGGREGATED ITEMS	(EXHIBIT P-40A-IL)
	N ACCINECATED TIEMO	(

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

ITEMS LESS THAN \$5 MILLION (VEHICLES)

		FY2006		FY2007	,
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	NSN	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
TRUCK, WRECKER 5T	2320013544528			1	\$336
TRUCK TRACTOR, XM1070	2320013189902			1	\$360
TRUCK, LIQUID NITROGEN, C5A/B	2320000999346	2	\$520	6	\$1,591
STAKE TRAILER LIQUID OXYGEN/LIQUID NITROGEN	2330006843650			4	\$1,006
M-113 ARMORED PERSONNEL CARRIER	2350009686321	1	\$325		
AVIONICS TEST VAN	2320004139738	5	\$1,762	3	\$1,079
HI REACH 100 FT	2320004869951YW	2	\$516	4	\$1,054
TRUCK TELEPHONE MAINT S-90	2320004558464	5	\$1,226	8	\$2,004
TRUCK VAN CUSTOMIZED	2320010031959			3	\$769
50K ALL TERRAIN CONTAINER HANDLER	3930013073658			2	\$1,080
TRUCK FORKLIFT 44K CONTAINER HANDLER	3930014662860	2	\$695		
T9 DOZER	2410008165091	2	\$676	8	\$2,760

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 3
34	51	Page 1 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FO	R AGGREGATED ITEMS	(EXHIBIT P-40A-IL)
	N ACCINECATED TIEMO	(

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

ITEMS LESS THAN \$5 MILLION (VEHICLES)

		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	NSN	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
LOADER COMPACTOR	3805001920729	1	\$288		
TRUCK DUMP 22 TON	3805009310616	4	\$1,187	6	\$1,785
CRANE, 35T CRASH RECOVERY	3810010798358	2	\$728	4	\$1,486
15T CRANE	3810003294154			6	\$1,589
17T CRANE	3810005544103	1	\$396	1	\$404
45T CRANE	3810002729031	1	\$426	4	\$1,738
50T CRANE ROUGH TERRAIN	3810010679974	1	\$456		
ROCK CRUSH/SCREEN PLANT 25 TONS/HOUR	3820012180595			1	\$418
ROCK CRUSH-SCREEN 150 TONS/HOUR	3820000601841	1	\$536		
CENTRAL CONCRETE MIX PLANT	3895010632722			1	\$346
SCRAPER MOTORIZED 18 CUBIC YARD	3805002349778			1	\$346
CRUSHER HYDRAULIC TRUCK 65 TON	3810010388315	1	\$518	1	\$529

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 2
34	52	Page 2 of 3

		UNCL	ASSIFIED				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION FOR AGGRE	XHIBIT P-40A-IL)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/VEHICULAR EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: ITEMS LESS THAN \$5 MILLION (VEHICLES)				
		NSN	FY2006		FY2007		
PROCUREMENT ITEMS			QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	
WELL DRILLING SYSTEM		3820002869196			1	\$1,421	
SHEEPS FOOT COMPACTOR		3805013597626	1	\$292	2	\$597	
TRACTOR, WHEELED W/DOZER		2420005403881			1	\$265	
TOTALS:				\$10,546		\$22,962	
Remarks: Cost information is in thousand	ls of dollars.						
	P-1 ITEM NO 34		PAGE NO: 53		ı	Page 3 of 3	

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE OTHER PROCUREMENT APPROPRIATION ESTIMATES FOR FISCAL YEARS 2006/2007

Table of Contents

ELECTRONICS & TELECOMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT

P-1 Line No.	<u>Item</u>	Page No
36	Space Systems (COMSEC)	1
37	Modifications (COMSEC)	12
38	Intelligence Training Equipment	14
39	Intelligence Communications Equipment	17
40	Traffic Control/Landing	22
41	National Airspace System	30
42	Theater Air Control System Improvement	36
43	Weather Observation Forecast	46
44	Strategic Command and Control	55
45	Cheyenne Mountain Complex	63
48	General Information Technologies	71
49	Air Force Global Command & Control System	89
50	Mobility Command and Control	93
51	Air Force Physical Security System	99
52	Combat Training Ranges	110
53	Minimum Essential Emergency Communications Network	129
54	C3 Countermeasures	134
55	Global Combat Support System – AF Family of Systems	140
56	Theater Battle Management C2 System	149
57	Air Operations Center (AOC)	154
58	Base Information Infrastructure	161
59	USCENTCOM	176

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE OTHER PROCUREMENT APPROPRIATION ESTIMATES FOR FISCAL YEARS 2006/2007

Table of Contents

ELECTRONICS & TELECOMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT

P-1 Line No.	<u>Item</u>	Page No
61	Space Based IR Sensor Program Space	182
62	NAVSTAR GPS Space	187
63	Nudet Detection System Space	191
64	Air Force Satellite Control Network Space	196
65	Spacelift Range System Space	201
66	MILSATCOM Space	209
67	Space Mods Space	219
68	Tactical C-E Equipment	228
69	Combat Survivor Evader Locator	243
70	Radio Equipment	246
71	TV Equipment (AFRTV)	252
72	CCTV/Audiovisual Equipment	254
73	Base Communications Infrastructure	257
74	Items Less Than \$5 Million	271
75	Comm Elect Mods	273

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005								005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMEN COMSEC EQ							
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY							
QUANTITY										
COST (in Thousands)	\$29,302	\$34,264	\$58,176	\$116,740	\$153,987	\$193,842	\$240,439	\$301,599		
Description:										
This program funds procurement of Communicati	ons Security ((COMSEC) e	quipment, and	illary encrypti	ion/decryption	devices (the	secure transp	ort of data		

This program funds procurement of Communications Security (COMSEC) equipment, ancillary encryption/decryption devices (the secure transport of data across networks to prevent unauthorized access), and related equipment. The program includes equipment upgrades and replacements which incorporate state-of-the-art technologies to provide critical mission war-fighter secure voice and data communications in space, tactical, strategic, and network applications for globally deployed cryptologic assets supporting Air Force (AF) and Department of Defense (DoD) missions. Supported systems fall within AF Information Systems Security (INFOSEC) and Information Assurance arenas. Development funding for this program is in Program Element 0303140F.

1. COMSEC EQUIPMENT:

- a. SPACE COMMUNICATIONS SECURITY PRODUCTS (SPECIAL PROJECTS): Space COMSEC is on the front line of AF Space and Information superiority goals and provides communications security products to all DoD satellite systems. It enables secure command and control of DoD satellites and prevents unauthorized access and destruction. It enables secure transmission of satellite systems health and status telemetry data (satellite health and relative orbital position) to ground control stations, thus protecting critical information about the capabilities of DoD satellite systems. Space COMSEC provides the warfighter with global secure anti-jam communications capabilities. It provides secure transmission of information collected by satellite sensors, which provides the warfighter an integrated view of the battle space. Space COMSEC is critical to enabling Transformational Communications secure integration into the Global Information Grid. Space COMSEC Products are grouped in three primary product families with associated logistics support:
- (1) High Speed: FY06 funding provides for the High Speed product family which provides secure transmission for large volumes of satellite sensor data to the ground station for processing. Specifically, High Speed products are eight-channel downlink encryption products used in ground station

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Daga 4 of 7
36	1	Page 1 of 7

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMSEC EQUIPMENT				
Description (continued):							
processing facilities. Sensor sat leaders an integrated and interact nation. Current High Speed Spa system requirements will contin products average \$2 million per	ctive view of the entire ace COMSEC products tue to push the limits of	battle space. The data achieve data rates up to High Speed satellite li	collected and transmitted m to 3.2 Gigabytes per second ink products with estimates	nust remain prot (Gbps). Future in the 10 Gbps	tected to prote Transformate	ect the interests of the tional Communication	
(2) High Speed	Logistics: FY06 funding	ng provides for High S	peed Logistics life cycle sup	port for the Hig	gh Speed Pro	duct family.	
(3) Command/T and control uplinks and secure t satellites, which make up the sy and status information about Do products. The family includes e \$80,000 per unit for stand alone satellite systems. This program	ransmission of satellite stem and enable their no D satellite systems. F embedded and complete COMSEC units. The	e telemetry and tracking nissions. Satellite teler funds procure a family e stand alone COMSEC high cost can be attribu	metry is securely transmitted of Ground Operating Equipmed products. CMD/TLM products to the specialized government.	stems require set of from the satell ment (GOE), suducts cost from the requirer.	ecure commandite to ground astainment and \$10,000 for ments and love	nd and control of the station to protect health d ground station an embedded chip to	
(4) Command/T	elemetry Logistics: N	o FY06 funding is requ	uested.				
(5) Transmission	n Security: No FY06 f	unding is requested.					
 (5) Transmission Security: No FY06 funding is requested. b. AIR AND GROUND COMMUNICATIONS PROGRAM: The Air and Ground Communications Program incorporates a wide range of secure ncryption products supporting AF, Inter-Service, and various DoD agency customers. FY06 funding provides for secure encryption products including: (1) Key Generators: These products allow the transmission signal of critical emergency action message traffic to appear like normal 							
	P-1 ITEM NO 36		PAGE NO:			Page 2 of 7	

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

RUDGET ITEM ILISTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)

BODGET TIEM 300TH TOA	IION (EXIIIBII I -40	,		DATE: .	EBITOMICI 2000
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMSEC EQUIPMENT		
Description (continued):					
background noise. The Key Ge of Very Low Frequency (VLF)/data traffic and may feature syn	Low Frequency commu	nication links. They p	provide cryptographic securi		
(2) Secure Telep	phones: Secure telepho	nes provide secure and	I nonsecure voice and data i	n digital or analog mode.	
(3) Software Sy	stem Upgrades: These	upgrades incorporate t	he latest operating software	on COMSEC equipment.	
equipment. The CAR program information. Products include a quick turn around for customers	provides the Cryptolog DoD Type I COMSEC s requiring Commercial	ic Systems Group (CP) equipment and comme COMSEC Endorseme	rcial cryptography products ent Program (CCEP) produc	ts required for the protection. Readily available equipments.	on of classified nent at CPSG enables a
(5) Support Equ provides technical expertise on security products and systems, I INFOSEC engineers and equip	information assurance providing systems engine	products and solutions		expertise stems from integ	gration testing of new
(6) Secure Com communications over AM/FM,			or narrowband (slow transminet radios, wireline systems		(fast transmission rates)
(7) Network Enclassification levels traversing I Asynchronous Transfer Mode (nternet Protocol (IP, en	sures data can cross di		final destination) tactical,	
	P-1 ITEM NO 36		PAGE NO:		Page 3 of 7

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:	·		
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	COMSEC EQUIPMENT			
Description (continued):						
(8) Embedded E technique in which an analog si	• •		dules developed for encryptal signal) data for airborne c		_	lse Code Modulator (a
(9) Telemetry E applications at test ranges.	ncryption/Decryption I	Devices: Devices used	to secure weapon systems, a	aircraft telemetry	and data lin	ak encryption
c. CRYPTOGRAPHIC cryptographic capability that su The requirements dictated by cr Reconnaissance (C4ISR) inform supports U.S. Government force flow and exchange of operation Emergency Essential Communic Command and Control (NC2):	pports security, interop typtographic moderniza- nation technology (IT) a es operating unilaterally al decision-making info- cations Network (MEE)	erability, flexibility and ation apply to all Commonsystems employing Typey or in combination with permation. FY06 funds CCN), (KG-3X)/Fixed S	and, Control, Communication of a cryptography used to end in the multinational and interage will support Space Crypto, submarine Broadcast System	Key Management ions, Computers, acrypt classified a ency partners, wi Nuclear Comma n (FSBS) Identifi	t Infrastructu , Intelligence and sensitive ith the securi nd and Cont	e, Surveillance and e information. This ity needed to protect the rol (NC2), Minimum
(1) Nuclear Cor Broadcast System (FSBS). Mo synchronization of system clock platforms: E-4B, E-6B, B-52H associated labs and trainers. Ko (EAMs), as well as some tactica function (with added National S	odernization will be reques): KG-33, KG-34, KG, Minuteman Launch CG-3X equipment will be all applications (such as	uired for the following GV-61, KGV-61A, KO ontrol Centers (LCCs), e employed in various a non ballistic missile, n	V-17, and KOV-17-1. The submarines, submarine tendirborne and ground equipmuclear powered submarines	operate in the close devices are inders, Navy shore nent for processing). The KG-3X m	ock start mode tegrated into broadcast s ng of Emerge nodernization	de (complete o the following tations, and all ency Action Messages n is a form, fit and
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 4 of 7

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FEE	BRUARY 2005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMSEC EQUIPMENT					
Description (continued):								
The concept of operations and s	support is expected to re	emain unchanged.						
(2) Nuclear Command and Control (NC2) MINUTEMAN III: No FY06 funding is requested.								
devices: KIT-1C, KIR-1C, KIV Interrogator/Transponder Appli	7-2, KIV-2A, KIV-3 and ques, and 167 Stand All or Modernization of Spaprograms. Modernizateloped to integrate the EC products into an infoled concept of operation	d KIV-6. Quantities recone Crypto. These decone COMSEC production began in the early new algorithms into fur rastructure that will surns that generates incre	ts supporting satellite mission grows with the development of the satellite systems. The Space poort DoD network centric operated combat power by network	on Appliques porne platforr ground statio he CARDHO ce Crypto proportions. Netwing sensors, of the control of t	t, 806 Combins and ground ons, satellite control of the control of	ned d radar applications. ommand and control EGASUS algorithms; evelop capabilities that operations is defined as ers, and shooters to		
(5) KEESEE: N	No FY06 funding is requ	uested.						
 (5) KEESEE: No FY06 funding is requested. d. AIR FORCE ELECTRONIC KEY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM - KEY MANAGEMENT INFRASTRUCTURE (AFEKMS-KMI): AFEKMS-KMI is an Acquisition Category (ACAT) III and sustainment program providing secure, flexible, and timely upgrades to cryptologic key generation, distribution and management systems. (1) Tech Updates: No FY06 funding is requested. 								
	P-1 ITEM NO 36		PAGE NO:			Page 5 of 7		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMSEC EQUIPMENT			
Description (continued):						
(2) Hardware/So	oftware Upgrade: No F	Y06 funding is request	ted.			
(3) Tier 2 LAN:	No FY06 funding is r	equested.				
(4) KOV-21 Car	rds: No FY06 funding	is requested.				
(5) Simple Key AN/CYZ-10 (Data Transfer Deincremental as operations transi	vice), KYK-13, KOI-18	3 and KYX-15/15A. T				
(6) Simple Key	Loader (SKL) without	KOV-21 Cards: No F	Y06 funding is requested.			
(7) Program Ma	nagement Administrati	on (PMA): FY06 fund	ling provides for PMA supp	oorting device p	roduction.	
(8) Protect Char encryption devices.	nnel: FY06 funding pro	ovides High Assurance	Internet Protocol Encryptio	on (HAIPE) or o	ther approve	d network protection
(9) Client/Crypt Device Clients, or KMI clients.	U 1	O I	es for PC based Local Mana KOK-22A Key processor or	_		s, Data Management
(10) LMD Com	puters: No FY06 fundi	ng is requested.				
e. COMPUTER NETW systems and their information a			t provides Defensive Counted intrusion, corruption and/o			
	P-1 ITEM NO 36		PAGE NO:			Page 6 of 7
	30		0			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	UDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMSEC EQUIPMENT	,			
Description (continued):							
Information Warfare Center proweapon systems, and provide Ir	•		•	one, networked,	telephone sv	vitches or embedded in	
(1) Computer So support for CSAP. The team do CSAP Assessment Teams, as we of countermeasure tools and dri for vulnerability analysis, vulne environment. To keep pace with Network Operations and Securi Investigations and other organizeurrent with tecnology. Without intrusion detection signatures and security of the s	esigns, develops, tests a yell as AF, DoD and autives the near real-time is trability identification, th technology, new verse try Center, Air Force Co zations, and are integral at the CSAP system, the	and deploys information thorized national agence implementation of court countermeasure developions of these systems a communications Agency to the successful performance security of AF network	ies. Data collected by the Antermeasures in the field. Fyropment and testing in an enverse continuously required. To, Defense Informations Systormance of the CMET missions was may be compromised due	and services as assessment Tear Y06 funding provironment simulations of the Systems proteins Agency, A on. Annual systems to inadequate	countermeasms directly in ocures hardwating the rearovide daily air Forsce Ofter revision	sures for use by the influences development vare/software necessary il-world operational support to the Air Force fice of Special is are required to remain	
	P-1 ITEM NO 36		PAGE NO:			Page 7 of 7	
			'			<u> </u>	

			UNCL	<u> ASSIF</u>	IED						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION FOR AGGRE	GATED I	TEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40)A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY	2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQ	UIPMENT	-	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMSEC EQUIPMENT							
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	004	FY2005		FY2006		FY2007		
PROCOREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	
COMSEC EQUIPMENT (1-2)											
SPACE COMSEC				{\$9,798,000}		{\$19,287,000}		{\$12,342,000}		{\$15,878,000}	
HIGH SPEED		А				\$6,000,000		\$6,000,000		\$4,000,000	
HIGH SPEED LOGISTICS		А		\$1,260,001		\$4,000,000		\$2,081,001		\$3,793,000	
CMD/TLM		А		\$8,162,999		\$8,113,609		\$4,260,999		\$3,918,000	
CMD/TLM LOGISTICS		А				\$1,173,391				\$567,000	
TRANSEC		А		\$375,000						\$3,600,000	
AIR & GROUND COMSEC				{\$6,569,000}		{\$9,937,000}		{\$20,382,000}		{\$11,230,000}	
KEY GENERATORS		А				\$3,502,067		\$350,002		\$350,000	
SECURE TELEPHONES		А		\$229,860		\$1,000,001		\$1,000,001		\$1,000,001	
SOFTWARE SYSTEM UPGRADE		А				\$200,000		\$200,000		\$200,000	
CAR		А		\$227,769		\$460,000		\$957,001		\$940,000	
	P-1 ITEM NO			Р	AGE NO:				D	4 - 4 4	

36

8

Page 1 of 4

			UNCL	.ASSIF	IED							
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION	FOR AGGRE	GATED I	TEMS (E)	(HIBIT P-40)A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT					P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMSEC EQUIPMENT							
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007		
		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	cost		
SUPPORT EQUIPMENT		А		\$50,000		\$115,000		\$130,000		\$150,000		
SECURE COMMUNICATIONS VOICE/DATA	4	А		\$50,000		\$300,000		\$440,000		\$480,000		
NETWORK ENCRYPTION SYSTEMS		А		\$5,782,000		\$2,556,930		\$17,015,000		\$7,805,001		
EMBEDDED ENCRYPTION DEVICES		А		\$25,000		\$250,000		\$240,000		\$255,000		
TELEMETRY ENCRYPTION/DECRYPTION	DEVICES	А		\$204,371		\$1,553,002		\$49,996		\$49,998		
CRYPTOGRAPHIC MODERNIZATION								{\$4,487,000}		{\$80,109,000}		
NC2: MEECN (KG-3X)		А						\$1,000,000		\$13,040,575		
NC2: MINUTEMAN III (KS-60)		А								\$35,345,016		
ID FRIEND/FOE (IFF)		А						\$3,344,000		\$4,550,410		
SPACE CRYPTO		А						\$143,000		\$26,508,999		
KEESEE		А								\$664,000		
	2-1 ITEM NO				AGE NO:				Page	2 of 4		
	26			1	0	1			i aye	2 01 7		

36

			UNCL	_ASSIF	IED								
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	TION FOR AGGRE	SATED I	TEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40)A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY	2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT					P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMSEC EQUIPMENT							
DDOCUDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	004	F	/2005	F	FY2006		Y2007			
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST			
AFEKMS-KMI				{\$11,002,000}		{\$3,062,000}		{\$19,341,000}		{\$7,677,000}			
TECH UPDATES		Α				\$329,197							
HW/SW UPGRADE		Α		\$377,345									
TIER 2 LAN		Α		\$23,434									
KOV-21 CARDS		А		\$3,613,318									
SIMPLE KEY LOADER (SKL) W/KOV	'-21 CARDS	А				\$2,723,803		\$11,581,803		\$7,667,972			
SIMPLE KEY LOADER (SKL) W/O KO	DV-21 CARDS	А		\$6,487,053									
PMA		Α				\$9,000		\$9,197		\$9,028			
PROTECT CHANNEL		Α						\$2,000,000					
CLIENT/CRYPTOGRAPHIC WORKS	TATIONS	Α						\$5,750,000					
LMD COMPUTERS		Α		\$500,850									
COMPUTER NETWORK SUPPORT		А		{\$1,933,000}		{\$1,978,000}		{\$1,624,000}		{\$1,846,000}			
	P-1 ITEM NO			P	AGE NO:				Page	3 of 4			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	TION FOR AGGREG	ATED I	TEMS (E)	XHIBIT P-40)A)			DATE: FEI	BRUARY	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT		P-1 NOME COMSEC E			l			
DDOCLIDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	004	FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт
CSAP COUNTERMEASURES		Α		\$1,933,000		\$1,978,000		\$1,624,000		\$1,846,000
TOTALS:				\$29,302,000		\$34,264,000		\$58,176,000		\$116,740,000
Cost information is in actual dol (1) Multiple equipment types an (2) Multiple equipment types an	d unit costs within TR					ITY PRODU	CTS.			
	P-1 ITEM NO 36			Р	AGE NO : 11				Page	4 of 4
										

					_				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	ΓΙΟΝ (EXHIBIT P-40))					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	UIPMENT		P-1 NOMENO MODIFICATIO	CLATURE: DNS (COMSEC	·)			
	F	Y2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)		\$944	\$460	\$2,399	\$692	\$1,507	\$1,544	\$1,583	\$1,609
Description:									
with the security needed to prote Communications Security (COM requirements. The Air Force El modifications to products within 1. NETWORK ENCRYPTION 2. SPACE COMSEC: Provides procures modifications to existing	MSEC) equipment. The lectronic Systems Central the Air and Ground Council SYSTEM (Air and Ground Gro	ese moditer's CrypcOMSEC round): I	fication efforotologic Syste and Space Conference of the Conference of the Conference of the Conference of the Conference of States of the Conference of the	ts ensure legacems Group, loc COMSEC prog ling requested	ey equipment of ated at Lackla rams such as: nmand/Telem	can meet currend AFB, TX,	ent COMSEC programs and	operational- d executes fur	environment nding for
	P-1 ITEM NO				E NO:			Page	e 1 of 1

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

MODIFICATIONS (COMSEC)

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2	2004	FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
MODIFICATIONS (COMSEC)			{\$944}		{\$460}		{\$2,399}		{\$692}
NETWORK ENCRYPTION SYSTEMS	А		\$444						\$200
SPACE COMSEC	А		\$500		\$460		\$2,399		\$492
TOTALS:			\$944		\$460		\$2,399		\$692

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

		1		
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 1
	37		13	l ago i oi i

		0110L/	.0011 1					
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT							
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$2,913	\$2,891	\$4,744	\$5,233	\$5,354	\$5,487	\$5,624	\$5,715
Description:								
The Intelligence Training Equipment P-1 line pro Cryptologic/Signals Intelligence related career fie	lds. The spec	ific training a	reas this equip	ment support	s are imagery,	analysis, ind	_	

The Intelligence Training Equipment P-1 line procures equipment for use in initial, intermediate, and advanced training in the General Intelligence and Cryptologic/Signals Intelligence related career fields. The specific training areas this equipment supports are imagery, analysis, indications and warning, fusion, targeting, weaponeering, all communications (except communications security) and electronic intelligence, and intelligence systems maintenance training. The major focus of this program is to support functional training on new generation intelligence systems with an emphasis on computer-based training systems. This equipment is essential for preparing intelligence personnel to support warfighting commanders. This equipment is located at Goodfellow AFB, TX, where intelligence training is conducted. These systems support intellegence personnel training for all DoD agencies and services.

Goodfellow Intelligence Training Architecture (GITA) upgrade: The GITA upgrade encompasses consolidation of the unclassified and classified training networks at Goodfellow AFB. All current intelligence training equipment, including Intelligence Training Architecture (ITA) and other legacy intelligence training systems, will be incorporated in GITA. FY06 funds procure infrastructure upgrades such as replacement servers, workstations, switches, and printers for intelligence training systems that support intelligence initial skills and advanced skills training courses. These funds also support the development of the Enterprise Architecture, which consolidates multiple networks and systems into an integrated ITA. FY06 funds also procure replacement hardware for modernizing Interactive Courseware development labs, workstations supporting senario based exercise training, and servers/equipment needed to meet Advanced Distributed Learning requirements. The growth in the requirement is due to increasing emphasis on operational intelligence training and the need to be able to deploy training on demand to various sites as necessary, rather than students coming to one site for training.

P-1 ITEM NO 38	PAGE NO : 14	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

INTELLIGENCE TRAINING EQUIPMENT

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
TROOOKLINERY FILING	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт
GITA UPGRADE	А		\$2,913		\$2,891		\$4,744		\$5,233
TOTALS:			\$2,913		\$2,891		\$4,744		\$5,233

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

F	P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 1
	38	15	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAI	NNING (E	XHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPME	ENT		OMENCLATURE: LIGENCE TRAINING					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
GITA UPGRADE(1)										
FY2004			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/FFP	GENERAL DYNAMICS/WARNEF ROBINS, GA	Mar-04	Apr-04		
FY2005			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/FFP	GENERAL DYNAMICS/WARNEF ROBINS, GA	Mar-05	Apr-05	Yes	
FY2006			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/FFP	GENERAL DYNAMICS/WARNEF ROBINS, GA	Mar-06	Apr-06	No	Feb-06
FY2007			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/FFP	GENERAL DYNAMICS/WARNEF ROBINS, GA	Mar-07	Apr-07	No	Feb-07
Remarks: (1) Jul 03 basic contract award	with 4 option yea	rs.								
	P-1 ITEM NO 38				PAGE NO : 16			P	age 1 of	1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2	005								
AT NOT GODE/DA.				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: INTELLIGENCE COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT							
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011			
QUANTITY											
COST (in Thousands)	\$18,544	\$1,688	\$1,523	\$1,575	\$6,752	\$6,911	\$7,765	\$7,892			

Description:

The Intelligence Communications Equipment program procures various communications equipment required to disseminate intelligence information to the warfighter across the spectrum of Air Force (AF) intelligence, surveillance, and reconnaissance (ISR) mission areas.

- 1. AIR FORCE TACTICAL EXPLOITATION OF NATIONAL CAPABILITIES (TENCAP): No FY06 funding is requested.
- 2. SPACE WARFARE CENTER (SWC): The SWC, located at Shriever AFB, CO, develops, evaluates, and tests space application and utility concepts, new technologies, and tactics that enable combat AF warfighters to realize the full potential of existing and planned assets to provide space capabilities to Effects Based Operations. FY06 funding supports equipment upgrades, phase out of old equipment, and import of new technology for Distributed Mission Operations-Space, primary Department of Defense (DoD) Air & Space Fusion Center systems, and computer server capability. These systems support Air Force Space Command (AFSPC) Aerospace Expeditionary Force training of deploying space augmentation members to forward Air and Space Operations Centers. Development funding for SWC is in Program Element 0305147F.
- 3. AIR NATIONAL GUARD (ANG) TACTICAL CRYPTOLOGIC SUPPORT: No FY06 funding requested.
- 4. EAGLE VISION: No FY06 funding is requested.
- 5. AIR FORCE SPACE COMMAND SPACE ANALYSIS: AFSPC Space Analysis advances AF, joint, and combined space warfare through innovation, testing, integration, tactics development, education, and training. FY06 funding procures programs supporting space analysis tool capabilities

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dana 4 of 0
39	17	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: INTELLIGENCE COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT								
Description (continued):										
and development of AF Space A research/analysis, launch collisi					s; such as, space					
	P-1 ITEM NO 39	PAGE NO: 18			Page 2 of 2					

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION I	FOR AGGREGA	TED I	TEMS (E)	(HIBIT P-40	A)			DATE: FEE	BRUARY 2	2005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMU	INICATIONS EQUIF	PMENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: INTELLIGENCE COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT								
DDOCUDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	004	FY2005		FY2006		FY2007			
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	C	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST		
AF TENCAP		А		\$194		\$195						
SPACE WARFARE CTR (SWC)		A		\$1,442		\$970		\$995		\$1,036		
ANG TACTICAL CRYPTOLOGIC SPT		A		\$11,954								
EAGLE VISION		A		\$4,954								
AFSPC SPACE ANALYSIS		A				\$523		\$528		\$539		
TOTALS:				\$18,544		\$1,688		\$1,523		\$1,575		
Remarks: Cost information is in thousands of do	llars.											
P-	1 ITEM NO 39			P	AGE NO : 19				Page	1 of 1		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 **P-1 NOMENCLATURE:** APPROP CODE/BA: INTELLIGENCE COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT **CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** AF TENCAP(1) **INFORMATION TECH & APPLICATIONS** FY2004 **HQ AFSPC** DO/FP Apr-04 Sep-04 CORP/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO **INFORMATION TECH & APPLICATIONS** FY2005 **HQ AFSPC** DO/FP Apr-05 Sep-05 Yes CORP/COLORADO SPRINGS. CO SPACE WARFARE CTR (SWC)(1) BTG/COLORADO SPRINGS. FY2004 DO/FP **HQ AFSPC** Jan-04 Apr-04 CO BTG/COLORADO SPRINGS, FY2005 **HQ AFSPC** DO/FP Jan-05 Apr-05 BTG/COLORADO SPRINGS. FY2006 HQ AFSPC DO/FP Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes BTG/COLORADO SPRINGS. FY2007 HQ AFSPC DO/FP Jan-07 Apr-07 Yes CO ANG TACTICAL CRYPTOLOGIC SPT(1) RATHEON SYS/GARRLAND, FY2004 AFMC/WR-ALC DO/FFP Mar-04 Aug-04 TX PAGE NO: P-1 ITEM NO

UNCLASSIFIED

39

20

Page 1 of 2

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)												
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQ	UIPMENT	- 1	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: INTELLIGENCE COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT DST LOCA	LOCATION OF		CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
EAGLE VISION(1)													
FY2004		A	AFMC/ESC		MIPR/FFP	MULTIPLE (2)	Jul-04	Aug-04					
AFSPC SPACE ANALYSIS(1)													
FY2005		ŀ	HQ AFSPC	;	DO/FP	ASI/COLORADO SPRIN CO	GS, Jan-05	May-05					
FY2006		ŀ	HQ AFSPC	;	DO/FP	UNKNOWN	Jan-06	May-06	No	Sep-05			
FY2007		ŀ	HQ AFSPC		DO/FP	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	May-07	No	Sep-06			
Remarks:	·	·											
(1) Quantity/unit costs vary beca (2) Military Interdepartmental P GSA/ITSolutions, Philidelphia,	Purchase Requests go to	<u> </u>	•	•		scom Air Force Base	, MA; ESC,	Eglin A	FB, FL;	and			
	P-1 ITEM NO 39				PAGE NO : 21			Pa	age 2 of	2			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE:	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMEN	CLATURE: NTROL/LANDI	NG					
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011			
QUANTITY										
COST (in Thousands)	\$32,029	\$4,431	\$16,795	\$6,238	\$987	\$991	\$1,016	\$1,030		

Description:

Air Traffic Control and Landing Systems (ATCALS) procures and supports fixed-base and tactical radar, navigational aids, voice communications, and data processing/automation capabilities. ATCALS enables United States Air Force (USAF) air traffic controllers the ability to provide advisory, sequencing, separation, and landing guidance services to all aircraft in USAF-assigned airspace. The ATCALS includes operational equipment, training systems for air traffic controllers, and equipment required to interface USAF systems with systems operated by other services, the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), or host-nations. Modern architectures also drive "linchpin" systems in development that embrace space-based technologies and will provide full spectrum support to Global Mobility, Global Strike, Homeland Security and Global Response Concept of Operations. ATCALS provide a capability focused range of enroute, terminal air traffic control, and instrument procedures for air and space management in support of Joint Vision 2010 full-spectrum dominance. The development funding for ATCALS is in Program Element 0305114F, Air Traffic Control and Landing Systems.

AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL OPERATIONS (ATC OPS): ATC operations provide for replacement and modernization of legacy ATC navigation and landing systems, as well as related voice communications, data processing/automation systems, and ancillary equipment.

- a. INSTRUMENT LANDING SYSTEMS: No FY06 funding requested.
- b. EDWARDS AFB R-2508 RANGE AUTOMATION SYSTEM: The R-2508 complex consists of several Military Operations Areas and Air Traffic Control-Assigned Airspaces. The automation system is comprised of equipment tailored to support the operation of the range control facility. The system will provide digital controller display consoles, automation hardware, and software to replace those approaching the end of their life cycle. FY06 funds will provide one system for the R-2508 Range at Edwards AFB, CA.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Daga 4 of 0
40	22	Page 1 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: DPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TRAFFIC CONTROL/LANDING	

Description (continued):

- c. RHEIN-MAIN TRANSFER PROGRAM: No FY06 funding requested.
- d. VHF OMNI RANGE AND TACTICAL NAVIGATION (VORTAC) REPLACEMENT PROGRAM: The VORTAC consists of Very High Frequency Omni Range and Tactical Air Navigation systems that provide both range and azimuth to aircraft while enroute or performing terminal airport operations. The system is capable of providing flight data for an aircraft to intersect with an Instrument Landing System precision approach, as well as independently providing nonprecision approach data in the terminal airport area. Current operational VORTAC systems are approaching the end of their intended life cycle. This program will replace all VORTAC systems in Air Force Material Command. FY06 funding will procure two VORTAC systems.

The FY05 Appropriation Report 108-622, dated 20 July 2004, included a Congressional add of \$1.5M for the Automatic Flight Following System pilot project at McEntire AFB.

- e. AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL RADIO EQUIPMENT: No FY06 funding requested.
- f. TOWER SIMULATION SYSTEM: No FY06 funding requested.

MOBILE APPROACH CONTROL SYSTEM (MACS): US military forces are required to be highly mobile and capable of rapid response on a global basis across the full spectrum of conflict from Smaller-Scale Contingencies to Major Regional Conflicts. MACS provides the next generation mobile air traffic control services, day and night, in all weather conditions, to military and civil aircraft. The system will be tailored to meet theater commander requirements and will operate within FAA and International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) performance parameters.

a. MACS: The current mobile air traffic control system requires modernization to support military and civil aircraft operations at deployed locations and in the US. MACS is procured as two independent systems, the Airport Surveillance Radar Operations Shelter (ASR/Ops) and the Precision Approach Radar, which will be integrated into a single system. FY06 funds will retrofit and recondition five units built during R&D and deliver the systems to key AF locations.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Daga 0 of 0
40	23	Page 2 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	ΓΙΟΝ (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TRAFFIC CONTROL/LANDIN	NG		
Description (continued):						
b. MACS READINESS	SUPPORT PACKAG	ES: No FY06 funding	requested.			
	P-1 ITEM NO 40		PAGE NO : 24			Page 3 of 3

WEAPON SYSTEM COST A	ANALYSIS (EXHIE	BIT P-	5)							0	ATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPN	1ENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TRAFFIC CONTROL/LANDING									
WEAPON SYSTE	·M	ID	FY2004)4	4		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007		,
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL OPERATIONS					{\$2,509}			{\$2,931}			{\$4,967}			{\$2,573
INSTRUMENT LANDING SYSTEMS		А			\$1,926			\$2,931						
EDWARDS AFB R-2508 RANGE AUTOM	ATION SYSTEM	А									\$3,432			
RHEIN-MAIN TRANSFER PROGRAM		А			\$583									
VHF OMNI RANGE AND TACTICAL AIR N REPLACEMENT	NAVIGATION (VORTAC)	А									\$1,535			\$1,580
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL RADIO REPLAC	CEMENT	А												\$993
TOWER SIMULATION SYSTEM		А			\$29,520									
MOBILE APPROACH CONTROL SYSTEM	M (MACS)										{\$11,828}			{\$3,665
MOBILE APPROACH CONTROL SYSTEM	M (MACS)	А									\$11,828			
MACS READINESS SUPPORT PACKAGES		А												\$3,665
		1				D 4 6	- NC	<u> </u>						
P-1 ITEM NO 40						E NO : 25					Page 1 of 2			

WEAPON SYSTEM COST	ANALYSIS (EXHIBI	T P-	5)							[ATE: F	EBRU.	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EC)UIPM	MENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TRAFFIC CONTROL/LANDING									
WEAPON SYSTE	·M	ID	FY2004)4			FY2005		FY2006		FY2007		7
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
AUTOMATIC FLIGHT FOLLOWING SYST	EM	Α						\$1,500						
TOTALS:					\$32,029			\$4,431			\$16,795			\$6,238
	P-1 ITEM NO						E NO:					P	age 2 (nf 2
	40					2	26					ı	age Z	J1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT I	BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)												
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPM	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TRAFFIC CONTROL/LANDING									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION C	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL OPERATIONS													
INSTRUMENT LANDING SYSTEMS(1,5)													
FY2004			AFMC/A	sc	OPT/FFP	SAIC/SAN DIEGO, CA	Jan-04	Jan-05					
FY2005			AFMC/A	sc	OPT/FFP	SAIC/SAN DIEGO, CA	Jan-05	Jan-06					
EDWARDS AFB R-2508 RANGE AUTOMATION SYSTEM(1-2)													
FY2006			AFMC/E	sc	OPT/FFP	RATHEON CORP/MARLBORO, M	A Jan-06	Jan-07	Yes				
RHEIN-MAIN TRANSFER PROGRAM													
FY2004			HQ USA	FE	PO/FP	THALES ATM, INC., K	S Mar-04	Dec-04					
VHF OMNI RANGE AND TACTICAL AIR NAVIGATION (VORTAC) REPLACEMENT(1)													
FY2006			AFMC/A	sc	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-06	Apr-06	Yes				
FY2007			AFMC/A	sc	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Apr-07	Yes				
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL RADIO REPLACEMENT(1,5)													
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO:			age 1 of	3				

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	UDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)										
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TRAFFIC CONTROL/LANDING								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
FY2007		AFMC/AS	SC SC	OPT/FFP	SAIC/SAN DIEGO, CA	Jan-07	Jan-08	Yes			
TOWER SIMULATION SYSTEM(1,3)											
FY2004		AFMC/AS	SC .	OPT/FFP	ADACEL/GRAND PRARIE,	TX Dec-03	Jun-04				
MOBILE APPROACH CONTROL SYSTEM (MACS)											
MOBILE APPROACH CONTROL SYSTEM (MACS)(1,4)											
FY2006		AFMC/ES	SC SC	OPT/FFP	ITT GILFILLAN/VAN NUY CA	S, Apr-06	Mar-07	Yes			
MACS READINESS SUPPORT PACKAGES(1,4)											
FY2007		AFMC/ES	SC .	OPT/FFP	ITT GILFILLAN/VAN NUY CA	S, Jan-07	Dec-07	Yes			
AUTOMATIC FLIGHT FOLLOWING SYSTEM											
FY2005		AFMC/AS	SC SC	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jun-05	Dec-05	Yes			
Remarks: (1) Unit costs vary because of di (2) Option to prior year Raytheo					ars).						
	P-1 ITEM NO 40			PAGE NO: 28			Page 2 of 3				

BUDGET PROCUREMENT H	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005													
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECO	OMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMEI	NT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TRAFFIC CONTROL/LANDING										
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL				
(3) Option to prior year ADACEI (4) Option to prior year ITT Gilfi (5) Feb 02 base contract (5 option	illian, Van Nuys	CA. Oct 00			(3 option years).	ls.								
	P-1 ITEM NO 40				PAGE NO : 29			Pa	age 3 of	3				

	'	ONCLA	433IFIL	U						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT I	UDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMEN	CLATURE: RSPACE SYS	ТЕМ					
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011		
QUANTITY										
COST (in Thousands)	\$26,895	\$40,361	\$51,919	\$55,675	\$57,043	\$58,238	\$60,477	\$61,139		
Description:			c C C C	(D, D) 4: T	CC' C 1	(A.T.C.)				
The National Airspace System (NAS) program wi Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) moderniz modernization, replace aging DoD ATC systems, reduce maintenance. Equipment procured include Pre-Planned Product Improvement, site preparation	ation effort. I provide identi s fixed site ap n, installation	NAS will incontact the service to opproach control support, and	rease safety of o military and o ol, control tow illary equipme	flight, provide civilian aircrayers, airfield a cent and suppli	le systems and ft, reduce DoI automation systes, and direct	facilities into D flight cance stems, radar, v production su	eroperable with a serious constitutions of the serious contractions witches apport. The properties of	th FAA s, and s, associated rogram		
maximizes the use of Non-Developmental Items.	Current system	ms are approa	aching the end	of their plani	ned life cycle	and are increa	asingly more e	expensive		

and difficult to repair. As the FAA takes steps to modernize the nation's air traffic control system, the DoD must remain operationally compatible to continue to provide service to military and civilian users who depend on DoD's ATC services.

The Air Force (AF) is the lead service for the Joint NAS program. NAS will modernize 92 DoD sites with a site-unique array of equipment. Some of these

sites include major range and test facility bases, which may require procurement of nonstandard communications and automation equipment through separate contracts. Of the 92 DoD sites, 45 constitute AF sites requiring AF funding.

1. DOD ADVANCED AUTOMATION SYSTEM (DAAS): The DAAS is comprised of equipment tailored to support the operation of two types of ATC facilities: Radar Approach Control (RAPCON) and military control tower facilities. DAAS provides digital controller displays, consoles, automation hardware, and software to replace those systems approaching the end of their life cycle. DAAS replaces the current generation air traffic control automation system in DoD RAPCONs and Dependent Control Towers. FY06 funds procure and install eleven DAAS systems including dependent towers at AF locations.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dags 4 of 2
41	30	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40))			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NATIONAL AIRSPACE SYST	EM							
Description (continued):											
2. DIGITAL AIRPORT SURVEILLANCE RADAR (DASR): The DASR consists of two subsystems: a primary and a secondary surveillance radar. DASR provides aircraft position and other data to controller displays in the RAPCON and at select control tower locations. DASR replaces the DoD current generation of analog ATC surveillance radar. FY06 funds procure and install five DASRs at key AF locations.											
3. VOICE COMMUNICATION	NS SWITCHING SYS	TEM (VCSS): No FY	06 funding is requested.								
4. AIR FIELD AUTOMATION FAA flight data, airfield equipm instrument flight rooms and tow trackballs linked by industry stawith Air Force sensors. AFAS procure and install AFAS for 30 procure	nent status, administrativer cabs. The hardware indard communications will replace multiple di	ive data, and remote viets commercial-off-the interfaces. The softward splays currently used the softward of t	deo inputs on one display at shelf (COTS) servers, work are is COTS, or existing government	t air traffic contrastations, displa	rol positions i ys, touch scre d software mo	in RAPCON eens, keyboards, and odified to interface					
	P-1 ITEM NO 41		PAGE NO : 31			Page 2 of 2					
	71		ا ا								

WEAPON SYSTEM COST	ANALYSIS (EXHIBI	IT P-	5)							D	ATE: F	EBRU.	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EC	QUIPM	IENT		P-1 NOI									
WEAPON SYSTE	·M	ID		FY200	4 F		FY20	05	FY2006		6	FY2007		7
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
DOD ADVANCED AUTOMATION SYSTEI	М				{\$15,248}			{\$6,983}			{\$7,427}			{\$9,346}
DAAS		А			\$12,848			\$6,983			\$7,427			\$9,346
ANG RAPCON (JOHNSTOWN, PA)					\$2,400									
DIGITAL AIRPORT SURVEILLANCE RAD	PAR				{\$7,434}			{\$28,298}			{\$42,368}			{\$44,167}
DASR PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		Α						\$9,405			\$17,949			\$18,463
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ADMIN (1)					\$4,761			\$8,378			\$8,867			\$8,500
SITE ACTIVATION (1)					\$2,673			\$10,516			\$15,552			\$17,204
VOICE COMMUNICATIONS SWITCHING	SYSTEM				{\$4,213}									
VCSS		Α			\$4,213									
AIRFIELD AUTOMATION SYSTEM								{\$5,080}			{\$2,124}			{\$2,162}
	P-1 ITEM NO 41						E NO :					P	age 1 d	of 2

WEAPON SYSTEM COST A	ANALYSIS (EXHIBIT	P-5)							D	ATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	IPMENT		P-1 NO					•				
WEAPON SYSTE	·M	D .	FY20	04		FY2005			FY2006	6	FY200		7
FAS		DDE QT	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
AFAS	,	4					\$5,080			\$2,124			\$2,162
TOTALS:				\$26,895			\$40,361			\$51,919			\$55,675
	eployment of that syster		s are inclu	ided in the			e to the rad	ct that	NAS eq	uipment is	install	ed as a s	ystem and
	P-1 ITEM NO					E NO:					Р	age 2	of 2
	41				•	33							

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	INING	(EXHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUA	RY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS	EQUIP	PMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NATIONAL AIRSPACE SYSTEM									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST		F PC	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
DOD ADVANCED AUTOMATION SYSTEM(5)													
DAAS(1-2)													
FY2004			AFMC/ES	sc	OPT/FFP	RAYTHEON CORP./MARLBORO, M	IA Jan-04	Jan-05					
FY2005			AFMC/ES	sc	OPT/FFP	RAYTHEON CORP./MARLBORO, M	IA Jan-05	Jan-06					
FY2006			AFMC/ES	sc	OPT/FFP	RAYTHEON CORP./MARLBORO, M	Jan-06	Jan-07	Yes				
FY2007			AFMC/ES	sc	OPT/FFP	RAYTHEON CORP./MARLBORO, M	Jan-07	Jan-08	Yes				
DIGITAL AIRPORT SURVEILLANCE RADAR													
DASR PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT(1,3,5)													
FY2005			AFMC/ES	sc	DO/FFP	RAYTHEON CORP./MARLBORO, M	IA Mar-05	Sep-06	Yes				
FY2006			AFMC/ES	sc	DO/FFP	RAYTHEON CORP./MARLBORO, M	Dec-05	May-07	Yes				
FY2007			AFMC/ES	sc	DO/FFP	RAYTHEON CORP./MARLBORO, M	Dec-06	May-08	Yes				
VOICE COMMUNICATIONS SWITCHING SYSTEM													
VCSS(1,4)													
	P-1 ITEM NO 41	P-1 ITEM NO 41			PAGE NO: 34		•	Р	age 1 of 2				

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS EQU	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NATIONAL AIRSPACE SYSTEM								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT LOCATION C	CONTRACT DF PCO METHOD & TYPE		CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION		WD. ATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2004		AFMC/E	sc	OPT/FFP	NORTHROP-GRUMMA DENRO/GAITHERSBURG		b-04	Jul-04		
AIRFIELD AUTOMATION SYSTEM										
AFAS(1)										
FY2005		AFMC/E	sc	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Ма	ır-05	Mar-06	Yes	
FY2006		AFMC/E	sc	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN		ar-06	Mar-07	Yes	
FY2007		AFMC/E	sc	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN		ır-07	Mar-08	Yes	
(1) System equipment quantity a (2) Option to the Federal Aviatio (3) Option to the Air Force Digit (4) Option to the FAA Enhanced (5) FY05 DASR option to be except	on Administration (FA tal Airport Surveillanc I Terminal Voice Swit	A) Standard Termin e Radar contract awach contract awarded	al Autor arded in in July	mated Replaceme August 1996 (5 of 1995 (5 options).	ent System contract a options).					options
	P-1 ITEM NO 41			PAGE NO : 35				Pa	age 2 of	2

		UNCLA	ASSIFIE	D				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	P-40)					DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENO THEATER AIR	_	YSTEM IMPRO	OVEMENT		
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$97,439	\$52,377	\$76,752	\$77,508	\$57,940	\$96,609	\$97,785	\$119,507
The Theater Air Control System Improvements (Teffectiveness of tactical-level battle management of maintainability necessary for effective BMC2. The comprised of the Battle Control System-Mobile (Find NORAD's Homeland Defense mission. Additional Support System (AFMSS)) that provide unit level	command and ACSI provides BCS-M) Progr Ily, TACSI pr mission plan	control (BMs funding for tram, a mobile tovides funding systems	C2). Collecti the procureme tactical BMC ag for procurer for pilots and	vely, they pro ent of the Battl 2 node and the ment of Missi- supports all co	ovide the flexible Control Syste BCS-Fixed on Planning Surrent/future a	bility, respons stem (BCS) Fa (BCS-F) Prog systems (form aircraft and as	siveness, relia amily of Syste gram, support erly Air Force ssociated weap	ability, and ems. BCS is ting e Mission pons.
1. BATTLE CONTROL SYSTEM (BCS-M): The (BMC2) node conducting both theater and homela Reporting Center (CRC). The CRC will continue provides the Joint Task Force/Joint Force Air Condirection of aircraft. The BCS-M conducts worldwdefense (to include the national capital region), su and projecting decisive force into major regional cor near a main operating base with deployable rad	and defense of to support cur inponent Com- vide tactical-lo pport outside conflicts in su	perations. The rent and future mander with a evel BMC2 m CONUS miss pport of strate	e BCS-M strater taskings unta deployable Enissions as followings to include the gic war. The	egy supports to all phases of BMC2 capabil lows: support le military-ope BCS-M deplo	the modernizate of modernization of modernizations to exact the continental United the continental United States of the continent of the conti	tion of the cu ton are accom ecute the air b Jnited States (than-war, peater with its op	priment Control applished. The stattle through (CONUS) horacetime conti	and BCS-M control and meland ingencies,

	P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo 1 of E
	42	36	Page 1 of 5

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: F	EBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: THEATER AIR CONTROL SY	STEM IMPROVEMENT	
Description (continued):					
a. BCS-M EVOLUTION Secure Voice System, Remote I Cruise Missile Defense Advance integrating evolutionary upgrade	Radar, Battle Control C ed Capabilities Techno	enter, Common Battle logy Demonstration in	to BCS-M, leveraging capal	Sensor Replacement/Upgr pilities from BCS-F and AV	rade, transitioning Area WACS 40/45, and
b. CRC IMPROVEMEN Operations Modules, the AN/TI Range Extension, the Service L	PS-75 Radar, and perip	heral equipment throug			
c. INTERIM CONTRAC Contractor support will provide			des ICS associated with the to BCS-M systems, sub-sy		
d. EQUIPMENT REPLE	ENISHMENT: No FYO	06 funding requested.			
e. PROGRAM/ENGINE	ERING SUPPORT: F	Y06 funding provides p	program/engineering suppor	rt for BCS-M.	
2. BATTLE CONTROL SYST Early Warning System. BCS-F and control system with enhanc recognized air picture. This Sin peacetime air sovereignty home Continent. BCS-F systems serv	is a bi-national coopera ed capability to integrated gle Integrated Air Pictural land defense operations	ative program with Car te data from existing ar tre will enhance North a s, and transition to active	nada. The BCS-F program pand future civil and military of American Aerospace Defenve air defense operations in	provides a modernized batt defense surveillance system se/Combatant Commander the event of aggression tow	le management command as into a comprehensive capability to conduct ward the North American
	P-1 ITEM NO 42		PAGE NO: 37		Page 2 of 5

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: THEATER AIR CONTROL SYSTEM IMPROV	EMENT
Description (continued).		

Description (continued):

sensors, data links, and supporting communications architecture. They provide the tactical communications and data link capabilities with other military and civil systems responsible for conducting planning, directing, coordinating, and controlling forces for air surveillance, air defense, and control of sovereign US air space (including the national capital region). The system being replaced has reached saturation of its capability to receive, process, display, exchange, and employ air surveillance data from current sensor and communications systems, thus decreasing mission effectiveness. The outdated technology provides a limiting factor in the Homeland Defense kill chain, is costly to sustain, and is a stovepipe system with no ability to integrate with other BMC2 systems.

- a. BCS-F EVOLUTIONARY UPGRADES: FY06 funding provides for BCS-F activities which include, but are not limited to, operational replacement of legacy battle management RAOC-ADS, Common Battle Management Software, leveraging capabilities from Area Cruise Missile Defense Advanced Capabilities Technology Demonstration, leveraging capabilities from BCS-M, and technical refresh of BCS-F. Developmental funding for this program is in Program Element 0102326F.
- b. INTERIM CONTRACTOR SUPPORT (ICS): FY06 funding provides Interim Contractor Support associated with the fielding of BCS-F Evolutionary Upgrades. Contractor support will provide temporary material and asset logistics support to BCS-F systems, sub-systems, and support equipment.
 - c. PROGRAM/ENGINEERING SUPPORT: FY06 funding provides program/engineering support for BCS-F.
- 3. MISSION PLANNING SYSTEMS: This program provides a suite of mission planning systems that can be integrated with Theater Battle Management (TBM) systems for aircrews to electronically receive tasking orders, intelligence information, target coordination, and imagery; prepare and calculate flight and weapons delivery planning data (e.g., maps, charts, imagery, flight logs, radar predications, and navigation databases); and electronically transfer this information to the aircraft and weapons. These systems increase the combat effectiveness of Air Force (active duty, guard, and reserve forces) aircraft, to include, but not limited to, unmanned air vehicles, low-observable aircraft, and weapons by increasing wartime sortic rates and survivability, supporting sophisticated avionics and precision/autonomous guided munitions, and providing the ability to analyze and defeat complex threats. The program procures

P-1 ITEM NO	GE NO:	Dans 2 of 5
42	38	Page 3 of 5

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: DPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: THEATER AIR CONTROL SYSTEM IMPROV	EMENT

Description (continued):

UNIX and PC-based mission planning computers as well as engineering support to meet the varied requirements of Combat Air Forces and Mobility Air Forces. These systems provide a flexible, configurable, and cost effective range for increasing tactical and strategic capabilities to meet the continuum of peacetime contingencies and conventional and nuclear wartime mission planning requirements. The Mission Planning Systems program made a shift in the mission planning hardware emphasis from a small number of large complex planning systems to a larger number of smaller, more personal planning devices tailored to user needs. These adjustments were made for the following technologically-driven reasons: the evolutionary nature of the Mission Planning Systems program requires hardware changes to meet overall system requirements; advances in commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) technology make available new capabilities which may lower component costs or address component obsolescence; and changes in number, type, and deployment of aircraft/weapons require changes in the number of UNIX and PC-based mission planning computers and their concept of operation. Each year, a variety of hardware platforms will be procured to meet the varied needs of Air Force mission planners. Market surveys and analysis of COTS products support procurement decisions. Development funding for the program is in Program Element (PE) 0208006F.

- a. UNIX-BASED MISSION PLANNING COMPUTER (UMPC): UMPC consists of a transportable, network-capable system integrated with Mission Planning Systems Unix software to provide basic mission planning capability as well as mission planning for precision/autonomous guided munitions, large data storage, and full interoperability with TBM systems. Additionally, color printers are included with the system to allow the user to procure charts and other mission-specific products. FY06 funding will procure these systems, associated hardware, warranties, data transfer devices, and software licenses.
- b. PC-BASED MISSION PLANNING COMPUTER (PMPC): PMPC takes advantage of the rapid increase in PC based technology to enable mainframe type computing on increasingly smaller and more mission-oriented devices, to include, but not limited to, desktops, laptops, knee boards, data transfer devices, interface devices and associated software applications, Personal Digital Assistants, and table PCs. PMPC consists of a portable, tailorable, network-capable system integrated with Mission Planning System Portable Flight Planning Software and/or Joint Mission Planning System to provide basic mission planning capability, large data storage, and full interoperability with TBM systems. PMPCs can be networked with UMPCs to further tailor a platform's mission planning environment. Additionally, color printers are included with the system to allow the user to procure charts and other mission-specific products. FY06 funding will procure these systems, associated hardware, warranties, data transfer devices, and software licenses.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Daga 4 of 5
42	39	Page 4 of 5

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQI		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: THEATER AIR CONTROL SY	/STEM IMPROVI	EMENT	
Description (continued):						
c. PROGRAM/ENGINE	EERING SUPPORT: F	Y06 funding provides	program/engineering suppor	rt for Mission P	lanning Syste	ems.
d. PRECISION AERIAI included a Congressional add o			anding requested. The FY0:	5 Appropriation	report 108-6	522, dated 20 July 2004,
	D 4 ITEM NO		DACE NO.	I		
	P-1 ITEM NO 42		PAGE NO: 40			Page 5 of 5

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EXHIBIT P-5)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

THEATER AIR CONTROL SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT

WEAPON SYSTEM	ID		FY200	4		FY20	05		FY200	6		FY2007	7
COST ELEMENTS	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST									
BATTLE CONTROL SYSTEM-(BCS-M)				{\$82,052}			{\$29,569}			{\$49,506}			{\$42,784}
BCS-M EVOLUTIONARY UPGRADES	А			\$14,052			\$21,931			\$45,237			\$39,233
CRC IMPROVEMENTS	Α			\$3,900			\$6,310			\$1,050			
INTERIM CONTRACTOR SUPPORT (ICS)				\$86			\$235			\$746			\$1,912
EQUIPMENT REPLENISHMENT	Α			\$64,014									
PROGRAM/ENGINEERING SUPPORT							\$1,093			\$2,473			\$1,639
BATTLE CONTROL SYSTEM (BCS-F) (1)				{\$4,303}			{\$7,986}			{\$12,007}			{\$18,254}
BCS-F EVOLUTIONARY UPGRADES	Α			\$4,303			\$4,470			\$6,491			\$11,068
INTERIM CONTRACTOR SUPPORT (ICS)							\$3,139			\$5,128			\$6,787
PROGRAM/ENGINEERING SUPPORT							\$377			\$388			\$399
MISSION PLANNING SYSTEMS				{\$11,084}			{\$14,822}			{\$15,239}			{\$16,470}
UNIX-BASED MISSION PLANNING COMPUTER (UMPC)	А			\$2,126			\$1,748			\$1,900			\$2,041
PC-BASED MISSION PLANNING COMPUTER (PMPC)	Α			\$7,206			\$10,079			\$12,830			\$13,905

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 1 of 2
42	41	Page 1 of 2

	ANALYSIS (EXHIBI				T						PATE: F		ARY 20	
APPROP CODE/BA:					P-1 NOI						ı 			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EC	QUIPM	1ENT		THEATE	RAIRC	ONTRO	L SYSTEM	IMPRO	VEMEN	11			
WEAPON SYSTE	М	ID		FY200)4		FY20	05		FY2006	6		FY200	7
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
PROGRAM/ENGINEERING SUPPORT					\$1,752			\$1,995			\$509			\$524
PRECISION AERIAL DELIVERY SYSTEM	I (PADS)	А						\$1,000						
TOTALS:					\$97,439			\$52,377			\$76,752			\$77,508
(1) There was an administrative	error in the FY05 sub	omissi	ion - F	Y04 fund	ding for B	CS-F w	vas not r	reflected						

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANN	IING (E	XHIBIT P-5A)				DATE: F	EBRUAF	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPME	NT		NOMENCLATURE: ATER AIR CONTROL					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
BATTLE CONTROL SYSTEM-(BCS-M)										
BCS-M EVOLUTIONARY UPGRADES										
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	ОТН/ОТН	MULTIPLE	Dec-03	Sep-04		
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	отн/отн	MULTIPLE	Oct-04	May-05		
FY2006(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	отн/отн	MULTIPLE	Oct-05	Mar-06	No	Jun-05
FY2007(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC .	ОТН/ОТН	MULTIPLE	Oct-06	Mar-07	No	Jun-06
CRC IMPROVEMENTS										
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	отн/отн	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Jan-05		
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	отн/отн	MULTIPLE	Jun-05	Jun-06	No	Mar-05
FY2006(1-2)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	отн/отн	MULTIPLE	Mar-06	May-07	No	Jan-06
EQUIPMENT REPLENISHMENT										
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OTH/OTH	MULTIPLE	Feb-04	Sep-04		
BATTLE CONTROL SYSTEM (BCS-F)										
P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO:								Pa	age 1 of	3

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: THEATER AIR CONTROL SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT **CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL BCS-F EVOLUTIONARY UPGRADES** MULTIPLE FY2004(2) AFMC/ESC C/OTH Dec-03 Jun-04 UNKNOWN FY2005(2) C/OTH AFMC/ESC Mar-05 Jul-05 Yes UNKNOWN FY2006(2) AFMC/ESC C/OTH Mar-06 Jul-06 Mar-05 No UNKNOWN FY2007(2) AFMC/ESC C/OTH Mar-07 Jul-07 No Mar-06 MISSION PLANNING SYSTEMS UNIX-BASED MISSION PLANNING COMPUTER (UMPC) MULTIPLE FY2004(3) AFMC/ESC OPT/FFP Nov-03 Feb-04 MULTIPLE FY2005(3) AFMC/ESC OPT/FFP Nov-04 Feb-05 MULTIPLE FY2006(3) AFMC/ESC OPT/FFP Feb-06 Nov-05 Yes **MULTIPLE** FY2007(3) AFMC/ESC OPT/FFP Nov-06 Feb-07 Yes PC-BASED MISSION PLANNING COMPUTER (PMPC) MULTIPLE FY2004(3) AFMC/ESC OPT/FFP Nov-03 Feb-04 P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: Page 2 of 3 44 42

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005										
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS EC	QUIPMEN	NT		OMENCLATURE: ER AIR CONTROL	MENT						
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	I OTV I	JNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
FY2005(3)			AFMC/ES	iC	OPT/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-04	Feb-05				
FY2006(3)			AFMC/ES	SC .	OPT/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-05	Feb-06	Yes			
FY2007(3)			AFMC/ES	sC	OPT/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-06	Feb-07	Yes			
PRECISION AERIAL DELIVERY SYSTEM (PADS)												
FY2005(3) AFMC/ESC C/FFP PLANNING SYSTEMS INC/RESTON, VA Jan-05 May-05												
Remarks: (1) Quantity and unit cost vary b (2) Various contract methods an Baltimore, MD; Raytheon, Fulle Award/delivery dates reflect date (3) Mission Planning Systems co contracts, blanket purchase agree Government Technology Service	d types will be utilized erton, CA; Naval Air e of first award and domponents are procured ements. Examples of es, Inc (GTSI), Chant	ed. Exar Warfare elivery. ed as co	mples of contra e Center, Patux ommercial-off- etors include D	actors in kent Riv the-shel	nclude Northrop G ver, St Inigoes, MI of equipment avail poration, Austin, T es reflect date of fi	rumman, Agoura H D; Innovative Soluti able through variou X; Rugged Portabl	fills, CA; No ons Consult s contract so e System (R	orthrop (ing, Holl ources, e.	ywood, C	CA; etc.		
	P-1 ITEM NO 42 PAGE NO: 45 Page 3 of 3											

		UU										
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005												
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENO WEATHER OF	CLATURE: BSERVATION	FORECAST							
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011				
QUANTITY												
COST (in Thousands)	\$32,595	\$30,328	\$35,723	\$35,292	\$22,499	\$29,034	\$33,565	\$32,879				
Description:												
Acquires meteorological and space environmental commands, and other government agencies. Fixed deployed locations in support of worldwide Air are support to modern air combat operations. These s	d and transported Space Expe	rtable equipmeditionary For	ent will provid ces and Army	de observing a forces. Weat	and forecasting ther system tec	g capabilities chnological u	for home stati pgrades provi	ion and ide critical				

predicting environmental effects to optimize targeting and bomb damage assessment.

Air Force Weather (AFW) programs are aligned under five core capabilities: 1) Weather Data Collection: 2) Product Tailoring/Warfighter Applications, 3) Weather Data Analysis, 4) Weather Forecasting, and 5) Weather Data Dissemination. Through this alignment, AFW ensures an integrated and systems-oriented approach to program management decisions. The development funding for Weather Observation/Forecast is in PE 35111F, BPAC 672738, Weather

1. WEATHER DATA COLLECTION: This program acquires equipment capable of combining terrestrial and space weather sensor data into integrated meteorological sensing and instrumentation information for battlefield and home base operations. Components include the following:

Service.

a. OBSERVING SYSTEM 21ST CENTURY (OS-21): This component replaces equipment approaching 20-years old with state-of-the-art Commercial-off-the-Shelf (COTS) weather observing/sensor equipment. OS-21 includes five different configurations: fixed, deployable, remote, manual, and upper-air. FY06 funding procures both fixed base systems and upper-air sensing capability. Upper-air units profile atmospheric parameters from the surface through the upper atmosphere.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 1 of 2
43	46	Page 1 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: WEATHER OBSERVATION F	FORECAST		
Description (continued):						
b. IONOSPHERIC SENSI	NG CAPABILITY: No	FY06 funding request	ed.			
c. NATIONAL POLAR-OI FY06 funding requested.	RBITING OPERATION	NAL ENVIRONMENT	CAL SATELLITE SYSTEM	I (NPOESS) DI	RECT READ	OOUT TERMINAL: No
2. PRODUCT TAILORING/W levels. At the theater level, Ope commanders within a given Are Army warfighters in direct supp computer hardware and softwar locations in the Continental Unit	erational Weather Squarea of Responsibility. A port of combat operation re suites and associated	drons (OWSs) provide t the tactical level, Conns. CWTs operate at be communications interf	timely, focused, fine-scale ynbat Weather Teams (CWTsoth home station and deploy	weather products) provide front yed locations. F	ts and service -line weather Y06 funding	es to support operational information to AF and procures integrated
3. WEATHER DATA ANALY generates products required by weather data interfaces for com Commerce agencies and the nat expansion and incorporation of	regional OWSs and CW mand and control and r cional intelligence comr weather data from next	Ts in support of world nission planning system nunity. FY06 funding generation satellites, i	lwide AF and Army customens. Other customers for the procures computer hardward including the NPOESS.	ers. Also, this page products include and associated	orogram acquude DoD and integration	nires and implements d Department of software for database
4. WEATHER FORECASTING Operations Forces and national establish connectivity with the I forecast capability.	intelligence community	y operations support. F	Y06 funding procures comp	puter servers an	d high-capac	ity storage devices to
	P-1 ITEM NO 43		PAGE NO: 47			Page 2 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPM		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: WEATHER OBSERVATION F	FORECAST		
Description (continued):						
5. WEATHER DATA DISSENtransmission of weather data and of service. Weather data dissenwarfighter's command and contracommunications equipment.	d products to intermediate an ination formats and transm	and end users. The hission protocols al	e advanced interface and del Iso support DoD Technical I	ivery method er Reference Mode	nsures data in el objectives	ntegrity and continuity for integration into the
In FY05, \$2.5M was added as d	irected by the FY05 MILCO	ON Act, P.L. 108-	324, Division B Hurricane re	elief.		
	P-1 ITEM NO 43		PAGE NO : 48			Page 3 of 3

LINICI ACCIEIED

			U	INCL	_A33		ט							
WEAPON SYSTEM COST A	NALYSIS (EXHIB	IT P-	5)							D	ATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPN	1ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: WEATHER OBSERVATION FORECAST										
WEAPON SYSTE	M	ID		FY200)4		FY2005		FY2006		6	FY2007		7
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
WEATHER DATA COLLECTION					{\$17,757}			{\$17,906}			{\$9,780}			{\$9,171
OS-21					{\$17,757}			{\$17,906}			{\$9,780}			{\$5,714
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		А			\$14,370			\$16,055			\$7,890			\$4,520
PROGRAM/ENGINEERING SUPPORT					\$3,387			\$1,851			\$1,890			\$1,194
IONOSPHERIC SENSING CAPABILITY														{\$2,500
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		А												\$2,250
PROGRAM/ENGINEERING SUPPORT														\$250
NPOESS DIRECT READOUT TERMINAL														{\$957
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		А												\$757
PROGRAM/ENGINEERING SUPPORT														\$200
PRODUCT TAILORING & WARFIGHTER	APPLICATIONS				{\$5,515}			{\$4,023}			{\$10,312}			{\$10,290}
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		А			\$4,385			\$2,958			\$8,130			\$8,128
PROGRAM/ENGINEERING SUPPORT					\$1,130			\$1,065			\$2,182			\$2,162
	P-1 ITEM NO 43						E NO : 49		1			P	age 1 o	of 2

UNCLASSIFIED

43

					-700		. –							
WEAPON SYSTEM COST	ANALYSIS (EXHIB	IT P-	5)								DATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPN	MENT		P-1 NOI WEATHE			: ON FOREC	CAST					
WEAPON SYSTE		ID	FY2004		4		FY20	05	FY2006		6	FY2007		7
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
WEATHER DATA ANALYSIS					{\$4,750}			{\$3,842}			{\$6,014}			{\$6,568}
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		А									\$3,500			\$2,222
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		А			\$3,852			\$2,380			\$2,014			\$3,417
PROGRAM/ENGINEERING SUPPORT					\$898			\$1,462			\$500			\$929
WEATHER FORECASTING											{\$2,200}			{\$775}
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		А									\$2,200			\$775
WEATHER DATA DISSEMINATION					{\$4,573}			{\$4,557}			{\$7,417}			{\$8,488}
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		А			\$2,743			\$1,634			\$4,661			\$5,200
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		А			\$1,479			\$1,725			\$2,206			\$2,608
PROGRAM/ENGINEERING SUPPORT					\$351			\$1,198			\$550			\$680
TOTALS:					\$32,595			\$30,328			\$35,723			\$35,292
Remarks: Total Cost information is in tho	usands of dollars.													
	P-1 ITEM NO						E NO:					P	Page 2 d	of 2
	43						50							

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005												
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPMI	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: WEATHER OBSERVATION FORECAST									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCC	CONTRACT O METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
WEATHER DATA COLLECTION													
OS-21													
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT													
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	COASTAL ENVIRONMEN SYSTEMS/SEATTLE, W		Feb-04					
FY2005(1-3)			AFMC/ESC		OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Dec-04	Feb-05					
FY2006(1-3)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Dec-05	Feb-06	Yes				
FY2007(1)			AFMC/ES	sc	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-06	Aug-07	No	Jun-06			
IONOSPHERIC SENSING CAPABILITY													
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT													
FY2007(1)			AFSPC/SI	мс	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Jul-07	No	Jan-06			
NPOESS DIRECT READOUT TERMINAL													
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT													
FY2007(1)			HQ AFW	AFWA C/FFP UNKNOW			Jan-07	Sep-07	No	May-06			
	P-1 ITEM NO 43				PAGE NO : 51			Р	age 1 of	4			

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)								DATE: FEBRUARY 2005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELE	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPM	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: WEATHER OBSERVATION FORECAST									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
PRODUCT TAILORING & WARFIGHTER APPLICATIONS													
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT													
FY2004(1,4)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/OTH	MULTIPLE	Dec-03	Feb-04					
FY2005(1,4)	1,4) AFMC/				C/OTH	MULTIPLE	Dec-04	Jan-05					
FY2006(1)			AFMC/ES	SC	C/CPAF	UNKNOWN	Dec-05	Jun-06	Yes				
FY2007(1)			AFMC/ES	sc	C/CPAF	UNKNOWN	Dec-06	Jun-07	Yes				
WEATHER DATA ANALYSIS													
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT													
FY2006(1)			HQ AFW	/A	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-05	Apr-06	Yes				
FY2007(1)			HQ AFW	/A	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-06	Apr-07	Yes				
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT													
FY2004(1)			AFMC/ES	sc	C/CPFF	RAYTHEON TECHNICA SERVICES/BELLEVUE, N		Jun-04					
FY2005(1) AFMC					C/CPFF	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Jun-05	Yes				
	P-1 ITEM NO	•		PAGE NO : 52		,	P	age 2 of	4				

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)										
OMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPM	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: WEATHER OBSERVATION FORECAST							
QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
		AFMC/ESC		C/CPFF	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Jun-06	Yes		
		AFMC/ESC		C/CPFF	UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Jun-07	Yes		
		HQ AFW	Ά	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-06	Jun-06	Yes		
		HQ AFWA		C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Jun-07	Yes		
		HQ AFW	'A	C/FP			Jun-04			
		HQ AFW	'A	C/FP			Jun-05			
		HQ AFW	'A	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Feb-06	Jun-06	Yes		
		HQ AFWA		C/FP	UNKNOWN	Feb-07	Jun-07	Yes		
P-1 ITEM NO 43				PAGE NO: 53			P	age 3 of	4	
	OMMUNICATIONS QTY. P-1 ITEM NO	OMMUNICATIONS EQUIPM QTY. UNIT COST P-1 ITEM NO	OMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT QTY. UNIT COST LOCATION O AFMC/ES AFMC/ES HQ AFW HQ AFW	OMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT QTY. UNIT COST LOCATION OF PCO AFMC/ESC AFMC/ESC HQ AFWA HQ AFWA	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: WEATHER OBSERVATIO QTY. UNIT COST LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & TYPE AFMC/ESC C/CPFF AFMC/ESC C/CPFF HQ AFWA C/FFP HQ AFWA C/FP P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO:	OMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: WEATHER OBSERVATION FORECAST				

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPMEN	NT		OMENCLATURE HER OBSERVATION					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2004(1,6)			AFMC/ES	SC .	C/OTH	RAYTHEON TECHNIC SERVICES/BELLEVUE,		Jul-04		
FY2005(1,6)			AFMC/ES	SC .	C/OTH	RAYTHEON TECHNIC SERVICES/BELLEVUE,		Jul-05		
FY2006(1,6)	S(1,6) AFMC/ESC C/OTH UNKNOWN									
FY2007(1,6)	Jul-07	Yes								
(1) Quantity and unit cost vary d (2) Base contract was Nov 01, w (3) In FY05 and FY06 an additional freedom. (4) Multiple contractors: For leg Kansas City, MO, Time & Mate with final down-select and contract of Contracts will be awarded for (6) Time & materials contract expressions.	rith 5 option years. conal contract C/IDIQ gacy projects - Rayth rials. Contract awar act award in FY06. r COTS equipment	will be a neon, Fulleded to Neon to multip	awarded for U lerton, CA, CF orthrup Grumi	PFF, and	I Information Tecace and Mission S	chnology Contract w Systems and Raytheo	ith General on, FFP, for	Dynamic	s through	_
P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: 54									age 4 of	4

		UNCLA	4991FIE	.D				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIB	BIT P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	:005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATION	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: STRATEGIC COMMAND AND CONTROL							
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009 FY2010	FY2011	
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$44,928	\$48,027	\$44,690	\$39,061	\$40,130	\$44,834	\$31,360	\$31,864
The Strategic Command and Control (C2) prothe capability for effective C2 of the Twin Tri system that produces the Nation's nuclear war of outdated and unreliable communications ed. 1. NUCLEAR PLANNING AND EXECUTION the President, Secretary of Defense, Joint Staffincludes NPES integration with fixed comman covers the development and testing of fixed as suite.	ad (nuclear and coplan and perform puipment in supposed on SYSTEM (NIF), and nuclear Cond center and mobile	onventional). as conventions ort of the B-2 PES): NPES mbatant Com oile platforms	It procures had/contingency program. is the single, smanders in the The program.	urvivable nation is a joint pro	cements/upgrage. Also, the project of the project o	des to mainta ogram suppor mated informaticlear conflict AF is the lead	in the only corts life-cycle in attion system set. The required service. The	omputer replacement supporting rement is funding
2. MOBILE CONSOLIDATED COMMAND Command Center (MCCC) provides survivab of conflict, to include homeland security. The which are sustaining a credible strategic determined to the conflict of	le and endurable (MCCC program	C2 for the US satisfies num	strategic, space	ce, and selecters of the Strate	ed nonstrategic egic Planning	c forces throu Guidance (SP	ghout the ent PG), the most	ire spectrum important of

P-1 ITEM NO **PAGE NO:** Page 1 of 3 44 55

the President, Secretary of Defense, Combatant Commanders, and warfighting forces. FY06 funding initially funds Super High Frequency (SHF) Defense Satellite Communications System (DSCS) replacement; initially funds High Frequency (HF)/Ultra High Frequency (UHF) radio replacement; completes funding for the mobile Emergency Action Message (highly structured, authenticated messages primarily used in the command and control of nuclear forces)

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	STRATEGIC COMMAND AND	O CONTROL		
Description (continued):						
system; initially funds intellige	ence community-unique	computer systems; an	ad procures spare parts and e	quipment.		
3. C2 MODERNIZATION: U tools that enable the Command dictated by Unified Command I as needed, to enhance decision-server upgrades in support of the 4. INTEGRATED STRATEGIS spectrum global strike, coordinated USSTRATCOM will also prove Intelligence, Surveillance, and I its mission, ISPAN infrastructurates Theater Support Planning Documents and the only national force level aircraft crews' strike mission das storage devices, workstations, prexisting manpower to install an components. FY06 funding with encryption equipment.	er of USSTRATCOM to Plans (UCP) 1 and 2. Comaking. FY06 upgrade to Enterprise Database and EC PLANNING AND A stated space, and informatide operational space surface capabilities develop, uments, new Unified Compent (ADPE), softwastainment and life cycle of planning system. The state in digital and hard compersonal computers, and digital configure the refresh	o achieve the broad op 22 Modernization provides include: enterprise vand the Concept of Ope ANALYSIS NETWORD ation operations capability and specialized plant verify, and produce Operation of the produce of the prod	erational warfighting capabilides the infrastructure and haworkstations and consoles; therations (COP); and network (ISPAN): The mission of lities to meet both deterrent alle defense, global Commandating expertise to the joint was perational Plans (OPLAN) askings, and related products deployable and distributed ISPAN. ISPAN is one of the granging from running threat TCOM developed a hardward his life-cycle refresh plan elimination incremental and efficient life.	lities described ardware to acquardware to acquare facility hardware k upgrades (Last USSTRATCO) and decisive nated, Control, Converfighter. To end Concept of a to support its data processing to DoD's most control to pure six-year liferminates the peafe-cycle refresh	in Joint Visitire, process, re; audio/visits Mile). M is to establicational securit munications Properations Properations Properations and omplex class providing data-cycle refreshaks and valley hof critical in	on 2020 and further and deliver information, ual systems upgrades; lish and provide full-ty objectives. S. Computers, RATCOM to carry out lans (CONPLAN), ectives, ISPAN includes subsidiary systems. ified computer systems, a for developing bomber a plan to replace servers, ys to better utilize infrastructure
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 2 of 3
	44		56			J

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	STRATEGIC COMMAND AND	O CONTROL		
Description (continued):						
5. USSTRATCOM STRATEG Display System-Replacement (C Survivability information that in Secretary of Defense, Joint Staf for a STARS development suite and a Command Center operation 6. B-2 SUPPORT: The B-2 we dedicated systems:	CCPDS-R) Unique Sub necludes force status, Tin ff, and nuclear Combata e for creating and maint onal suite. The test suit	system is the only autome to Impact, and Posi ant Commanders in the aining the application, te will serve as backup	mated system to provide tin tive Control to Launch advi- initial phase of a theater or a test suite, a scenario-gene- for the operational system.	ne-critical Strat sories. Informa strategic/nuclea ration system fo	egic Force M tion supports or conflict. F or training and	anagement and Force the President, Y06 funding provides d operator proficiency,
a. ENGINEERING DA consists of items such as engine in the field, which are integral to OH; Oklahoma City Air Logist infrastructure hardware and soft engineering data, etc), and buy ob. WEAPON SYSTEM SUPPO maintenance for the B-2 aircraft and the defensive management System (SDS) and integration a the replacement of computer up workstations, commercial softw	sering analysis, manufactors to strategic C2. Location ics Center, OK; and Notware required to conductors commercial-off-the-shed commercial-off-the-shed ics. Software maintenances system. These software and test computer laborate grades and enhancement	cturing data, aircraft de ins with EDS computer orthrop Grumman Correct communications in the communications of the communications of the communications in the communication in the communicati	s include: Langley AFB, V. p, CA. FY06 funds continue the B-2 community, manage integrate with existing system at Oklahoma Air Logistics are include flight controls, full be accomplished and tester in equipment (i.e., computer	Attation to help so A; Whiteman A; whiteman A; e procurement a and distribute ems. This inclusion. This inclusion. Center, OK, proclight management with the use existing aircraft hardware, term	olve technica AFB, MO; Wand installation B-2 technical des data link ovides softwatent, navigation of the WSSC t software. Finals, printer	Il issues on B-2 aircraft Vright-Patterson AFB, on of the backbone Il data (drawings, infrastructure. The support and on systems, weapons, Software Development TY06 funding continues s, disk and tape drives,
	P-1 ITEM NO 44		PAGE NO: 57			Page 3 of 3

DATE: F

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

STRATEGIC COMMAND AND CONTROL

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCUREMENTITEMIS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
NUCLEAR PLANNING AND EXECUTION SYSTEM (NPES)	А		\$7,591		\$1,470		\$2,731		\$1,500
MOBILE CONSOLIDATED COMMAND CENTER (MCCC)	А		\$11,424		\$9,918		\$9,426		\$11,997
C2 MODERNIZATION	А		\$9,364		\$12,724		\$16,990		\$6,449
INTEGRATED STRATEGIC PLANNING AND ANALYSIS NETWORK (ISPAN)	А		\$8,106		\$15,301		\$6,730		\$10,023
STRATEGIC THREAT ANALYSIS AND REPORTING SYSTEM (STARS)	А		\$950		\$1,000		\$1,000		\$1,000
B-2 SUPPORT			{\$7,493}		{\$7,614}		{\$7,813}		{\$8,092}
ENGINEERING DATA SYSTEMS (EDS)	А		\$2,194		\$2,007		\$3,348		\$3,809
WEAPON SYSTEM SUPPORT CENTER (WSSC)	А		\$5,299		\$5,607		\$4,465		\$4,283
TOTALS:			\$44,928		\$48,027		\$44,690		\$39,061

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 1
44	58	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005											
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPN	MENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: STRATEGIC COMMAND AND CONTROL								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF	PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWI		SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
NUCLEAR PLANNING AND EXECUTION SYSTEM (NPES)(1)												
FY2004(5)			USSTRATC	ОМ	C/FP	MULTIPLE	Nov-	3 Jan-04				
FY2005			USSTRATC	ОМ	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-0	5 May-05	Yes			
FY2006			USSTRATC	ОМ	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-0	6 May-06	No	Feb-05		
FY2007			USSTRATC	ОМ	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-(7 May-07	No	Feb-06		
MOBILE CONSOLIDATED COMMAND CENTER (MCCC)(1-2)												
FY2004			AFMC/ES	С	C/PAF W/OPT	LOCKHEED MARTIN/ALBUQUERQUE	E, NM Oct-0	3 Jan-04				
FY2005			AFMC/ES	С	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/ALBUQUERQUE	E, NM Feb-0	5 May-05				
FY2006			AFMC/ES	С	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/ALBUQUERQUE	E, NM Feb-0	6 May-06	No	Feb-05		
FY2007			AFMC/ES	С	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/ALBUQUERQUE	E, NM Feb-0	7 May-07	No	Feb-06		
C2 MODERNIZATION(1)												
P-1 ITEM NO 44 PAGE NO: 59							F	age 1 of	4			

			0.102	100						
BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANN	IING (E	XHIBIT P-5A)				DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPME	:NT		DMENCLATURE: EGIC COMMAND					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2004(5)			USSTRATO	ОМ	C/FP	MULTIPLE	Jan-04	Feb-04		
FY2005			USSTRATO	ОМ	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	May-05	Yes	
FY2006			USSTRATO	ОМ	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	May-06	No	Jan-06
FY2007			USSTRATO	СОМ	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-07	May-07	No	Jan-07
INTEGRATED STRATEGIC PLANNING AND ANALYSIS NETWORK (ISPAN)(1)										
FY2004(4)			USSTRATO	СОМ	C/PAF W/OPT	COMPUTER SCIENCE CORPORATION/FALLS CHURCH, VA		Sep-04		
FY2005(4)			USSTRATO	ОМ	OPT/CPAF	COMPUTER SCIENCE CORPORATION/FALLS CHURCH, VA		Apr-05		
FY2006(4)			USSTRATO	ОМ	OPT/CPAF	COMPUTER SCIENCE CORPORATION/FALLS CHURCH, VA		May-06	Yes	
FY2007(4)			USSTRATO	ОМ	OPT/CPAF	COMPUTER SCIENCE CORPORATION/FALLS CHURCH, VA		May-07	Yes	
	ı									
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO:			P	age 2 of	4
	44 60						Page 2 of 4			•

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	NING (E	EXHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: STRATEGIC COMMAND AND CONTROL										
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
STRATEGIC THREAT ANALYSIS AND REPORTING SYSTEM (STARS)										
FY2004(1,3)			USSTRATO	СОМ	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-04	Mar-04		
FY2005(1)			USSTRATO	СОМ	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	May-05	No	Feb-05
FY2006(1)			USSTRATO	СОМ	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	May-06	No	Mar-05
FY2007(1)			USSTRATO	СОМ	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-07	May-07	No	Mar-05
B-2 SUPPORT										
ENGINEERING DATA SYSTEMS (EDS)(1)										
FY2004(3)			AFMC/OC-	ALC	C/FP	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Apr-04		
FY2005			AFMC/OC-	ALC	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Apr-05	Yes	
FY2006			AFMC/OC-	ALC	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Apr-06	Yes	
FY2007			AFMC/OC-	ALC	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Mar-07	Yes	
WEAPON SYSTEM SUPPORT CENTER (WSSC)(1)										
	P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: Page 3 of 4									4

BUDGET PROCUREMENT H	HISTORY PLANN	ING (EX	HIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECO	APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: STRATEGIC COMMAND AND CONTROL									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		UNIT	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2004(3)			AFMC/OC-	ALC	C/FP	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Jul-04		
FY2005			AFMC/OC-	ALC	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Jul-05	Yes	
FY2006			AFMC/OC-	ALC	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Apr-06	Yes	
FY2007			AFMC/OC-	ALC	C/FP	UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Apr-07	Yes	
 (1) Varying unit costs and quantities due to multiple types of equipment being procured. (2) Lockheed Martin contract first awarded Feb 1, 2000. (3) Procurement through various GSA contract sources and contractors. Contractors include: Transtel, Inc., Oklahoma COK; Telos, Oklahoma City, OK; DEC Microsystems, Oklahoma City, OK; IBM, Oklahoma City, OK. Award/delivery award and delivery. (4) Option to prior year Computer Science Corporation, Falls Church, VA. Jul 04 basic contract award with nine option y (5) Procurement through various GSA contract sources and contractors. Contractors include: Government Technology Science Worldwide Technology, St Louis, MO; Sun Microsystems, Mountain View, CA; ANIXTER, Reston, VA; Storage Area N Gateway 2000, North Sioux City, SD. Award/delivery dates are the date of first contract award and delivery. 								he date o	of first co	ntract
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO:			P	age 4 of	4

		UNCLA	1221LIE	<u>:</u> ك						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005										
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX										
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2010	FY2011					
QUANTITY										
COST (in Thousands)	\$20,460	\$15,592	\$23,009	\$19,276	\$18,420	\$22,615	\$28,928	\$29,386		
This program supports acquisition for the Cheyenrair defense, force management, battle management. The program also provides Air Force Space Commservice to all Department of Defense users [to include contractors), Base Network Control Center (the huminformation systems), US Northern Command Model. COMBATANT COMMANDER MOBILE Contingency reconstitution and continuity of command control facilities are incapacitated. FY06 fund System - Top Secret, and HF/UHF radio upgrades. products, which are integral to the MCCCs. Replacement.	t, and command with corude deployed by of Air Force obile Consolid PNSOLIDATE and capability and will procure in addition,	and, control, a mmunications I tactical users be network madated Commandated Commandates to accompany ture upgrades FY06 fundin	and communicates and computer s], and interfact an agement, prond Center, and Center, and Center an	eations for the car equipment for equipment for ces to other U. ovides real-tined the Cheyenn S (MCCC): T Combatant Cocluding Global explacement	North Americant North Americant North Americant North Americant North No	can Air Defence Message System agencies, all g, repair, and corraining System Commander assions in the exystem, Global for commercia	se (NORAD) stem (provide llied forces, an optimization of m. r MCCC provevent primary l Command an al-off-the-shel	o missions. es message nd Defense of base vides v command and Control lf (COTS)		
cycle. These replacement components assure cont 2 NORAD CHEVENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLE										

integrate and correlate missile launch, space object orbit and air surveillance information to assess the nature of an enemy attack and issue warnings to the President of the United States, the Prime Minister of Canada, United States Secretary of Defense and warfighting combatant commanders. Funding procures

PAGE NO:

63

Page 1 of 3

Combatant Commanders Integrated Command and Control System (CCIC2S) hardware and associated software equipment for Cheyenne Mountain

UNCLASSIFIED

P-1 ITEM NO

45

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQL	JIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN CO	MPLEX		
Description (continued):						
operating locations, to include a Mountain Operations Center an Program Element 0305906F).						
a. CORE C2 ENTERPH information technology foundar and control (C2) services, work between ground-based radar, air System equipment, to include so missile warning and space miss	tion for CCIC2S. Speci stations, databases, and rborne radar, satellites, ervers, client workstation	fically, this includes to security. This Core C fighter aircraft, and in	C2 Infrastructure is singularl telligence sources. FY06 fu	operations, comy integral to date	imunications, a exchange a e Communica	networks, command nd interoperability ations Processing
b. INTERACTIVE TRA	AINING SYSTEM ANI	D SCENARIO SERV	ICES: No FY06 funds are r	equested.		
single architecture that provides functionality by providing impr This integrated approach to ach efficiencies in assessments duri	s both strategic and thea oved situational awaren ieving a single integrate ng peace or crisis opera	ater missile warning can ness and more timely a ed missile warning cap tions.	and accurate assessments that pability will extend from sen	ect will deliver at will evolve to asor to decision-	enhanced mis provide mult maker, and w	ssile warning isource data correlation. vill result in great
d. SPACE COMMMAl enables and enhances the monit execution through specific appl	coring of resident space	objects as well as space				
	P-1 ITEM NO 45		PAGE NO : 64			Page 2 of 3
	40		04			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECO	OMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COM	1PLEX		
Description (continued):					
	SE: FY06 funds will procure equipment acements to mission capability reporting				rovides an initial space
	ILLANCE: This system maintains space FY06 funds will purchase incremental ed resident space object catalog.				
single up-to-date, coherent view servers, hardware guards, routers into a test lab, STRATCOM Glol	RATED SPACE PICTURE (SISP): SI of space forces capabilities/status. FYO, switches, all other necessary cabling, bal Operation Center, Falconer Air Ope Air Component Commander for plann	06 funds will procure initial equipmetc.) and software for SISP development of the Content (Falconer AOC is the Content of the	ment (enterprisopment. Equips the weapon sys	e work station ment will be in stem the Com	ns, servers, back-up installed and integrated mander, Air Force
	P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:			
	45	65			Page 3 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)
--

DATE: FEBF

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX

DDOCUDEMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST
CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX	А								
COMBATANT COMMANDER MOBILE CONSOLIDATED COMMAND CENTER (MCCC)	А		\$1,093				\$4,169		\$4,378
NORAD CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX-TACTICAL WARNING/ATTACK ASSESSMENT SYSTEMS	А		{\$19,367}		{\$15,592}		{\$18,840}		{\$14,898}
CORE C2 ENTERPRISE NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE	A		\$3,176		\$5,873		\$5,510		\$4,139
INTERACTIVE TRAINING SYSTEM AND SCENARIO SERVICES	А		\$1,985		\$883				
MISSILE ANALYSIS AND REPORTING SYSTEM (MARS)	A		\$6,860		\$5,302		\$7,540		
SPACE COMMAND AND CONTROL (C2)			{\$7,346}		{\$3,534}		{\$5,790}		{\$10,759}
SPACE DEFENSE	А		\$894		\$1,944		\$1,820		\$3,769
SPACE SURVEILLANCE	А		\$6,452		\$1,590		\$2,730		\$5,660
SINGLE INTEGRATED SPACE PICTURE (SISP)	А						\$1,240		\$1,330
TOTALS:			\$20,460		\$15,592		\$23,009		\$19,276

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Daga 4 of 4
45	66	Page 1 of 1

						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
BUDGET PROCUREMENT I	HISTORY PLAN	INING (E	XHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPME	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX						
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX										
COMBATANT COMMANDER MOBILE CONSOLIDATED COMMAND CENTER (MCCC)										
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ESC		OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-03	Feb-04		
FY2006(1-2)			AFMC/ESC		OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-05	Feb-06	Yes	
FY2007(1-2)			AFMC/ESC		OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-06	Feb-07	Yes	
NORAD CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX-TACTICAL WARNING/ATTACK ASSESSMENT SYSTEMS										
CORE C2 ENTERPRISE NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE										
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-03	Feb-04		
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-04	Feb-05		
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO:			P	age 1 of	4

UNCLASSIFIED

45

67

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX

ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF PO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
FY2006(1-2)			AFMC/ESC	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-05	Jan-06	Yes		
FY2007(1-2)			AFMC/ESC	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-06	Jan-07	Yes		
INTERACTIVE TRAINING SYSTEM AND SCENARIO SERVICES										
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ESC	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-03	Feb-04			
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/ESC	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-04	Feb-05			
MISSILE ANALYSIS AND REPORTING SYSTEM (MARS)										
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ESC	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-03	Feb-04			
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/ESC	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-04	Feb-05			
FY2006(1-2)			AFMC/ESC	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-05	Feb-06	Yes		

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 4
45	68	1 age 2 01 4

BUDGET PROCUREMENT H	BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)										
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECO	OMMUNICATIONS I	EQUIPME	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF PCO		CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
SPACE COMMAND AND CONTROL (C2)											
SPACE DEFENSE											
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ESC		OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-03	Feb-04			
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/ESC		OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-04	Feb-05			
FY2006(1-2)			AFMC/ESC		OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-05	Feb-06	Yes		
FY2007(1-2)			AFMC/ESC		OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-06	Feb-07	Yes		
SPACE SURVEILLANCE											
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC .	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-03	Feb-04			
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC .	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-04	Feb-05			
FY2006(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-05	Feb-06	Yes		
							-				
	P-1 ITEM NO 45				PAGE NO : 69			Р	age 3 of	4	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANNII	NG (EXHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQ	UIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		INIT LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
FY2007(1-2)		AFMC/ES	AFMC/ESC		LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-06	Feb-07	Yes		
SINGLE INTEGRATED SPACE PICTURE (SISP)										
FY2006(1-2)		AFMC/ES	AFMC/ESC		LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-05	May-06	Yes		
FY2007(1-2)		AFMC/ES	AFMC/ESC		LOCKHEED MARTIN/COLORADO SPRINGS, CO	Dec-06	May-07	Yes		
Remarks: (1) Various quantities and unit of (2) Options to basic Firm Fixed			led Feb (00 by competitive	bid to Lockheed M	Iartin, Color	ado Sprii	ngs, CO.		
	P-1 ITEM NO 45			PAGE NO: 70			P	age 4 of	4	

		UNCLA	1221LIE	שׁ						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005										
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GENERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY									
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	Y2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010					
QUANTITY										
COST (in Thousands)	\$79,730	\$107,627	\$110,997	\$120,398	\$100,510	\$96,768	\$91,266	\$95,898		
Description:										
General information technologies are a critical parand space-based transmission paths and information AF's fixed-based transport and network operations. Communications program, and via connections the program provides for commercially available Info Items to be purchased include: desktop computers gateways, and routers. New systems and system automated capabilities via specific hardware and support of AF weapon systems and personnel. Further transport of AF weapon systems and personnel.	on services be s infostructure rough telepor rmation Tech s and associat apgrades direct software tools ands will supp	etween our fixe from the Co t gateways, w nology (IT) a ed peripheral etly support of Programs si	ked and deploy mbat Informate will allow warficquisitions and devices (keyb perational mis upport and enl	yed operating tion Transport ighters to exch d equipment a boards, monito sion requirem hance warfigh	locations. The expression of the system, the expression of the exp	ese capabilities expeditionary dented levels vernment-ow lile servers, lograms in this ly and all enhances	es, when coup base Theater of informationed compute cal area netw ine improve ance productive	Deployable on. This r systems. Forks, AF		
11TH WING (11WG)										
1 HEADOLLARTERS INFORMATION TECHN	OLOGY INV	ESTMENT.	FV06 funding	a provides sia	nificant infrac	tructure impr	ovements in 1	many IT		

1. HEADQUARTERS INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INVESTMENT: FY06 funding provides significant infrastructure improvements in many IT categories at Headquarters, United States Air Force. Personnel, including the Secretary of the Air Force and the Chief of Staff of the Air Force, will receive office automation systems and computer networks critical to supporting their mission of issuing AF directives and coordinating with the Department of Defense (DoD) and the Joint Staff. They need high-quality, high-speed connections to classified and unclassified networks such as the Internet and the Secure Internet Protocol Routed Network. Personnel will also receive centralized capabilities such as business-quality electronic mail and network

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 1 of 10
48	71	Page 1 of 12

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)						BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	GENERAL INFORMATION T	ECHNOLOGY		
Description (continued):						
management through programs video teleconferencing.	such as the Network Fi	ile Sharing System. Ot	her investments include Wo	orld Wide Web	capabilities, r	remote computing, and
2. HEADQUARTERS MAINF upgraded to meet increasing dat mainframe communications equivalent Mainframe hardware upgrades to open systems architecture (hardware/software) will be upon to improve operational through	ta storage requirements aipment upgrades to ma meet required IT enhantecture meet mandated lated to improve manag	and enhance read/write aintain computer system cements for customers IT enhancements and i	e capability and archival ston and network interface con and maintain operating syst mprove system performanc	rage capacity. In a patibility and patibility and plica em and applica e capabilities.	FY06 funding rovide IT use tion software Computer open	g also addresses er enhancements. compatibility. erations equipment
3. DISASTER RECOVER PRO intelligence information used at software necessary to provide a Top SecretSpecial Compartme well as continued expansion of AFB, NE, and the 27th Intellige	the Unified Command ircrews with worldwide ented Information level high-speed classified d	level and the Tailored e virtual intelligence mi networks. Funds will ata transfer capability f	Intelligence Materials Produssion planning capabilities. procure servers, storage dev	uction Program FY06 funding vices, associated	which procu enables infor hardware, in	res hardware and rmation recovery on nitial installation, as
4. JOINT INTERFACE CONT Interface Control Officer's abili between two or more command exchange of tactical information Multi-TADIL Data Link Netwo	ty to plan and manage t and control or weapon n. This acquisition also	the Multi-Tactical Digit systems via a single or includes data exchang	tal Information Link (TADI multiple network architect re requirements, corrects net	L) Data Link Nure and multiple twork deficience	etwork. TAL e communica les, transmits	DIL is an interface tion media for , and receives in the
	P-1 ITEM NO 48		PAGE NO:			Page 2 of 12
	4 0		72	I		=

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GENERAL INFORMATION TI	ECHNOLOGY		
Description (continued):						
operations centers. A full exped and shelters. The Joint Require Development, Test, and Evalua	ments Oversight Counc	cil validated and appro	ved the JSS Operational Red	quirements Doc		
5. OBJECTIVE GATEWAYS/ Packages (JTEP) production wi Awareness Data Link (SADL) of Systems (SoS) to include upgra- gateway architecture, and upgra- Integration and Ground Mobile	Il procure deployable e connectivity and forwar des to processing capab de displays and associa	lements for the Pocket ding to Air Defense Se bility, operating system ated Graphical User Int	J Program and enable establector operations centers. Further updates, addition of terminal erfaces. Funds will also program and enable establectors.	lishment of locands will upgrad al and host inpuseure support equals.	alized Link-1 e the legacy g nt/output, con	6 to Situational gateway System of a
6. TACTICAL DATA LINK (Tinitial fielding, capability integr						quired to execute the
7. AIR FORCE PARTICIPATI	NG TEST UNIT (AFP	TU): No FY06 funds a	are requested.			
8. AIR FORCE HISTORICAL Indexing System (IRIS II). IRIS electronic document manageme for official researchers, warfigh 9. BUSINESS TRANSFORMA	S will provide the capal ent system. Funds will profess, planners, and prof	pility to convert paper a provide the capability t essional military stude	and microfilm documents to so collect, organize, and diss nts at Air University.	a digital forma	t, and to orga	nize them into an
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 3 of 12
	48		73			

		011027				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GENERAL INFORMATION TI	ECHNOLOGY		
Description (continued):						
10. DISTRIBUTED TRAINING to be distributed in Washington						fighting System (JWARS)
11. PERSONNEL SERVICE Description architecture. It supports the Air personnel/manpower/pay function Data System to the Defense Interesource systems.	Force Directorate of Ponality, using web self-	ersonnel Force Develo- service capability and	pment and Transformation is a central contact center. It s	initiative, creati supports the mi	ng integrate gration of the	ed he Military Personnel
AIR COMBAT COMMAND (A	ACC)					
12. BASE OPERATIONS: FY electronic and communications			,		r Combat A	Air Forces operations
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAI	NING COMMAND (A	AETC)				
13. TECHNICAL TRAINING software, and secure communic basic military training organizat training students and resources, records. This system meets adv. 14. AIR FORCE INSTITUTE of academic education for USAF,	ations for TTMS between tions. Funds will be used design and development anced technical training OF TECHNOLOGY (A)	een technical training beed to automate resource nt of courses, evaluation grequirements for 175 AFIT) EDUCATION A	ases and their respective fie tracking within TTMS. To n of training to include test a,000 trainees per year in 20 ND RESEARCH SYSTEM	Id training detact TMS is a tool for ing and critique different career (EARS): AFI	chments, oper the manas, and manas fields. I and EAR	perating locations, and agement of all technical agement of employee S provide advanced
	P-1 ITEM NO 48		PAGE NO:			Page 4 of 12

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005		
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:					
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	GENERAL INFORMATION T	ECHNOLOGY				
Description (continued):								
academic support missions. FY bandwidth internet working equand upgrades to, central academ	ipment to support mult	imedia delivery and co	llaborative applications. Fu					
15. EDUCATION AND TRAI the-shelf, state-of-the-art technologies to mission- critical not technologies such as the Internet technology applications.	ologies in the education eeds. The implementat	and training arena. It at	allows AETC managers the creases training efficiency a	opportunity to number of opportunity of the opportu	prioritize pot ts to fully uti	tential applications llize new information		
16. AIR UNIVERSITY (AU): efficient education information associated equipment) targeting delivery, and resource managen and provide information require between education curriculums.	management practices g major common busine nent) employed through ed to execute the educat	at AU. EMS encompasss processes (Student Au. FY06 funds e	sses the management of an Administration-including re establish information infrast	information info gistrar functions ructure to facili	rastructure (los, curriculum tate research	ocal networks and management and , enhance curriculum,		
17. AIR FORCE RECRUITER INFORMATION SUPPORT SYSTEM (AFRISS): AFRISS II is the AF's modernization program to replace the legacy system, Procurement Management Information System. FY06 funds purchase hardware and associated software necessary to automate and streamline recruiting processes to provide improved integration with the Military Personnel Data System (MilPDS). AFRISS II improves the speed by which the AF processes recruits, an important capability in an increasingly competitive market, and fully implements Air National Guard Recruiting functionality. Additionally, funding will procure three telecommunications modules and other required enhancements necessary to support recruiting business practices, applicant entry into active duty, and an increased number of recruiters.								
	P-1 ITEM NO 48		PAGE NO:			Page 5 of 12		
	ı + Ω		(1)	1		1		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GENERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY								
Description (continued):										
18. PROFESSIONAL MILITARY EDUCATION: No FY06 funding requested.										
AIR FORCE COMMUNICATIONS AGENCY										
19. KEESLER COMPUTER N	ETWORK TRAINING	G: No FY06 funding re	equested.							
AIR FORCE MANPOWER and	I INNOVATION AGE	NCY								
20. MANPOWER DATA SYS	TEMS: No FY06 fund	ling requested.								
AIR FORCE MATERIEL COM	IMAND (AFMC)									
21. COMPREHENSIVE ENGINE TRENDING AND DIAGNOSTICS SYSTEM (CETADS): CETADS is the jet engine trending and diagnostic system for the AF, supporting engine test software for AF On-Condition Maintenance and Reliability Centered Maintenance programs. It is a National Security System program, utilized worldwide in support of Air Combat Command, Air Mobility Command, Air National Guard, AF Reserve Command, Pacific Air Forces, US Air Forces in Europe, AF Materiel Command, and Air Education and Training Command. The system currently supports 10 different types of jet engines. The information storage and retrieval system manages over 400,000 critical parts in the AF fleet of approximately 15,000 turbine engines. The system analyzes installed engine performance and maintenance data to rapidly and accurately provide alarms, diagnostics, trends, forecasts, and engine health data to flight line personnel, engine managers, and propulsion engineers. This essential, invaluable statistical information is used to prevent engine and weapon system damage by diagnosing and trending the health of the engine before failure. The goals of CETADS include: reduced maintenance costs associated with AF turbine engines; increased safety of flight; and increased aircraft utilization rates. FY06 funds will provide for continued CETADS procurement of a wide range of special configurations of computers and commercial and peripheral hardware devices essential for multiple weapon system support. CETADS has been designated a										
	P-1 ITEM NO 48		PAGE NO: 76			Page 6 of 12				

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		ι	DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:	·		
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	GENERAL INFORMATION TE	ECHNOLOGY		
Description (continued):						
mission-critical computer resou	irce.					
22. NETWORK SERVICES: upgrades at AFMC bases, and we funds will acquire additional stores and we funds will acquire additional stores. WEAPON SYSTEM MAN ensure that USAF weapon system hardware, software licenses, and Computation and Assessment S supporting legacy systems. Fyromorphisms in the formulation of the combat Support System compact capability, while reducing development and the compact of the compac	will support continued of corage (LANs, servers), NAGEMENT INFORM em and combat forces in dissociated peripheral system, Supportability and funds will satisfy necessition of the purpose of lopment time, technical experimental evolutional in systems into a single interest of the purpose of t	ATION SYSTEM (WS) neet wartime taskings a equipment for the trans Analysis Visibility, War w WSMIS decision sup to achieve Defense In f DII CIE is to field sys l obsolescence, training ND (AFSOC) POINT (ry developed system the integrated maintenance echnology into the worl om the work location, a ols and wireless LAN e	nic mail services at AFMC's ding customer needs. SMIS): WSMIS provides are services well as peacetime operations to WSMIS web-enable of the support processes in unclassification in Infrastructure Contems with increasing interograph requirements, and life-cycles of MAINTENANCE (PON at will incorporate, replace, data system. POMX will support in so doing, increase the	a automated logistics Contact and capability from apply Chain Completed and classified ammon Information perability, reusable cost. MX) (a subset of the or subsume a curupport multiple detailed accuracy are data accuracy are accuracy accuracy are accuracy accuracy accuracy accuracy accuracy are accuracy	enters (ALC stics decision FY06 fund in Readiness mon Operate environment on Environment on Envi	n support system to s procure computer s Spares Packages, ting Picture, while also nts, and ensure these ment (DII CIE) Global bility, and operational ed Maintenance Data nated 50 plus number of i.e., maintenance, pability will enable all the data latency. FY06
					1	
	P-1 ITEM NO 48		PAGE NO:			Page 7 of 12
	· +()	1	. ,,	1		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	GENERAL INFORMATION TI	ECHNOLOGY		
Description (continued):						
25. EAGLE VISION: Eagle V visualization, and intelligence s funds support procurement of E capabilities, and baseline upgraprogram.	upport purposes. Eagle V6, Eagle Vision DAS	e Vision is composed of and DIS upgrades. The	f the Data Acquisition Systenese upgrades support impro	em (DAS) and I oved processing	Data Integrati g capability, a	ion System (DIS). FY06 additional satellite
26. EAGLE SCOUT: The FY0 funding requested.	5 Appropriation report	108-622, dated 20 July	2004, included a Congress	ional add of \$1,	500,000 to tl	nis program. No FY06
27. INTEGRATED BROADC, intelligence producers and inforwarfighter. The IBS operational common architecture and messatip-offs between intelligence precritical physical components. R 0301579F.	rmation sources the meanl baseline represents the age format. The IBS producers and users. FYO	ans to analyze and disso e migration, integration ovides a Sensitive Com Of funds procure hardw	eminate strategic, operational, and consolidation of exist apartmented Information (Stare and associated software	al, and tactical is ing tactical data CI) network cap supgrades/licen	ntelligence in a dissemination bability to persess for IBS of	nformation to the on capabilities to a rmit coordination and operational baseline
28. SCIENCE AND ENGINEE Congressional add of \$4,900,00				08-622, dated 2	0 July 2004,	included a
29. ADR - AERONAUTICAL \$1,000,000 to this program. No		11 1	n Report 108-622, dated 20	July 2004, incl	uded a Cong	ressional add of
AIR FORCE OFFICE OF SPEC	CIAL INVESTIGATIO	NS (AFOSI)				
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			D 0 . (40
	48		78			Page 8 of 12

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)						BRUARY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GENERAL INFORMATION TO	ECHNOLOGY			
Description (continued):							
30. AFOSI COMPUTER NETWORK: AFOSI Communications and Information Directorate is responsible for centralized management of sensitive data. AFOSI processes this data on unclassified, classified, Special Access, and Top Secret/SCI computer and information management systems to achieve the command's operational objectives in support of the AF and Office of the Secretary of Defense. FY06 funds provide for the replacement of vital computer equipment to include servers and mass storage devices. This will enable AFOSI to stay current in IT technology supporting 2,000 worldwide personnel to effectively process, track, and disseminate perishable investigative information to AF commanders and national-level customers. 31. DEFENSE CYBER CRIME CENTER (DC3): The DoD DC3 is comprised of the DoD Computer Forensic Laboratory, the DoD Computer Investigations Training Program, and the DoD Cyber Crime Institute. DC3 is responsible for providing state-of-the-art electronic forensic services and cyber investigative and operational support to DoD customers, to include protection of DoD vital information systems. FY06 funds procure media analysis and training workstations, peripherals, and software essential to conducting computer forensic analysis and teaching computer forensics. AIR FORCE PERSONNEL CENTER (AFPC) 32. PERSONNEL DATA SYSTEM: FY06 funding provides for the operational/sustainment of the AFPC IT infrastructure. Specifically, funding provides for upgrades, continuing stabilization, and sustainment of the current core communications and computer facilities supporting AFPC. The system employs client-server and relational database management technologies to support all phases of the personnel life cycle, including accession, training, assignment, promotion, retirement, and death.							
33. REGIONALIZATION OF CIVILIAN PERSONNEL SUPPORT: FY06 funding continues to support PALACE COMPASS regionalization and modernization of 98 worldwide AF Civilian Personnel Operations sites, including the Regional Service Center at Randolph AFB, TX. The hardware associated with PALACE COMPASS implementation and the subsequent technology refresh support a variety of AF personnel network applications such as: Defense Civilian Personnel Data System, Personnel Automated Records Information System, Civilian Personnel Decision Support System, Employee							
	P-1 ITEM NO 48		PAGE NO : 79			Page 9 of 12	

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)					
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	GENERAL INFORMATION T	ECHNOLOGY		
Description (continued):						
Benefits and Information System Civilian Announcement Notific		esponse System, RESU	MIX (Civilian Personnel Do	ecision Support	System), Bu	siness Objects, and the
34. VIRTUAL MILITARY PE	RSONNEL FLIGHT:	No FY06 funding requa	ested.			
AIR INTELLIGENCE AGENC	SY.					
35. OFFENSIVE INFORMAT communications, contractor information which delivers timely AF IW ca	ormation system specia	lities, infrastructure, an	nd unique intelligence and a	nalysis equipme	ent required	0
US AIR FORCE ACADEMY						
36. AIR FORCE ACADEMY (System (CAMIS) from the legal management.		9				_
US AIR FORCES IN EUROPE	(USAFE)					
37. INTELLIGENCE AUTOM intelligence ADP systems and contelligence to aircrews for miss	communications networ	ks. FY06 funds upgrad	de information technology r	needed in suppor	rt of analysis	and dissemination of
38. WARRIOR PREPARATION	ON CENTER (WPC):	The WPC provides seni	ior battle commanders and t	their staff the op	portunity to	train at the operational
	P-1 ITEM NO 48		PAGE NO: 80			Page 10 of 12
	1 70		1 00	I		

APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GENERAL INFORMATION T	ECHNOLOGY	
Description (continued):			
level of war using interactive computer simulations that replicate, as cloopportunity to our NATO allies. Additionally, WPC supports real-world WPC's robust training schedule consists of 10-12 exercises/computer-as personnel. A large portion of WPC workstations, terminals, and peripher continue procurement of simulation workstations, terminals, and peripher	d operations as well as exercise resisted events per year, including erals are nearing the end of their	equirements in remote areas some worldwide exercises in life cycle and are too costly t	such as Turkey. The nvolving up to 9,000
UNITED STATES NORTHERN COMMAND (USNORTHCOM)			
39. USNORTHCOM ARCHITECTURE AND INTEGRATION: FY06 combatant commander to allow for appropriate/correct responses to an a cyber attacks, including secure data exchanges with Homeland Security provide communication infrastructure for USNORTHCOM Headquarter.	attack or disaster. The system als partners, and continue connective	so provides information prote	ection measures against
US STRATEGIC COMMAND (USSTRATCOM)			
40. COMMAND MANAGEMENT LAN NETWORK INFRASTRUCT Local Area Network provides users a standard suite of software applicat file servers, mail servers, and printer servers; stratus servers (a new technand zero loss of data integrity) and Standard Query Language servers; are	ions. FY06 funding continues in nology server capable of zero into	nfrastructure and component erruption in processing, zero	upgrades for network loss of performance,
AIR FORCE SAFETY CENTER			
41. AUTOMATED SAFETY SYSTEMS: No FY06 funding requested			
P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:		Page 11 of 12
48	81		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GENERAL INFORMATION TI	ECHNOLOGY		
Description (continued):						
AIR FORCE SPACE COMMA	ND/SPACE AND MIS	SSILE CENTER				
42. RDT&E SUPPORT COMP computer and hardware upgrade AFB, CO. Additionally, FY06 research and readiness control mefforts lead into the major effort NATIONAL SECURITY EME: 43. SITE R ADP SUPPORT: If other networking equipment to connectivity, computing, and in Should HQ USAF be relocated, HQ PACIFIC AIR FORCES	es to improve the conso- funding supports upgra- node and interface with t beginning in FY07 to RGENCY PREPARED FY06 funds procure has improve/expand both the formation retrieval cap SECAF, CSAF, and the	olidated satellite telemendes to worldwide deplorate Air Force Satellite procure systems for a procure systems for a procure systems for a procure computers, storage and unclassified and unclassified and unclassified systems. Funding also speir staffs require the satellites are staffs require the satellites.	etry, tracking, and command oyable ground systems. Depeter Control Network and other modernized and interoperable rage, local and long-haul consisting AF C4 systems at a Fupports the development of	ing facilities at bloyable ground ragencies, in su le multimission mmunications, AQ USAF reloca Continuity of	Kirkland AF. I systems sup apport of spaces satellite operation site. Eco	B, NM, and Schriever port the space test re system testing. These rations center. e, data replications, and quipment will ensure (COOP) web portal.
44. INTELLIGENCE ACTIVIT	ΓΙΕS: No FY06 fundin	g requested.				
	P-1 ITEM NO 48		PAGE NO: 82			Page 12 of 12

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

GENERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCUREMENTITEMIS	CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY. O) 55 77 00 66 33 77	COST
GENERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES									
11 WG			{\$23,604}		{\$40,781}		{\$46,620}		{\$50,136}
HQS IT INVESTMENT	А		\$5,119		\$9,600		\$7,285		\$6,747
HQS MAINFRAME SYS SPT	А		\$2,516		\$1,054		\$1,207		\$1,472
DISASTER RECOVER PROGRAM	А		\$15,969		\$3,109		\$2,350		\$4,355
JOINT INTERFACE CONTROL OFFICER SUPT SYS	А				\$10,179		\$16,056		\$10,150
OBJECTIVE GATEWAYS/JOINT RANGE EXTENSION	А				\$7,070		\$7,943		\$15,020
TACTICAL DATA LINK (TDL) FIELD INTEGRATION&OP SUPT PROGRAM	А				\$6,315		\$8,447		\$4,927
AF PARTICIPATING TEST UNIT (AFPTU)	А				\$1,241				\$2,000
AF HISTORICAL RESEARCH AGENCY	А				\$323		\$326		\$331
BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION INVESTMENT PROGRAM	А				\$1,890				
DISTRIBUTED TRAINING AND EXERCISES	А						\$805		\$1,222
PERSONNEL SERVICE DELIVERY (PSD)	А						\$2,201		\$3,912
P-1 ITEM NO		•		AGE NO:		•		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

P-1 ITEM NO 48	83	Page 1 of 6

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

GENERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт
ACC			{\$2,884}		{\$2,927}		{\$3,498}		{\$3,107}
BASE OPERATIONS	А		\$2,884		\$2,927		\$2,864		\$2,448
TAC AIR FORCE	А						\$634		\$659
AETC			{\$6,739}		{\$7,763}		{\$7,111}		{\$7,099}
TECHNICAL TRAINING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	А		\$480		\$460		\$626		\$232
AFIT EARS	А		\$647		\$712		\$477		\$663
EDUCATION AND TRAINING TECH APPLICATIONS PRGM	А		\$1,767		\$1,933		\$1,843		\$1,900
AU	А		\$1,146		\$1,255		\$1,222		\$1,266
AFRISS	А		\$2,622		\$3,090		\$2,943		\$3,038
PROFESSIONAL MILITARY EDUCATION	А		\$77		\$313				
AFCA			{\$2,280}						
KEESLER COMPUTER NETWORK TRAINING	А		\$2,280						
AF MANPOWER & INNOVATION AGENCY (AFMIA)					{\$828}				

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 6
48	84	Page 2 of 6

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

GENERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY	2004	FY2005		FY	2006	FY2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт
MANPOWER DATA SYSTEMS	А				\$828				
AFMC			{\$19,120}		{\$28,797}		{\$28,659}		{\$31,219}
CETADS	А		\$200		\$275		\$250		\$250
NETWORK SERVICES	А		\$309		\$250		\$289		\$250
WSMIS	А		\$409		\$374		\$7,781		\$10,260
AIR FORCE SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND (AFSOC) POINT OF MAINTENANCE (POMX)	А		\$4,697		\$3,524		\$3,047		\$3,153
EAGLE VISION	А		\$4,027		\$6,214		\$6,136		\$5,344
EAGLE SCOUT	А				\$1,500				
INTEGRATED BROADCAST SYSTEM	А		\$7,178		\$10,760		\$11,156		\$11,962
SCIENCE & ENG LAB DATA INTEGRATION	А		\$2,300		\$4,900				
ADR - AERONAUTICAL SYSTEM CENTER	А				\$1,000				
AFOSI			{\$2,386}		{\$2,818}		{\$2,580}		{\$2,720}
AFOSI COMPUTER NETWORK	А		\$2,129		\$2,366		\$2,312		\$2,443
P-1 ITEM NO		•		AGE NO:					

P-1 ITEM NO		Page 3 of 6
48	85	r ago o or o

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

GENERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		FY2004		FY2005		FY	2006	FY2007	
PROCOREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
DEFENSE CYBER CRIME CENTER	А		\$257		\$452		\$268		\$277
AFPC			{\$12,903}		{\$10,610}		{\$13,525}		{\$13,178}
PERSONNEL DATA SYSTEM	А		\$5,416		\$2,360		\$3,026		\$3,040
REGIONALIZATION OF CIVILIAN PERSONNEL SPT	А		\$7,231		\$7,883		\$10,499		\$10,138
VIRTUAL MILITARY PERSONNEL FLIGHT	А		\$256		\$367				
AIA			{\$825}		{\$3,121}		{\$2,084}		{\$2,016}
OFFENSIVE INFORMATION WARFARE SUPPORT	А		\$825		\$3,121		\$2,084		\$2,016
USAFA			{\$2,708}		{\$2,858}		{\$2,941}		{\$3,045}
USAFA COMPUTER SPT	А		\$2,708		\$2,858		\$2,941		\$3,045
USAFE			{\$799}		{\$1,105}		{\$1,419}		{\$1,458}
INTELLIGENCE ADPE	А		\$549		\$562		\$865		\$894
WPC	А		\$250		\$543		\$554		\$564
US NORTHERN COMMAND			{\$3,518}		{\$3,854}		{\$1,762}		

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 4 of 6
48	86	1 age 4 01 0

			UNCL	_ASSIF	IED						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION	N FOR AGGRE	GATED I	ITEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40)A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOM	MUNICATIONS EQ	UIPMENT	-	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GENERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY							
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	004	FY	72005	F	/2006	FY	/2007	
PROCOREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	
USNORTHCOM ARCHITECTURE & INTE	GRATION	А		\$3,518		\$3,854		\$1,762			
USSTRATCOM				{\$791}		{\$902}		{\$338}		{\$490]	
COMMAND MANAGEMENT LAN NETWO INFRASTRUCTURE	RK	А		\$791		\$902		\$338		\$490	
AIR FORCE SAFETY CENTER				{\$96}		{\$96}					
AUTOMATED SAFETY SYSTEMS		А		\$96		\$96					
AIR FORCE SPACE COMMAND/SPACE & CENTER	MISSILE			{\$229}		{\$233}		{\$239}		{\$5,633}	
RSC/CERES UPGRADES		А		\$229		\$233		\$239		\$5,633	
NATIONAL SECURITY EMERGENCY PRE	EPAREDNESS			{\$221}		{\$266}		{\$221}		{\$297]	
SITE R ADP SUPPORT		А		\$221		\$266		\$221		\$297	
PACAF				{\$627}		{\$668}					
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES		А		\$627		\$668					
TOTALS:				\$79,730		\$107,627		\$110,997		\$120,398	
Remarks:					•				•		
	P-1 ITEM NO			Р	AGE NO:				Page	5 of 6	

ONOLAGON ILD											
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005											
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GENERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY								
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	04	FY2005		F	Y2006	F	/2007	
TROCORLIMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	cos	Γ QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	
Cost information is in thousand	ls of dollars.		•				•				
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO:				Page	6 of 6	
	48				88				raye		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: AIR FORCE GLOBAL COMMAND & CONTROL SYSTEM OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT FY2010 FY2004 FY2005 **FY2006** FY2007 **FY2008** FY2009 FY2011 QUANTITY COST \$16,168 \$11,891 \$15,259 \$15,320 \$15,649 \$16,023 \$27,283 \$16,253 (in Thousands)

Description:

The Global Command & Control System-Air Force (GCCS-AF) program provides the common AF infrastructure and hardware necessary to pass AF command and control (C2) data among commands, their components, and the joint GCCS. This program procures GCCS components, servers, work stations, commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) software, and associated peripherals to provide users with the full suite of joint baseline capability (including the Common Operating Picture) and AF specific applications such as the Deliberate Crisis Action Planning & Execution Segments (DCAPES), and the AF's feed into the Joint Operations Planning and Execution System (JOPES). GCCS-AF is integrated at the following locations to establish initial and full joint connectivity and operational capability across the spectrum of intelligence, operations, manpower, and logistics: AF supported warfighting commanders, Headquarters United States Air Force, major command headquarters (MAJCOM), numbered air forces, wings, Air National Guard (ANG) bases, Air Force Reserve (AFR) bases, and remote sites. Each site will comply with current Air Force and Department of Defense (DoD) network initiatives by employing a standardized interface among AF base-level classified C2 networks, AF base-level network control centers, and the joint Defense Information Systems Agency Secret Internet Protocol Network. This program provides a flexible open system, distributed C2 architecture necessary to support the client/serverbased joint GCCS. GCCS supports AF operations by installing and upgrading a site's classified C2 system through extensive use of COTS technology that adheres to Air Force command, control, communications, and computer architectures and standards.

GCCS-AF MODERNIZATION: FY06 funds field GCCS-AF systems hardware, government-off-the-shelf, and COTS software at MAJCOM, ANG, and AFR locations providing a full spectrum of command, control, logistics, and intelligence capability from strategic to unit level operations with total joint service connectivity. It also modernizes logistically unsupportable MAJCOM C2 systems to accept advancements in the Air Force and joint GCCS software. The classified command and control infrastructure of MAJCOM C2 facilities, e.g., command posts, will be modernized by installing state-of-the-art components for improved integration, interoperability, data throughput, and system security. In addition, funds procure application and data base servers,

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 1 of 2
49	89	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA:	P-1 NOMENCLATURE:	
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	AIR FORCE GLOBAL COMMAND	& CONTROL SYSTEM
Description (continued):	<u>.</u>	
system guards, cryptological systems, end user equipment for multiple GCCS architecture supports functional users on each base and speconsistent with the AF's Air Expeditionary Force C2 structure and System, and will allow for the continued integration of evolving C refreshment hardware to support the warfighters fielded system and the system are supported by the system and the system are supported by the system are su	ecifically incorporates manpower and logist I the Joint Vision for the follow-on fielding C2 capabilities into the AF's operational fran	cs functions into GCCS. This fielding is of the Joint Command and Control (JC2)
P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 : (2
49	90	Page 2 of 2

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS	(EXHIBIT P	·5)							D	ATE: F	FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICA	APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE GLOBAL COMMAND & CONTROL SYSTEM									
WEAPON SYSTEM	ID		FY200	4		FY20	005		FY2006	6		FY2007	7	
COST ELEMENTS	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	
GCCS-AF MODERNIZATION				{\$27,283}			{\$16,168}			{\$11,891}			{\$15,259}	
HARDWARE	А			\$25,783			\$14,668			\$10,391			\$13,759	
SOFTWARE LICENSES				\$1,500			\$1,500			\$1,500			\$1,500	
TOTALS:				\$27,283			\$16,168			\$11,891			\$15,259	
P-1 ITE						E NO :					P	age 1	of 1	
	-													

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	T HISTORY PLANN	ING (E	XHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELE	ECOMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPME	NT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE GLOBAL COMMAND & CONTROL SYSTEM								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
GCCS-AF MODERNIZATION												
HARDWARE(1)												
FY2004(2)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/GSA/KANSAS CIT MO	Y, Dec-03	Jan-04				
FY2005(2)			AFMC/ESC		MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/DISA/DITCO/SCO AFB, IL	TT Dec-04	Jan-05				
FY2006(2)			AFMC/ESC		MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/DISA/DITCO/SCO	TT Dec-05	Jan-06	Yes			
FY2007(2)			AFMC/ESC		MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/DISA/DITCO/SCO AFB, IL	TT Dec-06	Jan-07	Yes			
Remarks: (1) Quantity and unit costs var (2) Multiple GSA contracts utidelivery.). Award/delivery d	ates reflect o	late of fi	rst award	and		
	P-1 ITEM NO 49				PAGE NO : 92			P	age 1 of	1		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE:	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MOBILITY COMMAND AND CONTROL						
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011	
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)	\$9,178	\$8,947	\$9,488	\$10,056	\$10,292	\$10,545	\$10,820	\$10,978	

Description:

Global Mobility Command and Control (C2) is crucial to the management and control of global force deployment, employment, sustainment, and redeployment for the supported commander.

- 1. GLOBAL MOBILITY C2 ARCHITECTURE: Air Mobility Command (AMC) supports national power projection force deployments and time sensitive logistics requirements. To perform this mission, AMC requires an effective mobility C2 system that provides for efficient centralized management of the entire United States strategic mobility fleet. Whereas most other Major Commands have their entire base communications infrastructure funding in P-1 line 73, AMC has a portion of its base communications infrastructure funding in P-1 line 50. AMC's base communications infrastructure contained herein is AMC unique, directly supporting the global mobility mission.
 - a. OBJECTIVE WING COMMAND POST (OWCP): No FY06 funding requested.
- b. LOCAL AREA NETWORK (LAN): FY06 funding continues procurement of network equipment at each AMC base/unit to build an enhanced, robust, and reliable command-wide intra and inter-building networking infrastructure. This infrastructure will host critical Air Force systems such as the Defense Message System (provides critical classified and unclassified message service to all DoD users [to include deployed tactical users], access to and from DoD locations worldwide, and interfaces to other U.S. government agencies, allies, and Defense contractors), Combat Information Transport System (the backbone network that provides high-capacity transport of data, voice, and video for all active duty and reserve Air Force bases), Base Level Systems Modernization, and other AMC systems such as Global Decision Support System, OWCP, etc. Upgrades keep pace with changing technology by re-assessing the needs of the warfighter and obtaining the necessary LAN infrastructure needed to sustain current capabilities and implement new C2 systems.

P-1 ITEM NO	E NO:	Dogo 1 of 2
50	93	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)				DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQUI	IPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MOBILITY COMMAND AND CO	ONTROL		
Description (continued):						
c. ADVANCED Co system, used to generate wind o upgrades two database servers t	optimized flight plans for	r all MAJCOMs. FY		13-dimension		
d. DEPLOYED SA vehicle for deployed AMC Tan operations at fixed, en route, an operations. Resources directly two Deployable Rapidly Assem that support mission planning, s communications support capable	ker Airlift Control Element deployed locations who support C2 of, and In-Trabled Shelters, two Mobischeduling, and tracking)	ent (a mobile commandere air mobility operations it Visibility over, le Air Reporting Conference) Systems, and two In	ntional support is nonexistent of deployed and en-route person nmunications (transportable co	eployed to sup or insufficient nel, aircraft, a ommunication	pport strategie and Missio nd cargo. FY and informa	c and theater air mobility in Support Team C2 Y06 funds will purchase ation processing systems
2. AIR FORCE SPECIAL OPE C2 program funds the procuren comprised of combat controller AFSOC's C2 network and rece survey and assessment, and conterminal attack control, and per targeting; self-healing commun beacons, which guide aircraft to	nent of enhanced communes, pararescuemen, and conversely mission tasking mbat weather forecasting as sonnel and equipment reductions networking devices.	ombat weathermen. Some state of the C2 program etc. The C2 systems are covery. Funds procurices to link C2 nodes,	d equipment essential for Spect ST operators input intelligence enables personnel to perform so necessary for operators to per re multiple devices to support ST operators, and aircraft inte	cial Tactics (Se, weather, and special reconn rform austere ST missions o one network	T) operationed assault zone aissance, tim airfield contractions as mach	s. Special Tactics is e assessments into e critical targeting, rol, drop zone control, nine to machine
	P-1 ITEM NO 50		PAGE NO:			Page 2 of 2
	ı OU l		1 94			i ·

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005
--	-------	---------------

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

MOBILITY COMMAND AND CONTROL

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		FY2	004	FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
1. GLOBAL C2 ARCHITECTURE									
A. OWCP	А		\$400						
B. LAN	А		\$3,607		\$3,776		\$4,001		\$4,599
C. ACFP	А		\$700		\$700		\$750		\$750
D. DSATCOM	А		\$4,200		\$4,200		\$4,500		\$4,400
2. AFSOC TAC C2 PROGRAM	А		\$271		\$271		\$237		\$307
TOTALS:			\$9,178		\$8,947		\$9,488		\$10,056

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 1
50	95	raye ruri

APPROP CODE/BA: P-1 NOMENCLATURE: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MOBILITY COMMAND AND CONTROL SPEC AVAILABLE AND LOCATION Properties of the p									
MOBILITY COMMAND AND CONTROL TITEM / GIVEN TOTAL TOTAL TYPE TYPE TOTAL TYPE TY	BUDGET PROCUREMENT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005							
TEMPL PRODUCTION PRODUCTI									
OWCP FY2004(2)		FIRST AVAIL REV.							
FY2004(2) HQ AMC OPT/FFP SIEMENS ROLM/VIENNA, VA Feb-04 Mar-04 LAN HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-03 Feb-04 FY2004(3) HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-04 Feb-05 FY2005(3) HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-05 Feb-06 Yes FY2007 HQ AMC C/FP UNKNOWN Mar-07 Sep-07 Yes ACFP HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jul-04 Oct-04 FY2005(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-05 Apr-05 FY2006(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes	SLOBAL C2 ARCHITECTURE(1)								
LAN HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-03 Feb-04 FY2005(3) HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-04 Feb-05 FY2006(3) HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-05 Feb-06 Yes FY2007 HQ AMC C/FP UNKNOWN Mar-07 Sep-07 Yes ACFP HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jul-04 Oct-04 FY2004(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-05 Apr-05 FY2006(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes	DWCP								
FY2004(3) HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-03 Feb-04 FY2005(3) HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-04 Feb-05 FY2006(3) HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-05 Feb-06 Yes FY2007 HQ AMC C/FP UNKNOWN Mar-07 Sep-07 Yes ACFP HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jul-04 Oct-04 FY2004(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-05 Apr-05 FY2006(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes		4 Mar-04							
FY2005(3) HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-04 Feb-05 FY2006(3) HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-05 Feb-06 Yes FY2007 HQ AMC C/FP UNKNOWN Mar-07 Sep-07 Yes ACFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jul-04 Oct-04 FY2004(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-05 Apr-05 FY2005(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes	_AN								
FY2006(3) HQ AMC OPT/FP MULTIPLE Dec-05 Feb-06 Yes FY2007 HQ AMC C/FP UNKNOWN Mar-07 Sep-07 Yes ACFP HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO L		3 Feb-04							
FY2007 HQ AMC C/FP UNKNOWN Mar-07 Sep-07 Yes ACFP HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jul-04 Oct-04 FY2004(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-05 Apr-05 FY2006(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes	-Y2005(3)	4 Feb-05							
ACFP FY2004(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jul-04 Oct-04 FY2005(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-05 Apr-05 FY2006(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes		5 Feb-06 Yes							
FY2004(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jul-04 Oct-04 FY2005(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-05 Apr-05 FY2006(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes	-Y2007	7 Sep-07 Yes							
FY2004(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP LOUIS, MO Jul-04 Oct-04 FY2005(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-05 Apr-05 FY2006(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes	NCFP								
FY2005(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP LOUIS, MO Jan-05 Apr-05 FY2006(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP HEWLETT PACKARD/ST LOUIS, MO Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes		Oct-04							
FY2006(4) HQ AMC OPT/FFP LOUIS, MO Jan-06 Apr-06 Yes		5 Apr-05							
		3 Apr-06 Yes							
FY2007 HQ AMC C/FFP UNKNOWN Mar-07 Sep-07 Yes	-Y2007	7 Sep-07 Yes							
P-1 ITEM NO		Page 1 of 3							

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005										
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPME	NT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MOBILITY COMMAND AND CONTROL								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
DSATCOM												
FY2004			HQ AMO	С	MIPR/FFP	NAVY - BRITISH AEROSPACE SYSTEMS/	UK Dec-03	Aug-04				
FY2005			HQ AMO	С	MIPR/FFP	NAVY - BRITISH AEROSPACE SYSTEMS/	UK Dec-04	Aug-05				
FY2006			HQ AMC		MIPR/FFP	NAVY - BRITISH AEROSPACE SYSTEMS/	UK Dec-05	Aug-06	Yes			
FY2007			HQ AMC		MIPR/FFP	NAVY - BRITISH AEROSPACE SYSTEMS/	UK Dec-06	Aug-07	Yes			
AFSOC TAC C2 PROGRAM												
FY2004			HQ AFSO	OC .	MIPR/FFP	MARINES/SIEMENS ROLM/VIENNA, VA	Jan-04	Aug-04				
FY2005			HQ AFSO	OC .	MIPR/FFP	MARINES/SIEMENS ROLM/VIENNA, VA	Jan-05	Aug-05				
FY2006			HQ AFSO	OC	MIPR/FFP	MARINES/SIEMENS ROLM/VIENNA, VA	Jan-06	Aug-06	Yes			
FY2007			HQ AFSO	OC .	MIPR/FFP	MARINES/UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Aug-07	Yes			
Remarks: (1) Quantities and unit costs var (2) Option to prior year contract	-		1		O I	l.						
	P-1 ITEM NO 50				PAGE NO: 97			Pa	age 2 of	3		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)											
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT					P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MOBILITY COMMAND AND CONTROL							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
(3) Utilizes Air Force Computer dates reflect date of first award a (4) Contract awarded Oct 02 (nir	nd delivery.		_		_	and delivery da	tes to multi	ple vendo	ors; award	I/delive		
	P-1 ITEM NO 50				PAGE NO : 98			P	age 3 of	3		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE:	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM						
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011		
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)	\$42,517	\$94,840	\$35,910	\$42,192	\$73,715	\$57,164	\$54,854	\$56,046	

Description:

This program procures and installs integrated base defense physical security equipment to protect aircraft, missiles, nuclear weapons, and other critical war fighting resources on 213 installations worldwide to include active Air Force (AF), AF Reserve, and Air National Guard installations. The AF has a continuing need to upgrade and modernize existing physical security systems presently installed at fixed sites worldwide. These systems must be replaced on average every eight years, depending on environmental conditions, type of sensor, and availability of spare parts due to technical obsolescence. The program funds modern security equipment such as, but not limited to, ground surveillance radar systems, explosive detection systems, fence sensor systems, and unmanned ground/airborne surveillance and detection systems. The modern equipment replaces older generation intrusion detection systems at fixed sites, and provides relocatable sensors for use on AF flight lines. It will respond to transient security threats, and provide tactical sensors, communications equipment, command & control, physical delay and/or denial devices, engineering, installation, allied support, modeling and simulation, training, and program office support. This program also directly supports the Homeland Defense elements of antiterrorism, counter-terrorism, critical infrastructure protection, intelligence, and consequence management. Other physical security delay/denial equipment funded in this program includes remotely operated mobile sensor systems, including the associated unmanned air and/or ground vehicle platforms; directed energy weapons for force protection applications; nonlethal weapons; and remotely operated weapons mounting and fire control systems.

1. TACTICAL SECURITY SYSTEMS: Tactical Security Systems provide integrated electronic security systems designed for rapid deployment and worldwide operation. Tactical Security Systems employ sensors, assessment devices, alarm monitors, data communications links, and power equipment to form a continuous electronic security envelope around critical resources, improving the ability of Air Force Security Forces to protect them. Designs are modular and tailored to support any requirement and include line and wide area detection and assessment systems such as ground surveillance radar and unmanned ground/airborne surveillance and detection systems. An on-going Pre-Planned Product Improvement Program provides systems capability improvements.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Daga 4 of 4
51	99	Page 1 of 4

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005
ATTOT GODE, DA.	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM	

Description (continued):

- a) AIR BASE GROUND DEFENSE: These funds support the Air Force tactical sensor program which addresses air base defense requirements for security forces to detect intrusions and assess targets. Tactical Automated Security System (TASS) equipment is required to provide robust force protection capabilities worldwide. TASS kit procurement addresses squad, boundary, and headquarters starter kit configurations, each containing varying numbers of active, passive, and telescope infrared and breakwire sensors, as well as communications equipment, radios, assessment devices, training, and associated support equipment. FY06 funding procures and installs TASS equipment.
- b) ANTITERRORISM: The antiterrorism program is designed to protect and defend service members, civilian employees, family members, facilities, and other Air Force resources in all locations and situations. Antiterrorism funds procure TASS intrusion detection systems to protect resources that have been evaluated as potentially soft targets for terrorist attacks. FY06 funding procures and installs equipment in support of these antiterrorism efforts.
- c) FLIGHT LINE SECURITY: Flight line security equipment reduces risk to Air Force personnel, weapon systems, and facilities deployed on base flight lines. DoD downsizing, reductions in forward basing, and aircraft technology advances have elevated Air Force weapon systems into increasingly valuable national power projection capabilities. However, the security afforded most Air Force aircraft and associated personnel and facilities in terms of equipment or manpower has not kept pace with the changing world environment and state-of-the-art technology. Current Integrated Base Defense Security System contracts enable the Air Force to meet flight line security requirements in accordance with the Aerospace Expeditionary Force concept. FY06 funding continues procurement of equipment including a variety of sensors, unmanned air and/or ground vehicles, assessment devices and communication equipment to meet a broad range of intrusion detection needs (perimeter, tactical, and flight line). In addition, FY06 funds will procure and install TASS alarms, sensors, annunciators (electrically controlled signal board or indicator), and Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) in support of the fight against terrorism.
 - d) REPLACE SECURITY FORCE/EOD EQUIPMENT: No FY06 funding is requested.
- 2. STRATEGIC SECURITY SYSTEMS: Strategic Security Systems acquire, test, and install exterior and interior intrusion detection, assessment, and

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo 2 of 4
51	100	Page 2 of 4

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005	
ATTACL GODE, DA.	P-1 NOMENCLATURE:		
DPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM		

Description (continued):

reporting systems for Air Force (AF), Air National Guard and AF Reserve installations. Installations and upgrades include engineering, interior/exterior intrusion detection systems, annunciators, access control systems with accompanying communications upgrades, Video Storage Systems, allied support, initial training, training equipment, interim contractor support, and ancillary equipment items. Integrated Base Defense upgrade technologies include, but are not limited to, ground surveillance radar systems, explosive detection systems, fence/ground sensor technologies, unmanned ground/aerial day/night surveillance and detection systems, and remotely operated weapon systems. Weapon Storage Areas (WSA) are located at Nellis AFB, NV, Malmstrom AFB, MT, Barksdale AFB, LA, F.E. Warren AFB, WY, Kirkland Underground Munitions Maintenance and Storage Complex, Kirkland AFB, NM, Minot AFB, ND, and Whiteman AFB, MO.

- a) AIR LAUNCH CRUISE MISSILE (ALCM) SECURITY SYSTEMS: These funds procure intrusion detection sensors, alarm annunciators, CCTV cameras, and related security system equipment needed to upgrade and/or replace unsupportable, aging, and obsolete ALCM security command control systems/equipment. FY06 will complete the installation and integration of the perimeter and exterior/interior security system at Barksdale AFB, LA. FY06 will also provide security upgrade planning at various other WSAs and priority AF locations.
- b) FIXED-SITE SECURITY: Fixed-Site Security projects support long-term physical security requirements of key AF assets at permanent AF installations worldwide which require permanently installed intrusion detection systems and access control systems. Detection and access control systems integrate alarms, sensors, entry control functions, and annunciators into consolidated packages in support of priority resource protection. The FY05 Appropriation Report 108-622, dated 20 Jul 04, included a Congressional add of \$1M for the Force Protection Near Real Time Surveillance System and \$500k for the Digital Network Centric Remotely Operated Weapons System. FY06 will provide for enhanced security equipment for the phased security system at Barksdale AFB, LA. Because of the complexity, size, weather inhibitors, and infrastructure time-lines, these upgrades are completed in phases. Phases include exterior security upgrades, interior upgrades and annunciators, and technology improvements over two or more years. FY06 will also provide technology upgrades to existing entry control systems at several locations. Technology improvements include extended range detection and assessment, automated entry control, large vehicle screening, integrated command, control, and display, man-portable surveillance and target radar systems, and delay/denial technologies. New technologies continue to improve force protection capabilities while at the same time reduce security forces manpower gaps. FY06 and subsequent year funding provide planning for fixed site security installations for other AF bases.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dama 2 of 4
51	101	Page 3 of 4

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40))			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM						
Description (continued):									
c) MINUTEMAN SQU office support to maintain and re			ntrusion detection sensors, a ecurity command and control						
3. OTHER SECURITY SYSTI for Air Force major commands				testing of inter	ior/exterior pl	hysical security systems			
a) VISUAL DETECTION a 24-hour surveillance, assessment This program is being implement zoom mounts and provides a standard annunciation equipment, and dealso being utilized for CCTV and the standard provides as the standa	ent, and intrusion detection at operating bases and alone capability of flelay systems with Phase	tion capability to enha throughout the Europe light line surveillance 1 equipment to provide	ean Theater. Phase 1 installs and assessment. Phase 2 int de an intrusion detection cap	tes Air Forces CCTV and the egrates one or	Europe (USA ermal imagers more sensor s	AFE) flight line areas. s on elevated pan-tilt- systems, alarm			
b) JOINT SERVICE IN Continental United States. The been in operation at European b Force (RAF) Fairford, RAF Mo Sembach).	JSIIDS program procurases for over 20 years.	res and installs a certif FY06 funding will pr	ocure and install JSIIDS at the	to replace the ag	ging JSIIDS a ecations (Unit	nnunciator, which has ted KingdomRoyal Air			
	P-1 ITEM NO 51		PAGE NO: 102			Page 4 of 4			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY:	2004	F	Y2005	FY	2006	F`	Y2007
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
TACTICAL SECURITY SYSTEMS			{\$37,609}		{\$15,551}		{\$8,769}		{\$7,371}
AIR BASE GROUND DEFENSE	А		\$2,665		\$12,811		\$3,288		\$3,397
ANTI-TERRORISM	А		\$902		\$928		\$3,156		\$1,976
FLIGHTLINE SECURITY	А		\$17,449		\$1,812		\$2,325		\$1,998
REPLACE SECURITY FORCE/EOD EQUIPMENT	А		\$16,593						
STRATEGIC SECURITY SYSTEMS			{\$2,835}		{\$77,220}		{\$24,854}		{\$32,225}
AIR LAUNCH CRUISE MISSILE	А		\$1,305		\$1,343		\$1,383		\$1,423
FIXED-SITE SECURITY	А		\$1,000		\$75,329		\$22,882		\$30,240
MINUTEMAN SQUADRON SECURITY	А		\$530		\$548		\$589		\$562
OTHER SECURITY SYSTEMS			{\$2,073}		{\$2,069}		{\$2,287}		{\$2,596}
VISUAL DETECTION AND ASSESSMENT SYSTEM	А		\$1,803		\$1,765		\$1,992		\$2,259
D 1 ITEM NO		<u> </u>		ACE NO:		<u> </u>			

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 2
51	103	1 ago 1 01 2

DATE: FE

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2	2004	F'	Y2005	FY	2006	F	Y2007
PROCOREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	T QTY. C	
JOINT SERVICE INTERIOR INTRUSION DETECTION SYS	А		\$270		\$304		\$295		\$337
TOTALS:			\$42,517		\$94,840		\$35,910		\$42,192

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 2
51	104	. ago 2 o. 2

						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)								DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATION	S EQUIP	MENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST		F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
TACTICAL SECURITY SYSTEMS												
AIR BASE GROUND DEFENSE												
FY2004(1-6)			AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-04	Feb-04				
FY2005(1-6)			AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-05	Mar-05				
FY2006(1-6)			AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-06	Mar-06	Yes			
FY2007(1-6)			AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes			
ANTI-TERRORISM												
FY2004(1-6)			AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-04	Feb-04				
FY2005(1-6)			AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-05	Mar-05				
FY2006(1-6)			AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-06	Mar-06	Yes			
FY2007(1-6)			AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes			
FLIGHTLINE SECURITY												
FY2004(1-6)			AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-04	Mar-04				
	P-1 ITEM NO 51)			PAGE NO : 105			P	age 1 of	5		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)							DATE: F	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
FY2005(1-6)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-05	Mar-05			
FY2006(1-6)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-06	Mar-07	Yes		
FY2007(1-6)			AFMC/ES	SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes		
REPLACE SECURITY FORCE/EOD EQUIPMENT											
FY2004(4-5)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-04	Mar-04			
STRATEGIC SECURITY SYSTEMS											
AIR LAUNCH CRUISE MISSILE											
FY2004(1-6)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Dec-03	Mar-04			
FY2005(1-6)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Feb-05	Mar-05			
FY2006(1-6)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Jan-06	Mar-06	Yes		
FY2007(1-6)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes		
FIXED-SITE SECURITY											
FY2004(1-6)			AFMC/ES	SC	DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Dec-03	Mar-04			
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO: 106			P	age 2 of	5	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)							DATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM						
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT OST	LOCATION OF PCO		CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2005(1-6)			AFMC/ESC		DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Feb-05	Mar-05		
FY2006(1-6)			AFMC/ESC		DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Jan-06	Mar-06	Yes	
FY2007(1-6)			AFMC/ESC		DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes	
MINUTEMAN SQUADRON SECURITY										
FY2004(1-6)			AFMC/ESC		DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Dec-03	Mar-04		
FY2005(1-6)			AFMC/ESC		DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Feb-05	Mar-05		
FY2006(1-6)			AFMC/ES	С	DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Jan-06	Mar-07	Yes	
FY2007(1-6)			AFMC/ESC		DO/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes	
OTHER SECURITY SYSTEMS(1-2)										
VISUAL DETECTION AND ASSESSMENT SYSTEM										
FY2004(1-2,7)			HQ USAF	E	OTH/OTH	MULTIPLE	Nov-03	Mar-04		
FY2005(1-2,7)			HQ USAFE		ОТН/ОТН	MULTIPLE	Feb-05	Apr-05		
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO : 107			Page 3 of 5		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT **CONTRACT DATE SPECS** DATE AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** MULTIPLE FY2006(1-2,7) HQ USAFE OTH/OTH Jan-06 Mar-06 Yes MUI TIPI F FY2007(1-2,7) **HQ USAFE** OTH/OTH Jan-07 Mar-07 Yes JOINT SERVICE INTERIOR INTRUSION DETECTION SYS MULTIPLE FY2004(1-2,7) **HQ USAFE** OTH/OTH Nov-03 Mar-04 MULTIPLE FY2005(1-2,7) **HQ USAFE** OTH/OTH Feb-05 Mar-05 FY2006(1-2,7) MULTIPLE **HQ USAFE** OTH/OTH Jan-06 Mar-06 Yes MULTIPLE FY2007(1-2,7) **HQ USAFE** OTH/OTH Jan-07 Mar-07 Yes **Remarks:** (1) Unit costs vary due to various types and quantities of physical security equipment procured for each site. (2) Contract award date listed is the first contract award date. (3) Locations of PCO varies from AFMC/ESC; AFMC/46TW; GSA, Ft Worth TX; Department of Energy/Sandia National Laboratories, Albuquerque NM; USAFE Europe; and AFSPC/SMC. (4) Multiple contract methods and types to include: Delivery Order/FFP, CPAF, etc contracts. 25 Aug 03 & 2 Sep 03 AFMC/ESC awarded four (4) five-year delivery contracts to ABACUS Technology Corp., MD; ECSI International, Inc., NJ; Northrop Grumman Space & Missle Systems Corp., CA; and L-3 Communications Government Services, Inc., VA. (5) GSA/Labor Hour/Delivery Order to Titan System Corporation, Billerica, MA; Business Technologies and Solutions (BTAS), Beaver Creek, OH; ACS PAGE NO: P-1 ITEM NO Page 4 of 5

UNCLASSIFIED

51

108

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	SUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)							DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EC	UIPMENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEM								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		INIT OST LOC	CATION OF	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL				
Defense, Inc., Burlington, MA; (6) Other typical contractors inc NM. Award/delivery dates repr (7) Task Order/Labor Hour cont Albuquerque, NM & 46TW. Defended by the contractors incompletely and the contractors incompletely dates represented by the contractors in th	lude BAE, Eglin AFB esent the date of first racts to Kylmar, LTD	, FL; Diebole award/deliver , Andover, U	ry. K. Time	& Mate	rial contracts to Depa				_			
	P-1 ITEM NO 51				PAGE NO: 109			Pa	age 5 of	5		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT I	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMEN COMBAT TRA		ATURE: IING RANGES					
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010							
QUANTITY										
COST (in Thousands)	\$83,121	\$31,789	89 \$36,096 \$36,582 \$43,110 \$43,861 \$44,752 \$							
5										

Description:

This program procures electronic telecommunication and instrumentation equipment and systems for training ranges worldwide. These systems provide real-time monitoring and control of aircrew air-to-air, air-to-ground, ground-to-air, and electronic warfare training along with the ability to record and play back events for aircrew debriefing and analysis. This program also procures weapons scoring systems and advanced threat simulator systems to satisfy Electronic Warfare (EW) training capability requirements. This P-1 line also procures aircraft, EW and weapons pods, and ground interfaces. This program ensures software interoperability among services' ranges, the encryption of range/aircraft data links, and associated communication devices.

1. AIR COMBAT TRAINING SYSTEMS (ACTS) UPGRADES: FY06 funding will acquire the P5 Combat Training System (P5CTS) that provides both "rangeless" and tethered capabilities. "Rangeless" training capability provides the instrumentation to conduct air combat training in any available airspace worldwide and eliminates the need to fly over highly instrumented ground ranges. FY06 procures the production and fielding of the P5CTS.

2. ACTS RANGE IMPROVEMENTS:

Joint Advanced Weapon Scoring System (JAWSS): The JAWSS program consists of Navy-developed scoring systems which upgrade the weapon (bombing and gunnery) and laser spot scoring on ranges. The upgrades provide multiple new capabilities, to include scoring of day or night operations, production of a data stream with immediate displays and results transmission to the pilot providing immediate feedback previously unavailable to aircrew. Other provisions include the capability to monitor and control an extended, realistic target environment for simulated ordnance delivery, and aircrew training for airborne laser designators. FY06 procures and fields these systems.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dans 4 of 5
52	110	Page 1 of 5

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FEBRUARY 2005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMBAT TRAINING RANGE	S			
Description (continued):							
3. ELECTRONIC COMBAT T	HREAT SYSTEMS U	PGRADES:					
a. JOINT THREAT MI, Training Ranges.	EMITTER (JTE): FY	706 procures and fields	these high-fidelity training	aids for the Nel	lis, NV, Poir	nsett, SC, and Alpena,	
b. MINIATURE M Emitter System.	ULTIPLE UNMANNE	ED THREAT EMITTE	R SYS-M3P: FY06 modern	nizes the Miniat	ure Multiple	Unmanned Threat	
c. TURBO TRAIN This feedback is essential to the			ades to provide effective co Measures (ECM) performar			ack for the warfighters.	
d. MI ANG THRE	AT EMITTER: No FY	06 funding is requested	d.				
e. 11TH AF G-BAI	ND PEDESTALS UPG	SRADE: No FY06 fund	ding is requested.				
f. UNMANNED T	HREAT EMITTER (U.	MTE): No FY06 fundi	ng is requested.				
g. UMTE MODER 20 July 2004. No FY06 funding		ΓE received a \$2.5M C	ongressional add in the FY()5 Appropriation	ns Conferenc	ee Report 108-622, dated	
h. JOINT THREAT Appropriations Conference Rep			ENA: The JTE program rec ational Guard Alpena Train		_		
	P-1 ITEM NO 52		PAGE NO : 111			Page 2 of 5	

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:	·	
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		COMBAT TRAINING RANGE	S	
Description (continued):					
i. JOINT THREAT Report 108-622, dated 20 July 2				nal add in the FY05 Appropo FY06 funding requested.	riations Conference
j. NELLIS POD UF 108-622, dated 20 July 2004 for				d in the FY05 Appropriation	s Conference Report
4. JOINT NATIONAL TRAIN (JNTC) to support joint and mu				or systems for the Joint Natio	onal Training Capability
a. BATTLEFIELD designed units will be integrated modulation. BVSS will also de generator. This audio modulation capable of real-time playback be simultaneously generated between the simultaneously	I with a signal generated velop voice via the text on will provide seven deased on the running sce	or/recorder software and to speech engine embe lifferent male/female von nario and can reproduc	I firmware system to provided and in it's software and woice languages, as well as the	ill provide external audio moree (3) speeds of Morse Coo	tion of complex odulation to the signal le. The system is
b. SIGNALS INTE Intelligence/Information Operat capability to monitor IO activiti	ions (SI/IO) collection	vans support signals in	telligence training. These v	FY06 funds are requested. vans will equip Red Team co	
c. MULTISPECTR provides instrumented targets for radar cross section signature con	or realistic presentation	s in other than the visua	al spectrum. The MTES is		n realistic infrared and
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:		D 0 15
	52		112		Page 3 of 5

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMBAT TRAINING RANGE	S				
Description (continued):								
aircrew feedback and debrief fu	nctions, and provides d	lay/night training.						
d. OPPOSITION F Systems supporting tactical and faithful networks supporting tac	strategic training. The	ese systems support eve	AND COMMUNICATIONS ent control, data collection a					
e. JOINT THREAT radar signals. The JTE is an Ai presentations from a single unit countermeasures (ECM) feedba rapidly deployed or relocated.	r Force program that programmable the contract of the contract	rovides emulated threat for emerging threats, p eed Display and Debrie	provides realistic aircraft trac fing System debrief function	rface-to-Air Mis cking simulation	ssile (SAM) n, video, and	multiple threat electronic		
f. EXPENDABLE Countermeasure, and Decoy Sy this program.			AND DECOY SYSTEMS: Decoys, camouflage netting					
g. MAN-PORTAB (SAM) SIMULATOR SYSTEM			ED THREAT SIMULATOI	R/STIMULATC	OR (MITSS)	SURFACE-TO-AIR		
h. URBAN TARG during joint Red Flag exercise e		funding procures grou	nd-based scoring and feedba	ack to include a	n urban targe	et complex for use		
i. LASER SPOT S	CORING SYSTEM: F	Y06 funding procures	one Laser Spot Scoring Syst	tem.				
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 4 of 5		
	52		113					

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (UDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMU	JNICATIONS EQ	UIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMBAT TRAINING RANGE	S				
Description (continued):								
j. LASER EVALUATION	SCORING SY	STEM: FY06 funding	procures one Laser Evaluat	ion Scoring Sys	stem.			
SYSTEM (J-STARS): FY06 funds pro Control, Communications, Computers, locate, classify and track ground targets	ocure connective, and Intelligences in all weather SIVE DEVICE on the nature (flash, no	ity for joint CGS (a pree [C4ISR] capabilities) conditions). This efformation (IED) SIMULATOR: 2015, smoke), but can be	and J-STARS (a long-ranger t provides satellite phones f FY06 funds procure 200 IEI e safely exploded in proximi	n providing reale, air-to-ground or use by "oppo D simulators. Taty of ground pe	l-time, multis surveillance osing forces": These safe/lowersonnel and s	sensor Command, aircraft designed to in training. v cost IED simulators still be heard and seen		
C			No FY06 funding is request		o simulate att	tueks.		
5. RANGE ELECTRONICS AND TE	ELECOMMUNI	CATIONS INFRASTR	RUCTURE MODERNIZAT	ION: No FY06	funding requ	uested.		
_								
P- ⁻	1 ITEM NO 52		PAGE NO: 114			Page 5 of 5		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE: FE

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

COMBAT TRAINING RANGES

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
AIR COMBAT TRAINING SYSTEMS (ACTS) UPGRADES			{\$1,000}		{\$3,013}		{\$3,507}		{\$3,682}
P5 COMBAT TRAINING SYSTEM AND LEGACY SYSTEM UPGRADES	А		\$1,000		\$3,013		\$3,507		\$3,682
AIR COMBAT TRAINING SYSTEMS (ACTS) RANGE IMPROVEMENTS			{\$4,100}		{\$3,534}		{\$3,465}		{\$3,466}
JOINT ADVANCED WEAPON SCORING SYSTEM (JAWSS)	А		\$4,100		\$3,534		\$3,465		\$3,466
ELECTRONIC COMBAT THREAT SYSTEMS UPGRADES			{\$42,091}		{\$25,242}		{\$8,049}		{\$7,626}
JOINT THREAT EMITTER	А		\$14,509		\$9,058		\$5,411		\$5,030
MINIATURE MULTIPLE UNMANNED THREAT EMITTER SYS-M3P	А		\$6,383		\$1,844		\$1,798		\$1,756
TURBO TRAINS	А		\$199		\$840		\$840		\$840
MI ANG THREAT EMITTER	А		\$5,000						
11TH AF G-BAND PEDESTALS UPGRADE	А		\$9,000						
UNMANNED THREAT EMITTER (UMTE)	А		\$7,000						
UMTE MODERNIZATION	А				\$2,500				

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 3
52	115	rage 1013

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

COMBAT TRAINING RANGES

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт
JOINT THREAT EMITTER AIR NATIONAL GUARD ALPENA	А				\$7,500				
JOINT THREAT EMITTER POINSETT RANGE	А				\$2,500				
NELLIS POD UPGRADE GROUND SYSTEMS	А				\$1,000				
JOINT NATIONAL TRAINING CAPABILITY (JNTC)			{\$2,430}				{\$21,075}		{\$21,808}
BATTLEFIELD VOICE SIMULATION SYSTEM (BVSS)	А						\$1,800		\$1,800
SIGNAL INTELLIGENCE/INFORMATION OPERATIONS COLLECTION VANS	А								\$1,100
MULTISPECTRAL THREAT EMITTER SYSTEM (MTES) TARGETS	А						\$2,400		\$2,200
OPFOR COMMAND, CONTROL, AND COMMUNICATIONS (C3) SYSTEMS	А						\$1,200		\$1,301
JOINT THREAT EMITTER (JTE)	А						\$12,138		\$13,407
EXPENDABLE CONCEALMENT, COUNTERMEASURES AND DECOY SYSTEMS	А						\$401		\$400
MANPAD MITSS SAMS	А								\$1,100
URBAN TARGET COMPLEX	А						\$1,336		\$500

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 3
52	116	raye 2 01 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGRE	JDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EC	QUIPMENT	-	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMBAT TRAINING RANGES							
DDOCLIDEMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2	004	FY2005		FY2006		FY2007		
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	
LASER SPOT SCORING SYSTEM (LSSS)	А						\$800			
LASER EVALUATION SCORING SYSTEM (LESS)	А						\$300			
CONNECTIVITY OF JOINT COMMON GROUND STATION AND J-STARS	А						\$300			
IMPROVISED EXPLOSIVE DEVICE SIMULATOR	А						\$400			
OPPOSING FORCES SIMULATOR SYSTEMS	А		\$2,430							
RANGE ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE MODERNIZATION			{\$33,500}							
11TH AF JAWSS SCORING SYSTEM PROCESSOR	А		\$7,500							
611TH RED AIR DEFENSE COMMAND AND CONTROL	А		\$4,000							
MT. FAIRPLAY RADIOS	А		\$2,000							
611TH GAKONA RADAR	А		\$20,000							
TOTALS:			\$83,121		\$31,789		\$36,096		\$36,582	
Remarks:	•	'	•				'	•		
Cost information is in thousands of dollars.										
P-1 ITEM NO 52			P	AGE NO: 117				Page	3 of 3	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	INING (EXHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPM	IENT	1	NOMENCLATURE: MBAT TRAINING RAN					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PC	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
AIR COMBAT TRAINING SYSTEMS (ACTS) UPGRADES										
P5 COMBAT TRAINING SYSTEM AND LEGACY SYSTEM UPGRADES										
FY2004(5)			AFMC/AA	4C	OPT/FFP	CUBIC DEF SYS/SAN DIE CA	GO, Jun-04	Mar-05		
FY2005(5)			AFMC/AA	4C	OPT/FFP	CUBIC DEF SYS/SAN DIE CA	GO, Jun-05	Nov-05	Yes	
FY2006(5)			AFMC/AA	4C	OPT/FFP	CUBIC DEF SYS/SAN DIE CA	GO, Jun-06	Nov-06	No	Jun-05
FY2007(5)			AFMC/AA	AC	OPT/FFP	CUBIC DEF SYS/SAN DIE CA	GO, Jun-07	Nov-07	No	Apr-06
AIR COMBAT TRAINING SYSTEMS (ACTS) RANGE IMPROVEMENTS										
JOINT ADVANCED WEAPON SCORING SYSTEM (JAWSS)										
FY2004(1)			HQ ACC	С	MIPR/OTH	NAVY/NAVY/MULTIPLE	(1) Mar-04	Nov-04		
FY2005(1)			HQ ACC	С	MIPR/OTH	NAVY/NAVY/MULTIPLE	(1) Mar-05	Nov-05	Yes	
FY2006(1)			HQ ACC	С	MIPR/OTH	NAVY/NAVY/MULTIPLE	(1) Mar-06	Nov-06	Yes	
FY2007(1)			HQ ACC	0	MIPR/OTH	NAVY/NAVY/MULTIPLE	(1) Mar-07	Nov-07	Yes	
	P-1 ITEM NO 52				PAGE NO: 118			Pa	age 1 of	11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	INING	(EXHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUA	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIF	PMENT	I	IOMENCLATURE BAT TRAINING RAI					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST		F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
ELECTRONIC COMBAT THREAT SYSTEMS UPGRADES(3)										
JOINT THREAT EMITTER										
FY2004(2)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	OPT/FFP	MODERN TECHNOLOGI CORPORATION/DAYTO OH		Dec-05		
FY2005(2)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	OPT/FFP	MODERN TECHNOLOGI CORPORATION/DAYTO OH		Apr-06	Yes	
FY2006(2)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	OPT/FFP	MODERN TECHNOLOGI CORPORATION/DAYTO OH		Aug-07	No	Jul-05
FY2007(2)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	OPT/FFP	MODERN TECHNOLOGI CORPORATION/DAYTO OH		Aug-08	No	Jun-06
MINIATURE MULTIPLE UNMANNED THREAT EMITTER SYS-M3P										
FY2004(6)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	DO/FFP	HARRIS CORPORATION/MELBOU , FL	RNE Apr-04	May-04		
FY2005(6)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	DO/FFP	HARRIS CORPORATION/MELBOU , FL	RNE Dec-04	Jan-06		
	P-1 ITEM NO 52				PAGE NO: 119			Pa	age 2 of	11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	INING	(EXHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIP	MENT	I	IOMENCLATURE BAT TRAINING RAN					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2006(6)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	DO/FFP	HARRIS CORPORATION/MELBOUR , FL	NE Feb-06	Feb-07	Yes	
FY2007(6)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	DO/FFP	HARRIS CORPORATION/MELBOUR , FL	NE Feb-07	Jan-08	Yes	
TURBO TRAINS										
FY2004(7)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	C/FFP	EW SYSTEMS/COLORAD SPRINGS, CO	O Apr-04	Sep-04		
FY2005(7)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	OPT/FFP	EW SYSTEMS/COLORAD SPRINGS, CO	O Apr-05	Nov-05	Yes	
FY2006(7)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	OPT/FFP	EW SYSTEMS/COLORAD SPRINGS, CO	O Apr-06	Nov-06	Yes	
FY2007(7)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	OPT/FFP	EW SYSTEMS/COLORAD SPRINGS, CO	O Apr-07	Nov-07	Yes	
MI ANG THREAT EMITTER										
FY2004(2)			AFMC/OO-	ALC	OPT/FFP	MODERN TECHNOLOGIE CORPORATION/DAYTON OH		Dec-05		
							<u> </u>			
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO : 120			Pa	ige 3 of	11
	52	120	1							

			01102							
BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANI	NING (E	XHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPME	ENT	1	NOMENCLATURE BAT TRAINING RAN					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
11TH AF G-BAND PEDESTALS UPGRADE										
FY2004			AFMC/OO-	ALC	C/FFP	DRS/BUFFALO, NY	Jul-04	Mar-06		
UNMANNED THREAT EMITTER (UMTE)										
FY2004			AFMC/OO-	ALC	C/CPFF	DRS/BUFFALO, NY	Jul-04	Mar-06		
UMTE MODERNIZATION										
FY2005			AFMC/OO-	ALC	C/CPFF	UNKNOWN	Apr-05	Apr-06	Yes	
JOINT THREAT EMITTER AIR NATIONAL GUARD ALPENA										
FY2005			AFMC/OO-	ALC	OPT/FFP	MODERN TECHNOLOGI CORPORATION/DAYTO OH		Apr-06	Yes	
	P-1 ITEM NO 52				PAGE NO : 121			Pa	age 4 of	11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	NING (EXHIBIT P-5A)			DATE: F	EBRUA	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECO	OMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPM	1ENT		IOMENCLATURE BAT TRAINING RAN					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
JOINT THREAT EMITTER POINSETT RANGE										
FY2005			AFMC/OO-	-ALC	OPT/FFP	MODERN TECHNOLOGII CORPORATION/DAYTO OH		Apr-06	Yes	
NELLIS POD UPGRADE GROUND SYSTEMS										
FY2005			AFMC/A/	AC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Mar-06	Yes	
JOINT NATIONAL TRAINING CAPABILITY (JNTC)										
BATTLEFIELD VOICE SIMULATION SYSTEM (BVSS)										
FY2006			AFMC/ES	sc	MIPR/FFP	NAVY/NAVAIR/ATR/NA PATUXENT RIVER, ME		Aug-06	Yes	
FY2007			AFMC/ES	sc	MIPR/FFP	NAVY/NAVAIR/ATR/NA PATUXENT RIVER, MD		Nov-07	Yes	
SIGNAL INTELLIGENCE/INFORMATION OPERATIONS COLLECTION VANS										
	P-1 ITEM NO 52				PAGE NO: 122			Pa	age 5 of	11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	NING (EXHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPN	1ENT		NOMENCLATURE: IBAT TRAINING RAN					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2007			AFMC/ES	SC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Nov-06	Aug-07	No	May-06
MULTISPECTRAL THREAT EMITTER SYSTEM (MTES) TARGETS										
FY2006			AFMC/OO-	ALC	DO/FFP	DRS/BUFFALO, NY	Mar-06	Mar-07	No	Sep-05
FY2007			AFMC/OO-	ALC	DO/FFP	DRS/BUFFALO, NY	Mar-07	Mar-08	No	Aug-06
OPFOR COMMAND, CONTROL, AND COMMUNICATIONS (C3) SYSTEMS										
FY2006			AFMC/ES	sc	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Mar-07	Yes	
FY2007			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Mar-08	Yes	
JOINT THREAT EMITTER (JTE)										
FY2006(2)			AFMC/OC-	ALC	OPT/FFP	MODERN TECHNOLOG CORPORATION/DAYTO OH		Aug-07	No	Jun-05
P-1 ITEM NO 52					PAGE NO: 123		•	Pa	ige 6 of	11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE: F	EBRUA	RY 2005						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATION	S EQUIF	PMENT		NOMENCLATURE: BAT TRAINING RAN					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST		F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2007(2)			AFMC/OO-/	AFMC/OO-ALC		MODERN TECHNOLOGI CORPORATION/DAYTO OH		Aug-08	No	Jun-06
EXPENDABLE CONCEALMENT, COUNTERMEASURES AND DECOY SYSTEMS										
FY2006			AFMC/OO-	ALC	MIPR/FFP	MULTIPLE/WHITE SAND NM	Dec-05	Mar-06	Yes	
FY2007			AFMC/OO-A	ALC	MIPR/FFP	MULTIPLE/WHITE SAND NM	Dec-06	Mar-07	Yes	
MANPAD MITSS SAMS										
FY2007			AFMC/ES	С	C/CPIF	UNKNOWN	Feb-07	Feb-07	Yes	
URBAN TARGET COMPLEX										
FY2006			AFMC/OO-A	ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Mar-07	No	Sep-05
FY2007			AFMC/OO-A	ALC	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Mar-08	No	Sep-06
	P-1 ITEM NO 52				PAGE NO : 124			Pa	ige 7 of	11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE: F	EBRUA	RY 2005						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPN	/IENT		NOMENCLATURE: BAT TRAINING RAN					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
LASER SPOT SCORING SYSTEM (LSSS)										
FY2006			AFMC/OO-/	ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Feb-07	Yes	
LASER EVALUATION SCORING SYSTEM (LESS)										
FY2006			AFMC/OO-	ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Feb-07	Yes	
CONNECTIVITY OF JOINT COMMON GROUND STATION AND J-STARS										
FY2006			AFMC/OO-/	ALC	C/CPFF	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Sep-06	Yes	
IMPROVISED EXPLOSIVE DEVICE SIMULATOR										
FY2006			AFMC/OO-/	ALC	MIPR/CPFF	ARMY/USA PEOSTRI/ORLANDO, I	-L Mar-06	Mar-07	Yes	
	D 4 ITEM NO.									
	P-1 ITEM NO 52				PAGE NO: 125			Pa	ige 8 of	11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT I	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS E	EQUIPME	NT		OMENCLATURE: AT TRAINING RANG	ES				
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
OPPOSING FORCES SIMULATOR SYSTEMS										
FY2004(3)			HQ ACC	;	OTH/OTH	MULTIPLE	Feb-04	Feb-05		
RANGE ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE MODERNIZATION										
11TH AF JAWSS SCORING SYSTEM PROCESSOR										
FY2004(1)			HQ PACA	۸F	MIPR/OPT/OTH	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Nov-05		
611TH RED AIR DEFENSE COMMAND AND CONTROL										
FY2004(4)			HQ PACA	\F	OTH/OTH	MULTIPLE	May-04	Jun-04		
MT. FAIRPLAY RADIOS										
FY2004(4)			HQ PACA	٠	ОТН/ОТН	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Aug-04		
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO:			Pa	ge 9 of	11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	T HISTORY PLANNII	NG (EXHIB	BIT P-5A)			DATE: F	EBRUA	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELE	ECOMMUNICATIONS EQ	UIPMENT			MENCLATURE T TRAINING RAN					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	I ATV I	INIT OST LO	CATION C	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
611TH GAKONA RADAR										
FY2004			AFMC/ES	SC	C/FFP	LOCKHEED MARTIN/SYRACUSE,	NY May-04	Sep-06		
Quantity/unit costs vary because (1) Joint Advanced Weapons & Mugu, CA. (2) Basic JTE contract awarded year options - 10 years total. (3) Electronic Combat Threats and MIPRs. Representative companies, CO. (4) Multiple contractors include USA Marketing, Longview, Togeneral Dynamics Government	Scoring System (JAWS) d 19 Aug 02 to Modern Systems Upgrades include Harris de: Computer Cabling of X; Vbrick, Wallingford	S) procured Technologi udes multip s Corporation of GA, Myrn l, CT; Wyan	by Naval es Corpor le contrac on, Melbo na, GA; T	Warfare ration, D et methodurne, FL	Assessment Sta ayton, OH. JTE ds and types, to i ; Sierra Technol- dio Corporation.	has four - two year nclude options to ex ogies, Inc., Buffalo, , Lanham, MD; De	options: bas cisting contra NY; and EV vona Bell, C	ic two yeacts, sole V System arol Stre	source cons, Colora	four two ontracts ido Alcatel
(5) The P5CTS basic contract	•			Defense	Systems, San Di	ego, CA on 3 Jun 0	3. DRS Tec	hnologie	s, Buffalo	, NY is
	P-1 ITEM NO 52				PAGE NO: 127			Pa	ge 10 of	11

BUDGET PROCUREMENT H	SUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)								RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECO	OMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPME	.NT		OMENCLATURE: AT TRAINING RANG	ΞS				
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD.		SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
a subcontractor. (6) Basic contract was awarded to (7) The Turbo-Threat Reaction A CO, April 2002.						ar option) awarde	d to E.W. S	ystems, C	Colorado	Springs,
	P-1 ITEM NO 52				PAGE NO: 128			Pa	ge 11 of	11

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT				DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2	005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS		P-1 NOMEN MINIMUM ES		RGENCY COM	MUNICATION	IS NETWORK		
	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011	
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$0	\$20,545	\$102,865	\$93,732	\$87,279	\$72,444	\$21,531	

Description:

The Minimum Essential Emergency Communications Network (MEECN) systems provide that assured communications connectivity between the President and the strategic nuclear forces in stressed environments.

GROUND ELEMENT MINIMUM ESSENTIAL EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (MEECN) SYSTEM (GEMS): GEMS will replace Air Combat Command (ACC) and Air Mobility Command (AMC) fixed and deployable communications elements for bomber, tanker, reconnaissance, and other alert communications facilities supporting both inter-site and intra-site strategic Command, Control and Communications (C3) requirements. Nuclear Command and Control Technology Performance Criteria requires that communication facilities with strategic responsibilities receive Emergency Action Messages (EAMs) and function as part of the Nuclear Command System (NCS). GEMS will be comprised of Military Strategic, Tactical and Relay (MILSTAR) satellite Extremely High Frequency/Adanced EHF (EHF/AEHF), Very Low Frequency/Low Frequency (VLF/LF), Ultra High Frequency (UHF) and aircrew alerting components and will provide secure, survivable inter-site, intra-site and mobile communications to bomber, tanker, reconnaissance and other communications facilities with strategic responsibilities. The EHF communications path is used to support intelligence, operations plan execution, command and control, employment of nuclear forces, weather and missile warning operations.

AIRCREW ALERTING SYSTEMS: GEMS will replace the current Aircrew Alerting Communication Electromagnetic Pulse System/Electromagnetic Hardened Dispersal Communications (AACE/EHDC) for UHF Line-of-Sight (UHF LOS) intra-site Wing Command Post strategic C3 requirements. GEMS will also replace the current unsupportable aircrew alerting system with a more reliable, survivable EltroMagnetic Pulse (EMP) hardened capability for notifying aircrew personnel. FY06 funding provides UHF LOS, klaxons and voice/text pager aircrew alerting capability to maintain assured instantaneous connectivity at ground command posts to direct aircrew actions in support of nuclear execution forces.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dama 4 of 0
53	129	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBR										
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQ		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MINIMUM ESSENTIAL EMER	RGENCY COMM	UNICATIONS	NETWORK				
Description (continued):										
COMMUNICATIONS DATA I terminals and Fixed Site SCAM EAMs (highly structured, authe fixed sites, low data rate EHF, a system priority need. AEHF cap FY06 funding provides the initi survivable, protected communic EHF TRANSCEIVER: No FY0 UHF TRANSCE	IP (FSS) terminals to p nticated messages prim and UHF LOS aircrew pability will be added t al purchases of the CD cations for assured com-	rovide EHF/AEHF surnarily used in the commalerting. It then will surnared the end of the properties of the properties of the properties of the President of the	vivable/protected inter-site of nand and control of nuclear to pport a combination of fixe rocurement to take advantage rcrew alerting communication	communications forces). GEMS d and transportage of upgrades p	s for disseming implementate able site equi- lanned for ot	nating and receiving tion will start with pment according to her EHF terminals.				
	P-1 ITEM NO 53		PAGE NO: 130			Page 2 of 2				
	JJ		130							

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYS	SIS (EXHIBIT	ГР-5	5)								DATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNI	ICATIONS EQU	UIPM	IENT		P-1 NOI MINIMUN				CY COM	IMUNIC	ATIONS NE	TWOR	K	
WEAPON SYSTEM COST ELEMENTS MINIMUM ESSENTIAL EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK AIRCREW ALERTING SYSTEMS COMMUNICATIONS DATA PROCESSING SYSTEM (CDPS)		ID		FY200	4 FY2005			FY2006			FY2007			
		ODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
MINIMUM ESSENTIAL EMERGENCY COMMUNICAT NETWORK	IONS													
AIRCREW ALERTING SYSTEMS		А									\$2,204			
COMMUNICATIONS DATA PROCESSING SYSTEM ((CDPS)	Α									\$17,754			\$65,466
EXTREMELY HIGH FREQUENCY (EHF) TRANSCEIV	/ER	Α												\$32,732
ULTRA HIGH FRENQUENCY (UHF) TRANSCEIVER		А												\$4,402
ENGINEERING CHANGE ORDERE/ENGINEERING C PROPOSAL (ECO/ECP)	CHANGE										\$587			\$265
TOTALS:											\$20,545			\$102,865
Remarks : Total Cost information is in thousands of	dollars.													
P-1 I	TEM NO 53						E NO :					F	age 1	of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	SUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)												
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPM	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MINIMUM ESSENTIAL EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	LOCATION OF PCO		CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
MINIMUM ESSENTIAL EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK													
AIRCREW ALERTING SYSTEMS(1)													
FY2006			AFMC/ES	SC SC	C/FFP W/OPT	UNKNOWN	Dec-05	Dec-06	No	Jun-05			
COMMUNICATIONS DATA PROCESSING SYSTEM (CDPS)(1)													
FY2006			AFMC/ES	SC SC	C/FFP W/OPT	UNKNOWN	Dec-05	Dec-06	No	Jun-05			
FY2007			AFMC/ES	AFMC/ESC		UNKNOWN	Dec-06	Dec-07	No	Oct-05			
EXTREMELY HIGH FREQUENCY (EHF) TRANSCEIVER(1)													
FY2007			AFMC/ES	SC .	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-06	Dec-07	No	Oct-05			
ULTRA HIGH FRENQUENCY (UHF) TRANSCEIVER(1)													
FY2007			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-06	Dec-07	No	Oct-05			
Remarks: Unit costs vary because of different costs vary because of different costs.	rent types/configur	ations of	equipment bein	g procı	ured.								
	P-1 ITEM NO 53				PAGE NO: 132			P	age 1 of	2			

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEB													
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPME	:NT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MINIMUM ESSENTIAL EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
(1) Base year 2006 with five year	r options; all contra	cts a par	t of GEMS pro	gram.									
	P-1 ITEM NO 53				PAGE NO: 133			Pa	age 2 of	2			

		ONCEA	10011 IL	.0				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	P-40)					DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2	005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMEN			·		
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$9,222	\$11,767	\$4,517	\$4,655	\$4,891	\$5,241	\$4,946	\$5,019
Description:								
U.S. military forces operate in an information age spectrum of military operations. However, this in potentially crippling vulnerabilities. The Air Force gain, exploit, defend, and attack information and it consists of actions conducted to attack an adversa	creasing technote (AF) addressinformation sy	nical sophistic sses this vulne ystems and inc	cation leads to erability throu cludes two fac	a dependency gh Informatio cets, informati	y on technolog n Operations on-in-warfare	gy that, in turn (IO). IO incluant and informate	n, may represe udes those act	ent ions taken to

Information warfare includes the integrated application of Electronic Warfare (EW), Psychological Operations (PSYOP), military deception, physical attack, computer network attack, counterintelligence, counterdeception, computer network defense, counterpropaganda, information assurance, and operations security (OPSEC). The Air Intelligence Agency (AIA), Air Force Information Warfare Center (AFIWC), 67th Information Operations Wing (67 IOW), and Joint Information Operations Center (JIOC), all located in San Antonio, TX, are responsible for IW and Command and Control Warfare (C2W) operations supporting joint, air component, and/or national objectives. Procurement funds in this program provide the equipment vital to accomplishing and supporting those organizations' IW and C2W missions. Elements of the program are addressed individually below.

- 1. AF INFORMATION WARFARE CENTER (AFIWC) SUPPORT: AFIWC is the Center of Excellence creating the information warfare advantage for combatant forces through exploring, developing, applying, and transitioning counter-information technology, strategy, tactics, and data to control the information battlespace. Funds procure equipment and tools for the following:
 - a. AUTOMATED DATA PROCESSING (ADP) UPGRADES: No FY06 funding requested.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dans 4 of 4
54	134	Page 1 of 4

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005					
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:							
	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	C3 COUNTERMEASURES							
Description (continued):										
b. COMMAND AND	CONTROL WARFAR	RE (C2W) OPERATION	NS SUPPORT: No FY06 f	unding requested.						
c. INFORMATION W	ARFARE: No FY06	funding requested.								
 d. OFFENSIVE IW: No FY06 funding requested. e. ELECTRONIC WARFARE (EWIR): FY06 funds procure computer equipment and analytical tools to conduct detailed analyses in support of 										
arrent operations and the acquisition community (to include test and evaluation). These analyses provide the means of understanding the performance of eir systems in hostile threat environments, directly impacting the survivability of combat-coded USAF aircraft and aircrews. The analyses are routinely sed to support operational mission planning; tactics, techniques and procedures (TTP) development; and acquisition decisions.										
f. COMPUTER NET	WORK DEFENSE (CN	ND) SUPPORT: No FY	Y06 funding requested.							
planning of multi-source intellig	gence, electronic comba	at services, information	warfare, and communication	ons security. It assists Air Fo	orce components in the					
Division (AFNOS/NSD) to commission. This initiative focuses	tinue to modernize the on mission survivabili	internal information ted ty and development of	chnology infrastructure supportingency systems provide	porting the Computer Netwo	ork Defense (CND) The combination of					
b. COMMAND AND CONTROL WARFARE (C2W) OPERATIONS SUPPORT: No FY06 funding requested. c. INFORMATION WARFARE: No FY06 funding requested. d. OFFENSIVE IW: No FY06 funding requested. e. ELECTRONIC WARFARE (EWIR): FY06 funds procure computer equipment and analytical tools to conduct detailed analyses in support of current operations and the acquisition community (to include test and evaluation). These analyses provide the means of understanding the performance of heir systems in hostile threat environments, directly impacting the survivability of combat-coded USAF aircraft and aircrews. The analyses are routinely used to support operational mission planning: tactics, techniques and procedures (TTP) development; and acquisition decisions. f. COMPUTER NETWORK DEFENSE (CND) SUPPORT: No FY06 funding requested. 2. 67th INFORMATION OPERATIONS WING SUPPORT: The 67 IOW, Lackland AFB TX, conducts AIA's global mission. The wing directs the elevelopment of airpower concepts, conducting exercises, and employment of AIA forces in contingencies, low-intensity conflict, and special operations. a. COMPUTER NETWORK DEFENSE: FY06 funds will be used by the Air Force Network Operations Security Center's Network Security Division (AFNOS/NSD) to continue to modernize the internal information technology infrastructure supporting the Computer Network Defense (CND) mission. This initiative focuses on mission survivability and development of contingency systems providing full mission redundancy. The combination of hese efforts will ensure the CND infrastructure maintains pace with the growing number of network intrusion attempts and continued security of the operational networks. B. HQ AIR INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (HQ AIA) SUPPORT: The Telecommunications Monitoring and Assessment Program (TMAP) Program										
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:		Page 2 of 4					
	54		135		F aye 2 01 4					

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELE	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: C3 COUNTERMEASURES			
Description (continued):						
Management Office (PMO), He equipment used to monitor digi			with the Air Force telecomm	nunications archi	tecture for T	MAP mission system
a. TMAP: FY06 fundata within the timelines requirupgrade existing monitoring equaskings, and acquire full remotes	ed by Combatant Comr uipment and analysis ca	nanders. Specifically, apability at Electronic S	System Security Assessment	complete the ana t Central (ESSA)	log-to-digita	al switch conversions,
4. JOINT INFORMATION OF commanders, and joint task for JIOC supports the integration of including options for Defensive provides training of battlefield forces. This data is used as inpfield commanders with targetin predictions. Funding provides Additional processors and storate which deploy with combatant cevery three years. Funding also exploiting, and countering sign (ACTD) vulnerability assessment. a. ELECTRONIC CO performance and achieve intercents.	ce commanders), service of constituent elements of EIO and predictive analogommanders through the commanders through the ut into sophisticated IO g options and composite continuing upgrades to age capacity must be addrommander support team of provides for deployable als in support of combacters. OMBAT (EC) ANALYS	e component command of IO throughout plannings to US forces involve use of IO analysis to computer models, sime analytic pictures. The multi-processor system ded to analysis network and provide on-scende field support systems tant commanders, national of the IO of INETWORK: Funding IO of	ders, and functional componing and execution phases of ved in contingency operations. The JIOC analyzes and culations, and planning analysis analysis results in completes to improve performance as and systems to improve per analytical support as well as, equipment, and training from a lagencies, exercises, and the provides continuing upg	nent commanders operations and points and worldwid correlates all-so ysis tools. These ete assessment of and achieve interperformance of IC as reach-back caper detecting, identifications and advanced concepts.	s integrated or provides Join le exercises. purce data on e high-fidelit f IO options operability v O computer in apability, are ntifying, local ept technology	Joint IO support. The nt IO planning, The JIOC also in both friendly and threat ty simulations provide and effectiveness with virtual simulations. models. Workstations, a replaced approximately ating, targeting, targeting, targeting, the story in the support of
	P-1 ITEM NO 54		PAGE NO : 136			Page 3 of 4

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	JDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: C3 COUNTERMEASURES								
Description (continued):		<u> </u>								
systems to improve performance	e of IO computer models.									
b. COMBAT ANALYSIS SYSTEM: Funding provides field commander support systems, including automated support systems for IO training.										
c. FIELD COMMANDERS SUPPORT: Funding provides for workstations, which deploy with combatant commander support teams and provide on-scene analytical support as well as reach-back capability (replaced every three years).										
d. COMPUTER TRAINING SIMULATION: Funding provides for computer hardware, which hosts IO planning analysis tools used for training at enters worldwide.										
		ole field support systems, equipment, and training national agencies, exercises, and ACTD vulners								
Specifically, the lack of funding worldwide; (2) Extremely limit simulations; (3) Severe restrictive (4) No replacement of combatan	would result in the following: (1) Inabiged upgrades to multi-processor which we don in the use of IO computer models for	oint force, service, and functional component collity to replace computer systems to host training ould degrade performance and significantly delegisted Commander Targeting Support and IO Reworkstations with state-of-the-art technology and data for combatant commanders.	g simulations in gaming centers ay interoperability with virtual ed Team vulnerability assessments;							
	P-1 ITEM NO 54	PAGE NO : 137	Page 4 of 4							

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 ITEM NO

54

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

C3 COUNTERMEASURES

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY	FY2004		FY2005		2006	FY2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST
AFIWC SUPPORT			{\$6,340,000}		{\$8,452,000}		{\$1,461,000}		{\$1,515,000}
ADP UPGRADES	А		\$298,000		\$305,000				
C2W OPS SUPPORT	А		\$315,000		\$340,000				
INFORMATION WARFARE	А		\$2,050,000		\$2,595,000				
OFFENSIVE IW	А		\$1,106,000		\$1,720,000				
EWIR	А		\$1,020,000		\$1,412,000		\$1,461,000		\$1,515,000
COMPUTER NETWORK DEFENSE SUPPORT	А		\$1,551,000		\$2,080,000				
67TH INFO OPS WING SUPPORT			{\$340,000}		{\$413,000}		{\$345,000}		{\$359,000}
COMPUTER NETWORK DEFENSE	А		\$340,000		\$413,000		\$345,000		\$359,000
HQ AIA/DOOI									
ТМАР	А		\$1,006,000		\$1,150,000		\$1,415,000		\$1,436,000
JIOC			{\$1,536,000}		{\$1,752,000}		{\$1,296,000}		{\$1,345,000}
EC ANALYST NETWORK	А		\$224,000		\$336,000		\$340,000		\$347,000
					·				

UNCLASSIFIED

PAGE NO:

138

Page 1 of 2

DATE: F

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

C3 COUNTERMEASURES

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
COMBAT ANALYSIS SYSTEM	А		\$970,000		\$1,009,000		\$544,000		\$577,000
FIELD COMMANDERS SUPPORT	А		\$106,000		\$106,000		\$107,000		\$110,000
COMPUTER TNG SIM	А		\$136,000		\$177,000		\$179,000		\$183,000
IO RED TEAM SUPPORT	А		\$100,000		\$124,000		\$126,000		\$128,000
TOTALS:			\$9,222,000		\$11,767,000		\$4,517,000		\$4,655,000

Remarks:

Cost information is in actual dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 2
54	139	1 age 2 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	P-40)					DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GLOBAL COMBAT SUPPORT SYSTEM - AIR FORCE FAMILY OF SYSTEMS					
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$16,377	\$18,415	\$12,738	\$13,228	\$6,072	\$5,663	\$5,609	\$5,694

Description:

Global Combat Support System - GCSS provides integration and interoperability between combat support functions and command and control to support the operational needs of the warfighter. It directly supports Command, Control, Communication, Computers, and Information (C4I) for the Warfighter and Chairman Joint Chiefs of Staff (CJCS) Joint Vision 2020. The GCSS-Air Force Family of Systems includes standard base-level combat support applications which provide warfighters with a "one update-one time" processing environment. The following systems provide the key support foundation for the Air Force's global engagement strategy and capabilities through GCSS-AF.

- 1. CARGO MOVEMENT OPERATIONS SYSTEM (CMOS): The CMOS provides the AF and other military services In-Transit Visibility (ITV) of cargo and passengers, allowing Joint Command and Service warfighters to effectively assess support for worldwide combat operations and force sustainment. CMOS operates worldwide, both in-garrison and in forward deployed locations, providing a standard tool to package, label, and document unit and sustainment cargo movement and manifest passengers. This flexible capability contributes significantly to the AF ability to move forces when and where they are needed. FY06 funds provide for server consolidation and upgrades of server equipment. Planned funding will also procure a new, more expeditionary CMOS "pick-up and go" capability to be fielded via deployable laptops and printers. This ITV and cargo processing capability is a significant current shortfall to the joint warfighter.
- 2. WING AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING SUPPORT: No FY06 funding is requested.
- 3. FUELS AUTOMATED MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (FAMS): FAMS provides an Automatic Information Technology (AIT) hardware data collection system on petroleum resources using Radio Frequency Identification (RFID), and state-of-the-art microcircuit technology to automate the management and control of vital petroleum support operations in both peace and war. FAMS provides numerous mission-related benefits, including: petroleum resources,

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 1 of 2
55	140	Page 1 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005	
ALL ING. GODE/BA.	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: GLOBAL COMBAT SUPPORT SYSTEM - AIR	FORCE FAMILY OF SYSTEMS	
Description (continued):			
Total Assat Visibility (TAV) for this critical workighting commodity. On Lin	a Transaction Processing canability to radu	as assounting arrows in a \$2.7 billion	

Total Asset Visibility (TAV) for this critical warfighting commodity; On-Line Transaction Processing capability to reduce accounting errors in a \$2.7 billion annual business; mitigates personnel and property risks through on-line inventory monitoring eliminating potential for fuel spills and inventory losses; reduces AF fuels management manpower; and provides ad-hoc query capability assessment to support war planning. FAMS eliminates much of the paperwork and redundant manual input required for current fuels management processes, providing TAV while improving cash flow, credit management, and permitting just-in-time inventory. The system consists of AIT hardware components that collect fuel transaction and inventory data at base level for service stations, storage tanks, and aircraft fueling systems point of sale devices using RFID. In addition, FAMS provides vital information to manage resources at the unit level and processes all electronic business transactions to the Defense Logistics Agency Defense Energy Support Center, (which manages national stock numbers for petroleum products), Business Systems Modernization architecture for financial management. FY06 funding procures AIT hardware and installation of Automated Fuels Storage Tank Product Recovery and Water Removal Systems, Refueling Unit Overfill and Spill Prevention devices, and Resource Control Center Supervisory Control and Security Data Integration.

4. FINANCIAL INFORMATION RESOURCE SYSTEM (FIRST): FIRST is the foundation for the AF's Planning, Programming, Budgeting and Execution system. The system, which is being developed using the spiral development approach and integrated onto the GCSS-AF architecture, includes: Enterprise Data View, Budget Formulation, Funds Management, Budget Execution, and Cost Modeling. FY06 funding will procure hardware and licenses for deployment of the FIRST application. The FIRST deployment is an effort aimed at providing an integrated, modern, and seamless financial management system that enables authorized users from the Air Staff to plan, program, and execute budgets down to base level.

The development funding for FIRST is in PE 91538F. FIRST is in post Milestone B and conducting development of Budget Formulation and web-based Automated Business Services System capabilities. The Enterprise Data View increment is in sustainment. Each incremental development meets the requirements for Chief Financial Officer Act compliance and DoD's Business Enterprise Architectures.

5. INTEGRATED MAINTENANCE DATA SYSTEM (IMDS): IMDS is an information technology program that provides joint command and Air Force warfighters with global visibility of aircraft, space, missile, and communications maintenance, as well as related support environments. IMDS provides the

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo 2 of 2
55	141	Page 2 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40))			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	GLOBAL COMBAT SUPPOR	T SYSTEM - AIR	FORCE FAM	IILY OF SYSTEMS
Description (continued):						
capability to plan and accomplicate capability while also decreasing systems, ensuring operational management Support System (ECSS) /Entergranding is requested for IMDS,	g its mobility footprint a naintenance capabilities orise Resource Planning separate from ECSS.	and cost of operations. s continue to support th g (ERP) Program will s	IMDS includes sustainmente operational Air Force. Besubsume the IMDS requirements	t of AF standare eginning in FY0 nents. ECSS is	d base-level l 6, the Exped	legacy maintenance litionary Combat
6. STANDARD PROCUREM	ENT SYSTEM (SPS)/I	PAPERLESS CONTRA	ACTING: No FY06 funding	g is requested.		
7. EXPEDITIONARY COMB. Logistics 21th Century (eLog21 a component of the larger eLogmanagement, distribution, and changes necessary to streamline systems with a COTS informatibusiness practices, as well as camaintenance, repair, and overhat The development funding for E) logistics vision. ECS 21 systems architecture other business functions and improve the Air F on technology suite. The apabilities in product su and. The FY06 funds w	SS will leverage an Enter e and consists of modul s of the Air Force onto Force logistics supply class suite consists of over apport and engineering; will be used to procure Constant	erprise Resource Planning (es that will integrate finance one platform. ECSS will enhain. ECSS will replace over ten integrated modules wis supply chain management; COTs hardware, software, and	ERP) COTS solials, order mana hable coordination er 500 legacy A of the software/hard expeditionary l	ution as its p gement, purc on of the syst ir Force inford dware and en ogistics com-	chasing, inventory tems and process rmation technology nbedded/updatable best mand and control; and
	P-1 ITEM NO 55		PAGE NO : 142			Page 3 of 3
			ı <u>-</u>			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

GLOBAL COMBAT SUPPORT SYSTEM - AIR FORCE FAMILY OF SYSTEMS

ID	FY2	2004	04 FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
A		\$844		\$545		\$550		\$560
A		\$2,326		\$2,484				
A		\$9,558		\$9,097		\$8,904		\$9,275
A		\$1,225		\$722		\$749		\$786
A		\$2,424		\$2,693				
A				\$2,874				
A		P	AGE NO:			\$2,535	Page	\$2,607
	A A A A	A A A A A	A \$2,326 A \$9,558 A \$1,225 A \$2,424 A	A \$2,326 A \$9,558 A \$1,225 A \$2,424	CODE	CODE	CODE	CODE

			UNC	LASSIF	IED					
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION FOR AGGREG	SATED I	TEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40)A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	-	P-1 NOME GLOBAL CO			EM - AIR I	FORCE FAMIL	Y OF SYSTE	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	2004	F	/2005	F	Y2006	F	/2007
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST
TOTALS:				\$16,377		\$18,415		\$12,738		\$13,228
Remarks:										
Cost information is in thousand	ls of dollars.									
	T	<u> </u>				<u> </u>		ı		
	P-1 ITEM NO			P	AGE NO:				Dogo	2 of 2

55

144

Page 2 of 2

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)									FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPM	IENT		NOMENCLATURE: BAL COMBAT SUPPO	ORT SYSTEM - AIR F	FORCE FAMI	LY OF S	/STEMS			
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
CARGO MOVEMENT OPERATIONS SYSTEM (CMOS)												
FY2004(1)			AFMC/SS	SG	REQN/FP	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Jun-04				
FY2005(1)			AFMC/SS	SG	REQN/FP	MULTIPLE	Mar-05	Aug-05	Yes			
FY2006(1)			AFMC/SS	SG	REQN/FP	MULTIPLE	Mar-06	Aug-06	Yes			
FY2007(1)			AFMC/SS	SG	REQN/FP	MULTIPLE	Mar-07	Aug-07	Yes			
WING AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING (ADP) SUPPORT (WAS)												
FY2004(2)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FP	MULTIPLE	Dec-03	Jan-04				
FY2005(2)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FP	MULTIPLE	Dec-04	Jan-05				
FUELS AUTOMATED MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (FAMS)												
FY2004(3)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FP	MULTIPLE	Dec-03	Jun-04				
P-1 ITEM NO 55					PAGE NO : 145			P	age 1 of	4		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: GLOBAL COMBAT SUPPORT SYSTEM - AIR FORCE FAMILY OF SYSTEMS OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT **CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** MULTIPLE FY2005(3) AFMC/WR-ALC OPT/FP Dec-04 Feb-05 **MULTIPLE** FY2006(3) OPT/FP AFMC/WR-ALC Dec-05 Feb-06 No Feb-05 MULTIPLE FY2007(3) AFMC/WR-ALC OPT/FP Dec-06 Feb-07 Feb-06 No FINANCIAL INFORMATION RESOURCE SYSTEM (FIRST) MULTIPLE FY2004(4) OPT/CPAF 11WING Jun-04 Mar-05 **MULTIPLE** FY2005(4) OPT/CPAF 11WING Jun-05 Mar-06 Yes MULTIPLE FY2006(4) 11WING OPT/CPAF Jun-06 Apr-07 Yes MULTIPLE FY2007(4) 11WING OPT/CPAF Jun-07 May-08 Yes INTEGRATED MAINTENANCE DATA SYSTEM (IMDS) GSA/GSA/MULTIPLE FY2004(5) AFMC/SSG MIPR/FP Mar-04 Jul-04 GSA/GSA/MULTIPLE FY2005(5) AFMC/SSG MIPR/FP Jul-05 May-05 Yes PAGE NO: P-1 ITEM NO Page 2 of 4 146 55

APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT ITEM / FISCAL YEAR QTY. UNIT COST LOCATION OF PCO CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE STANDARD PROCUREMENT SYSTEM (SPS)	TOR AWD.	DATE FIRST DEL.	YSTEMS SPECS AVAIL	DATE
FISCAL YEAR QTY. UNIT COST LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & CONTRACT AND LOCAT AND LOCAT STANDARD PROCUREMENT		FIRST		
			NOW	REV. AVAIL
FY2005(6) AFMC/SSG DO/FFP MULTIPLE	E Dec-04	Mar-05		
EXPEDITIONARY COMBAT SUPPORT SYSTEM (ECSS)				
FY2006(7) AFMC/MSG C/FFP UNKNOWN	'N May-06	Jul-06	No	Jan-06
FY2007(7) AFMC/MSG C/FFP UNKNOWI	N May-07	Jul-07	No	Jan-07
Remarks: Quantity/unit costs vary depending on site configuration. (1) Multiple contracts to include: FY00 Automatic Identification Technology II contract with Symbol Technologies Chantilly, VA; along with GSA, BPA, IT Services and ULANA II. Award/delivery dates represent the date of first (2) Options to multiple GSA Schedule contracts. Award/delivery dates represent the date of first award and delivery exclusively, executed off Standard Systems Group Commercial Information Technology-Product Area Directorate. (3) Various contracts are available through the following vendors: Cegelec, Germany, GSA Schedule, SPAWARS and Schedule, SPAWARS are serviced in the service of th	t award/delivery y. Contracts are	typically	, but not	
P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: 147		Р	age 3 of	4

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	SUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQI		P-1 NOMEN GLOBAL CO	ICLATURE: MBAT SUPPORT	SYSTEM - AIR F	ORCE FAMI	_Y OF SY	STEMS		
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT LOCATION OF		ONTRACT ETHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
represent the date of first award/ (4) Options to multiple contracts Award/Delivery dates represent (5) Multiple GSA schedule cont VA; GTE, West Lake, CA; IB Corp (CSC), Hanover, MD; Sys Dynamix, Largo, MD; Compsto Bethesda, MD; Logicon Tech, S (6) Multiple contractors will be (7) ECSS program is premilesto	s to include the following the date of first award, ractors, including Elect M, Bethesda, MD; Prostems Research & Appore, Chantily, VA; Pack San Pedro, CA, ORAC used to satisfy requires	delivery. tronic Data Systems (C, San Antonio, TX: lications (SRA), Arlineific Radio Electronics LE, Redwood Shores ments.	(EDS), Herno ; Toshiba Anngton, VA; (s, Hollywood, CA. Award	lon, VA; Genera merican, Irvine, Comteq Federal, I, CA; Professio	al Analytics Cor CA; FGM Inc, Rockville, MD onal Products, B	rp, McLean, Herndon, V Comnet So ethesda, MD	VA; HS A; Comp ciences, S b; Newar	F Inc, M outer Scie Shearwate k Electro	cLean, ence er, NJ;	
	P-1 ITEM NO 55		PA	GE NO : 148			Pa	ige 4 of	4	

		UNCLA	ASSIFIE	ט				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	Γ P-40)					DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2	.005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATION	NS EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMEN		EMENT C2 SY	STEM		
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$44,017	\$41,359	\$41,709	\$29,426	\$34,068	\$34,406	\$40,833	\$38,693
Description:								
THEATER BATTLE MANAGEMENT CORE campaign. It provides automated planning tools (AOC WS) force level and unit level (operation generation and dissemination of the air tasking systems into a common operating environment, Intelligence System (CIS), and the Wing Comm	s enabling consi s and intelligence order and will b subsuming the	stent, coording ce functions). e interoperab functions of t	nated battle ma TBMCS is a le with allied the Contingence	inagement at t United States units. The TB by Theater Au	the Air and Sp Air Force sys BMCS progran tomated Plani	pace Operation stem with join on integrated so ming System (ns Center Weant interest respected "stovep CTAPS), the	apon System consible for cipe"
This program purchases Commercial Off The Si functions at both force and unit-levels worldwich TBMCS, the funding for the earlier separate pro	le. As the funct	ions of CTAI	PS (force level), WCCS (uni				

TBMCS funds procure 1) a full complement of fully configured equipment for initial unit-level operations installations at one site in FY06; 2) fully configured hardware upgrades for fielded force and unit level (operations and intelligence) installations necessary to sustain operations; and 3) required software licenses, Type 1 training, Interim Contractor Support (ICS), contract engineering, and System Program Office support associated with the fielding of TBMCS software spirals.

P-1 ITEM NO 56	PA	AGE NO : 149	Page 1 of 1

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EXHIBIT P-5)	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005
---	-------	---------------

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

THEATER BATTLE MANAGEMENT C2 SYSTEM

ID	FY2004				FY20	05	FY2006			FY2007		
	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
			{\$20,560}			{\$17,426}			{\$20,682}			{\$12,932}
А			\$10,873			\$10,978			\$11,726			\$5,026
А			\$8,192			\$4,461			\$7,155			\$6,664
А			\$1,495			\$1,987			\$1,801			\$1,242
			\$8,653			\$8,608			\$7,562			\$7,473
			\$4,929			\$5,829			\$3,969			\$1,653
			\$1,500			\$1,547			\$1,547			\$1,385
			\$2,855			\$2,740			\$2,827			\$2,130
			\$5,520			\$5,209			\$5,122			\$3,853
			\$44,017			\$41,359			\$41,709			\$29,426
	A	A A	A A	CODE	CODE	CODE	CODE	CODE	CODE	CODE	CODE	CODE QTY Unit Cost TOTAL COST QTY Unit Cost TOTAL COST QTY Unit Cost TOTAL COST QTY Unit Cost A (\$20.560) (\$10.873) \$10.978 \$11,726 \$11,726 A \$8,192 \$4,461 \$7,155 \$1,801 A \$1,495 \$1,987 \$1,801 \$1,801 \$8,653 \$8,653 \$8,608 \$7,562 \$3,969 \$1,500 \$1,547 \$1,547 \$1,547 \$2,855 \$2,740 \$2,827 \$5,122

Remarks:

Total Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

- (1) Varying quantities and unit costs due to number/types of equipment being procured for specific sites. Sites include Air Combat Command, Pacific Air Forces, United States Air Forces in Europe and Air Force Special Operations Command.
- (2) Unit Level installations reduced in FY05 due to higher Air Force priorities.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 2
56	150	Page 1 of 2

WEAPON SYSTEM COST A	NALYSIS (EXHIBIT	T P-5	5)							ם	ATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS EQ	UIPM	IENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: THEATER BATTLE MANAGEMENT C2 SYSTEM									
WEAPON SYSTE	м	ID		FY200	4		FY20	05		FY2006	6		FY2007	,
COST ELEMENTS		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
3) Secretary of the Air Force and or this effort starts in FY06. 4) Type 1 Training and ICS are 5) ICS is provided to both TBM o existing TBMCS locations.	ongoing requirements ICS force and unit via	s driv	en by i	installatio	on schedu	lle and f	frequent This tean	software	release	s consis	tent with s	spiral de		
	P-1 ITEM NO 56					PAGE 1	E NO : 51					P	age 2 d	of 2

			0110_												
BUDGET PROCUREMENT	T HISTORY PLAN	NING (E	XHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELE	ECOMMUNICATIONS E	EQUIPME	ENT	1	OMENCLATURE: FER BATTLE MANA	NTRACT CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION DATE FIRST DATE PIRST DEL. PPT/IDIQ MULTIPLE Oct-03 Dec-03 PPT/IDIQ MULTIPLE Dec-06 Feb-07 No Sep-06 PPT/IDIQ MULTIPLE Dec-05 Feb-06 No Sep-06 PPT/IDIQ MULTIPLE Dec-05 Feb-06 No Sep-06 PPT/IDIQ MULTIPLE Dec-06 Feb-07 No Sep-06									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE			FIRST	AVAIL	REV.					
TBMCS															
FORCE															
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC .	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Oct-03	Dec-03							
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Jan-05	Mar-05							
FY2006(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Dec-05	Feb-06	Yes						
FY2007(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Dec-06	Feb-07	No	Sep-06					
UNIT															
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Oct-03	Dec-03							
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Jan-05	Mar-05							
FY2006(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Dec-05	Feb-06	No	Sep-05					
FY2007(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Dec-06	Feb-07	No	Sep-06					
CIS (INTEL)															
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Oct-03	Dec-03							
P-1 ITEM NO 56				PAGE NO: 152			P	age 1 of	2						

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	NING (E	XHIBIT P-5A)				DATE: FE	EBRUAF	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPMI	ENT	I	OMENCLATURE: ER BATTLE MANAG	GEMENT C2 SYSTE	ΞM			
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC .	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Jan-05	Mar-05		
FY2006(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Dec-05	Feb-06	No	Sep-05
FY2007(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/IDIQ	MULTIPLE	Dec-06	Feb-07	No	Sep-06
(1) Varying quantities and unit of Forces, United States Air Forces (2) Multiple General Services A Maryland Heights, MO; Govern award and delivery.	s in Europe and Air Administration contr	Force S ₁ racts, inc	pecial Operation luding the CITP	ns Comi AD, foi	nand. · COTS equipment	are used. Compar	nies include V	World W	ide Tech	nology
	P-1 ITEM NO 56				PAGE NO: 153			Pa	age 2 of	2

		UNCLA	ASSIFIE	D					
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR OPERATIONS CENTER (AOC)									
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011	
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)	\$45,613	\$42,827	\$21,816	\$27,063	\$41,866	\$37,726	\$46,303	\$32,469	
Description:									
The Air and Space Operations Center-Weapon Sy the weapon system the Commander, Air Force Fowide aerospace forces. The AOC-WS develops of to-day peacetime and combat air and space operat The JFACC provides air and space support to the weapon systems to advance the JFC's campaign. (C2) capability to locate and pursue time-critical temodernize current systems and automate C2 and I	rces provides perational stra ions, and prov Joint Forces (The AOC-WS argets. The A	the Joint Ford ategy and plan vides rapid rea Commander (S also provide Air Force mus	ces Air Componing document action to immediately by coord by Time-Criticati improve exist	onent Commants. The AOC ediate situation inating, decoral Targeting Fiting C2 capab	nder (JFACC) C-WS also disans by exercisinflicting, and a unctionality, voilities of the A) for planning seminates tashing positive coassessing the which improved the control of the cont	and executin king orders, e ontrol of frien progress of va- es command leveraging tec	g theater- xecutes day- dly forces. arious and control chnology to	

1. AOC-WS PROGRAM: The AOC-WS program provides system hardware, software, technical documents and technology refresh to make the AOC a viable weapon system. The program consists of Falconer AOCs, Tailored Falconers or Functional AOCs (AOCs are tailorable, modular, and scaleable). They come in different sizes and shapes depending on what the commander needs. This means the commander can add to or subtract from the capabilities in the AOC to suit the needs of a particular operation and environment and AOC support (e.g. Formal Training Unit, Help Desk, Combined Air Operations Center-Experimental). The program will upgrade all sites to a standard AOC-WS configuration according to mission. This will also provide a single integrated technical manual package to the user. Increment 10.1 deliveries will include initial hardware/software procurement, technical manuals, training, and required technical refresh. These deliveries will be fielded, in priority order, to critical AOC support elements, Falconers, training suites to Tailored Falconers, and finally functional AOCs. Development funds for this program are in Program Element Code 0207410F.

due to a Chief of Staff Air Force directed realignment of 3080 dollars to 3600 in support of AOC-WS modernization efforts.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 4 of 2
57	154	Page 1 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	IION (EXHIBIT P-40)				DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS FOLI	IDMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR OPERATIONS CENTER	(AOC)		
	- COMMUNICATIONS EQU	IF IVILIN I	AIR OF ERATIONS SERVICE	(,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
Description (continued):						
FY04 and FY05 program activities.	ties are accomplished by	the government. Sta	arting in FY06, the government	ent will use a L	ead System I	ntegrator (LSI) to
a. INCREMENT FIELD Desk, and training suites to Tail spectrum of C2, communication	ored Falconer AOCs at	the Increment 10.1 co		1 includes inde		
b. TECH REFRESH: The replace aging components to man currently fielded Falconer AOC	intain information dom	inance, operational in	aintain state-of-the-art weap tegrity, and currency. FY06			
c. TECHNICAL DOCU documentation to the warfighter the AOC-WS. In addition, tech FY06 funds will be used to produce the control of the control	The Technical Documical documentation is	nentation Program sup		tions, installatio	on, maintenar	nce, and sustainment of
d. CONTRACT ENGIN technical expertise, and Program			RT: FY06 funding includes ogram Office, associated wit	1		U ,
2. COMBINED AIR AND SPA CAOC-X at Langley AFB, VA, targeting and tracking systems, for system, network, and operate	procures and tests AO and reduce planning and	C-WS capabilities to place and capabilities to place.	prevent fratricide, integrate	Common Opera	ting Picture ((COP) inputs, enhance
	P-1 ITEM NO 57		PAGE NO: 155			Page 2 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR OPERATIONS CENTER	(AOC)		
Description (continued):						
3. TIME-CRITICAL TARGET prosecution of Time-Critical Ta nominating multiple TCTs, and within the limited window of vudevices, printers, and other community of the control	rgets (TCTs) with key Weapon Target Pairing Ilnerability. FY06 fund	functionalities to include g. Current systems do ling provides enhanced	de Terrain Analysis, Intellig not meet warfighter required I C2 capabilities in the form	ence Preparatio ments for identi	n of the Batt fying TCTs a	lespace, Tracking and and tasking strike assets
	P-1 ITEM NO 57		PAGE NO : 156			Page 3 of 3

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANA	LYSIS (EXHIB	IT P-	5)							1	DATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOM	MUNICATIONS E	QUIPM	1ENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR OPERATIONS CENTER (AOC)									
WEAPON SYSTEM COST ELEMENTS		ID		FY200)4		FY2005		FY2006		6	FY2007		7
		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
1. AOC-WS PROGRAM					{\$39,294}			{\$39,659}			{\$19,677}			{\$23,417}
A. INCREMENT FIELDING		А			\$37,294			\$32,229			\$4,677			\$8,667
B. TECHNICAL REFRESH		Α						\$4,230			\$7,900			\$8,000
C. TECHNICAL DOCUMENTATION		А			\$2,000			\$3,200			\$3,100			\$2,900
D. CONTRACT ENGINEERING & SYSTEMS P	ROGRAM SUPPOR	А									\$4,000			\$3,850
2. CAOC-X		Α			\$4,692			\$1,432			\$1,514			\$2,174
3. TIME-CRITICAL TARGETING FUNCTIONAL	ITY	А			\$1,627			\$1,736			\$625			\$1,472
TOTALS:					\$45,613			\$42,827			\$21,816			\$27,063
Remarks : Total Cost information is in thousan	ds of dollars.	, ,												
	P-1 ITEM NO 57						E NO: 57					F	Page 1	of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)								DATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	EQUIPMEI	NT		OMENCLATURE: PERATIONS CENTE	R (AOC)					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
1. AOC-WS PROGRAM(1)											
INCREMENT FIELDING											
FY2004(1)			AFMC/ES	SC .	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Nov-03	May-04			
FY2005(1)			AFMC/ES	SC .	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Nov-04	May-05			
FY2006(1)			AFMC/ES	SC .	MIPR/C/CPAF	UNKNOWN	Feb-06	Nov-06	Yes		
FY2007(1)			AFMC/ES	SC .	DO/CPAF	UNKNOWN	Feb-07	Nov-07	Yes		
TECHNICAL REFRESH											
FY2005(1)			AFMC/ES	SC .	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Nov-04	Jan-05			
FY2006(1)			AFMC/ES	SC .	MIPR/C/CPAF	UNKNOWN	Feb-06	Nov-06	Yes		
FY2007(1)			AFMC/ES	SC .	DO/CPAF	UNKNOWN	Feb-07	Nov-07	Yes		
TECHNICAL DOCUMENTATION											
FY2004(1)			AFMC/ES	SC .	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Nov-03	Dec-03			
FY2005(1)			AFMC/ES	SC	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Nov-04	Dec-04			
P-1 ITEM NO 57					PAGE NO: 158			Pa	age 1 of	3	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANI	NING (E	XHIBIT P-5A)	1			DATE: F	EBRUAF	RY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPME	NT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR OPERATIONS CENTER (AOC)								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
FY2006(1)			AFMC/ES	SC	MIPR/C/CPAF	UNKNOWN	Feb-06	Nov-06	Yes			
FY2007(1)			AFMC/ES	SC	DO/CPFF	UNKNOWN	Feb-07	Nov-07	Yes			
D. CONTRACT ENGINEERING & SYSTEMS PROGRAM SUPPORT												
FY2006(3)			AFMC/ES	SC	DO/FFP	UNKNOWN	Oct-05	Sep-06	Yes			
FY2007(3)			AFMC/ES	SC	DO/FFP	UNKNOWN	Oct-06	Sep-07	Yes			
CAOC-X												
FY2004(1-2)			HQ ACC		MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Jan-04	May-04				
FY2005(1-2)			HQ ACC	;	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Jan-05	May-05				
FY2006(1-2)			HQ ACC	;	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Jan-06	May-06	Yes			
FY2007(1-2)			HQ ACC	;	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Jan-07	May-07	Yes			
	P-1 ITEM NO 57				PAGE NO : 159			Pa	age 2 of	3		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANNIN	NG (EXHIBIT P-5	A)			DATE: FE	 FRRUAF	 RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC			P-1 N	NOMENCLATURE: OPERATIONS CENTER	(AOC)	DAIL. 11		11 2000	
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		INIT OST LOCATION	OF PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
TIME-CRITICAL TARGETING FUNCTIONALITY									
FY2004(1-2)		AFMC	:/ESC	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Jan-04	May-04		
FY2005(1-2)		AFMC	:/ESC	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Jan-05	May-05		
FY2006(1-2)		AFMC	:/ESC	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Jan-06	May-06	Yes	
FY2007(1-2)		AFMC	:/ESC	MIPR/OPT/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Jan-07	May-07	Yes	
Remarks: Multiple award delivery dates to	be awarded to existing	ng contracts; award	/delivery	dates reflect date of f	irst award and de	livery.			
 Quantity and Unit Cost vary Contractors for TCT-F are Z Lockheed Martin, Colorado Spr Beginning in FY06 Contract 	Zel Technologies, Ham rings, CO.	pton, VA, and MIT	RE-Bed	ford, MA. Contractor	rs for CAOC-X an	re MITRE-Bo	edford, N	ЛА, and	
	P-1 ITEM NO 57			PAGE NO : 160			Pa	age 3 of	3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2	2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE										
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2017							
QUANTITY	QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)	\$280,151	\$359,678	\$374,926	\$355,621	\$513,940	\$645,759	\$851,896	\$872,577		

Description:

The Base Information Infrastructure (BII) procurement line supports Air Force downward-directed corporate requirements from the Air Staff level. At the present time, BII funds the Combat Information Transport System (CITS) program, Joint Network Management System (JNMS), Network Connectivity, Public Key Infrastructure (PKI), common servers for the Global Combat Support System (GCSS-AF) integration framework infrastructure, Operationalizing and Professionalizing the Network (OPTN), Common Access Card, AF Network Operating Support Center (AFNOSC), and Air Force Directory Service. Increases in FY06 funding represent an Air Force corporate commitment to increase the number of operational users being migrated to classified networks to increase information assurance capabilities during times of ever-increasing threats.

- 1. COMBAT INFORMATION TRANSPORT SYSTEM (CITS): CITS is the Air Force component of the National Information Infrastructure (NII) and the Defense Information Infrastructure (DII). CITS modernizes base/site information transport, management, and protection capabilities by replacing maintenance-intensive equipment, replacing or upgrading existing voice switching systems, providing network management of information systems, increasing the capacity of saturated information transmission systems, and providing information protection tools. This is the primary Air Force program to install complete, secure, fiber-optic and wireless infrastructure to mission-critical fixed-base facilities. This infrastructure ensures the warfighter and wing command center full access to real-time command and control (C2) information during contingencies. Lack of C2 access would severely limit reach-back capability supporting deployable push/pull information capability and impede proactive information protection countermeasures to support collaborative information exchange. The program includes three product areas that are centrally funded and managed by the CITS Program Office. The product areas are described below:
- a. INFORMATION TRANSPORT SYSTEM (ITS): ITS product area implements and upgrades a broad-band, fiber-optic digital information transport network to provide near-instantaneous information transfer for each base and selected geographically separated units. ITS provides reliable and

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 6
58	161	rage roro

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005
AT NOT GODE, DA.	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE	
Description (continued):		

survivable information transport and will have sufficient capacity to meet the classified and unclassified data, voice, video, imagery, and telemetry requirements at each fixed location. Most Air Force bases have an existing infrastructure that is incapable of supporting the current and future communications needs of the warfighter. Initial capability will include data transport with other information types, incorporated as technology and funding permit. Integration of AF and joint information operations will allow immediate threat awareness and impact, intelligence gathering and assessments, and other relevant situational awareness of the battlespace. ITS further expands the Secure Internet Protocol Router Network (SIPRNET) infrastructure, the backbone to joint and coalition warfighting. FY06 funds direct mission support and procures ITS installation projects for the highest priority bases. Installs include: fiber optic backbone, network equipment, encryption devices, virtual private networks, voice and video interfaces, building wiring, wireless, network access, training, test, and support. Any delay in ITS installation will impact the schedules of several C2 and combat support automation modernization programs dependent upon the in-place fiber optic ITS infrastructure.

b. NETWORK OPERATIONS/INFORMATION ASSURANCE (NO/IA): NO/IA product area delivers and updates a modern network management system for base Network Control Centers, MAJCOM Network Operations and Security Centers, and the Air Force Network Operations and Security Center (AFNOSC). NO/IA supports the International Standards Organization's (ISO) five network management functions: fault management, configuration management, performance management, accounting management, and security management. Products assure integrity of information systems in the face of attack and assist with defense against cyber attacks on critical defense-related infrastructure. NO/IA provides the information assurance, network management, and telephonic management and protection tools for each Air Force base to detect, analyze, deter, isolate, contain, reconstitute, and recover from information systems and network security intrusions or attacks. Tools enable information integrity, security, and confidentiality to be maintained while passing information across the infostructure (networks, servers, clients). Situational awareness of the infostructure is provided via a Common Operational Picture (COP). Efforts in this product area continue to close all known holes in the AF's protective net, deploy analytical tools, develop automated tools to dynamically detect and respond to network intrusions, develop the road map for creating self-healing, self-forming, self-aware networks to prevent threatbased or equipment-based network degradations or outages, standardize AF and MAJCOM-level operations centers, and provide critical training and support needed to fight cyber threats. FY06 funds procure direct mission support and continue the installation and support of critical classified and unclassified information equipment capabilities for fixed-based and deployed installations worldwide.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 6
58	162	rage 2 01 0

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRA	STRUCTURE		
Description (continued):						
c. VOICE SWITCHING new commercial-off-the-shelf d capacity and standard interfaces exchanges, etc.) improves intral and plans for new mission grow procure upgrades for 380 switch	ligital switching equipm s of new or upgraded eq base connectivity and ca th and increasing dema	nent to replace telephoruipment (dial central capability to move inforunds for fax machine and	offices, information transpor rmation worldwide. FY06 fund secure telephone dial-in c	le of meeting met nodes, remote unding ensures connectivity.	nission requir switching co bases will ha Y06 funds di	rements. Increased enters, private branch ave this initial capability rect mission support and
2. NETWORK CONNECTIVI	TY: No FY06 funds re	quested.				
3. PUBLIC KEY INFRASTRU FY06 funds procure infrastructu public/private key pairs for comis to pursue "Continuous Improsuch as migration to 2048-bit ke	ure computers and Air Inputer applications requivement of Reliability, N	Force-wide public/prive iring information assu- Maintainability and Ass	ate key hardware/software n rance capabilities (digital sig surance of Infrastructure." T	eeded to genera gnatures and da The PKI Progra	ate, certify, and ta encryption m Plan indica	nd distribute a). The DoD PKI Vision ates evolutionary steps
4. GLOBAL COMBAT SUPPO variety of functional user system presentation layer to AF operati for accessing a variety of function not have to be duplicated in each a. GCSS-AF ARCHITE	ns, Base Information In ional users. As the cust onal systems. Addition th of the functional systems.	frastructure (P-1 Line omer interface on GCS al security features usi ems being modernized	57) provides funding for GC SS-AF, the Portal provides the ng PKI and AF Directory Se	CSS-AF's Integrate worldwide, services will be AF Family of Sy	ration Framev standard secu used by frame ystems.	work and the AF Portal arity and single sign-on ework so security will
	P-1 ITEM NO 58		PAGE NO : 163			Page 3 of 6

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	ROP CODE/BA: F/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE										
Description (continued):											
calls for sustaining the fielded portal through the procurement of refreshing hardware and Portal, Metrics, Search, and Middleware software for the SIPRNET, two NIPRNET, and one existing production site in CONUS at the Defense Information Systems Agency (DISA) Defense Enterprise Computing Center. This effort will procure application, security, web, and proxy servers, software, and associated licenses and engineering support.											
b. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) SYSTEMS AND SUPPORT: CFO Systems and Support is comprised of two efforts. The Commander's Resource Integration System (CRIS), provides an extensive data base capability that includes accounting, logistics, and operational data. Systems are currently deployed to each MAJCOM and will continue deployment to bases in FY07. Deployment and expansion of the data base for increased data storage requires the purchase of additional servers. The second effort, IAW the SECAF and CSAF Server Consolidation Initiative, is the year-to-year capital replacement on all CFO systems (Automated Business Services Systems, Leave Web, CRIS). This replacement plan prevents mechanical and technological obsolescence. Items procured during execution may change based on critical equipment needed to support current Air Force mission requirements.											
c. STANDARD PROC	UREMENT SYSTEM	(SPS): No FY06 funds	s requested. This has moved	d to the GCSS-A	AF FOS (P-1	Line 54).					
5. AIR FORCE SYSTEMS NE	TWORKING (AFSN):	No FY06 funds are re	equested.								
6. INFORMATION SYSTEM SECURITY PROGRAM (ISSP). FY06 funding provides for modernization and implementation of specialized computer network defense tools to meet DoD and AF defense in-depth requirements. Technologies, products, and systems will focus on improving network intrusion detection systems, firewalls, gateway solutions, virtual private networks, and "insider threat" identification and mitigation. ISSP ensures the detection of malicious intrusions that have circumvented first layer defenses at the protection perimeter, the lockdown or hardening of critical resources and assets, and enhanced access control and auditing capabilities.											
7. ALASKA-WIDE LAND MOBILE RADIO (LMR) PROGRAM. The FY05 Appropriation report 108-622, dated 20 July 2004, included a Congressional add of \$10,200,000 to this program. No FY06 funding requested.											
	P-1 ITEM NO 58		PAGE NO: 164			Page 4 of 6					

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELE	COMMUNICATIONS EQI		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRA	STRUCTURE		
Description (continued):						
8. AIR FORCE RESERVE CO included a Congressional add o		,		opriation report	t 108-622, da	ted 20 July 2004,
9. JOINT NETWORK MANA Combatant Commanders, Joint with capabilities to conduct hig reconfiguration, spectrum plant SIPRNET with a NIPRNET stafielded as proof of concept. JN action planning prior to deploy requirements. The JNMS supp System. FY06 funds procure d 10. PACAF C2 NETWORK M 11. COMMON ACCESS CAR identification card for visual id cardholders to digitally sign and 12. AIR FORCE NETWORK CEnterprise Network (NIPR/SIP potential impacts of network visual identification card for visual id	Task Force Commander the level planning (war paining and management, attus feed through one-way for the will be used to estable to include planning orts Presidential Direct irect mission support and MODERNIZATION AND (CAC). CAC is a segentification and for gained encrypt electronic documents of the company of the compan	ers, and Joint Special Orlanning), detailed network security of systems ay guard. The system rablish network connecting for deploying mobile ive NSPD23 and Security of critical ID REVITALIZATION parate program within thing physical access to cuments such as email at T CENTER (AFNOSO formance, sensor, intelligence and security of the	operations Task Force Commonstance planning and engines and networks supporting journal services the Joint Information in the networks, and then activate of Memorandum on Global all information equipment cannot be perfectly program. FY06 further PKI program. FY06 further PKI program. FY06 further program is required to establish secure Interest. AFNOSC directs time-calligence, and law enforceme	manders. JNMS eering, network oint operations. on Infrastructure the theater of o ng and redeploy Missile Defens pabilities for we ested. nds provide for aces. It contain net sessions. ritical actions to nt data to detern	S provides cox monitoring, JNMS will a Control System of the Ball orldwide joins the CAC, when the CAC, when the CAC, when the CAC is a point of the CAC, when the CAC is a point of the CAC, when the CAC is a point of the cache	mmunications planners control, and operate on the stem-Deployed that was also allows for crisis changing mission istic Missile Defense at network operations. The protect the standard Dod ertificates that enable deprotect the Air Force act of network events or
	P-1 ITEM NO 58		PAGE NO: 165			Page 5 of 6

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMM	APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE								
Description (continued):									
services and mitigate vulnerabilities	to networks and analyze cyber security r	netrics.							
will support the delivery of an enterproper applications. The AFDS meta-service across the AF Enterprise by leveraging directories and information stores of use of directory technology, alleviate management of identity and person (services, and applications.	orise security service and backbone for Ace "joins" identity attributes from AF and ang commercial open standards. AFDS en various networks, systems, and applicates latency associated with the sharing/rep	bundation for identity management by creating a particular networks (both in-garrison and tactical), and DoD authoritative data sources, and make assures that AF user identities are common at ions - it eliminates the disparity of maintain polication of identity attributes. The initial for pable of supporting AF long-term needs in the graph of the particular of the pable of supporting and the pable of supporting are particular.	as well as enterprise systems and s them available for consumption and synchronized across the ing stove-piped systems and through ocus of AFDS is on the creation and						
	P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 6 of 6						
	58	166							

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE: FE

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
COMBAT INFORMATION TRANSPOR	RT SYSTEM (CITS)			{\$213,897}		{\$311,105}		{\$349,147}		{\$329,762}
INFORMATION TRANSPORT SYSTE	M (ITS)	Α		\$121,271		\$194,151		\$146,807		\$150,006
NETWORK OPERATIONS/INFORMA (NO/IA)	TION ASSURANCE	Α		\$51,311		\$109,054		\$176,382		\$153,187
VOICE SWITCHING SYSTEM (VSS)		Α		\$41,315		\$7,900		\$25,958		\$26,569
NETWORK CONNECTIVITY		Α		\$11,154		\$8,795				
PUBLIC KEY INFRASTRUCTURE (P	(1)	А		\$7,662		\$2,313		\$4,668		\$1,477
GLOBAL COMBAT SUPPORT SYSTE	EM - AIR FORCE			{\$15,414}		{\$8,550}		{\$11,768}		{\$11,756}
GCSS-AF ARCHITECTURE		Α		\$11,421		\$7,580		\$10,588		\$10,517
CFO SYSTEMS AND SUPPORT		Α		\$1,103		\$970		\$1,180		\$1,239
STANDARD PROCUREMENT SYSTE	EM	Α		\$2,890						
AIR FORCE SYSTEMS NETWORKIN	G	Α		\$2,610						
INFORMATION SYSTEMS SECURITY	RITY PROGRAM		\$8,37			\$7,840		\$1,136		\$2,007
ALASKA-WIDE LAND MOBILE RADIO	O (LMR) PROGRAM	А		\$10,323		\$10,200				
	P-1 ITEM NO 58			Р	AGE NO : 167				Page	1 of 2

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE

	I.D.	FY2	2004	F	Y2005	FY	2006	FY2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST
AIR FORCE RESERVE CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS PLAN (AFRC COOP)	А				\$1,000				
JOINT NETWORK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (JNMS)	A				\$7,358		\$5,209		\$6,826
PACAF C2 NETWORK MODERNIZATION AND REVITALIZATION	А		\$7,742						
COMMON ACCESS CARD (CAC)	A				\$1,692		\$2,009		\$2,038
AIR FORCE NETWORK OPRATING SUPPORT CENTER (AFNOSC)	А								\$745
AIR FORCE DIRECTORY SERVICE (AFDS)	А				\$825		\$989		\$1,010
AQUISITION CENTER OF EXCELLENCE ITS	А		\$2,978						
TOTALS:			\$280,151		\$359,678		\$374,926		\$355,621

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 2
58	168	rage z or z

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)										DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
,						P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UN		LOCATION OF P		CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL				
COMBAT INFORMATION TRANSPORT SYSTEM (CITS)															
INFORMATION TRANSPORT SYSTEM (ITS)(1-2,5)															
FY2004				AFMC/ES	SC .	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-03	Feb-04						
FY2005				AFMC/ESC		DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-04	Dec-04						
FY2006				AFMC/ESC		DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-05	Dec-05	Yes					
FY2007				AFMC/ESC		DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-06	Dec-06	Yes					
NETWORK OPERATIONS/INFORMATION ASSURANCE (NO/IA)(1-2)															
FY2004				AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-03	Dec-03						
FY2005				AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-04	Dec-04						
FY2006				AFMC/ES	iC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-05	Dec-05	Yes					
FY2007				AFMC/ESC		DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-06	Dec-06	Yes					
	-		•			,	•			•	•				
	P-1 ITEM NO 58)			PAGE NO: 169				Page 1 of 7						

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005												
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT					P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
VOICE SWITCHING SYSTEM (VSS)(1-2)													
FY2004			AFMC/ES	С	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-03	Dec-03					
FY2005			AFMC/ES	С	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-04	Dec-04					
FY2006			AFMC/ES	С	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-05	Dec-05	Yes				
FY2007			AFMC/ES	С	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-06	Dec-06	Yes				
NETWORK CONNECTIVITY(1-2)													
FY2004			HQ AFC/	4	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-03	May-04					
FY2005			HQ AFC/	4	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-04	May-05					
PUBLIC KEY INFRASTRUCTURE (PKI)(1,3)													
FY2004			AFMC/ES	С	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-03	Jan-04					
FY2005			AFMC/ES	С	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-04	Jan-05					
FY2006			AFMC/ES	С	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-05	Jan-06	Yes				
FY2007			AFMC/ES	С	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-06	Jan-07	Yes				
	P-1 ITEM NO 58				PAGE NO : 170			Pa	age 2 of	7			

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)								DATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF PCO		CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
GLOBAL COMBAT SUPPORT SYSTEM - AIR FORCE											
GCSS-AF ARCHITECTURE(1,4)											
FY2004			AFMC/SS	SG	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Nov-03	Dec-03			
FY2005			AFMC/SS	SG	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Nov-04	Dec-04			
FY2006			AFMC/SS	SG	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Nov-05	Dec-05	Yes		
FY2007			AFMC/SS	SG	MIPR/IDIQ	GSA/MULTIPLE	Nov-06	Dec-06	Yes		
CFO SYSTEMS AND SUPPORT(1)											
FY2004			11WING	÷	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-04	Mar-04			
FY2005			11WING	÷	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-05	Mar-05			
FY2006			11WING	€	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-06	Mar-06	Yes		
FY2007			11WING	}	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-07	Mar-07	Yes		
STANDARD PROCUREMENT SYSTEM(1)											
FY2004			AFMC/SS	G G	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-03	Jan-04			
	P-1 ITEM NO 58	P-1 ITEM NO 58			PAGE NO : 171			P	age 3 of	7	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)											
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELE	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPME	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
AIR FORCE SYSTEMS NETWORKING(1-2)												
FY2004			AFMC/SS	SG	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-03	Dec-03				
INFORMATION SYSTEMS SECURITY PROGRAM(1,5)												
FY2004			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-03	Jan-04				
FY2005			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-04	Jan-05				
FY2006			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-05	Jan-06	Yes			
FY2007			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-06	Jan-07	Yes			
ALASKA-WIDE LAND MOBILE RADIO (LMR) PROGRAM(2)												
FY2004			HQ PAC	ΑF	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	May-04				
FY2005			HQ PAC	AF	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Mar-05	Sep-05	Yes			
AIR FORCE RESERVE CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS PLAN (AFRC COOP)												
FY2005			HQ AFR	C	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Sep-05	Yes	_		
	P-1 ITEM NO 58				PAGE NO: 172			P	age 4 of	7		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)							DATE: FEBRUARY 2005						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT					P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	LOCATION OF PCO		CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
JOINT NETWORK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (JNMS)(1-2)													
FY2005			AFMC/ES	AFMC/ESC		MULTIPLE	Nov-04	Dec-04					
FY2006			AFMC/ES	AFMC/ESC		MULTIPLE	Nov-05	Dec-05	Yes				
FY2007			AFMC/ES	AFMC/ESC		MULTIPLE	Nov-06	Dec-06	Yes				
PACAF C2 NETWORK MODERNIZATION AND REVITALIZATION(1)													
FY2004			HQ PAC	HQ PACAF		MULTIPLE	Dec-03	Jan-04					
COMMON ACCESS CARD (CAC)(1)													
FY2005			AFMC/ES	AFMC/ESC		MULTIPLE	Dec-04	Jan-05					
FY2006			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-05	Jan-06	Yes				
FY2007			AFMC/ES	SC SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-06	Jan-07	Yes				
AIR FORCE NETWORK OPRATING SUPPORT CENTER (AFNOSC)													
FY2007			HQ ACC)	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes				
			·				•						
	P-1 ITEM NC 58	P-1 ITEM NO 58			PAGE NO: 173			Р	age 5 of	7			

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)							DATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT				MENCLATURE: NFORMATION INFE	RASTRUCTURE					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT LOCATION OF	LOCATION OF PCO		CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
AIR FORCE DIRECTORY SERVICE (AFDS)(1-2)										
FY2005		AFMC/SS	G	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	MULTIPLE Nov-04				
FY2006		AFMC/SS	G	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-05	Jun-06	Yes		
FY2007		AFMC/SS	AFMC/SSG		MULTIPLE	Nov-06	Jun-07	Yes		
AQUISITION CENTER OF EXCELLENCE ITS(1)										
FY2004		AFMC/ES	С	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	May-04	Feb-05			
(1) Multiple award and delivery (2) Multiple contractors will be information Technology-Productory Needham, MA; Ava (3) Multiple contractors will be information Technology-Productory Multiple contractors will be information Technology-Productory, MO).	used to satisfy requirer t Area Directorate (CI aya, St. Petersburg, FL used to satisfy requirer t Area Directorate (CI used to satisfy requirer	ments. Contracts are π-PAD). CITS: Typi; LSI, Eatontown, N ments. Contracts are π-PAD). PKI: typical ments. Contracts are π-PAD.	typically ical cont J; Gala typically I vendor typically	y, but not exclusive tractors include Elaxy Scientific, Cryy, but not exclusives are Sun Microsyy, but not exclusive, but not exclusive.	ely, from the Stand OS, Herndon, VA; estal City, VA; Nex ely, from the Stand estems, Palo Alto, Gely, from the Stand	lard Systems NG, San A steraOne, Por lard Systems CA, and Dell lard Systems	Group (ntonio, T tland, O Group (, Round Group (X; Gen R. Commerc Rock, TX Commerc	eral ial K. ial	
	P-1 ITEM NO 58			PAGE NO : 174			Pa	age 6 of	7	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)							DATE: F	EBRUAF	RY 2005			
/ ······· - ····· - · · · · · · · · ·				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		UNIT	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
(5) Given the close linkage betw	veen CITS and ISSP,	ISSP wi	ll be executed	through	the CITS contractors	listed above.						
		_				<u> </u>		1				
	P-1 ITEM NO 58				PAGE NO: 175			Pa	age 7 of	7		

		UNCLA	(991FIE	שׁ				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT I	P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENO USCENTCOM					
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$28,910	\$48,008	\$31,059	\$32,545	\$43,349	\$35,881	\$36,774	\$37,372
Description: United States Central Command's (USCENTCOM numanitarian and security assistance programs. S. (AOR), this Combatant Command is key with regregographically separated from its AOR by over 7, on Command, Control, Communications, and Corsignificantly improve communications reliability,	ince USCENT ard to the U.S 000 miles. To nputer (C4) sy	CCOM has the war on terro meet its mis extems capable	e Middle East or. The Air Fo sion responsible of achieving	and its inhere orce (AF) is the polities with the g full spectrum	ent peace probe executive against geographic information	lems as its Angent for USCI al handicap, USCI superiority.	rea of Respon ENTCOM wh USCENTCOM Funding in FY	nsibility nich is M relies Y06 will

technology systems will reduce the Air Force's need to activate Guard and Reserve units to maintain and operate older, more manpower-intensive tactical communications systems.

- 1. USCENTCOM COMMAND AND CONTROL SYSTEMS: FY06 funds provide for modernization of communications and C2 systems, including the Global Command and Control System (GCCS), classified and unclassified telephone switches, local area networking servers, information assurance tools, and enterprise software licenses.
- 2. JOINT COMMUNICATIONS SUPPORT ELEMENT (JCSE): JCSE, assigned under US Joint Forces Command, is the only joint Department of Defense (DoD) unit specifically formed to provide C4 systems support for Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS) contingency operations worldwide. FY06 funds provide the AF's proportional cost share required to procure C4 equipment in support of deployed Joint Task Force Headquarters and deployed Special Operations Command Headquarters. Equipment requirements are approved annually by the JCS and procurement for the AF share is executed by JCSE.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE	NO:	Dogo 4 of 2
59	17	C	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQUIP	MENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: USCENTCOM	,	
Description (continued):					
3. AIR FORCE SPECIAL OPE	ERATIONS COMMAND	(AFSOC) DEPLOY	ABLE C3 UNITS: No FY0	6 funding requ	ested.
4. AIR COMBAT COMMANI USCENTCOM operations in de including commercial satellite t air traffic control and landing sy	eployed theaters for the Ai erminals, telephone switch	r Force. FY06 fund hes, network servers	s provide for modernization	of communicat	
In FY05, \$18.7M was added as	directed by the FY05 MII	LCON Act, P.L. 108	-324, Division B Hurricane	relief.	
	P-1 ITEM NO 59		PAGE NO: 177		Page 2 of 2
	J-9		177		

			01101	-/ \OOII						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION	ON FOR AGGRE	GATED I	TEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40	Α)			DATE: FEI	BRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECO	MMUNICATIONS E	QUIPMENT		P-1 NOME		RE:				
PROCUREMENT ITEMS USCENTCOM COMMAND AND CONTROL SYSTEM JOINT COMMUNICATIONS SUPPORT ELEMENT (JO AFSOC DEPLOYABLE C3 UNITS ACC COMMUNICATIONS TOTALS: Remarks: Cost information is in thousands of dollars.		ID	FY2	FY2004		FY2005		Y2006	06 FY20	
		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
USCENTCOM COMMAND AND CONTR	ROL SYSTEMS	А		\$2,986		\$3,148		\$3,227		\$3,345
JOINT COMMUNICATIONS SUPPORT	ELEMENT (JCSE)	A		\$4,266		\$3,544		\$3,540		\$3,454
AFSOC DEPLOYABLE C3 UNITS		А		\$474		\$487				
ACC COMMUNICATIONS		A		\$21,184		\$40,829		\$24,292		\$25,746
TOTALS:				\$28,910		\$48,008		\$31,059		\$32,545
	of dollars.									
	P-1 ITEM NO			P	AGE NO :				Page	1 of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)								DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT					P-1 NOMENCLATURE: USCENTCOM							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		JNIT OST	LOCATION OF PCO		CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION		WD. ATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
USCENTCOM COMMAND AND CONTROL SYSTEMS												
FY2004(1-2)			USCENTO	ОМ	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	De	ec-03	Jan-04			
FY2005(2)			USCENTCOM		C/FFP	MULTIPLE	De	ec-04	Jan-05			
FY2006(2)			USCENTCOM		C/FFP	UNKNOWN	De	ec-05	Jan-06	Yes		
FY2007(2)			USCENTCON		C/FFP	UNKNOWN	De	ec-06	Dec-07	Yes		
JOINT COMMUNICATIONS SUPPORT ELEMENT (JCSE)												
FY2004(1-2)			11WING)	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Fe	eb-04	Jul-04			
FY2005(2)			11WING	;	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Fe	eb-05	Jul-05			
FY2006(2)			11WING	;	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Fe	eb-06	Jul-06	Yes		
FY2007(2)			11WING	6	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Fe	eb-07	Jul-07	Yes		
AFSOC DEPLOYABLE C3 UNITS												
	P-1 ITEM NO 59								Pa	age 1 of	3	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANNI	NG (E	XHIBIT P-5A)	1			DATE: F	EBRUA	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EC	QUIPME	NT		OMENCLATURE: NTCOM	:				
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		JNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2004(1-2)			HQ AFSC)C	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-04	Jul-04		
FY2005(2)			HQ AFSC	OC .	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Feb-05	Jul-05		
ACC COMMUNICATIONS										
FY2004(1-2)			HQ ACC		C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-03	Jan-04		
FY2005(2)			HQ ACC		C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-04	Jan-05		
FY2006(2)			HQ ACC		C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-05	Jan-06	Yes	
FY2007(2)			HQ ACC		C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-06	Jan-07	Yes	
Remarks:			•				'		•	'
(1) Multiple contract awards for MacDill AFB, FL; NSA, Ft Me GTE, Needham Heights, MA; I McLean, VA; Xerox, Tampa, I	eade, MD; PM-MILS Booz-Allen Hamilton	ATCON , St. Inig	M, Ft Monmougoes, MD; MI	th, NJ; TRE, F	and SPAWAR, Nort Monmouth, N.	North Charleston, SC J; SAIC, San Diego	C. Contracto , CA; Micro	r/vendor osoft, Ch	example arlotte, N	es: IC; Sun,
	P-1 ITEM NO 59				PAGE NO: 180			Р	age 2 of	3

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	P-1 NON USCENT	MENCLATURE: COM					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
(2) Quantity/unit costs vary beca	nuse of different types/	configurations of equ	ipment be	eing procured.					
P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: 181							Pa	age 3 of	3

		UNCLA	433IFIL	U				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	:005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMEN		PROGRAM SF	PACE		
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$94,713	\$0	\$3,689	\$4,217	\$3,977	\$1,946	\$1,955	\$1,948
Description:								
The Space-Based Infrared System (SBIRS) consolute nation's security needs in the areas of missile visimultaneous surveillance, tracking and targeting intelligence, or national significance. SBIRS will hosted on Highly Elliptical Orbit satellites, an interpretable of the statellites of the statellites.	warning, mission of multiple tan consist of De	ile defense, te rgets in multi fense Suppor	echnical intelli ple areas of re t Program (DS	gence, and ba sponsibility, a SP) satellites,	ttle space char and surveillance satellites in Go	racterization. ce of infrared cosynchronou	SBIRS enabl sources of op as Earth Orbit	les global, perational, r, payloads

MISSION CONTROL STATION BACKUP (MCSB): No FY06 funding requested.

SBIRS MOBILE and FIXED SITE COMMUNICATIONS/ELECTRONIC UPGRADES: DSP and SBIRS assets maintain ongoing requirements for low-cost upgrades and maintenance that exceed O&M appropriation thresholds. This requirement will increase as legacy Mobile Ground Terminals (MGT) continue to operate outside of their design life due to delays in the fielding of the Multi-Mission Mobile Processor (M3P), a vital tool to provide theater combatant commanders with the ability to receive, process and disseminate information regarding hostile tactical ballistic missile launches. Fixed site examples include, but are not limited to, legacy receiver replacement, antenna drive system upgrades, Spacecraft Simulator RF replacement, MCS display upgrade, and Rapid Delog (instantaneous translation of computer data to a human-readable format). Mobile system examples include, but are not limited to, aging radio frequency communications equipment, aging antenna equipment, and aging electrical equipment and cabling. This requirement is equivalent to a low cost mod line for aircraft programs.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 2
61	182	r age i oi z

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: SPACE BASED IR SENSOR	PROGRAM SPA	CE	
Description (continued):						
MGT DATA PROCESSING SUDPSS contains several unique, of and replaced to keep the system	one-of-a-kind circuit ca	ards used only within th	ne MGT that are gradually b	eing depleted a	nd must be re	engineered
	P-1 ITEM NO 61		PAGE NO : 183			Page 2 of 2

WEAPON SYSTEM COST	ANALYSIS (EXHIE	BIT P-	5)								DATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPM	1ENT		P-1 NOI SPACE E			E: SOR PROG	RAM S	PACE				
WEAPON SYSTE		ID		FY200)4	FY2005		005	FY2		06	FY2007		7
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
MISSION CONTROL STATION BACKUP	(MCSB)				{\$94,713}									
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT		А			\$24,500									
GOVERNMENT FURNISHED EQUIPMEN	NT (GFE)	А			\$9,950									
OTHER GOVERNMENT COSTS					\$10,750									
ENGINEERING LABOR					\$40,013									
SYSTEM ENGINEERING					\$9,500									
SBIRS MOBILE SYSTEM & FIXED SITE OUPGRADES	COMM ELECTRONIC	А									\$1,689			\$2,217
MGT DPSS UPGRADE		А									\$2,000			\$2,000
TOTALS:					\$94,713						\$3,689			\$4,217
Remarks : Total Cost information is in tho														
	P-1 ITEM NO						E NO : 84					F	age 1	of 1
	61				184									

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANN	ING (E	XHIBIT P-5A)				DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPME	NT	1	NOMENCLATURE E BASED IR SENS	:: OR PROGRAM SPACE				
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
MISSION CONTROL STATION BACKUP (MCSB)										
PRIME MISSION EQUIPMENT										
FY2004			AFSPC/SI	МС	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN SPAC COMPANY/SUNNYVALE, O		Sep-07		
GOVERNMENT FURNISHED EQUIPMENT (GFE)										
FY2004(3)			AFSPC/SI	МС	OPT/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Nov-03	Sep-07		
SBIRS MOBILE SYSTEM & FIXED SITE COMM ELECTRONIC UPGRADES										
FY2006(1,4)			AFSPC/SI	мс	OTH/OTH	UNKNOWN	Jan-06	Jan-07	Yes	
FY2007(1,4)			AFSPC/SI	МС	ОТН/ОТН	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Jan-08	Yes	
MGT DPSS UPGRADE										
FY2006(2,4)			AFSPC/SI	МС	ОТН/ОТН	UNKNOWN	Jan-06	Jan-07	No	Nov-05
FY2007(2,4)			AFSPC/SI	МС	ОТН/ОТН	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Jan-08	No	Nov-06
Remarks:							•			
	P-1 ITEM NO 61				PAGE NO : 185			P	age 1 of	2

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)								DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPMEN	NT		MENCLATURE: BASED IR SENSO	R PROGRAM SPAC	E					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
MCSB procurement is a modific (1) Contract method, and contract System. (2) Sustainment contract period of (3) Contractors include Powerwa (4) Unit costs and quantities very	et type for the DPS of performance endere Corp, and Lock	SS upgrade ds Feb 05 f kheed Mart	is TBD. Susta for the Mobile in Space Com	ainment Ground pany, co	contract period of System. ontract award Nov	f performance ends						
		P	age 2 of	2								

		00						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS EQUIPM	ENT	P-1 NOMEN NAVSTAR GF			1		
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$10,2	255 \$10,232	\$9,096	\$5,963	\$5,481	\$5,129	\$8,750	\$66,290
Description:								
grid navigation for military aircrand (3) User Equipment (UE). The installed in military platforms. The or navigational way points. Air Advanced GPS Receiver (DAGF) (M-code is new advanced military Element 0305164F, GPS User Element 0305164F, GPS User Element 0305164F, GPS User Element of the installed signals and pro (ALOs), Forward Air Controller position information on a univer responsibility that includes Army	The satellites broadcast high The control network update Force (AF) UE consists of R). FY06 GPS funding proary code that makes up part quipment. T GPS RECEIVER (PLGR cesses the data into precise s (FACs), Explosive Ordna sal grid reference system and the control of the contr	n-accuracy data uses the navigation representation Lightwood for increase of GPS modernization. FY06 funds proposition and velocate Disposal Teams of time synchronical synchronical results.	sing precisely messages broad veight GPS Re ed anti-jam capation capability rovide warrant ocity informations, Security Fization for anti-	synchronized deast from the ceivers (PLG) pabilities on Coties.). The deep coverage from This none colice, and Co	signals that a e satellites to p R) and all in-v GPS user equip evelopment fu or PLGR, a light developmenta	re received and orovide system view receivers poment and Monding for Navightweight, has litem suppor Teams (CCT	nd processed to vectors to take such as the I code UE deversar GPS is in another than the I code UE deversar GPS is in another than the I code UE deversar GPS is in another than the I code UE deversar GPS is in a code UE deversar GPS in a code UE deve	by UE arget location Defense elopment n Program set that n Officers ng precise
	P-1 ITEM NO		_	E NO:			Page	e 1 of 2
	62		1	87				

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	JDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NAVSTAR GPS SPACE						
Description (continued):									
2. KEY DATA LOADING INSTANCE (cryptographic) algorithms into using secure equipment. FY06 vendors are required to use goven 3. DEFENSE ADVANCED Glareceiver with precise positioning support capabilities are minimal operations, and in weapons integration funding procures military secure 4. HANDHELD TESTING SU product improvements for DAC	Selective Availability A funds will procure suppernment-provided KDP PS RECEIVER (DAGR g using SAASM. It will lly affected. DAGR wigration. The AF has less than dheld GPS received PPORT: FY06 funding	Anti-Spoofing Module port for Key Data Proced as part of the security R): DAGR, the followed by the interoperable with all be primarily used in ad service responsibilities (i.e., DAGRs) for U	(SAASM) chips, providing essors (KDP), ensuring unin architecture. Fon to the PLGR, will be the existing PLGR interfaces at the stand alone mode, in what the theorem is the stand alone for them to the standard stand	e next generation and support equipment and track and marines for prosecute their	on handheld s ipment so pre ted vehicles, for DAGR pro	elf-contained GPS esent integration and air-drop ocurement. FY06			
	P-1 ITEM NO 62		PAGE NO: 188			Page 2 of 2			

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EX	KHIBIT P-	5)							[ATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIO	NS EQUIPN	MENT		P-1 NOI NAVSTA			i:						
WEAPON SYSTEM	ID		FY200)4		FY20	005	FY2006		6	FY2007		7
COST ELEMENTS	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
NAVSTAR GPS													
PRECISION LIGHTWEIGHT GPS RECEIVER (PLGR)				\$5						\$500			\$50
KLIF/GPS SECURITY DEVICE				\$7,355			\$7,581			\$3,881			\$1,874
DAGR	А			\$2,678			\$2,451			\$4,499			\$3,857
HANDHELD TESTING SUPPORT				\$217			\$200			\$216			\$182
TOTALS:				\$10,255			\$10,232			\$9,096			\$5,963
Remarks: Total Cost information is in thousands of dollar	s.												
P-1 ITEM N 62	10					E NO : 89					F	age 1	of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005											
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	_	MENCLATURE AR GPS SPACE	:							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT LOCATION OF	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION		AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
DAGR												
FY2004(1)		AFSPC/SM	иС	OPT/FP W/OPT	ROCKWELL COLLINS/CEDAR RAPID	S, IA	Mar-04	Jun-04				
FY2005(1)	AFSPC/SMC OPT/FP W/OPT COLLINS/CEDAR RAP											
FY2006(1)	ROCKWELL COLLINS/CEDAR RAPID	S, IA	Jan-06	Jun-06	Yes							
FY2007(1)		AFSPC/SM	лC	OPT/FP W/OPT	ROCKWELL COLLINS/CEDAR RAPID	S, IA	Jan-07	Jun-07	Yes			
Remarks:						•						
Remarks: Cost information is in actual dollars. Unit cost will vary depending on accessories included in the total quantities purchased by other services. (1) Option is downselect from FY03 Rockwell Collins, Cedar Rapids, IA, and Raytheon Systems, El Segundo, CA, C/FFP basic contract awarded Oct 02.												
P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: 190								Pa	age 1 of	1		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT I	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2	005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NUDET DETECTION SYSTEM SPACE						
FY2004 FY2005				FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$10,706	\$7,525	\$9,396	\$13,450	\$16,449	\$27,802	\$21,924	\$10,527

Description:

The United States Nuclear Detonation (NUDET) Detection System (USNDS) collects and exploits critical information, disseminates this information to the proper organizations in a secure, survivable environment, and ensures critical Command, Control, Communications and Computers Intelligence Surveillance and Reconnaissance operations during and after weapons of mass destruction attacks. USNDS provides a worldwide, highly survivable capability to detect, locate, and report nuclear detonations in the earth's atmosphere or in near space, in near real time. USNDS supports NUDET detection requirements for US Northern Command (USNORTHCOM)/North American Aerospace Defense Command [Integrated Tactical Warning and Attack Assessment (ITW/AA)], US Strategic Command (USSTRATCOM) (Nuclear Force Management), and the Air Force Technical Applications Center (AFTAC) (Treaty Monitoring). USNDS consists of space and ground mission-processing segments. The space segment consists of NUDET detection sensors on both Global Positioning System satellites and Defense Support Program satellites. The ground mission processing segment consists of the Integrated Correlation and Display System (ICADS), Ground NDS Terminals (GNT), and DSP/NDS Advanced Radiation Detection Units (ARDU). (Reference the Research, Development, Test, and Evaluation Budget Justification Exhibits for Program Element 0305913F).

The GNT processes raw NDS sensor data and provides survivable NUDET detection, analysis, and reporting to the President, Congress, and Secretary of Defense. The ICADS receives daily navigation update messages and NUDET detection mission data from the satellites. Presently, the USNDS supports national-level missions for Air Combat Command, AFTAC, and the combatant commanders, including USSTRATCOM and USNORTHCOM. NUDET reporting is required for the ITW/AA, Nuclear Force Management, and nuclear test ban treaty monitoring missions.

1. ICADS UPGRADE: FY06 funds ICADS IIF upgrades with the purchase of on-site and depot computer equipment for the two delivered ICADS IIF systems and purchase of additional data processors for these delivered systems to support the DSP Neutron Gamma processing. It includes purchases of

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dana 4 of 0
63	191	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATI	ON (EXHIBIT P-40)				DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECO	MMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NUDET DETECTION SYSTE	M SPACE		
Description (continued):		<u>.</u>				
Radiation Detection Data Process equipment for the RDP.	ors (RDPs) to replace seven Al	RDUs, upgrad	de of RDP testbed to final c	onfiguration an	d initial on-si	te and depot computer
2. GNT UPGRADES: FY06 fun equipment.	ds GNT IIF upgrades with the	purchase of d	ata processors and worksta	tions, and initial	on-site and	depot computer
3. SPACE and ATMOSPHERIC requested.	BURST REPORTING SYSTE	M (SABRS)	ON SPACE-BASED INFR	ARED SYSTEI	M (SBIRS):	No FY06 funding is
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 2 of 2
	63		192			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005
--	-------	---------------

APPROP CODE/BA:

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

NUDET DETECTION SYSTEM SPACE

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2	004	F	Y2005	FY	2006	F	Y2007
THOUSINE IN THE INIO	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
ICADS UPGRADE	А		\$8,112		\$4,284		\$5,846		\$8,718
GNT UPGRADE	А		\$2,594		\$3,241		\$3,550		\$3,832
SABRS ON SBIRS	А								\$900
TOTALS:			\$10,706		\$7,525		\$9,396		\$13,450

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

	P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 1
	63	193	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	INING (EXHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPN	MENT	1	NOMENCLATURE: DET DETECTION SYS	ГЕМ SPACE				
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PC	CONTRACT O METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
ICADS UPGRADE										
FY2004(1-2)			AFSPC/S	MC	MIPR/OTH/OTH	DOE SANDIA NATIONA LAB/ALBUQUERQUE, N		Jun-05		
FY2005(1-2)			AFSPC/S	МС	MIPR/OTH/OTH	DOE SANDIA NATIONA LAB/ALBUQUERQUE, N		Jun-06		
FY2006(1-2)			AFSPC/S	МС	MIPR/OTH/OTH	DOE SANDIA NATIONA LAB/ALBUQUERQUE, N	D 05	Jun-07	Yes	
FY2007(1-2)			AFSPC/S	MC	MIPR/OTH/OTH	DOE SANDIA NATIONA LAB/ALBUQUERQUE, N	D 00 I	Jun-08	Yes	
GNT UPGRADE										
FY2004(1-2)			AFSPC/S	МС	MIPR/OTH/OTH	DOE SANDIA NATIONA LAB/ALBUQUERQUE, N		Jun-05		
FY2005(1-2)			AFSPC/S	МС	MIPR/OTH/OTH	DOE SANDIA NATIONA LAB/ALBUQUERQUE, N		Jun-06		
FY2006(1-2)			AFSPC/S	МС	MIPR/OTH/OTH	DOE SANDIA NATIONA LAB/ALBUQUERQUE, N		Jun-07	Yes	
FY2007(1-2)			AFSPC/S	МС	MIPR/OTH/OTH	DOE SANDIA NATIONA LAB/ALBUQUERQUE, N	D 00	Jun-08	Yes	
SABRS ON SBIRS										
FY2007			AFSPC/S	MC	MIPR/OTH/OTH	UNKNOWN	Nov-06	Sep-08	No	Oct-06
Remarks:										
	P-1 ITEM NO 63				PAGE NO : 194			P	age 1 of	2

BUDGET PROCUREMENT I	DATE: F	EBRUAF	RY 2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMEI	NT	1	MENCLATURE: DETECTION SYSTE	M SPACE				
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	N OF PCO CONTRACT METHOD & CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION				DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
(1) Unit costs and quantities vary (2) The contract type to the Department (2) The contract type to the Department (3) The contract type to the Department (4) The contract type type to the Department (4) The contract type type to the Department (4) The contract type type type type type type type typ	artment of Energy	Sandia Na			st reimbursement ba	ased on a Work fo	or Others ag	reement.		
	P-1 ITEM NC 63				PAGE NO: 195			Pa	age 2 of	2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2	2005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE SATELLITE CONTROL NETWORK SPACE							
	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011		
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$48,486	\$43,328	\$51,778	\$86,487	\$67,366	\$67,337	\$65,035	\$68,077

Description:

The Air Force Satellite Control Network (AFSCN) is a global infrastructure of control centers, Remote Tracking Stations (RTS), and communications links that provide the highly reliable command, control, and communications (C3) range systems required to support the nation's surveillance, navigation, communications, and weather satellite operations. The AFSCN is the DoD common user network providing satellite state-of-health, tracking, telemetry, and commanding for the following operational satellite systems: Defense Meteorological Satellite Program, Global Positioning System, Defense Satellite Communications System, Defense Support Program, Fleet Satellite, Military Strategic and Tactical Relay, Skynet, North Atlantic Treaty Organization, and classified program systems. The AFSCN also provides mandatory launch and early orbit tracking operations in support of all major US launches. Development funding for AFSCN is in Program Element 0305110F.

This project procures integrated mission critical electronics and telecommunications equipment for aging C3 and range elements of the AFSCN. These technological upgrades will ensure decision dominance which provides predictive battle space awareness and shortens the Find, Fix, Track, Target, Engage, and Assess kill chain. Principal efforts include:

NETWORK OPERATIONS UPGRADES: These efforts upgrade network management services to include AFSCN resource monitoring and scheduling capabilities. Network Operations Upgrades use integrated and pre-deployment-tested commercial hardware and software to the maximum extent possible. FY06 funds will procure equipment for a resource scheduling system upgrade.

RANGE AND COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADES: These efforts transition the current, point-to-point AFSCN communications network to a distributed communications system that integrates government and commercial networks, and upgrades aging equipment at the Operational Control Nodes and RTSs.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	David 460
64	196	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE SATELLITE CON	NTROL NETWOR	RK SPACE	
Description (continued):						
Several standardization efforts a integrated pre-deployment hard AFSCN capacity, reliability, data continue the upgrades.	ware/software validation	on, antenna replacemen	ts, and equipment upgrades	at the RTSs. T	his program s	significantly improves
INTERIM SUPPLY SUPPORT Support Process (a reengineering acquisition process) for the Sate	ng effort designed to fo	rm a partnership between	en government and industry	y that streamline		
OTHER CONTRACTOR SUPI						d to: engineering, cost
	P-1 ITEM NO 64		PAGE NO : 197			Page 2 of 2

WEAPON SYSTEM COST A	ANALYSIS (EXHIB	IT P-	5)							r	DATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPN	//ENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE SATELLITE CONTROL NETWORK SPACE									
WEAPON SYSTE	·M	ID		FY200)4	FY2)05	FY200		6		FY2007	7
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
AIR FORCE SATELLITE CONTROL NETW	VORK IMPROVEMENT &													
NETWORK OPERATIONS UPGRADES		A			\$2,097			\$6,679			\$5,900			\$3,000
RANGE & COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADI		A			\$38,293			\$29,357			\$36,508			\$74,444
TANGE & COMMUNICATION OF C. I. I.		'`			ψ30,200			Ψ20,007			φου,σοσ			Ψ1 Τ, Τ. τ.
INTERIM SUPPLY SUPPORT					\$2,023			\$755			\$2,447			\$1,710
OTHER CONTRACTOR SUPPORT					\$6,073			\$6,537			\$6,923			\$7,333
TOTALS:			2		\$48,486	2		\$43,328	2		\$51,778	2		\$86,487
Remarks: Total Cost information is in thou	ısands of dollars.													
	P-1 ITEM NO 64					PAGE 1	E NO : 98					Р	age 1 o	of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)									DATE: FEBRUARY 2005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPME	NT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE SATELLITE CONTROL NETWORK SPACE											
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT CON METHOD & AND		AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL					
AIR FORCE SATELLITE CONTROL NETWORK IMPROVEMENT & MODERNIZATION															
NETWORK OPERATIONS UPGRADES(1)															
FY2004(2)			AFSPC/SI	МС	OPT/CPAF	HONEYWELL TECHNOLO SOLUTIONS/COLORAD SPRINGS, CO		Apr-04							
FY2005(2)			AFSPC/SI	МС	OPT/CPAF	HONEYWELL TECHNOLO SOLUTIONS/COLORAD SPRINGS, CO		May-05							
FY2006(2)			AFSPC/SI	МС	OPT/CPAF	HONEYWELL TECHNOLO SOLUTIONS/COLORAD SPRINGS, CO		May-06	Yes						
FY2007(2)			AFSPC/SI	МС	OPT/CPAF	HONEYWELL TECHNOLO SOLUTIONS/COLORAD SPRINGS, CO		May-07	Yes						
RANGE AND COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADES(1)															
FY2004(2)			AFSPC/SI	МС	OPT/CPAF	HONEYWELL TECHNOLO SOLUTIONS/COLORAD SPRINGS, CO		Jun-04							
FY2005(2)			AFSPC/SI	МС	OPT/CPAF	HONEYWELL TECHNOLO SOLUTIONS/COLORAD SPRINGS, CO		Jun-05							
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO:										
	64				199			Page 1 of 2							

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANNIN	IG (EXHIBIT P-5A)				DATE:	FEE	BRUAR	Y 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQ	UIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR FORCE SATELLITE CONTROL NETWORK SPACE										
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT LOCATION OF	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AW DA	D. F	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
RANGE & COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADES(1)													
FY2006(2)		AFSPC/SN	МС	OPT/CPAF	HONEYWELL TECHNOL SOLUTIONS/COLORAI SPRINGS, CO		.05 A	Apr-06	Yes				
FY2007(3)		AFSPC/SN	мс	OPT/CPAF	MULTIPLE	Dec	06 A	Apr-07	Yes				
Remarks: (1) Quantities and unit costs variable deliveries. (2) Option to prior year Satellit CO. (3) In addition to SCNC baseling available, for a classified user. delivery.	te Control Network Control Network Control Network Control	ntract (SCNC) baselin	ne awarde	ed in Dec 01 to I	Honeywell Technol nent network equip	ogy Solu	tions, which	Colora	ado Sprin	igs,			
	P-1 ITEM NO 64			PAGE NO : 200				Pa	ige 2 of	2			
	1	1											

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	SUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)											
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM SPACE											
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011				
QUANTITY												
COST (in Thousands)	\$82,239	\$104,051	\$114,189	\$121,863	\$142,534	\$103,588	\$105,608	\$107,110				

Description:

The Eastern Range at Patrick Air Force Base, FL, and the Western Range at Vandenberg AFB, CA, make up the Spacelift Range System (SLRS). The SLRS provides tracking, telemetry, communications, flight analysis, and other capabilities necessary to safely conduct national security: civil and commercial spacelift operations; intercontinental and sea-launched ballistic missile evaluations; and aeronautical and guided weapons tests. As a result, the SLRS supports Air Force (AF) concepts of operations for: Global Mobility, Nuclear Response, Space and Command, Control, Communications, Computers, Intelligence, Surveillance, and Reconnaissance, and Global Strike. Additionally, the SLRS addresses specific capabilities in terms of: Force Projection, Rapid Global Delivery, and Spacelift. Many of the range assets are outdated, unreliable, inefficient, and costly to operate and maintain.

The AF is addressing range shortcomings through modernization and recapitalization efforts under the SLRS program, also known as the Launch and Test Range System (LTRS) program. Modernization meets documented requirements for a standardized and automated spacelift range system to support the evolving launch mission. Recapitalization replaces deficient, obsolete, and difficult to sustain equipment with more efficient and reliable equipment. Together, these efforts will improve range responsiveness to launch demands, enhance range safety, standardize logistics support, and reduce operations and maintenance costs. Funding for the associated RDT&E efforts is in Budget Activity 7, Operational Systems Development, PE 35182F, Project 674137.

The AF is implementing range modernization and recapitalization through two complementary contracts. First, the Range Standardization and Automation (RSA) Phase IIA contract modernizes the control/display and communication segments of the ranges. Second, the Spacelift Range System Contract (SLRSC) modernizes the instrumentation segment of the ranges, and engineers and executes a proactive recapitalization process to replace hardware no longer efficient or sustainable. Recapitalization efforts identified herein are representative of the projects to be pursued during execution years, since changing operational requirements/priorities and Reliability, Maintainability, and Availability status will determine the final list of projects to be pursued during each execution year.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 3
65	201	l ago i oi o

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: F	EBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:		
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM	/I SPACE	
Description (continued):					
Following are details of the FY	06 program:				
1. RANGE STANDARDIZAT segments, to include: planning contract and added funding in F	and scheduling, flight s FY06, FY07 and FY08	afety, digital telemetry, to complete these prior	communications, and weat ity efforts.	her equipment. The Air Fo	orce has restructured the
FY06 funds will pay for integral communications, and weather rathe spares transition package, at	modernization efforts.	Also, they will buy Inte	rim Contractor Support and		
2. SPACELIFT RANGE SYST procures an integrated suite of a control and display and commu deficiencies, replace aging equi reduce support costs. The recapand conformance with the SLR	automated instrumentat inications systems to co pment, control obsoleso pitalization projects are	ion with associated test mplete the modernizati cence, reduce reliance of based on collection an	and interface equipment, d on effort. Also, it executes on diminishing manufacturing d analysis of RMA data, pr	ownrange remote control as recapitalization projects to ng resources, eliminate sing	ssets, and follow-on fix equipment gle points of failure, and
a. MODERNIZATION EQUATION the network segment and control Center. Also, funds will pay for contracts. Additionally, funds with transition common spares.	ol and display segment or the shut down of lega	to implement the SLRS cy systems to enable or	architecture, including actional acceptance and acceptance	vation of the Western Rang tivation of modernized sys	ge Operations Control tems under both
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:		Page 2 of 3
	ı na		コーニンロン		1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	UDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM	M SPACE						
	FY06 funds will pay for positioning system; upgray system; addition of most and resolution evaluates, the spares transition purposed funds on, configuration managements.	or recapitalization projected of data transfer system obile command transmation capability; and upgoackage, any required the will pay for other contagement, information to	ects to include: radar equipments for launch complexes; litter docking system; elimingrade of local video distribute reprocurement data, and transcretor support to the System echnology support, and othe	nent replacemer upgrade of comma tion system. Ac nsition common Program Office r similar efforts	mand remoticand communiditionally, For spares. e to include:	ng system; replacement cations single points of Y06 funds will pay for				
	P-1 ITEM NO 65		PAGE NO : 203			Page 3 of 3				

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EXHIBIT P-5)		DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:	P-1 NOMENCLATURE:		

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM SPACE

WEAPON SYSTEM	ID		FY200	4		FY20	05	FY2006			FY2007		
COST ELEMENTS	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM SPACE													
RSA PHASE IIA				{\$26,271}			{\$27,646}			{\$20,787}			{\$19,095}
MODERNIZATION EQUIPMENT	Α			\$13,817			\$15,155			\$10,850			\$5,691
INTERIM CONTRACTOR SUPPORT				\$11,841			\$12,132			\$9,561			\$13,404
INTERIM SUPPLY SUPPORT				\$613			\$359			\$376			
SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM CONTRACT (SLRSC)				{\$42,882}			{\$63,154}			{\$79,932}			{\$88,758}
MODERNIZATION EQUIPMENT	Α			\$13,006			\$13,768			\$16,513			\$17,960
MODERNIZATION EQUIPMENT	Α												
RECAPITALIZATION				\$20,566			\$39,032			\$52,285			\$60,971
INTERIM SUPPLY SUPPORT				\$3,737			\$5,424			\$6,314			\$3,737
RECAP INTERIM SUPPLY SUPPORT				\$5,573			\$4,930			\$4,820			\$6,090

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 1 of 2
65	204	Page 1 of 2

WEAPON SYSTEM COST	ANALYSIS (EXHIBI	IT P-	5)							0	DATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EC	QUIPM	IENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM SPACE										
WEAPON SYSTE	-м	ID		FY200	4		FY2005		FY20		6	FY2007		,	
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	
OTHER CONTRACTOR SUPPORT					{\$13,086}			{\$13,251}			{\$13,470}			{\$14,010}	
PROGRAM SUPPORT		Α			\$13,086			\$13,251			\$13,470			\$14,010	
TOTALS:					\$82,239			\$104,051			\$114,189			\$121,863	
Remarks: Total Cost information is in tho	usands of dollars.														
	P-1 ITEM NO					PAGI							age 2 d	of 2	
	65					2	05					1	age Z (/I /	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANNIN	NG (EX	(HIBIT P-5A)				DATE: FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQ	UIPMEN	NT		NOMENCLATURE ELIFT RANGE SYS			TE: FEBRUARY 2005 AWD. DATE FIRST DEL. SPECS AVAIL NOW DATE REV. AVAIL Nov-03 Dec-03							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	1 () 1 🗸	NIT OST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT CONTRACTOR METHOD & TYPE AND LOCATION			FIRST	AVAIL	REV.					
SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM SPACE															
RSA PHASE IIA(1-2)															
MODERNIZATION EQUIPMENT															
FY2004(1-2)			AFSPC/SI	мС	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/SAN MARIA, CA	Nov-03	Dec-03							
FY2005(1-2)			AFSPC/SI	мС	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/SAN MARIA, CA	ITA Oct-04	Dec-04							
FY2006(1-2)			AFSPC/SI	мС	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/SAN MARIA, CA	Oct-05	Dec-05	Yes						
FY2007(1-2)			AFSPC/SI	мС	OPT/CPAF	LOCKHEED MARTIN/SAN MARIA, CA	Oct-06	Dec-06	Yes						
SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM CONTRACT (SLRSC)(1,3)															
MODERNIZATION EQUIPMENT															
FY2004(1,3)			AFSPC/SI	мС	OPT/CPAF	ITT INDUSTRIES/CAPI CANAVERAL, FL	Apr-04	Aug-04							
FY2005(1,3)			AFSPC/SI	мС	OPT/CPAF	ITT INDUSTRIES/CAPI CANAVERAL, FL	Oct-04	Feb-05							
FY2006(1,3)			AFSPC/SI	MC	OPT/CPAF	ITT INDUSTRIES/CAPI CANAVERAL, FL	Oct-05	Feb-06	Yes						
FY2007(1,3)			AFSPC/SM	мС	OPT/CPAF	ITT INDUSTRIES/CAPI CANAVERAL, FL	Oct-06	Feb-07	Yes						
	P-1 ITEM NO 65			PAGE NO : 206		Page 1 of 3									

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANNIN	IG (EXH	IBIT P-5A))			DATE: FEBRUARY 2005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQ	UIPMENT		ı	OMENCLATURE: ELIFT RANGE SYST							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT DST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
OTHER CONTRACTOR SUPPORT(4)												
PROGRAM SUPPORT												
FY2004(4)			AFSPC/S	МС	OPT/OTH	MULTIPLE	Oct-03	Oct-03				
FY2005(4)			AFSPC/S	MC	OPT/OTH	MULTIPLE	Oct-04	Oct-04				
FY2006(4)			AFSPC/S	МС	OPT/OTH	MULTIPLE	Oct-05	Oct-05	Yes			
FY2007(4)			AFSPC/SMC		OPT/OTH	MULTIPLE	Oct-06	Oct-06	Yes			
Remarks: (1) The quantities vary due to not types/configurations of equipme fiscal year. (2) The RSA Phase IIA contract and refinement for operational a (3) The SRLSC, awarded in November engineering; interim supply s	ent being procured. Da , awarded in Nov 95 to cceptance; and intering v 00 to ITT Industries,	Lockhee contractor Cape Car	n for each F ed Martin, S or and supp naveral, FL,	Y reflection anta M ly supp include	ct first contract opt aria, CA, includes ort activities. Thes es options for: mod ot-level maintenand	tion award and delive options for: hardwa e options run through dernization and reca	very date for are procurement of FY08. Upitalization	the cont ent; inte efforts; s	ract in the	esting,		
	P-1 ITEM NO 65				PAGE NO : 207			Pa	age 2 of	3		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLA	NNING (E)	XHIBIT P-5A)				DATE: FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATION	S EQUIPME	NT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM SPACE											
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	METHOD & CONTRACTOR		DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL					
(4) There are multiple Program S first of several in each FY.	Support contracts	of various	types with seve	eral cont	ractors in each F	Y. Award dates and	first delive	ry dates r	epresent	the					
	P-1 ITEM NO 65)			PAGE NO : 208			Pa	age 3 of	3					

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE:	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MILSATCOM SPACE								
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011		
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)	\$44,313	\$14,941	\$28,720	\$76,131	\$128,685	\$120,243	\$131,921	\$137,984	

Description:

Military Satellite Communications (MILSATCOM) joint-service systems collectively provide a broad range of satellite communication capabilities, including secure, jam-resistant, 24-hour worldwide communications to meet essential strategic, tactical, and general-purpose operational requirements. MILSATCOM Terminals support communications requirements for the President and Secretary of Defense, unified and specified combatant commanders, uniformed services, and defense agencies. Refer to Research, Development, Test, & Evaluation (RDT&E) Budget Justification Exhibits for Program Element 0303601F for more information on terminal development efforts, except where otherwise noted. The decrease in FY06 funding from last year's submission is due to recompeting the Ground Multi-band Terminal (GMT) production contract as a Non-Developmental Item solution.

- 1. SECURE MOBILE ANTI-JAM RELIABLE TACTICAL TERMINALS (SMART-T) UPGRADE: No FY06 funds are requested.
- 2. SUPER HIGH FREQUENCY (SHF) TERMINALS: SHF terminals operate over the Defense Satellite Communications System (DSCS) and Wideband Gapfiller Satellite (WGS) system to support the command and control requirements of unified and specified Combatant Commanders and the connectivity requirements of the President, Secretary of Defense, State Department, US strategic and tactical forces, the North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO), and United Kingdom Skynet network. The AF is responsible for procuring terminal equipment for selected locations that form part of the ground segment for large terminals. FY06 funds procure equipment to modernize wideband terminals, Jam-Resistant Secure Communications (network provides jam-resistant, secure, nuclear-effects-protected MILSATCOM connectivity between selected Department of Defense [DoD] facilities, the President, Secretary of Defense and nuclear Combatant Commanders) subnet, sensor sites, and DSCS hub stations, and to leverage WGS capabilities and interoperability with the Army, Navy, AF, and the State Department. Equipment procurement includes ground terminal modernization kits, fiber optic modems, patch panels, timing sources, interconnect facility links, and equipment facilities.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dona 4 of 2
66	209	Page 1 of 3

		0.1027				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	MILSATCOM SPACE			
Description (continued):						
3. GLOBAL BROADCAST SE provide a continuous, one-way, GBS reduces DoD reliance on control Points will provide lower-echelosatellite-hosted GBS packages. a. GBS RECEIVE SUITES: receive suites, upgrades, integra	high-speed, high-volur costly leased commercia on AF users with effici See also the RDT&E I	me flow of classified and satellite communicate ent high-data-rate in-the Budget Item Justifications where to information sets	nd unclassified data and imations. GBS Receive Suites, eater and reachback connecton Sheet for Program Elementsources via GBS, offering necessity.	gery to garrisono Satellite Broadc tivity to many di ant 0603840F.	ed, deployed ast Manager stributed inf ervice. FY0	I, or moving forces. s, and Theater Injection formation sources via
b. THEATER INJECTION	POINTS (TIP): No FY	706 funds are requested				
c. WIDEBAND GAPFILLE	R SATELLITE (WGS)	TRANSMIT SUITE:	No FY06 funds are request	ed.		
4. GROUND MULTIBAND To commercial satellite systems. To terminals operating in X, C, Ku that are reaching end of life. For operational test and evaluation at 5. COMMAND and CONTRO after the AF Satellite Control No operations for existing satellites.	The GMT provides the value of the GMT provides the value of the GMTs and and production decision of the GMTs and the GMTs	warfighter with flexible frequencies. The GM I Tri-band Transportable preparation. LIDATED (CCS-C): Cainment contract ends i	e, lightweight, modular, scal T replaces increasingly unsule Antennas. FY06 funds proceed the funds of the FY05. It also provides au	lable, and integra upportable Group rocure first article TCOM satellite attomated control	nted tactical nd Mobile F le units to su command ar of satellite l	quad-band SATCOM force (GMF) terminals apport system and control capabilities aunch and on-orbit
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			
	66		210			Page 2 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: F	EBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MILSATCOM SPACE	·	
Description (continued):				
	tem turnover to sustainment. See also Budge Wideband Gapfiller System (Space).	et Project Activity Code 644870 in the I	DT&E Budget	Item Justification Exhibit
6. HIGH DATA RATE RADIO	FREQUENCY (HDR-RF) GROUND TER	MINALS: No FY06 funds are requeste	d.	
	ENT MODIFICATIONS: Provides minor m procure a tape drive, printer, and interface for			tainment and those
	P-1 ITEM NO 66	PAGE NO: 211		Page 3 of 3
				•

WEAPON SYSTEM COST	ANALYSIS (EXHIB	IT P-	5)		DATE							ATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EC	QUIPN	/IENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MILSATCOM SPACE										
WEAPON SYSTE	=M	ID		FY200	4		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007		7		
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	
I. SMART-T					{\$3,680}									{\$600}	
FERMINALS		А			\$1,600										
PROGRAM SUPPORT					\$428										
WARRANTY					\$400										
ANCILLIARY EQUIP		Α			\$1,252										
SYSTEM ENGINEERING														\$600	
2. SHF TERMINALS					{\$2,325}			{\$3,500}			{\$3,244}			{\$9,040}	
SHF/JRSC		А			\$2,325			\$3,500			\$3,244			\$9,040	
3 GBS					{\$30,105}			{\$8,178}			{\$14,874}			{\$529}	
A. GBS RECEIVE SUITES					{\$19,334}			{\$963}			{\$14,874}			{\$529}	
RECEIVE SUITES		Α			\$10,473			\$553			\$10,140				
JPGRADES					\$5,142						\$720				
NTEGRATION & INSTALLATION					\$1,860			\$410			\$2,007				
									•						
	P-1 ITEM NO 66					PAGE 2	E NO : :12					Р	age 1 c	of 3	

WEAPON SYSTEM COST	ANALYSIS (EXHIB	IT P-	5)								DATE: FEBRUARY 2005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPM	1ENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MILSATCOM SPACE											
WEAPON SYSTE		ID		FY200)4		FY2005		FY2006		6	FY2007		7		
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST		
SYSTEM ENGINEERING					\$1,023						\$1,205			\$308		
PROGRAM SUPPORT					\$836						\$802			\$221		
B. TIPS		А						\$7,215								
C. WGS TRANSMIT SUITES		А			\$10,771											
4. GROUND MULTIBAND TERMINALS								{\$1,599}			{\$10,060}			{\$52,007}		
GROUND TERMINALS		В						\$1,599			\$5,395			\$47,919		
SYSTEM ENGINEERING											\$1,987			\$732		
PROGRAM SUPPORT											\$2,678			\$3,356		
5. CCS-C					{\$8,203}			{\$1,664}			{\$290}					
HARDWARE/SOFTWARE STRINGS		Α			\$8,203			\$1,664			\$290					
6. HIGH DATA RATE RADIO FREQUENC	CY GROUND TERMINALS													{\$13,700}		
HDR RF GROUND TERMINALS		Α												\$11,757		
SYSTEM ENGINEERING														\$1,052		
P-1 ITEM NO						E NO:				Page 2 of 3						

WEAPON SYSTEM COST A	NALYSIS (EXHIBI	T P-	5)							D	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS EC	QUIPM	IENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MILSATCOM SPACE									
WEAPON SYSTE	м	ID		FY2004		4		FY2005		FY2006	6	FY2007		7
COST ELEMENTS		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
PROGRAM SUPPORT														\$891
7. MILSATCOM SUSTAINMENT MODIFICA	ATIONS										{\$252}			{\$255}
MILSTAR SCMS MODS		Α									\$252			\$255
TOTALS:					\$44,313			\$14,941			\$28,720			\$76,131
	P-1 ITEM NO					PAGI	E NO:					Page 3 of 3		
	66					2	14					F	aye s (JI J

						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	NNING	(EXHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: FEBRUARY 2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIP	PMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MILSATCOM SPACE										
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST		F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL				
1. SMART-T														
TERMINALS														
FY2004			AFMC/ES	SC	MIPR/FFP	ARMY/ARMY CECOM/RAYTHEON/MAI OROUGH, MA	RLB Jan-04	Aug-04						
ANCILLIARY EQUIP														
FY2004			AFMC/ES	SC	MIPR/FFP	ARMY/ARMY CECOM/RAYTHEON/MAK OROUGH, MA	RLB Jan-04	Aug-04						
2. SHF TERMINALS														
SHF/JRSC														
FY2004(1)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	MIPR/C/FFP	ARMY/MULTIPLE	Feb-04	Apr-04						
FY2005(1)			AFMC/ES	SC .	MIPR/C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-04	Feb-05						
FY2006(1)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	MIPR/C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-05	Feb-06	Yes					
FY2007(1)			AFMC/ES	SC .	MIPR/C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-06	Feb-07	Yes					
3 GBS														
	P-1 ITEM NO 66	P-1 ITEM NO 66			PAGE NO: 215			Page 1 of 4						

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPME	ENT	ı	OMENCLATURE: TCOM SPACE	:				
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
A. GBS RECEIVE SUITES										
RECEIVE SUITES										
FY2004(2-3)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	OPT/FFP	RAYTHEON/RESTON,	VA Feb-04	Aug-04		
FY2005(2-3)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	OPT/FFP	RAYTHEON/RESTON,	VA Mar-05	Sep-05	Yes	
FY2006(2-3)		AFMC/ESC			OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-06	Jun-06	Yes	
B. TIPS										
FY2005			AFMC/ES	SC SC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	RAYTHEON/RESTON,	VA Mar-05	Dec-05	Yes	
C. WGS TRANSMIT SUITES										
FY2004(2)			AFSPC/SI	MC	OPT/FFP	RAYTHEON/RESTON,	VA Mar-04	Sep-04		
4. GROUND MULTIBAND TERMINALS										
GROUND TERMINALS										
FY2005(4)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	C/FFP W/OPT	UNKNOWN	Apr-05	Apr-05	Yes	
FY2006			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Nov-05	Aug-06	Yes	
		P	age 2 of	4						

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005												
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	S EQU	JIPMENT		_	OMENCLATURE: COM SPACE								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UN	LOCATION O	OF P	со	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE		CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWI		DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
FY2007			AFMC/ES	sc		OPT/FFP		UNKNOWN	Nov-	06	Mar-07	Yes		
5. CCS-C														
HARDWARE/SOFTWARE STRINGS	3													
FY2004(5)			AFSPC/SI	SMC		OPT/FFP	ı	INTEGRAL SYS NC./LANHAM, MD	Nov-	03	Nov-03			
FY2005(5)		AFSPC/SI	SPC/SMC OPT/FI			ļ	INTEGRAL SYS NC./LANHAM, MD	Nov-	04	Nov-04				
FY2006(5)						OPT/FFP	ı	INTEGRAL SYS NC./LANHAM, MD	Nov-	05	Apr-06	Yes		
6. HIGH DATA RATE RADIO FREQUENCY GROUND TERMINALS														
HDR RF GROUND TERMINALS														
FY2007			AFMC/ES	sc		C/FFP		UNKNOWN	Nov-	06	Aug-07	No	Aug-06	
7. MILSATCOM SUSTAINMENT MODIFICATIONS														
MILSTAR SCMS MODS														
FY2006			AFSPC/SI	SMC		SS/FFP	LOCKHEED TIN/SUNNYVALE,	CA Feb-0	06	May-07	Yes			
P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: 217											Page 3 of 4			

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MILSATCOM SPACE					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		LOCATION OF	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2007		AFSPC/SM	C SS/FFP	LOCKHEED MARTIN/SUNNYVALE, (CA Feb-07	May-08	Yes	
(1) Multiple contractors through contract award/delivery dates. A (2) Base contract awarded in No (3) Unit costs vary because of d (4) Base contract will be awarde (5) Base contract awarded in Ma	Award/delivery dates report of the second of	effect first award and on a tions of equipment be	delivery dates.	r individual bases d	epending on	require	ments) w	ith multi
		Pa	age 4 of	4				

		U											
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005													
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENO SPACE MODS	_									
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011					
QUANTITY													
COST (in Thousands)	\$24,416	\$16,196	\$25,063	\$25,179	\$26,319	\$14,341	\$33,583	\$83,222					
Space Mods Space enables the development of ad (ISR), and Command, Control, Communications, precision attack, and compress the sensor-to-shoot correct materiel or other deficiencies, or that add dequipment. This budget line covers both new and budgeted in the year the installation occurs. 1. NAVSTAR GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTE information to an unlimited number of users anywelocity, timing, and Nuclear Detonation Detection GPS system consists of three segments: Space Se System (OCS) is part of the control segment and rewithout these mods, aging and obsolete equipment failure will cause a loss of operational availability and/or operational equipment, including multi-mile & Control.	Computers, a ter kill chain. or delete capal on-going mo M (GPS): The here on or about System (NI gment, Control equires modificat will excession and the transiter of the here on the transiter of the transiter of the transiter of the here on the transiter of the transiter of the transiter of the here of the transiter of the tra	nd Intelligence Permanent modility. Safety diffication efformation are Navstar GF ove the surface OS) information of Segment, a fications to revely degrade, mission of ina	e (C4I) system nodifications a modifications orts for space of the earth, on to properly nd the User Seplace high fail altimately respective.	as to conduct of the correct deficited accurate in any weather equipped air, are gment installed ure rate parts alting in systemation data to version and to version data to v	effective predon changes to dencies that produced time and three er. This syste land, sea, and ed in military and preclude em failure. Sy worldwide use	ictive battle s in-service sy oduce hazard odification ins e-dimensional m supplies hi space-based platforms. T system operativates ystem failure of	pace awarene stems and equal to personnel stallation fund position and ghly accurate users worldwhe Operational degrada or even partial log	ss, facilitate aipment that l, systems, or ling is velocity position, ide. The al Controlation. l system ss of life					

UNCLASSIFIED

PAGE NO:

219

Page 1 of 5

a. HIGH POWER AMPLIFIER (HPA) (MOD #S219947): No FY06 funds are requested.

P-1 ITEM NO

67

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	DATE: FI	EBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:	 	
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	SPACE MODS SPACE		
Description (continued):					
b. BLACK SHELT	ER EQUIPMENT UPO	GRADE (MOD #S5000	0102401): No FY06 funds	are requested.	
c. AUTOMATED funds are requested.	MASTER CONTROL	STATION (AMCS) CO	OMMUNICATIONS INFR	ASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	UPGRADE: No FY06
	MODIFICATION [Sate]: No FY06 funds are 1		Accuracy Performance Mod	del (SNAPM)/Selective Ava	ailability Anti-Spoofing
e. MONITOR STA	TION ENVIRONMEN	NTAL SENSOR (MOD	#S5005219609): No FY0	6 funds are requested.	
Monitor Station (MS) Vega ante downtime. Repair and/or replace become unsupportable. Recent The LNA is a single point failur Loss of a Vega antenna would reprocurement and installation of g. OCS COTS UPC obsolete/unsupportable. FY06 receive vendor support and are of the control of the contr	ennas. Based on the agreement of the Low Noise failures of the Vega LN re that takes the MS do result in a lengthy MS or replacement antennas. GRADE: This modific funding will upgrade all otherwise being replaced.	te of the Vega antennas se Amplifier (LNA) in a NAs at Hawaii and Ascown. Also, there is currently that a replacement of the second of the Sec	, it is critical that they be re the existing Vega antenna i ension Island are indicative ently no spare Vega antenna ent could be fabricated (six ment of existing GPS OCS of Shelf (COTS) workstations	of increased maintenance parts to replace one damaged dumonths minimum). FY06 f	avoid extended MS and will ultimately problems in the future. He to a catastrophic event. Funding is requested for has become oducts that no longer
		Page 2 of 5			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	PAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT SPACE MODS SPACE											
Description (continued):	ription (continued):											
Kwajalein and Diego Garcia in 1981 and 1982. The design life for the GPS Radome is 20 years and varies depending on geographic location and weather conditions. All radomes were completely stripped, caulked and painted in 2000 and Depot Inspectors stated the radomes were in reasonably good condition, but should be replaced starting in 2006. GPS Radomes have exceeded their 20-year design life and high winds associated with storms may cause radome damage resulting in limited ground antenna operation or complete failure. Damage to the exposed antenna may occur requiring an Emergency Depot-Level Maintenance team to repair the GPS antenna. Risk of radome panel failure will increase to an unacceptable level starting in 2006, reducing GPS ground antenna reliability. FY06 funding is requested for replacement and installation of radomes. 2. 474N SEA-LAUNCHED BALLISTIC MISSILE (SLBM) DETECTION AND WARNING SYSTEM: The 474N SLBM Detection and Warning System												
2. 474N SEA-LAUNCHED BALLISTIC MISSILE (SLBM) DETECTION AND WARNING SYSTEM: The 474N SLBM Detection and Warning System consists of the AN/FPQ-16 Perimeter Acquisition Radar Attack Characterization System (PARCS) and the AN/FPS-123 PAVE PAWS System (Phased Array Radars for SLBM Detection and Warning System). The primary mission is to provide the Cheyenne Mountain Complex (CMC), CO, with credible fractical warning/attack assessment (TW/AA) data on all SLBMs penetrating the coverage area. This data includes an estimation of launch and impact locations and times. The secondary mission is to provide the CMC and other users with TW/AA data on Inter-Continental Ballistic Missiles (ICBMs) penetrating the coverage area. Additionally, PAVE PAWS and PARCS support the Space Situational Awareness mission by providing space vehicle surveillance, tracking, and identification as required by the Space Control Center, Alternate Space Control Center, and the Joint Intelligence Center. The sensors have an operational availability requirement of 98 percent.												
a. AN/FPQ-16 PERIMETER ACQUISITION RADAR ATTACK CHARACTERIZATION SYSTEM (PARCS): The AN/FPQ-16 Radar ensor and the AN/FSQ-100 Data Processing System (DPS) are the two major subsystems which comprise the PARCS system at Cavalier Air Station (AS), D. The PARCS is a single faced, long-range phased array radar whose primary mission is to provide tactical warning and assessment of SLBM and ICBM tack against North America. This one-of-a-kind system was originally developed in the early 1970's, and has operated continuously since 1977. (1) PARCS DISPLAY UPGRADE, MOD #S532492: No FY06 funds are requested.												
			Page 3 of 5									

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELE									
Description (continued):									
(2) PARCS I requested.	MAINTENANCE AND	DIAGNOSTICS SUB	SSYSTEM (M&DS) UPGRA	ADE, MOD #S5	532496: No	FY06 funds are			
Mission Software Emulator (Rereplace unsupportable and unreearly 1980s. Most spare parts funacceptable mission downtime parts. FY06 funds provide for low frequency test set. Interim other government-direct costs for a space of the space System of the Space Control Center (SCC Cheyenne Mountain Operations maintenance of satellite payload	ePLACE), Mod #S5324 liable system component for this equipment are n e in order to trouble sho the RePLACE project. Supply Support provide for program office and i EM: No FY06 funding FEILLANCE SYSTEM is a segment of the Space (cy (RF) "fence" which of in support of the space is Center (CMOC), CO. ds and debris, New Fore	e91, Data Transmission ents. This equipment is o longer available. Wi not and craft the repair, FY06 also begins the resinitial spares and subnfrastructure support. (AFSSS): AFSSS includes a surveillance Network can detect earth orbiting e surveillance mission. The AFSSS supports eign Launch (NFL) orbiting eign eign eign eign eign eign eign e	composed of unique, custor thout these modifications, the to establish a new source of replacement of the frequency because the property of the sequent repairs by interimed by the sequent repairs b	ace Surveillance ed from the Nav out to 15,000 n perational backt (AFSPC) mission on avoidance.	difications. Tents that becase that equipmair, or to resease engineering ort. Program of the Air autical miles up to the print on responsibility.	These modifications ame obsolete in the ment failures will cause engineer replacement and production of the Support consists of Alternate Space Control Force in FY04. The It provides this data to mary SCC in the ellities for cataloging and			
P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: 67 222									

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)	D	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005
AT I KOT GODE/BA:	NOMENCLATURE: CE MODS SPACE	
Description (continued):		
b. MOD #83679P, AFSSS S-BAND FENCE: No FY06 funds are re-	quested.	
c. TRANSMITTER/RECEIVER SUBSYSTEM REFRESH: FY06 f system, including replacement of transmitter and receiver antenna components, co infrastructure. Funds also provide for receiver power conditioning equipment and equipment which will extend the service life of the VHF based system until it can can transmit more data at higher speeds). Air Force funding represents 50% of the be supplied by the Navy to satisfy the Full-Funding requirement. The S-Band upgreplace the aging AFSSS very high frequency (VHF) "Fence" radar that currently provide a radar system with a modern architecture that is capable of detecting more smaller objects (approx. 5cm in the future vs. 30cm currently). The S-Band system CRD objectives as well as provide valuable Space Situational Awareness (SSA) described the system of	ommunications controller infrastructure, and receiver timing distribution system refunds be replaced with a new S-Band Fence (See full funding requirement for the S-Band grade provides a radar system operating in performs detection of orbiting space objects (100,000 objects with S-Band vs. 10,00 m will operate with greater accuracy and	and server network and storage rbishment. Funds also provide for S-Band is a more robust system that d Fence. Additional funding will n the S-band frequency range to ects. The S-Band upgrade will 000 objects currently) and much
P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	

		L		_A33		שׁי							
WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EX	HIBIT P-	5)							D	ATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATION	IS EQUIPN	ИENT		P-1 NOI SPACE N		_	i:						
WEAPON SYSTEM	ID		FY200)4		FY20	05		FY2006	5		FY2007	7
COST ELEMENTS	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
NAVSTAR GPS				{\$12,402}			{\$7,681}			{\$13,316}			{\$11,949
HPA (MOD #S219947)	А			\$4,562									
BLACK SHELTER EQUIP UPGRADE (MOD #S5000102401)	А			\$6,963			\$5,914						
AMCS COMM INFRASTRUCTURE SPT UPGRADE	А			\$877									
OCS V6 SITE MOD	А						\$607						
MONITOR STN ENVIRONMENTAL SENSOR (MOD #S5005219609)	А						\$1,160						
MS ANTENNA REPLACEMENT	А									\$3,000			
OCS COTS UPGRADE	А									\$9,426			\$9,232
RADOME REPLACEMENT	А									\$890			\$2,717
474N SEA LAUNCHED BALLISTIC MISSILE (SLBM), DETECTION WARNING SYSTEM	ON			{\$3,603}			{\$3,647}			{\$6,727}			{\$8,185
PARCS				{\$3,603}			{\$3,647}			{\$6,727}			{\$8,185
PARCS DISPLAY UPGRADE (MOD #S532492)	А			\$500									
PARCS M&DS UPGRADE (MOD #S532496)	А			\$192									
P-1 ITEM N 67			_	E NO :					F	Page 1	of 2		

WEAPON SYSTEM COST	APON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EXHIBIT P-5) PROP CODE/BA: P-1 NOMENCLATURE:													
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPN	MENT		P-1 NOI SPACE N			i:						
WEAPON SYSTE		ID		FY200)4		FY20	005		FY200	6		FY2007	,
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
PARCS EVOLUTIONARY MODERNIZAT	ION				{\$2,911}			{\$3,647}			{\$6,727}			{\$8,185}
DATA TRANSMISSION CONTROLLER, M	MOD #S532491	А			\$2,856			\$907						
MISSION SOFTWARE EMULATOR (REF #10MS-03-003	PLACE), MOD	А						\$2,557			\$3,429			\$3,585
FREQUENCY TEST SETS, MOD		А									\$3,104			\$4,600
INTERIM SUPPLY ACTIVITY					\$55			\$183			\$194			
AN/FSD-3 GEODSS SYSTEM		А			\$4,651									
AFSSS					{\$3,760}	1		{\$4,868}	1		{\$5,020}	1		{\$5,045}
MOD #83679P, AFSSS EVOLUTIONARY	MODERNIZATION	А			\$2,514									
MOD #83679P, AFSSS S-BAND FENCE		А			\$1,246									
TRANSMITTER/RECEIVER SUBSYSTEM	M REFRESH	А				1	\$4,868,000	\$4,868	1	\$5,020,000	\$5,020	1	\$5,045,000	\$5,045
TOTALS:				\$24,416			\$16,196			\$25,063			\$25,179	
Remarks: Total Cost information is in tho	usands of dollars.	•					•							
		PAGE NO : 225						Page 2 of 2						

									U I	NCL	AS	SIFII	ED										
INDIVIDU	AL MOD	FICA	TIONS	(EXI	HIBIT	P-3/	<u>A)</u>												DAT	E:	FEBRU	ARY 200	5
odification Title a			Antenna R								Models	of System	n Affected:	Oper	rationa	al Control S	Segmen	t					
Description/ Justification	This mod re replacement are indication catastrophe	nt of the live of incr	ow noise eased m	amplifie aintenar	er (LNA) nce prob	in the e dems in	existing the fut	Vega ar ure. The	itenna is ELNA is	becom a single	ing cos e point	st prohibi failure ta	tive & will b king the M	ecome S dowr	unsı n. Th	upportabl	le. Re	cent fai	lure of \	/ega LN	As at Hawa	aii & Ascensio	on
evelopment Statu		С	A - JAN	06; PDR	- MAR	06; CD	R - MA`	Y 06; Fir	st Instal	I - JUN	06												
FINANCIAL PLA	AN \$ (in Tho	ueande)					PY			FY2004	1	FY2	2005		FY2	006		FY2007	7	FY	/2008	ТОТ	AL
INANCIAL I LA	-14 φ (III 1110	usanus)				Q1	ty	Cost	Qty	С	ost	Qty	Cost	Qty	/	Cost	Qty	'	Cost	Qty	Cost	Qty	Cost
RDT&E																							
Ref. R-1 PE No:																							
Total RDT&E C	osts																						
Procurement																							
quipment Kits	3														7	350				<u> </u>		7	350
quipment Kits	non-recurri	ng														1105							1105
ngineering Ch	nange Order	s																					
Data																100							100
raining Equipi	ment																						
Support Equipr	ment																						
Software																45							45
nterim Contrac	ctor Support																						
Other																							
Total Procurem	nent Costs														7	1600						7	1600
lardware Insta	llation																						
Y Eqpt (0 kits))																						
Y04 Eqpt (0 ki	ts)																						
Y05 Eqpt (0 ki	ts)																						
Y06 Eqpt (7 ki	ts)														7	1400						7	1400
Y07 Eqpt (0 ki	ts)																						
Y08 Eqpt (0 ki	ts)																			<u> </u>			
otal Installatio	on Costs														7	1400						7	1400
otal Modificati	ion Costs														7	3000						7	3000
Method of In	stallation:	CONT	RACTOR	R, FIELD	INSTAI	STALL Admin. Lead-time(After 1						1 Oct):		2	Mont	h(s)	Produ	uction L	ead-time:	2	Month(s)		
Contract Date:	PY			FY2	004	4 FY2005 FY2006 Jan							ın 06		FY2007			FY	2008				
Delivery Date:	PY			FY2	004	FY2005						FY2006	Fe	eb 06		FY2007			FY	2008			
Installations:	PY		FY2004 FY2005						FÝ2	2006			FY20	07			FY20	08			Total		
		1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH 1	ST 2	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH		
nput		1	<u> </u>								7	$oxed{igspace}$								<u> </u>			7
Dutput			1		1		1					4	3			l			l				7

P-1 ITEM NO
67

PAGE NO:
226

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1 of 1

									U	NCL	_AS	SIFI	ED										
INDIVIDUAL	MODII	FICA	TIONS	(EX	HIBI	P-3/	4)												DAT	E:	FEBRI	JARY 200	5
Modification Title and			COTS Up								Models	of Syster	n Affect	ed: O	peration	nal Control	Segment						
Justification as		oftware	products	that ha	ve becc	ome obso	olete c	or unsupp	ortable l	by the	vendors	who hav	e repla	ced ther	n with	new prod						stations and repair remote	
Development Status/M Development Mileston	•	Р	DR - MA	R 06; CI	DR - M/	λΥ 06; Fi	irst Ins	stall - JUN	1 06														
FINANCIAL PLAN	in Thou	sands)					PY		+	FY200)4		2005			2006		Y200)7		2008	TO1	•
THEATONAL TEAT	, (iii 1110u	- Julius,				Qt	y	Cost	Qty	C	Cost	Qty	Co	st C	lty	Cost	Qty		Cost	Qty	Cost	Qty	Cost
RDT&E																							
Ref. R-1 PE No:																							
Total RDT&E Cost	S																						
Procurement									_	_													1=00
Equipment Kits															12	2400		12	2360			24	4760
Equipment Kits no																3806		_	3652				7458
Engineering Chang	ge Orders									_								_					
Data										_						100			100	100			200
Training Equipmer																							
Support Equipmen	ıt									_								_					
Software																1920			1920				3840
Interim Contractor	Support					\bot				_													
Other														_									
Total Procurement	Costs														12	8226		12	8032			24	16258
Hardware Installati	on																						
PY Eqpt (0 kits)																							
FY04 Eqpt (0 kits)																							
FY05 Eqpt (0 kits)																							
FY06 Eqpt (12 kits)	1														12	1200						12	1200
FY07 Eqpt (12 kits)						\bot												12	1200			12	1200
FY08 Eqpt (0 kits)																							
Total Installation C	osts														12	1200		12	1200			24	2400
Total Modification	Costs														12	9426		12	9232			24	18658
Method of Instal	lation:	CONTI	RACTOR	, FIELD	INSTA								Month	n(s)	Produ	ction L	ead-time	: 2	Month(s)				
Contract Date:	PY			FY2	.004			FY200	5			FY2006	<u> </u>	Dec 06	3	FY2007	D	ec 07	FY	2008			
Delivery Date:	PY			FY2	.004			FY200	5			FY2006	5	Feb 07		FY2007	F	80 de		2008			
Installations:	PY			2004				2005			_	2006			FY20				FY200	_			Total
	-	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH		
Input	1									6		6		6		6							24

P-1 ITEM NO 67 PAGE NO: 227 Page 1 of 1

Output

24

INICI ACCIEIE

		UNCLA	(99ILIE	ש				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT I	P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	:005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	ROP CODE/BA: F/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENO TACTICAL C-I	CLATURE: E EQUIPMENT	-	l		
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$194,666	\$132,112	\$131,120	\$134,275	\$316,188	\$394,259	\$348,308	\$422,737
Description: The Tactical Communications-Electronics (C-E) et (C4) systems and program office support to satisfy in Europe (USAFE), Pacific Air Forces (PACAF) replace or upgrade logistically unsupportable com and procure the next generation of lightweight tactors. 1. THEATER-DEPLOYABLE COMMUNICATE architecture during Operations Enduring and Iraquicapabilities in a bare-base environment. The TDC TDC supports a wide range of mission areas and unavailable but critical to support Aerospace Expedit tactical communications architecture. TDC plays intelligence information to the warfighter. TDC services and the support of the support	y requirements, Air Force Sp munications stical commun (ONS (TDC)) Freedom, per program pro users. For bot tionary Force a major role i	s for Air Compecial Operations systems fielded ications equiparties. PROGRAM: forming with vides telephoth AMC and A (AEF) operating the successions.	ons Commanded in the Theatenest supports TDC proved unprecedente one/computer in AFSOC, TDC tions. In additumplements	I (ACC), Air I I (AFSOC), ar er Air Control ing worldwide to be a critical d success by pate tworking and provides new ion, TDC sup ation of the G	Mobility Comend the Air Nate I System (TAGE eflying operate I component of coroviding comend message sere combat comports joint operate I boal Broadca	mand (AMC) ional Guard (CS) and comb cions. of the deploye amon-user C4 vices to deplo nunications ca erations throu	ANG). These pat communicated communicated and informate apability not performent to the pattern of the pattern	es Air Forces e funds also cations units, ations tion e units. previously to the joint

applications and the Tactical Internet. TDC funding supports Wing Initial Communications Packages (WICPs), Air Operations Centers (AOCs), which P-1 ITEM NO **PAGE NO:**

TDC is composed of three components: Lightweight Multiband Satellite Terminals (LMST), Integrated Communications Access Packages (ICAP), and Network Control Centers - Deployed (NCC-D). Together, these three systems provide the communications infrastructure for deployed, austere and bare base

operational areas. TDC connects all levels of users, from base up to the President and Secretary of Defense, using various C4 and Intelligence (C4I)

68

UNCLASSIFIED

228

Page 1 of 7

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TACTICAL C-E EQUIPMENT			
Description (continued):						
connectivity between deployed transmission of large amounts of leveraging not only military X-b blackout) when available, but all band channels are nearing capaciterminal it replaces. The LMST includes implementation of a sp procure LMSTs and direct miss	enters (ASOCs), and Conditional control process to upgrade volving user requirement out their equipment become and an entered perations Enduring and MULTIBAND SATE bases and command autificational command autification and satellite channels also bands available on control upgrade process to ion support. COMMUNICATIONS exers, on-base communications are communications and the communications are communicated as a communication of the communication	ontrol and Reporting C f supporting the war effect fielded systems with units. The Other Than W cause it remained in the d Iraqi Freedom. FY06 LLITE TERMINALS (thorities at other location on the location of	enter/Deployed Radar (CRC fort from deployment on day apdated communications captured (OTW) mission has also eater. TDC is an active part of funding provides for the productions. LMSTs are a criticons. LMSTs augment existing the satellite terminals and (Extremely High Frequency entions satellites. This alleviated is a well as two packages and control of the productions technologies and control of the program (ICAP): The ICAP program crowave radios), cryptograph under other accessories and condeployed base. Users will produce the program of	C/DR), as well as y one to the build pabilities and tender generated reconsicipant in the Grocurements destricted link, providing X-Band (Surprovide a significant for EHF], jam resulted and to configurations of capabilities in provides modern provides mo	as expeditional dup of a full schnologies to a stitution required in subscribed in sub	ary and robusting units y operational base. The otake advantage of quirements for deployed ment was/is used oparagraphs below. communications quency [SHF], quick see in capability, rulnerable to nuclear ems since military X-130 load to move the transit case. Funding he. FY06 funds will able packages of ecure voice establish and maintain hes, and faxes into the
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 2 of 7

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FE	EBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:	•	
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELE	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	TACTICAL C-E EQUIPMENT		
Description (continued):					
ICAP employs "smart multiples system. Additionally, ICAP pa for greater flexibility to meet di immediate communications cap building up to a full size, robus the system became operational, and capabilities into the baseling."	ckages come in multiple fferent contingency operability during the initial t package. The legacy so Funding includes imples	e configurations that are crations. For example, I phase of deployment. System lacked this flexilementation of a spiral	the wice based on the size the wice is the smallest size. As subsequent airlift becombility, requiring a large port upgrade/replacement process.	of the operational area and ted unit (C-130 load) design mes available, additional pa ion (six to seven C-130 loa	population. This allows ned to provide an ckages can be added, ds) to be in-place before
c. NETWORK CO Protection (NMS/BIP), provide on fixed bases. Specific function All equipment is packaged in the management oversight. Funding the baseline. FY06 funds will p	s the same network man ons include data manage ansit cases for deployed ag includes implementat	nagement/information perment, intrusion detection detections. Formerly aion of a spiral upgrade	ion, and firewall capabilities an integral part of the ICAI process to incorporate new	ning capabilities for deploys for both the classified and suite, this capability was s	ed operations that exist unclassified networks. eparated for better
2. TACTICAL AIR CONTRO The TACP-M program enhance and information systems equipa and control link for Close Air S Targeting Devices, ultra high fr communications, data capabilit Without modernization, TACPs support of ground forces. In FY	es the ability of TACPs ment utilized by ACC, Usupport, airlift, and reco requency, (low speed tra- ies, process automation is will not be interoperab	to interface with joint a JSAFE, and PACAF T nnaissance. TACP-M ansmission of smaller a , and integrated capabil ble with the US Army's	and multinational forces by a ACPs. TACPs deploy with provides Global Positionin mounts of data, highly mobilities to improve operational digitized battlefield and pro-	replacing aging voice and d Army maneuver units and g System (GPS) digital targ ile, most vulnerable to nucl effectiveness and reduce the occasing CAS requests will	igital communications provide the command eting using various Laser ear blackout) satellite ne risk of fratricide. be delayed, jeopardizing
	P-1 ITEM NO 68		PAGE NO: 230		Page 3 of 7
	1 00		∠3U		1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	TACTICAL C-E EQUIPMENT			
Description (continued):						
into the TACP Vehicular Comm (ROVER transmitters), the capa GWOT and continues to signifi	ability to transmit stream	ning video of targets to	TACP ground units. The	TACP-M progra	am is an acti	ve participant in the
The TACP-M weapon system is types of Tactical C-E equipmen participation in the GWOT and demand and mission-critical ne	t required to perform T GWOT's direct impact	ACP mission-critical c on user priorities, com	apabilities and maintain ope	erational effectiv	eness. Due	to TACP's active
a. LASER TARGE \$200K for recapitalization of ec			ations and observation to re	duce the incider	nts of fratrici	de. FY04 received
b. COMPUTERS: display situational awareness in			y, along with information soment.	oftware to provid	de gateway f	unctionality and to
c. MANPACK/HA the TACP mission and reduce the			le of providing the required TACP operations.	communication	connectivity	necessary to perform
d. ROVER/JTRS C 1 radio, ROVER III, ancillary of Cluster 1 Low Rate Intial Producequipment and integration).	equipment and integrati	on) is in PE 27423F, A		Systems. FY06:	funding proc	cures the final JTRS
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 4 of 7
	l 68		231			

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005
ALL NOT GODE/DA.	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TACTICAL C-E EQUIPMENT	

Description (continued):

3. JOINT TACTICAL RADIO SYSTEM (JTRS): Development funding for JTRS is in Program Element 0604280F, Joint Tactical Radio Systems. JTRS represents one of the most ambitious multiservice tactical communications initiatives. The system will be a family of software programmable tactical radios tied to satellite communications that provide voice, data, and video communications for mobile military users in the air, on the ground, and on the sea. JTRS will form the foundation of radio frequency information transmission for Joint Vision 2020. JTRS will eventually supersede all existing tactical radios through the services' migration plans and will introduce new capabilities to the warfighter. Common radio architecture and programmable software waveforms will provide joint interoperability for the services. The JTRS program is built around an open system Software Communications Architecture, a critical set of rules that make software programmable radios function properly and ensure interoperability. The AF-established acquisition program office is developing AF JTRS requirements for tactical communications (i.e., handheld, vehicular, fixed stations, etc.) by collaborating with other services' JTRS program offices. This program element supports procurement of prime mission equipment types listed below. FY06 funds are planned for procurement of Cluster 1 and Cluster 2 systems.

In Nov 03, the AF and Navy Service Acquisition Executives decided to foster commonality by merging the AF-led JTRS Airborne Cluster and Navy-led JTRS Maritime/Fixed Station Cluster development efforts. This joint development effort is called Airborne and Maritime/Fixed Station JTRS. Under this arrangement, a joint AF and Navy team will manage the development of a common core radio design that will be the basis for satisfying the airborne, maritime and fixed station domain requirements. To remain consistent with the original intent of both programs, the AF and Navy will equitably cost share the development of the common core radio design, but the Air Force will fund any unique airborne requirements and the Navy will fund any unique Maritime/Fixed Station requirements. This effort will be led initially by an AF Program Manager and Navy Deputy Program Manager with the lead and key managerial positions rotating at predetermined times during the acquisition. The JTRS Defense Acquisition Board endorsed the program merger in Dec 03.

- a. JTRS CLUSTER 1 VEHICULAR RADIOS: Provides network-centric communications capability to the warfighter for AF ground vehicles. Army is lead Service for JTRS Cluster 1.
- b. JTRS CLUSTER 2 HANDHELD RADIOS: Provides 1-channel handheld radios for AF ground users. USSOCOM is lead for this enhancement to an existing radio.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo F of 7
68	232	Page 5 of 7

		0 0			
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:	<u> </u>	
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	TACTICAL C-E EQUIPMENT		
Description (continued):					
c. JTRS CLUSTER 5: P Force end users.	rovides several variants	s including 2-channel n	nanpack or dismountable ra	dios, and small form-fact	or radios for various Air
4. BATTLEFIELD AIR OPER range finding and target designatargeting. All items are light, co	ation, low-light and then	rmal optics, micro UAV	V's, universal power supply,		
a. LASER INTEGR positioning equipment, and soft direct machine-to-machine targe	ware for Terminal Atta	ck Control (controlling		ct fires). Integrated softw	rare formats information for
b. BATTERY REN sources. Currently consists of z warfighter to be more responsive hybrid power system. Long-term	tinc air-lithium ion hybre, deployable, and agile	rid power system (prove in fighting the enemy)). Spiral into solar cells and	ne and reduced weight an	d size, allowing the
c. BATTLEFIELD	AIR TARGETING - C	AMERA AUTONOM	OUS MICRO-AIR VEHICI	LE (BATCAM): No FYO	6 funding requested.
d. BATTLEFIELD machine components through us TAC Earplug with 3-D audio ca combatant to rapidly sift throug optical recognition software to a	nified visual, auditory, apabilities to provide ra h data to make meaning	and speech software di nge and bearing of thre gful decisions; integrate	ats. In addition, BATMANes and automates fratricide a	te users' information port N provides a interface that and collateral damage pro	rayal. It also provides a t allows the ground vention measures; provides
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:		Page 6 of 7
	68		233		Page 6 of 7

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMU	INICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TACTICAL C-E EQUIPMENT			
Description (continued):						
provides a Heads-Up Display to access performance laser filters.	the processor a	nd hard drive while on	the move; and provides inte	grated panoran	nic night visio	on goggles with high-
network. The SOFTNET is a multi-cas wearable systems. It provides intertear control with other input methods such a provides video feeds from Pointer, BA f. MACHINE-TO-MACH AOC, applicable Situational Networks. Distribution System, for dissemination information. Allows Close Air Supporrange finder, GPS, Falcon View (3.2), Networks. Interfaces to Air Defense State of Gunship, with plans for about 20 miles.	t audio/text and m communication as touch or keybox TCAM or Predation of tatacking minut users to quickled DPSS, and radio systems Integrated more.	video over wireless not over large distance to and and with other So tor if available. It can RGETING AND INTI ated, near-real time in ssiles and cuing of grocy generate and send "It to send nine-line mestor, Surface Track Control	s using Micro UAV as an air OF teams. This system is GF be used to control sensors at EGRATION: Allows ground sertion of Blue, Red, or Unknund-based interceptors. Proveyes-On" mensurated target is sages (with acknowledge) or roller, Air Defense Operation	broadcast capal borne relay. In PS enabled, it k and marking equal l users to send to nown Forces in vides easy inter information to to ver doctrinal ch as Center Syste	bility using e cludes seaml nows where ripment, e.g., targets, Blue to Joint Tact facing among those who ne ain to Situation, Situation	ither handhelds or less integration of voice team members are, and airfield lights. Force Information to ical Information g applications to share led it. Integrates the ional Awareness Air Data Link, and AC-
5. DISTRIBUTED MISSION OPERA integration into DMO networks. DMC war, while facilitating unit-level training geographically distributed, high-fidelity systems. Allows warfighters at home straining.	I is an operation of its an operation of its enables new y combat and co	al readiness initiative of tworked Live-Virtual- mbat-support training	enabling the AF to exercise a Constructive components to devices, including C2 and In	nd train at the of form the integratelligence, Sur	operational ar rated DMO b veillance and	nd strategic levels of attlespace. Links I Reconnaissance
P-	1 ITEM NO 68		PAGE NO : 234			Page 7 of 7

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS	(FXHIRIT P-5)
WEAL OIL SIGILING COOL ANALIGIS	, (EXIIIDII I -3 <i>1</i>

DATE: FE

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TACTICAL C-E EQUIPMENT

WEAPON SYSTEM	ID	FY2004)4	FY2005		FY2006			FY2007			
COST ELEMENTS	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
TDC PROGRAM				{\$192,071}			{\$105,351}			{\$97,232}			{\$45,131}
LIGHTWEIGHT MULTIBAND SATELLITE TERMINALS	А		\$30,035,000	\$30,035		\$35,631,000	\$35,631		\$14,489,000	\$14,489		\$9,969,000	\$9,969
INTEGRATED COMMUNICATIONS ACCESS PACKAGE	А		\$146,465,000	\$146,465		\$64,751,000	\$64,751		\$72,443,000	\$72,443		\$31,016,000	\$31,016
NETWORK CONTROL CENTER-DEPLOYED	Α		\$15,571,000	\$15,571		\$4,969,000	\$4,969		\$10,300,000	\$10,300		\$4,146,000	\$4,146
TACP MODERNIZATION				{\$2,595}			{\$18,868}			{\$16,698}			{\$17,263}
LASER TARGETING DEVICES	Α					\$8,398,000	\$8,398					\$3,232,000	\$3,232
COMPUTERS	Α		\$2,595,000	\$2,595		\$4,349,000	\$4,349		\$5,866,000	\$5,866		\$3,879,000	\$3,879
MANPACK/HANDHELD RADIOS	Α								\$4,832,000	\$4,832		\$4,052,000	\$4,052
ROVER	Α								\$6,000,000	\$6,000		\$6,100,000	\$6,100
JTRS VEHICULAR RADIO						\$6,121,000	\$6,121						
JTRS PROGRAM							{\$957}			{\$11,560}			{\$63,607}
JTRS HANDHELD RADIOS	Α					\$957,000	\$957		\$11,560,000	\$11,560		\$63,607,000	\$63,607
BATTLEFEILD AIR OPERATIONS KIT							{\$6,936}			{\$5,630}			{\$4,200}

WEAPON SYSTEM COST	ANALYSIS (EXHIB	IT P-	5)								DATE: F	EBRU	ARY 200	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EC	QUIPM	MENT		P-1 NOI									
WEAPON SYSTE		ID		FY200)4		FY20	005	FY2006		6		FY2007	•
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
LITES		Α					\$6,936,000	\$6,936		\$3,550,000	\$3,550			
BRITES		Α								\$1,137,000	\$1,137		\$2,202,000	\$2,202
BATCAM		Α											\$1,998,000	\$1,998
BATMAN SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE											\$120			
SOFTNET											\$400			
M2M											\$423			
DISTRIBUTED MISSION OPERATION NE SIMULATIONS	TWORK EQUIPMENT AN													{\$4,074}
DMO NETWORK EQUIPMENT AND SIMU	JLATIONS	Α											\$4,074,000	\$4,074
TOTALS:					\$194,666			\$132,112			\$131,120			\$134,275
Remarks : Total Cost information is in thou	ısands of dollars.													
	P-1 ITEM NO						E NO:					F	Page 2 c	of 2
	68				236				1 490 2 01 2					

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	INING	(EXHIBIT P-5A))				DATE: F	EBRUA	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIP	MENT		OMENCLATURE: CAL C-E EQUIPME		,				
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST		F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE		CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
TDC PROGRAM(6)											
LIGHTWEIGHT MULTIBAND SATELLITE TERMINALS											
FY2004(1)			AFMC/ES	SC	MIPR/OPT/FFP		' SPAWAR SYSCEN /HAUPPAUGE, NY	- Jan-04	Jan-05		
FY2005(1)			AFMC/ES	SC	MIPR/OPT/FFP		' SPAWAR SYSCEN 'HAUPPAUGE, NY	- Jan-05	Jan-06		
FY2006(1)			AFMC/ES	SC	MIPR/OPT/FFP		' SPAWAR SYSCEN 'HAUPPAUGE, NY	- Jan-06	Jan-07	Yes	
FY2007(1)			AFMC/ES	SC SC	MIPR/OPT/FFP		' SPAWAR SYSCEN 'HAUPPAUGE, NY	- Jan-07	Jan-08	Yes	
INTEGRATED COMMUNICATIONS ACCESS PACKAGE											
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/FFP	SYST A	NERAL DYNAMICS DECISION TEMS/SCOTTSDALE Z AND REDCOM PRATORIES/VICTOR NY	Dec-03	Jun-04		
FY2005(1,6)			AFMC/ES	SC	C/FFP W/OPT		MULTIPLE	Dec-04	Jun-05		
FY2006(1,6)			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/FFP		MULTIPLE	Dec-05	Jun-06	Yes	
	P-1 ITEM NO 68				PAGE NO : 237				Pa	age 1 of	6

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: **APPROP CODE/BA:** TACTICAL C-E EQUIPMENT OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT **CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** MULTIPLE FY2007(1,6) AFMC/ESC OPT/FFP Dec-06 Jun-07 Yes **NETWORK CONTROL CENTER-DEPLOYED** MULTIPLE FY2004(1,5) AFMC/ESC C/FFP W/OPT Jul-04 Dec-04 MULTIPLE FY2005(1,5) AFMC/ESC OPT/FFP Jan-05 Jul-05 MULTIPLE FY2006(1,5) AFMC/ESC OPT/FFP Jan-06 Jul-06 Yes MULTIPLE FY2007(1,5) AFMC/ESC OPT/FFP Jan-07 Jul-07 Yes TACP MODERNIZATION LASER TARGETING DEVICES ARMY/NORTHRUP-GRUMMA N LASER LITTON/APOPKA, FY2005 AFMC/ESC MIPR/FFP Nov-04 Apr-05 FL UNKNOWN FY2007 AFMC/ESC MIPR/FFP Nov-06 Dec-06 Yes PAGE NO: P-1 ITEM NO Page 2 of 6 238 68

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANI	NING (E	XHIBIT P-5A)				DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPMI	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TACTICAL C-E EQUIPMENT									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
COMPUTERS													
FY2004(3)			AFMC/ES	SC	DO/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-04	Mar-04					
FY2005(3)			AFMC/ES	SC .	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-05	Mar-05					
FY2006(3)			AFMC/ES	SC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Nov-05	Jan-06	Yes				
FY2007(3)			AFMC/ES	SC .	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Nov-06	Jan-07	Yes				
MANPACK/HANDHELD RADIOS													
FY2006			AFMC/ES	SC	DO/FFP	HARRIS CORP/ROCHESTE NY	ER, Nov-05	Dec-05	Yes				
FY2007			AFMC/ES	SC	DO/FFP	HARRIS CORP/ROCHESTE NY	ER, Nov-06	Dec-06	Yes				
ROVER													
FY2006			AFMC/ES	SC .	C/FFP W/OPT	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Feb-07	Yes				
FY2007			AFMC/ES	SC	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Jun-07	Yes				
JTRS VEHICULAR RADIO													
	P-1 ITEM NO 68				PAGE NO: 239			P	age 3 of	6			

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPMEN	NT		OMENCLATURE: CAL C-E EQUIPME					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		UNIT	LOCATION OF	PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2005			AFMC/ES	С	MIPR/FPIS	ARMY/BOEING/ANAHE CA	M, Mar-05	Oct-06	Yes	
JTRS PROGRAM										
JTRS HANDHELD RADIOS										
FY2005(1,7)			AFMC/ES	С	MIPR/OPT/FFP	USSOCOM/THALES COMMUNICATIONS INC/CLARKSBURG, M	Jul-05	Apr-06	Yes	
FY2006(1,7)			AFMC/ES	С	MIPR/OPT/FFP	USSOCOM/THALES COMMUNICATIONS INC/CLARKSBURG, M	Jul-06	Apr-07	Yes	
FY2007(1,7)			AFMC/ES	С	MIPR/OPT/FFP	USSOCOM/THALES COMMUNICATIONS INC/CLARKSBURG, M	Jul-07	Apr-08	Yes	
BATTLEFEILD AIR OPERATIONS KIT										
LITES										
FY2005(8)			AFMC/AS	С	SS/CPFF	OPTICAL AIR DATA SYSTEMS/MANASSAS,	VA Oct-04	Feb-05		
FY2006(8)			AFMC/AS	С	OPT/CPFF	OPTICAL AIR DATA SYSTEMS/MANASSAS,	VA Oct-05	Feb-06	Yes	
BRITES										
	P-1 ITEM NO 68				PAGE NO : 240			Pa	age 4 of	6

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	EBRUAF	RY 2005										
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT		OMENCLATURE: Cal C-e equipmen	NT							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
FY2006(9)		AFMC/AS	SC .	C/CPFF	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Mar-07	Yes				
FY2007(9)		AFMC/AS	SC	OPT/CPFF	UNKNOWN	Feb-07	Nov-07	Yes				
BATCAM												
FY2007		AFMC/AS	SC .	C/CPFF	UNKNOWN	Feb-07	Nov-07	Yes				
DISTRIBUTED MISSION OPERATION NETWORK EQUIPMENT AND SIMULATIONS												
DMO NETWORK EQUIPMENT AND SIMULATIONS												
FY2007		AFMC/AS	SC .	C/CPFF	UNKNOWN	Apr-07	Feb-08	Yes				
 (2) Base contract awarded Jun 0 (3) Multiple contractors, through Technologies, Tallahassee, FL; (5) Base contract awarded Jul 04 Information Technology-Defense 	, 1200, Sign 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1											
	P-1 ITEM NO 68			PAGE NO : 241			Pa	age 5 of	6			

UNCLASSIFIED

68

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE:	FEBRUAI	RY 2005						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	OMMUNICATIONS E	QUIPMEN	ĬΤ		MENCLATURE: AL C-E EQUIPMENT					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		UNIT	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD DATE		SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
Information Technology-Defense (7) Base year 2004 with 4 option (8) Base year 2005 with 5 option (9) Base year 2006 with 5 option	years s	Northrop	Grumman Sy	stems Co	orp-Denro Systems a	nd Redcom Lab	oratories I	ic).		
	P-1 ITEM NO 68				PAGE NO: 242			P	age 6 of	6

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: COMBAT SURVIVOR EVADER LOCATOR OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT FY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 **FY2008** FY2009 FY2010 FY2011 1,995 1,935 QUANTITY 416 1.053 2.046 2.507 1.994 1.930 COST \$27,380 \$27,453 \$28,137 \$7,384 \$13,882 \$24,726 \$27,165 \$28,595 (in Thousands) **Description:**

The Combat Survivor Evader Locator (CSEL) joint program, led by the Air Force, replaces existing PRC-90 and PRC-112 survival radios with a new survival radio system utilizing the Global Positioning System (GPS), Ultra High Frequency (UHF) satellite communications, and the Integrated Broadcast System to quickly locate, authenticate, and communicate with isolated personnel. The Air Force is the lead service and Air Combat Command is the lead command for CSEL. This system is composed of [1] a user segment featuring a new multifunction, software reprogrammable handheld radio that incorporates military GPS accuracy and security features; [2] a satellite communications segment incorporating four UHF Base Stations co-located with military communications sites to support secure two-way over-the-horizon data messaging; and [3] a ground segment featuring a standalone rescue center workstation and application software to enable two-way communication to/from isolated personnel, and routing of messages.

Multi-service Operational Test & Evaluation was completed in November 2003 and Air Force Operational Test & Evaluation certified the Block 1 system operationally suitable and effective. Ongoing Block 2 development will add technical interoperability enhancements. Ultimately, the Air Force, Army, and Navy will procure approximately 35,000 CSEL radios, including over 17,500 for the Air Force.

FY06 funding will procure radio production, production engineering, and associated support equipment, as well as direct mission support. Failure to procure CSEL as expeditiously as possible extends the reliance of aircrews, recovery forces, and isolated personnel on dated survival radio technology.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 1 of 1
69	243	Page 1 of 1

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EXHIBIT P-5) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

COMBAT SURVIVOR EVADER LOCATOR

WEAPON SYSTEM	ID		FY200	4		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007			
	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
CSEL SYSTEM		416		{\$7,384}	1,053		{\$13,882}	2,046		{\$24,726}	2,507		{\$27,380}
CSEL RADIO (1)	Α	416		\$3,296	1,053		\$7,905	2,046		\$15,083	2,507		\$18,480
ANCILLIARY EQUIP (2)				\$636			\$1,943			\$3,252			\$3,987
WARRANTY				\$341									
PORTABLE CSAR INTERROGATOR UNIT (3)										\$1,480			
PRODUCTION ENGINEERING				\$1,347			\$555			\$1,255			\$1,369
DIRECT MISSION SUPPORT (4)				\$1,764			\$3,479			\$3,656			\$3,544
TOTALS:				\$7,384			\$13,882			\$24,726			\$27,380

Remarks:

Total Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

- (1) Unit costs per FY are contingent upon the total radio quantity purchased by all 3 services.
- (2) Ancillary Equipment includes, but is not limited to, varying quantities of Radio Set Adapters (RSA), mission planning software, batteries, battery chargers, charger adapters, training aids, radio spare kits, and RSA spare kits.
- (3) Portable CSAR Interrogator Unit enables Terminal Area Communications between CSEL and rescue forces. Funds initial production run of 100 units.
- (4) Includes Secret Internet Protocol Router Network, Electronic Proving Ground, Joint Interoperability Test Command, Joint Personnel Recovery Agency, UHF Base Station support, and other government & contractor travel/support.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo 1 of 1
69	244	Page 1 of 1

		0.102	, , , ,									
BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANNI	NG (EXHIBIT P-5A)			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQ	UIPMENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMBAT SURVIVOR EVADER LOCATOR								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		NIT LOCATION C	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
CSEL RADIO												
FY2004	416	AFSPC/S	iMC	SS/FFP	BOEING/ANAHEIM, C.	A Mar-04	Jan-05					
FY2005	1,053	AFSPC/S	iMC	SS/FFP	BOEING/ANAHEIM, C	A Nov-04	Aug-05					
FY2006	2,046	AFMC/E	sc	SS/FFP	BOEING/ANAHEIM, C.	A Dec-05	Aug-06	Yes				
FY2007	2,507	AFMC/E	AFMC/ESC SS/FFP		BOEING/ANAHEIM, C.	A Nov-06	Aug-07	Yes				
Remarks: Unit costs per fiscal year are cofiscal year increases the unit costs			ased by	all three services.	A reduction in any	service's pro	ocureme	nt in a giv	ven			
	P-1 ITEM NO 69			PAGE NO : 245			P	age 1 of	1			

		UNCLA	ASSIFIE	:ט				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT I	P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	.005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMEN			1		
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$9,138	\$12,547	\$7,458	\$7,727	\$7,904	\$8,101	\$15,672	\$15,928
Description:								
The Radio Equipment element includes the High I near global communications coverage for both voi integration for the Air Force (AF) at 15 strategical (C2/NSS) is the Department of Defense's (DoD's) executive agent for this worldwide command and and data communications for strategic and tactical tanker aircraft. The HFGCS program supports My Communications System (DCS) HF Entry, US Na capable system (a telecommunications collection a worldwide reach-back), the HFGCS supports war Communications Agency (WHCA); JCS; US Strategical (C2/NSS) is the Department of Defense's (DoD's) executive agent for this worldwide communications for strategic and tactical tanker aircraft. The HFGCS program supports My Communications System (DCS) HF Entry, US Na capable system (a telecommunications collection a worldwide reach-back), the HFGCS supports war Communications Agency (WHCA); JCS; US Strategical (C2/NSS) is the Department of Defense's (DoD's) executive agent for this worldwide command and and data communications for strategic and tactical tanker aircraft.	ice and data to ly located gro only high-po- control netwo forces. The ystic Star (Pre- vy High Com- and distribution plans and the tegic Comma	o aircrews. Tound stations wer, high-free ork. The HFC HFGCS serve esidential command (HICO on point, provedaily operationd (USSTRA)	This element praround the wo quency C2 net GCS is a globales as the prima nmunications), MM) Network, widing deployed onal requirements	rocures new, horld. This Corwork. The Jol C2 network ary C2 resource the United Stand other US d warfighters ents of the fol National Milit	nigh frequency nmand and Co int Chiefs of S providing Bey the for Air Mob tates Air Force government h with multiban lowing organi ary Command	(HF) radio e ontrol/National Staff (JCS) take yond Line Of oility Commands's Global HF igh-power HI ad, multimediff zations: While I Center with	quipment and al Security Sysked the AF to Sight, interoped (AMC) can System, Defe F missions. As and a mean te House Emergency A	I supports its system to be the perable voice rgo and tense a Teleportas for action
Message distribution: AMC: Special Air Mission	(SAM) fleet of	communication	ons: Air Comb	at Command	(ACC): Air In	telligence Ag	ency (AIA): A	Air Force

1. SYSTEM CAPABLE OF PLANNED EXPANSION (SCOPE) COMMAND HF RADIO STATION REPLACEMENT: The SCOPE Command program (the acquisition program supporting the HFGCS weapons system) provides for modernization of selected high-power HFGCS ground radio equipment and supports upgrading the 15 AF HF global stations in accordance with the DoD's right sizing direction with state-of-the-art, commercial-off-the-shelf HF radio equipment.

Space Command (AFSPC); United States Air Forces Europe (USAFE); and Pacific Air Forces (PACAF).

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Daga 4 of 0
70	246	Page 1 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: RADIO EQUIPMENT				
Description (continued):							
a. NETWORK MODERNIZATION/IMPROVEMENTS: Supports US Central Command's (CENTCOM's) requirement to improve HF communication in their area of responsibility (AOR). The FY06 funding procures the engineering and technical analyses required to upgrade HF capabilities and support integration/interface of a new CENTCOM station into the Defense Information Systems Agency's (DISA's) Global Information Grid (GIG), which provides omnipresent, secure, robust, physically diverse terrestrial, airborne, and space-based transmission paths and information services between our fixed and deployed operating locations. FY06 funds procure radio equipment, including transmit and receive antennas, install and integrate this station into the global HFGCS network, and provide for interface and integration of the weapons system into CENTCOM's Combined Air Operations Center at Al Udied, Qatar. This work includes the definition, design, installation, integration, and operational testing necessary to implement this capability. To eliminate a single point of failure (identified as part of the post 9/11 mission review) and to meet system survivability needs, an alternate/backup Network Control Station (NCS) is required to ensure uninterrupted operations for this critical C2 system. This effort requires building block/spiral upgrades to the existing control network to allow for the integration of an alternate NCS (Network Control Station-West (NCS-W)) capability into the HFGCS operational environment. FY06 funding procures the NCS-W hardware/software and the integration of this critical capability into the HFGCS worldwide network. FY06 funding provides for Information Assurance (IA) activities (actions that protect and defend information systems) and mandated DoD security upgrades To mitigate system security risks and vulnerabilities, IA remediation actions must be continuously and consistently applied to the weapon systems. This funding provides for risk assessment, definition, engineering, technical analysis, integration, and operational tes							
	P-1 ITEM NO 70		PAGE NO : 247			Page 2 of 3	

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)	DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQU										
Description (continued):										
equipment procurement, and modification of HFGCS g degraded HF antennas, as required, to support worldwid			ed is the selectiv	ve replacemen	nt/upgrade of older,					
c. ENGINEERING/INTEGRATION/TRAI requirements to improve HF communications support in procurement and integration of this critical capability in and Information Integration direction, FY06 funds will	n their AOR. Funding to the HFGCS worlds	completes Alternate Netwowide network. In accordance	ork Control Stat e with Assistan	tion hardware t Secretary of	and software Defense for Networks					
The FY05 Appropriation Report 108-622, dated 20 July 2004, included a Congressional add of \$4M to SCOPE Command. FY06 funds provide for network modernization/improvement Network Control Station-West (NCS-W) efforts with engineering, integration, network management, and security IAW DoD directives. Procurement and installation of SCOPE Command NCS-W will continue in FY06.										
2. AFOSI TACTICAL RADIO SYSTEM: No FY06 f	2. AFOSI TACTICAL RADIO SYSTEM: No FY06 funding requested.									
3. ACC TRUNKED LMR SYSTEM: No FY06 fundi	ng requested.									
P-1 ITEM NO 70		PAGE NO : 248			Page 3 of 3					

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EXHIBIT P-5) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005													
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT				P-1 NOMENCLATURE: RADIO EQUIPMENT									
WEAPON SYSTEM COST ELEMENTS	ID	FY200)4	FY2005		05		FY200	FY2006		FY2007	
	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
SCOPE COMMAND HF RADIO STATION REPLACEME	NT			{\$7,469}			{\$10,403}			{\$7,458}			{\$7,727}
NETWORK MODERNIZATION/ IMPROVEMENTS	А			\$6,260			\$9,081			\$3,558			\$5,257
ANTENNAS	А			\$604						\$3,200			
ENGR/INTEGRATION/TNG				\$605			\$1,322			\$700			\$2,470
AFOSI TACTICAL RADIO SYSTEM	А			\$619			\$571						
ACC TRUNKED LMR SYSTEM	А			\$1,050			\$1,573						
TOTALS:				\$9,138			\$12,547			\$7,458			\$7,727
Remarks : Total Cost information is in thousands of d	ollars.												
	EM NO					E NO:					F	age 1	of 1
7	0				- 2	49						_	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)								DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
					P-1 NOMENCLATURE: RADIO EQUIPMENT							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST		LOCATION OF PCO		CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
SCOPE COMMAND HF RADIO STATION REPLACEMENT												
NETWORK MODERNIZATION/ IMPROVEMENTS(1)												
FY2004			AFMC/OC-/	ALC	DO/CPFF	ROCKWELL/RICHARDS TX	ON, Jun-04	Jan-05				
FY2005(4)			AFMC/OC-/	ALC	OPT/CPFF	ROCKWELL/RICHARDS TX	ON, Jan-05	Jan-06				
FY2006(4)			AFMC/OC-/	ALC	OPT/CPIF	ROCKWELL/RICHARDS TX	ON, Apr-06	Jan-07	Yes			
FY2007(4)			AFMC/OC-/	ALC	OPT/CPIF	ROCKWELL/RICHARDS TX	ON, Apr-07	Jan-08	Yes			
ANTENNAS(1-2)												
FY2004			AFMC/OC-/	ALC	DO/IDIQ	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Aug-05	Yes			
FY2006			AFMC/OC-/	ALC	DO/IDIQ	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Aug-06	Yes			
AFOSI TACTICAL RADIO SYSTEM(1)												
FY2004			HQ AFOS	SI	MIPR/FP	GSA, BASE RADIO SYSTEMS/FT MONMOU NJ	TH, Feb-04	Apr-05				
FY2005			HQ AFOS	SI	MIPR/FP	GSA, BASE RADIO SYSTEMS/FT MONMOU NJ	TH, Feb-05	Apr-06	Yes			
	D 4 ITEM NO				DACE NO.							
	P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: 250							Page 1 of 2				

APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: RADIO EQUIPMENT CONTRACT		SPECS	
CONTRACT	FIRST		
ITEM / PISCAL YEAR UNIT COST LOCATION OF PCO CONTRACT CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION DATE OF PCO TYPE CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION DATE OF PCO CONTRAC	DEL.	AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
ACC TRUNKED LMR SYSTEM(1,3)			
FY2004 HQ ACC OPT/FFP MULTIPLE Mar-0	1 Dec-04		
FY2005 HQ ACC OPT/FFP MULTIPLE Mar-0	Dec-05	Yes	
 Quantities and unit costs vary due to site-specific requirements. Contract issued through existing Navy contracts via a Military Inter-Departmental Purchase Request (MIPR). Multiple options from existing ACC, AETC, and GSA schedule contracts. Award/delivery dates represent dates of first contract. Option to prior year Rockwell, Richardson, TX. Apr 01 basic contract award with 10 option years. 	et award a	and delive	ry.
P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: 251	F	age 2 of	2

		UNCLA	433IFIE	U				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT I	P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	005
PPROP CODE/BA: PAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT PAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: TV EQUIPMENT (AFRTV)						·		
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$2,571	\$5,092	\$5,871	\$2,742	\$3,072	\$3,147	\$3,551	\$3,603
Description:								
This continuing program procures broadcasting ed Armed Forces Radio and Television Service (AFF information mission of United States Central Com Space Command, and Air Force Space Command Production Center, Lackland Air Force Base, TX. commercial stations, and AF units throughout the	TTS). The Ai mand, United This progra AFNEWS pa	r Force (AF) of I States Pacifi m also procur roduces and d	operates radio ic Command, es radio and to listributes corp	and television United States elevision equi porate AF radi	n facilities over European Co pment for the io and televisi	erseas in supp mmand, Air (Air Force Ne on news prod	oort of the inte Combat Commews Agency (A Juctions to AF	ernal nand, US AFNEWS) RTS outlets,

1. AFRTS EQUIPMENT PROCUREMENT: FY06 funds will procure Electronic News Gathering (ENG) equipment in support of Direct to Home Television. Equipment will allow local AFRTS to insert local information giving commanders instant communication with their people on and off base. This will increase force protection and keep American military and their families overseas informed on local and world events.

Service.

2. AFNEWS PRODUCTION CENTER: FY06 funds will procure life cycle replacement of digital video cameras and wireless microphone systems, upgrades to NT-based nonlinear editing systems, and digital backs for ENG camera systems. Funding of these items is critical to converting outdated analog camera systems to digital. Funding in FY06 will also pay for Scientific Atlanta PowerVu Plus Encoding/Encryption uplink system at the AFRTS Broadcast Center (BC), populated with nine services, and for community-specific channel encoders at the European uplink facility. These encoders, located at AFRTS-BC, encrypt the signal into digital format for each channel for transmission over satellites.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dava 4 of 4
71	252	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005
,		1 20107 1111 2000

APPROP CODE/BA:

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

TV EQUIPMENT (AFRTV)

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENTITEMS		QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
TV EQUIPMENT (AFRTV)			{\$2,571}		{\$5,092}		{\$5,871}		{\$2,742}
AFRTS EQ PROCUREMENT (DIRECT TO HOME)	А		\$2,299		\$4,805		\$5,572		\$2,433
AFNEWS PRODUCTION CENTER	А		\$272		\$287		\$299		\$309
TOTALS:			\$2,571		\$5,092		\$5,871		\$2,742

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 1
71	253	raye i oi i

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2	005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: CCTV/AUDIOVISUAL EQUIPMENT					
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$4,714	\$3,258	\$3,193	\$8,413	\$9,717	\$8,865	\$10,146	\$8,850

Description:

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) and Audiovisual (AV) systems and their products are used throughout the Air Force to help inform and train warfighters. Video and multimedia-based products are developed for warfighter operations, readiness training, medical videography, public and internal information, testing and evaluation, and corporate communications. Combat video documentation is used for operational reporting and analysis, situational awareness, battle damage assessment, intelligence and operational analysis, casualty identification, and the historical record. These funds sustain this capability by replacing older video studio systems with newer and more capable equipment and systems for Air Force video production and combat/contingency documentation teams. Commanders recognize that imagery quickly conveys very accurate and unbiased information, and are requiring greater amounts of video imagery to help meet the challenges of a very active warfighting force. CCTV systems are centrally managed to establish and maintain standardization of systems, as well as to ensure full interoperability with all other electronic image acquisition, transmission system formats, and presentation systems used in the Air Force.

- 1. IMAGE ACQUISITION/TELEVISION STUDIO EQUIPMENT: FY06 procures replacement equipment and upgrades for studio-based closed circuit video equipment. Increased implementation of digitally based video systems for image signal capture, processing, editing, and transmission enable Air Force TV centers to offer greater capability in image articulation and customer understanding. The equipment includes cameras, editing and duplication systems, and all accessories necessary for image capture, processing, and distribution. This program funds 19 production centers and provides products for combat operations, education and training, and corporate communications.
- 2. COMBAT CAMERA SYSTEMS: FY06 continues sustainment of heavily used and worn mobile combat documentation video cameras and night vision lenses, portable video recorders, and portable nonlinear digital video editors in support of worldwide Combat Camera and Multimedia forces. This program provides for technology upgrades to portable video systems and includes lightweight digital video cameras and camcorders providing enhanced

P-1 ITEM NO	GE NO:	Daga 4 of 0
72	254	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)						BRUARY 2005
BUDGET HEW JUSTIFICA	IION (EXHIBIT P-40	<u> </u>			DAIE. FE	EDRUART 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	CCTV/AUDIOVISUAL EQUIP	MENT		
Description (continued):						
video quality to the warfighter. motion and still imagery across with real-time operational and c	satellite as well as terre					
3. WESTERN TEST RANGE	VIDEO SYSTEMS: N	No FY06 funding reque	ested.			
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Dogo 2 of 2
	72		255			Page 2 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

CCTV/AUDIOVISUAL EQUIPMENT

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
IMAGE ACQ/TV STUDIO EQUIP	А		\$2,355		\$1,619		\$1,693		\$1,700
COMBAT CAMERA SYSTEMS	А		\$2,359		\$1,639		\$1,500		\$1,696
WESTERN TEST RANGE VIDEO EQUIPMENT	А								\$5,017
TOTALS:		2	\$4,714	2	\$3,258	2	\$3,193	3	\$8,413

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 1
12	256	

		UNCLA	(991FIE	ש				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT F	P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS					URE	E		
	FY2004	004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2						
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$160,905	\$109,380	\$107,007	\$125,531	\$114,274	\$131,662	\$140,281	\$138,021
Description:								
The Base Communications Infrastructure (BCI) pr (AF) Major Commands (MAJCOMs), the Air National information systems, protecting information, and supward-generated communications requirements for their own communications improvement funds to a Funds are also needed at MAJCOM and base level of smaller, individual communications, computer, ANG to fund their entire communications infrastrumodernize base control centers, and replace main but 1. HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATI	ional Guard (haring data a rom the MAJ tailor the base to react quic air traffic conticture require pase telephon CATIONS AG(IT) mission.	ANG) and the nd information COMs, ANG e communicated by to mission trol, and weathernt. AF-wite switches are GENCY (HQ FY06 fundir	e Air Force Re on with all app and AFR, and ions environm a changes, sup ther instrumed de downward e funded under AFCA): This	eserve (AFR) propriate people of respective benefit to the specific poort new Milentation connected efform Base Informs a program propriate program pr	with commanded in the command of the command is asses. MAJCO exific operation itary Constructivity needs. It is to provide the communication of the communication of the communication of the communication is asset to the communication of the	d and control any place and DMs, ANG an nal missions setion projects, The BCI programmer (P-1 Limications and Commercial	(C2) by oper time. BCI sud AFR, and bupported by and handle the gram is also user optic netwine 58).	ating apports bases require the base. he multitude used by the orks, systems (COTS)

P-1 ITEM NO **PAGE NO:** Page 1 of 12 73 257

mobile radios, base stations, and repeaters to meet the National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA) narrow band mandate. Failure to procure NTIA narrow band-mandated LMRs risks a Commerce Department-directed shutdown of mission-critical radio assets. These assets include (but are not limited to) Operational Command & Control, Airfield Security and Flightline Launch/Recovery Operations, Fire/Crash/Explosive Ordnance Disposal,

Base Security, Disaster Response/Emergency Medical Services, and Missile Field Dispatch Teams.

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005		
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:	IED A CEDI ICELII	25			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENI	BASE COMMUNICATIONS IN	NFRASTRUCTU	KE			
Description (continued):								
2. AIR NATIONAL GUARD (expansion, modernization, and (GSU), including Network Ope	sustainment of base cor	nmunications infrastru	cture at 88 ANG flying wing	gs and over 200	Geographic:			
Funds support "top-down" ANC and installation support, and concompatible, and interoperable. Services' networks. Funds supparchitectures. Funding provides	mmand-wide purchases This across-the-board f oort voice, video, sensor	of hardware and softw functionality guarantees r, imagery, and data co	vare. This ensures employed s interoperability between A nvergence projects to promo	d technology an NG networks, a ote compatibilit	d architecture active-duty A	re is consistent, AF networks, and other		
In addition to ANG-wide progra ANG base vary somewhat as re- network designs, and equipmen	quirements and solution	ns vary. However, thes	se various solutions must co	mply with AF a				
Procured equipment satisfies a wide range of base-level requirements including virtual private networks, wireless local area networks, personal wireless and wired communications systems, and various radio infrastructure equipment to include base stations, repeaters, mobile equipment, and handheld radios. Office appliances include end user and deployable computer systems, video systems, media and projection systems, and the wiring and cabling supporting such devices. Also, many bases require communications infrastructure to provide data management, including tiered storage, backup, online and offline recovery services, firewalls, secure enclaves, and encryption devices. Funds also support base-level requirements such as air traffic control, radar and Tactical Digital Information Links (TADIL), surveillance and intrusion detection systems, Radio Frequency Identification Tagging (RFIT), infrared, remote controlled vehicles, technological upgrades, and sustained maintenance of the developed systems. A \$2.5M Congressional add in the FY05 Appropriations Conference Report 108-622, dated 20 July 2004 was received for this program. 3. HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE SPACE COMMAND (HQ AFSPC): Funds support Air Force Space Command base communications, command-wide								
3. HEADQUARTERS AIR FU	INCE STACE COMMA	ми (пу агэгс): Т	ands support Air Force Spac	e Command da	se communic	auons, command-wide		
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 2 of 12		
	73		258			. 490 2 51 12		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: DPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE	RE
Description (continued):		

modernization, and life cycle replacement of base information transmission systems. Procurements include wide and local area network hardware (servers, routers, hubs, and network management systems) and software, upgrades and replacements for secure/nonsecure telephone switches at main bases and remote Geographically Separated Units (GSUs). Additionally, funds support Air Force Chief Information Officer (CIO), IT Summit, and Command Initiatives, (e.g., Server Consolidation [an effort to optimize and simplify the existing I/T infrastructure - not just the servers, but the entire end-to-end infrastructure]), and the Command Enterprise.

FY06 funds support the continuation of many multiyear projects. One project modernizes command-wide LMR transmission systems to meet the NTIA narrow band initiative. Funds provide LMR system infrastructure upgrades at AFSPC, seven wings and Geographically Separated Locations (GSLs). FY06 also begins the critical phase of correcting inadequate Wide Area Coverage communications at Intercontinental Ballistic Missile (ICBM) bases to include FE Warren AFB, WY, Malmstrom AFB, MT, and Minot AFB, ND. Improvements will ensure prime Command and Control (C2) radio communications to remote areas for nuclear surety, range safety, and force protection supporting personnel guarding nuclear weapons and weapons platforms. This enhanced capability is required to meet the US Weapons C2 National Security Presidential Directive NSPD-28, and the Scrowcroft Report DoE/DoD requirements for secure coverage in all missile fields.

Numerous AFSPC military construction support efforts ensure new and upgraded facilities are outfitted with adequate communications infrastructure to support mission systems operations. Continued funding is required to ensure on-time/right-time phased installation of communications infrastructure as each building achieves occupancy readiness.

The Systems Acquisition Management Support (SAMS) relocation project is another multiyear project. This project, at Los Angles AFB, CA, relocates base communications systems and equipment from an earthquake prone location into a new facility. Communications systems include Local Area Networks (LANs), Network Control Center (NCC) operations, network switching equipment, video systems, and video security equipment. Various communications facilities in both the old and new location are required to remain in service until the project is completed, because there cannot be any disruption of data transmissions that could hinder AFSPC day-to-day mission capabilities. Project continuance without interruption is required to meet contractual

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dana 2 of 42
73	259	Page 3 of 12

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE							
Description (continued):							
obligations between the Governm	nent and the contracto	or working the relocation	on efforts.				
FY06 funding also supports the Isservers, e-staffing, security bound Management Facility (ENMF) in AFB, CO, Cheyenne Mountain C Windows 2003 software across A	dary controllers (firew itiative. Examples in Complex CO, and Pete	valls), data storage syste clude email consolidati	ems, and file print services. ion projects at AFSPC Front	Also continuin t Range location	g is the Enterns (Buckley A	rprise Network AFB, CO, Schriever	
This program also upgrades base the installation of a new Giant Vo Peterson AFB, and expansion of AFSPC meets minimum safety a	oice base-wide emerg the Secret Internet Pro	ency notification system otocol Router Network	m. Other upgrades include of	enhancements to	the Integrat	ed Digital Network at	
4. HQ US AIR FORCES IN EUROPE (USAFE): FY06 funding supports base communications infrastructure expansion and modernization to include engineering, procurement, and installation at bases, GSUs, GSLs, and MAJCOM headquarters. This includes replacing maintenance-intensive equipment and outdated network management systems, and increasing the capacity of saturated information transmission systems. Specific base communications infrastructure improvements provide critical C2 communications supporting security, fire, medical, and response teams charged to defend and protect Americans living outside the CONUS. FY06 funding will replace telephone switch batteries and telecommunications software at Royal Air Force (RAF) Croughton, UK, and RAF Mildenhall, UK. Funding also provides voicemail services at multiple Main Operating Bases (MOBs) to include acquiring and installing switch expansion units for the multifunction voice switching system at Ramstein AB, Germany.							
FY06 funds procure a new commoptic cable contained within a macatastrophic failure to the existing	anhole and conduit sy	stem providing a secon	dary communications mean	s between these	two critical	sites in case of	
	P-1 ITEM NO 73		PAGE NO: 260			Page 4 of 12	

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTU		RE			
Description (continued):					
(HAS) at Spangdahlem AB, Germany. This fiber optic communications link provides assured communications supporting HAS security systems protecting valuable mission-ready assets.					
Funds also support the Air Staff/CIO-directed server consolidation initiative Networks (SAN) at three Aviano AB, Italy, GSUs will provide centralized n FY06 funds support LMR narrow-band transitions at Aviano AB, enhancing	nanagement, increased reliability, and impro	ved support for network customers.			

5. HEADQUARTERS AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND (HQ AETC): FY06 funds support various, distinct programs for AETC, each detailed below.

other services.

The Technical Training Management System (TTMS) is a tool for the management of all technical training students and resources, design and development of courses, evaluation of training to include testing and critiques, and management of employee records. This system is required to meet advanced technical training requirements for 175,000 trainees per year in 20 different career fields. FY06 funds provide IT modernization systems, to include workstations, servers, software, and secure communications for TTMS between technical training bases and their respective field training detachments, operating locations, and basic military training organizations. FY06 funds will be used to continue the automation of resource tracking within TTMS.

COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING AND INSTALLATION PROGRAM: The Engineering and Installation program is one of three major AF programs our bases have to satisfy current shortfalls as identified in the base approved and MAJCOM validated base blueprint. This provides sufficient communications and information infrastructure to adequately support the flying and technical training, recruiting, and accession missions of all 13 AETC bases.

FY06 delivers required fiber optic connectivity to core facilities that are CITS late to need (CITS schedule doesn't meet the needs), and all non-core facilities. Also provides replacement of copper cables and associated manhole/duct systems for these cable projects in excess of \$750K. Communications cables at many AETC bases are extremely old, antiquated, and buried underground without protective shielding. Cable failures are increasingly expensive to repair.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo F of 12
73	261	Page 5 01 12

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: F	EBRUARY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE							
Description (continued):							
Funds deliver standardized C2 stheir life-cycle and provide limit				system. Currer	nt console sy	ystems have exceeded	
Delivers SIPRNet terminals to every wing and vice wing commander, group commander, squadron commander, wing command post, alternate wing command post, installation deployment officer and unit deployment manager within the command. This also satisfies additional upward generated user's SIPRNet requirements not within one of the categories identified above to fulfill immediate needs to access classified data. The need to transmit classified 'secret' data for command and control has greatly increased as Air Expeditionary Forces (AEF) posture across the globe. Without proper SIPRNet funding AETC will not meet its AEF contingency commitments.							
Delivers one component (Giant the base population of any threa base personal of any emergency disaster or terrorist attack.	ats. Giant Voice is the	critical Installation War	rning System giving comma	anders the ability	y to quickly	and accurately notify	
Finally, FY06 funds enable AETC to continue server consolidation efforts via a storage area network (SAN) solution at each AETC Network Control Center and the Randolph AFB NOSC. This provides AETC the ability to centrally manage and standardize file, print, and Web services. Consolidation also provides enhanced data recovery due to centralized backups. If not funded, bases will continue supporting "duplicate" isolated systems unable to provide enhanced features and improved network security. In addition, this command will not meet the AF CIO mandate to consolidate resources under the One Air Force/One Network philosophy.							
6. HQ AIR FORCE MATERIAL COMMAND (HQ AFMC): FY06 funding supports the engineering, acquisition, and installation of network infrastructure replacements and upgrades for AFMC's classified and unclassified networks to include network protection tools and improved manageability as part of a multiyear effort. The primary focus is a robust regional architecture consisting of regional nodes within which AFMC can consolidate servers and storage at							
	P-1 ITEM NO 73		PAGE NO:			Page 6 of 12	

		01102/1			
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DAT	E: FEBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE COMMUNICATIONS IN	NFRASTRUCTURE	
Description (continued):					
MAJCOM level. This infrastru Wright-Patterson AFB, OH, for unclassified messaging. In additegional architecture include op	classified messaging, a tion, funds will provide	and Hill AFB, UT, Robe the required infrastructure	ins AFB, GA, Tinker AFB, eture for server and storage	OK, and Wright-Pat consolidation at all re	terson AFB, OH, for
FY06 funding will also provide connections and telephone switch manpower, servers, and storage technical information managem implementation throughout the	ching system upgrades. Funding also provide ent system to support a	FY06 funding also pros for engineering, acqu	ovides for an Enterprise Ad isition, and installation supp	vanced Collaboration port for an automated	workspace, to include web-based scientific and
7. HQ PACIFIC AIR FORCES Funding supports network expa network equipment, network se	nsion and modernization	on by providing infrastr	ucture engineering, procure	ment, and installation	n. Procurements include
A top priority is expansion of the remaining Mission Critical (MOBs). This effort will satisfy bandwidth and switch port capa PACAF bases with minimal eff Also, the demand for upgraded	(Core 1), all Mission Est existing requirements city to meet demanding fort or additions to the in-	ssential (Core 2), and N with room for growth a g new requirements, suc infrastructure.	Alission Support (Core 3) but and modularity, and ease fut the as imagery on demand, a an increasing rate. PACAF	ildings at each of nin cure upgrades. It provises well as support for requires connectivit	e main operating bases vides an expanded network with follow-on forces deploying to y to and within the Republic of
Korea, Canada, and Japan. The FY06 funds continue the effort	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	-	_	the strain of current operations.
	P-1 ITEM NO 73		PAGE NO: 263		Page 7 of 12

01102/1001112						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: F	EBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE COMMUNICATIONS IN	NFRASTRUCTUI	RE	
Description (continued):						
Funding is also required to corr	ect network deficiencie	s that impact combined	l operations, through NORA	AD, in support o	of the Home	land Defense mission.
8. HQ AIR COMBAT COMMAND (HQ ACC): FY06 funding procures and maintains standardized communications and information systems throughout ACC, providing MAJCOMs, Numbered AFs, and Combat AFs means to defend, control, manage, modify, and monitor the Air Force communication networks. Funding continues to provide communications upgrades in direct support of the IT Summit Initiative to consolidate servers on both the Unclassified but Sensitive Internet Protocol Router Network (NIPRNET) and Secret Internet Protocol Router Network (SIPRNET) for Holloman and Cannon AFBs as well as SIPRNET for Langley AFB, VA, Barksdale AFB, LA, Offutt AFB, NE, Nellis AFB, NV, and Mt. Home AFB, ID. SIPRNET capability expansion remains a top priority requiring funding in support of classified networking infrastructure at all locations. FY06 funding will support Mission Critical Network Reliability (MCNR). MCNR secures base communications infostructure from unauthorized personnel access and creates dual homed connectivity to both NIPRNET and SIPRNET. This will eliminate single points of failure in an effort towards meeting the ACC Commander's directed goal of 99.999% network reliability. Network downtime detrimentally impacts the Warfighter Kill-chain (the time to find, fix, track, target, engage, and assess the enemy). MCNR builds base level network Continuity of Operations (COOP) capability by installing dual connections from mission critical Command and Control (C2) facilities to the base backbone. This protects against hacker threats by providing diverse paths inside and outside the network to ensure decision makers are capable of executing command and control. MCNR establishes a Command network assistance program which standardizes base level infostructure, computer network defense posture, and Standard Evaluation. FY06 funding also supports the Command Engineering and Installation (E&I) program and Air Force base-level infrastructure upgrades. Infrastructure upgrades include, but are not limited to, the transition to high speed/high						
equipment, on a one-for-one basis, with narrowband handhelds, base stations, and repeaters to meet the National Telecommunications and Information						
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:	Ι		Т
	73		264			Page 8 of 12

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	BASE COMMUNICATIONS II	NFRASTRUCTUI	RE	
Description (continued):						
Administration narrowband ma or sensitiveto warfighters. Cr department, medical life support two categories: handheld LMRs secure, flexible, and versatile manigh-power base stations and recommand post personnel. FYO	ritical in-garrison function, aircraft generation, does and LMR infrastructure teans of relaying informations are peaters, normally at fix 6 will continue to fund MAND (HQ AMC): FY	ons supported by LMR isaster response, airfiel re. Handheld LMRs are nation between troops it ed sites, capable of probarksdale AFB, LA, and Y06 funding provides f	include local command and doperations, air base defense portable, low power line-on the field and wing comma oviding extended coverage I and Offutt AFB, NE. for Base Communications In	d control, missil use, and mainten of-sight (LOS) of and post persona LOS communication	le security, ance. FY0 communica nel. LMR i ations for tr	law enforcement, fire 06 funding is divided into ation devices, providing a infrastructure includes the roops in the field and wing orting IT services. These
projects include: fiber/copper careplace outdated and maintenant Modernization initiatives facility	ace-intensive equipment	t, upgrade existing voic	ce systems, and increase tele	ecommunication	is transmiss	11
Some examples of FY06 funder	d projects:					
MacDill AFB, FL - Infrastructure projects include Voice Switch expansion (additional 1,920 lines) supporting Central Command (CENTCOM), new fiber optic and copper cables in support of the Director of Intelligence (J2), as well as continued upgrade of copper and fiber optic cables supporting the remainder of the base and other tenant units.						
Travis AFB, CA - Provides force protection support for the various base entry control points. This requires substantial infrastructure investment, as there is currently little, if any, communications connectivity at the base gates.						
Dover AFB, DE - Meridian switch replacement will significantly increase reliability of the telephone system and provide improved communications support throughout the entire installation.						
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 9 of 12
1	1 / 5		ソカカ	1		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FE	EBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE COMMUNICATIONS IN	NFRASTRUCTURE	
Description (continued):					
Fairchild AFB, WA - Upgrades cables to provide connectivity b				is includes installation of co	pper and fiber optic
10. HQ AIR FORCE GEOBAS	SE INTEGRATION OF	FICE (GIO): No FY06	funds requested.		
11. HQ AIR FORCE SPECIAL life cycle replacement of inform include wide and local area netwand software upgrades and life of Initiatives (i.e., Server Consolidation)	nation transmission syst work hardware (servers cycle replacement of ba	ems and base commun, routers, hubs, and netw	ications infrastructure, as www.ork management systems:	ell as the Command E&I pr for information managemen	ogram. Procurements t from central locations)
FY06 funds support the Air Starenterprise efforts include both Mand maintain all network resour Funding provides essential standard	Moody AFB, GA and H ces from a single locati	urlburt Field, FL. This on), consolidating ema	effort includes implementi il, file, and print systems, a	ng active directory (allows and deploying system manag	administrators to handle ement servers (SMS).
FY06 funding provides much no new construction techniques to and/or construction standards (e repair.	bring cable and buildin	g terminations up to Al	F standards. Current wiring	g is antiquated and does not	meet current technology
FY06 funds will also be used to (IWS) giving commanders the a potential or actual emergencies	ability to quickly and ac	curately notify base per	rsonnel of emergency situat		
	P-1 ITEM NO 73		PAGE NO : 266		Page 10 of 12

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA:	P-1 NOMENCLATURE:				
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT	BASE COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTU	RE			
Description (continued):					
Funds will also be used to provide additional SIPRNET connectivity to Moody AFB, GA, so it can adequately serve as the continuity of operations (COOP) site for Headquarters Air Force Special Operations Command (HQ AFSOC) during natural disasters and other emergency situations. Presently the need for collateral data support for command and control far exceeds Moody AFB's SIPRNET infrastructure capability.					
12. HQ 11th WING: No FY06 funding is requested.					
13. AIR FORCE RESERVE COMMAND (AFRC): FY06 funds provide for expansion, modernization, and sustainment of base communications infrastructure at HQ AFRC, the MAJCOM NOSC, HQ Air Reserve Personnel Center (ARPC), 43 AFRC flying wings/groups, and over 40 GSUs. Funds support MAJCOM centrally funded AFRC-wide programs promoting base communications infrastructure consistency across the command. Funding provides E&I support and command-wide hardware and software purchases. This ensures the employment of consistent, compatible, and interoperable technology and architecture. This across-the-board functionality ensures interoperability between AFRC networks, active-duty AF networks, and those of other Services. Funds support data, voice, and video projects to promote compatibility with evolving active duty AF architectures.					
Funding provides for upgrades, technological advances, and sustained maintenance of the developed systems. In addition to funding AFRC-wide programs, funds also provide solutions for critical base-level communication infrastructure requirements. One specific requirement includes AFRC's C2 facilities that require communications upgrades to ensure connectivity with integrated Homeland Defense C2 networks to respond to increased workload and to provide adequate coordinated response to specific force protection levels. FY06 funds also support the Category I Instrument Landing System (ILS) installation at Willow Grove Air Reserve Station (ARS), PA, for use by all stationed and transient aircraft.					
Procured equipment satisfies a wide range of base-level requirements included wired communications systems, and various radio infrastructure to include bases require communications infrastructure to provide data management, in secure enclaves, and encryption devices.	base stations, repeaters, mobile equipment, a	nd handheld radios. Also, many			

UNCLASSIFIED

PAGE NO:

267

Page 11 of 12

P-1 ITEM NO

73

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)				DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUI		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE COMMUNICATIONS IN	NFRASTRUCTU	RE			
Description (continued):							
14. SERVICE ACQUISITION EXECUTIVE: No FY06 funds requested.							
15. AIR FORCE OFFICE OF SPECIAL INVESTIGAT	TION: No FY06 fund	s requested.					
16. US AIR FORCE ACADEMY: No FY06 funds req	uested.						
P-1 ITEM NO 73		PAGE NO : 268			Page 12 of 12		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

BASE COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREIMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
BASE COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE									
HQ AFCA (1,4)	А		\$278		\$4,380		\$1,427		\$15,021
ANG (1-4)	А		\$24,322		\$26,769		\$27,651		\$31,797
HQ AFSPC (1-4)	А		\$36,846		\$17,848		\$20,385		\$18,839
HQ USAFE (1-4)	А		\$28,678		\$17,464		\$9,816		\$6,277
HQ AETC (1-4)	А		\$15,911		\$9,335		\$11,329		\$11,448
HQ AFMC (1-4)	А		\$15,700		\$16,848		\$12,820		\$8,299
HQ PACAF (1-4)	А		\$10,687		\$6,625		\$4,151		\$8,836
HQ ACC (1-4)	А		\$13,950		\$5,501		\$14,285		\$15,909
HQ AMC (1-4)	А		\$2,294		\$2,496		\$2,885		\$2,977
HQ AF GIO (1,3)	А		\$5,442						
HQ AFSOC (1-4)	А		\$1,743		\$53		\$730		\$599
HQ 11TH WING (1-4)	А				\$1,577				\$2,301

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 2
73	269	raye 1012

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

BASE COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		04 FY20		FY	2006	FY2007	
PROCUREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
HQ AFRC (1-4)	А		\$2,299		\$484		\$1,528		\$1,537
SERVICE ACQUISITION EXECUTIVE	А								\$1,691
AF OSI (1-4)	А		\$2,375						
USAFA (1-4)	А		\$380						
TOTALS:			\$160,905		\$109,380		\$107,007		\$125,531

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

- (1) Quantities and unit costs vary due to different site configurations.
- (2) Options were used to procure multiple pieces of equipment from the GSA Schedule and AFWay. AFWay is a web-based USAF system for purchasing COTS IT via prenegotiated contracts with leading IT manufacturers and resellers.
- (3) Options to various competitive, fixed/firm price contracts are available through the following vendors for execution of Base Communications Infrastructure funding: AT&T Federal Communications Systems, CDW-Government, Dell Computer Corp, GTSI, Westwood Computer Corporation, Intelligent Decision Inc, Centech, EDS, Q-System, etc.
- (4) Land Mobile Radios (equipment, engineering, installation) are procured via the Army Base Radio Systems (BRS) Contract. Vendors include Booz Allen Hamilton, McLean, VA; Engineered Systems, Omaha, NE; M/A-Com PRS, Lynchburg, VA; Motorola, Schaumburg, IL; and E.F. Johnson, Waseca, MN.

P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO: Page 2 of	f 2

		UNCLA	SSIFIE	D				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENO		ION			
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$5,916	\$5,926	\$3,662	\$3,794	\$4,982	\$5,067	\$5,190	\$5,275
Description: 1. The "Items Less Than \$5M" line funds various miscellaneous items of electronics and telecommu and Continuation Interface Equipment (PCCIE). have an annual procurement value of less than \$5, 2. PCCIE consists of commercial power quality e uninterrupted power to critical AF installations. The applies include predator exploitation and battle	inications equipole per per per per per per per per per pe	ipment. The are used to oved for use the course the course the course replacement or courses replacement.	major procure back up and poy the AF. is fielded as a acement PCCI	ment activity protect power- a complete sys E for all AF, A	in this line is sensitive/dependent and, once the Air National Control of the con	replacement of endent computer e installed, pro Guard, and AF	of Power Conster systems. A povides 100 pe	All items ercent ts.

2. PCCIE consists of commercial power quality equipment. This equipment is fielded as a complete system and, once installed, provides 100 percent
uninterrupted power to critical AF installations. This program procures replacement PCCIE for all AF, Air National Guard, and AF Reserve units.
Examples include predator exploitation and battle damage assessment through the Ballistic Missile Early Warning System at Thule AB Greenland, which
provides tactical warning and attack assessment and operational support to the National Command Authority and combatant commanders; and Tactical Air
Navigation at Moron AS Spain, which provides direct aircraft support of operations in Iraq and Afghanistan, as well as emergency support of our NASA
shuttle missions. PCCIE also supports all regional air defense sector radar sites, worldwide combat communications centers, radar sites in Middle Eastern
countries, worldwide satellite tracking stations, numerous information processing sites, and Next Generation Radar sites. Without the equipment, sites will
experience power outages, brownouts, power surges, and sags, all of which will cause loss of mission capability.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dana 4 of 4
74	271	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREG	ATED ITEMS (EX	XHIBIT P-40A-IL)		DATE: FEBR	UARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:	P-1 NOMENCLATUR	E:			
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	EQUIPMENT	ITEMS LESS THAN \$5 I	MILLION		
		FY2	006	FY20	07
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	NSN	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
POWER CONDITIONING AND CONTINUATION INTERFACING EQUIPMENT			\$3,662		\$3,794
TOTALS:			\$3,662		\$3,794
Remarks:					
P-1 ITEM NO 74		PAGE NO: 272			Page 1 of 1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2	005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	S EQUIPMENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMM ELECT MODS					
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$37,748	\$23,274	\$24,714	\$25,451	\$47,811	\$46,361	\$48,766	\$72,546

Description:

- 1. BALLISTIC MISSILE EARLY WARNING SYSTEM: No FY06 funds are requested.
- 2. AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL AND LANDING SYSTEMS (ATCALS): ATCALS is a combination of United States Air Force (USAF) ground facilities and equipment, both fixed and tactical, with associated avionics, personnel, and procedures that provide air traffic control to USAF/Department of Defense worldwide flying missions. ATCALS provides en route and terminal navigation control and separation, approach, departure, and landing guidance. ATCALS also provides equipment required to ensure interoperability with systems operated by the North Atlantic Treaty Organization, the US National Airspace System, and the International Civil Aviation Organization. The following modifications are in support of the ATCALS mission:
 - a. AN/TRN-26 TECHNICAL UPGRADE: No FY06 funds are requested.
 - b. DIGITAL BRIGHT RADAR INDICATOR TOWER EQUIPMENT Flat Panel Display: No FY06 funds are requested.
- c. AN/GRN-29, INSTRUMENT LANDING SYSTEM GROUNDING MODIFICATION: The incoming AC power distribution within the AN/GRN-29 does not meet the requirement of the National Electric Code, Military Standard 188-124, and T.O. 31-10-24. Specifically, the incoming AC power-neutral wire is connected to the chassis ground throughout the shelter, which places AC current on the grounding system. This creates several current loops which can contribute to equipment malfunctions (especially during inclement weather) and presents a potential personnel safety hazard. The modification brings the AN/GRN-29 grounding configuration into compliance with the National Electric Code.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dana 4 of 5
75	273	Page 1 of 5

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005
ATTION GODENEA.	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMM ELECT MODS	

Description (continued):

- d. AN/GPN-22(V), RADAR SET GROUP TRANSMITTER MODIFICATION: The AN/GPN-22(V), Radar Set Group, is a fixed base precision approach radar system that provides critical mission support at locations requiring precision approach air traffic control during inclement weather for aircraft recovery. The AN/GPN-22 utilizes 27-year old technology to develop and radiate radar signals. The transmitter experienced an extremely high failure rate that reduced operational availability to an average of 82%, well below the AF standard of 97%. This modification improves radar maintainability and reliability.
 - e. AN/GSH-59, AUTOMATED TERMINAL INFORMATION SYSTEM (ATIS) MODIFICATION: No FY06 funds are requested.
- f. MISCELLANEOUS LOW COST MODIFICATIONS: FLIPS Flight Information Processing System is used by DoD Air Traffic Control (ATC) facilities for storage and processing of flight plan information provided by the Programmable Indicator Display Processor (PIDP) system. The current FLIPS hardware and software are experiencing supportability problems. Funding will procure new Central Processing Units, communication circuit cards, printers and software for proper interface with the PIDP. PIDP is used by DoD ATC facilities for interface of RADAR data to ATC controller indicators. The current software is experiencing reliability problems and interface limitations. Software re-write will correct these issues and extend the systems lifetime. FY06 funding provides for both modifications.
- g. AN/TPN 19 RADAR SET GROUP TRANSMITTER MODIFICATION: AN/TPN-19 Landing Control Central, is a deployable Radar Approach Control that provides critical mission support at austere locations requiring precision approach air traffic control during inclement weather for aircraft recovery. The AN/TPN-19 utilizes 32-year-old technology to develop and radiate radar signals. The transmitter has experienced component obsolescence and diminishing manufacturing sources. Modification of the transmitter will improve the systems maintainability and reliability and provide a viable source of repair.
 - h. MSN-7, PROCOM 2000 VOICE SWITCH MOD: No FY06 funds are requested.
- 3. WEATHER OBSERVATION AND FORECAST SYSTEM: This system consists of meteorological and space environmental equipment needed to provide information to support the worldwide missions of the AF, Army, Special Operations Forces (SOF), combatant commands, and other government

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 5
75	274	1 ago 2 01 0

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)			1	DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQU	IIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: COMM ELECT MODS	1		
Description (continued):					
agencies. Fixed and transportable equipment provides space weather observations and forecasts. Development				th accurate a	and timely terrestrial and
a. GROUND WEATHER: The ground weather weather phenomena impacting the warfighter's ability to AF and Army forces and other customers. The following	o operate on the groun	nd and in the air. Worldwid			
(1) MOD# 94-003B, NEXT GENERATION proprietary hardware and software in the WSR-88D rac maintenance costs and eliminate components failing at	lar transmitter and mi	grates them to open systems			
(2) MOD# 98-001, AIR FORCE WEATHER based capabilities for rapid receipt, staging, and transm dissemination subsystem hardware, software, and commorldwide fixed and deployed locations.	ission of graphics and	l text-based weather product	ts and data to the	warfighter.	Upgrade of
(3) MOD# 98-003, WEATHER FORECAST weather and cloud model forecasts at the AF Weather Structure necessary for worldwide AF and Army operations, inclusivational and temporal weather and cloud model forecast for classified target-scale modeling.	Strategic Center. The uding SOF support. I	current subsystem cannot sunformation Technology refr	apport the number resh will allow the	r of theaters, e current infi	/areas of interest rastructure to meet AF
(4) MOD# 00-002, TACTICAL WEATHER	RADAR: No FY06	funding is requested.			
P-1 ITEM NO 75		PAGE NO: 275			Page 3 of 5

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	BRUARY 2005									
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:	<u> </u>						
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	COMM ELECT MODS							
Description (continued):										
(5) MOD# 00-004, A hardware, software, and commu weather data and target-scale claprocessing units for additional of	unications infrastructure oud model analysis and	e within the AF Comba forecast data. The upg	t Climatology Center to sup		etrieval of observational					
(6) MOD# 02-002, A of modification costs for this air Department of Defense. The tri Participation in the Pre-Planned	rfield sensor system as i-agency agreement wil	part of a tri-agency agreel ensure that AF-owned	eement between Departmen I ASOS units maintain base	line configuration with units	nent of Commerce, and					
(7) MOD# 00-005, D	DIRECT READOUT T	ERMINAL: No FY06	funding is requested.							
(8) MOD# 00-001, N and refreshes the central process Department of Defense, the Dep	sing unit of the Radar F	Product Generator and r	adars. Funding supports the	ators, adds a second signal f e tri-agency cost sharing agr						
(9) MOD# 04-002, V	WEATHER DATA CO	LLECTION: No FY06	funds are requested.							
(10) MOD# 98-002,	PRODUCT TAILORI	NG/WARFIGHTER AI	PPLICATIONS: No FY06	funds are requested.						
b. SPACE WEATHER: The Space Environmental Support System (SESS) mission is to provide timely space weather support through observation, analysis, and forecasting of solar phenomena and the state of the magnetosphere and ionosphere inhibiting or enhancing DoD's ability to operate in the air and space environment. The AFWA collects, processes, and analyzes data on solar activity. Alerts, warnings, and forecasts are then produced and										
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:		Page 4 of 5					
	75		276		raye 4 01 3					

				I								
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005									
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:									
OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS EQU	JIPMENT	COMM ELECT MODS									
Description (continued):												
distributed to worldwide users. communications, the accuracy of	•	· ·			_	requency radio						
(1) MOD# 93-005, R hardware components to ensure allowing warfighters to mitigate	continued reliability as	nd maintainability. Co		timely and rele	evant data abo	out solar flare activity,						
. JOINT SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM: No FY06 funds are requested.												
5. NORTH WARNING SYSTEM: No FY06 funds are requested.												
6. SHARED EARLY WARNING Commander locations, partner of the inject points where data is to 0308699F.	nations, and the Central	ized Distribution Facil	ity at Peterson AF, CO, who	ere data is initia	lly received a	and filtered, and also at						
7. MOBILE CONSOLIDATED (COTS) products, which are intensision requirements. COTS pereplenishment includes the Data	egral to the US Norther roducts have an estimate	rn Command MCCC. ted 18 month life cycle	Programmed replacement mage before product upgrades an	naintains operati	ional currenc	y to meet MCCC						
	P-1 ITEM NO 75		PAGE NO : 277			Page 5 of 5						

WEAPON SYSTEM COST	PROP CODE/BA: P-1 NOMENCLATURE:														
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELEC	COMMUNICATIONS E	EQUIPM	1ENT		P-1 NON COMM E			i:							
WEAPON SYSTE	=M	ID		FY200)4		FY20	05		FY2006	6		FY2007	,	
COST ELEMEN		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	
BALLISTIC MISSILE EARLY WARNING S SERVICE LIFE EXTENSION PROGRAM	SYSTEM (BMEWS) (SLEP)				{\$3,808}										
HARDWARE/SOFTWARE		А			\$3,808										
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL LANDING SYS	TEM (ATCALS)				{\$9,206}			{\$10,261}			{\$10,721}			{\$12,377}	
AN/TRN-26 TECHNICAL UPGRADE		А			\$4,365			\$2,779							
DIGITAL BRIGHT RADAR INDICATOR T	OWER EQUIPMENT	А			\$2,100										
AN/GRN-29, INSTRUMENT LANDING SY	STEM GROUND	А						\$1,622			\$2,100				
AN/GPN-22(V) RADAR SET GROUP TRA	ANSMITTER	Α			\$1,508			\$5,860			\$3,590			\$3,200	
AN/GSH-59 AUTOMATED TERMINAL IN (ATIS)	FORMATION SYSTEM	А			\$529										
MISCELLANEOUS LOW COST MODS		А			\$704						\$1,031			\$2,377	
AN/TPN-19 PAR TRANSMITTER MOD	А									\$4,000					
MSN-7 VOICE SWITCH MOD	А												\$6,800		
	P-1 ITEM NO					PAGI	E NO : 78					——— Р	age 1 c	of 3	
	l 75				ı		10	1							

			U	INC	LA55		:D							
WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANA	VEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EXHIBIT P-5) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005													
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECOM	MUNICATIONS E	QUIPM	1ENT		P-1 NOI COMM E			i:		l				
WEAPON SYSTEM		ID		FY200)4		FY20	005		FY200	6		FY2007	7
COST ELEMENTS		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
WEATHER OBSERVATION & FORECAST SYS	STEM				{\$8,665}			{\$11,116}			{\$11,850}			{\$12,147
GROUND WEATHER					{\$6,874}			{\$9,820}			{\$10,694}			{\$12,147
MOD# 94-003B, NEXRAD OPEN RADAR DATA (ORDA)	ACQUISITION	А			\$2,063			\$1,804			\$1,178			
MOD# 98-001, AIR FORCE WEATHER AGENC DISSEMINATION SUBSYSTEM	Y (AFWA)	А						\$657			\$909			\$1,578
MOD# 98-003, WEATHER FORECASTING		А			\$3,169			\$4,000			\$4,577			\$4,410
MOD# 00-002, TACTICAL WEATHER RADAR (TWR)	А			\$200			\$850						
MOD# 00-004, AIR FORCE COMBAT CLIMATO REPLACEMENT UPGRADE (AFCCCR-U)	DLOGY CENTER -	А			\$600			\$650			\$650			\$650
MOD# 02-002, AUTOMATED SURFACE OBSE (ASOS)	RVING SYSTEM	А			\$842			\$517			\$705			\$720
MOD# 00-005, DIRECT READOUT TERMINAL	(DRT)	А						\$1,342						
MOD# 00-001 NEXRAD UPGRADES		А									\$2,675			\$3,344
MOD# 04-002, WEATHER DATA COLLECTION	I	А												\$340
MOD# 98-002, PRODUCT TAILORING/WARFIG APPLICATIONS	GHTER	А												\$1,105
	P-1 ITEM NO 75			_	E NO :				Page 2 of 3					

WEAPON SYSTEM COST AN	NALYSIS (EXHIE	BIT P-	5)							D	ATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/ELECTRONIC AND TELECO	MMUNICATIONS E	EQUIPM	MENT		P-1 NOI COMM E			i:		'				
WEAPON SYSTEM	I	ID		FY200)4		FY20	05		FY2006	6		FY2007	7
COST ELEMENTS		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
SPACE WEATHER					{\$1,791}			{\$1,296}			{\$1,156}			
MOD# 93-005, RADIO SOLAR TELESCOPE	NETWORK (RSTN)	A			\$1,791			\$1,296			\$1,156			
JOINT SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM		A			\$7,862			\$1,145						
NORTH WARNING SYSTEM		А			\$7,555									
SHARED EARLY WARNING SYSTEM (SEW	VS)	А			\$192			\$286			\$1,518			\$285
MOBILE CONSOLIDATED COMMAND CEN	TERS (MCCC)	А			\$460			\$466			\$625			\$642
TOTALS:				\$37,748			\$23,274			\$24,714			\$25,451	
Remarks: Total Cost information is in thous	ands of dollars.													
	P-1 ITEM NO 75					E NO :			Page 3 of 3					

									UI	NCI	LAS	SIFI	ED											
INDIVIDUAL	MODII	FICA	FIONS	(EXI	HIBIT	P-3/	4)												DAT	E:	FEBRI	JARY 20	005	
Modification Title and			PN-22(V)					TTER			Models	of Syste	m Affect	ed:		IICATION S (ATCALS		RONICS	S-AIR TRA	FFIC CO	NTROL AN	ND LANDING	i	
Justification pr		proach a	air traffic	control o	during ir	nclemen	t weat	her. The	AN/GPI	N-22 ut	ilizes 27	-year old	l techno	logy ⁻	to develop	o & radiat	e radaı	signa	ıls. The tı	ansmitte	er experie	ons requiring enced an ex eliability.		
Development Status/N Development Mileston	•	С	ONTRAC	CT AWA	RD: JU	N 04 DE	ELIVE	RY: MAR	06															
FINANCIAL PLAN	\$ (in Actua	al Dollar	.e)				PY			FY200			2005			2006		FY200		-	/2008	_	OTAL	
	ψ (III 7 IO I II I					Qt	:y	Cost	Qty	' (Cost	Qty	Cos	st	Qty	Cost	Qty		Cost	Qty	Cost	t Qty	C	ost
RDT&E																								
Ref. R-1 PE No:																								
Total RDT&E Cost	s																							
Procurement																					\bot	\bot		
Equipment Kits															16	3.59		14	3.2			- 3	30	6.79
Equipment Kits no	n-recurrir	ng																						
Engineering Chang	ge Orders																							
Data																								
Training Equipmen	aining Equipment																							
Support Equipmen	upport Equipment																							
Software																								
Interim Contractor	Support																							
Other											1.508		5.	86									7	7.368
Total Procurement	t Costs										1.508		5.	86	16	3.59		14	3.2			3	30 14	1.158
Hardware Installati	ion																							
PY Eqpt (0 kits)											Ì													
FY04 Eqpt (0 kits)											l													
FY05 Eqpt (0 kits)											ĺ													
FY06 Eqpt (16 kits))										ĺ				16							1	16	
FY07 Eqpt (14 kits))										ĺ							14				1	14	
FY08 Eqpt (0 kits)																								
Total Installation C	Costs														16			14				:	30	
Total Modification	Costs										1.508		5.	86	16	3.59		14	3.2					1.158
Method of Instal	llation:	UNIT, I	FIELD IN	ISTALL						Т	Admir	1. Lead-1	ime(Aft	er 1 (Oct):	4	Mont	h(s)	Produ	Production Lead-time:			2 Mont	th(s)
Contract Date:	PY			FY2	004			FY200	5			FY2006	<u> </u>	Jan	06	FY2007	J	an 07	FY	FY2008				
Delivery Date:	PY			FY2	004			FY200	5			FY2006	5	Mar	r 06	FY2007	T N	1ar 07	FY	FY2008				
Installations:	PY	T	FΥ	′2004	- * -		FY	2005	-		FY	2006	ļ		FY20				FY20				1	Total
		1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1S1	T 2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH			
Input											4	6	6	6	6	2								30

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo 1 of 1
75	281	Page 1 of 1

Output

30 30

INDIMIDITAL	MODIFICATIONS (EXHIBIT P-3A)
INDIVIDUAL	MUDIFICATIONS (EXHIBIT F-3A)

AN/TPN-19 RADAR SET TRANSMITTER

Models of System Affected:

DATE: FEBRUARY 2005

COMMUNICATION ELECTRONICS AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL AND LANDING SYSTEMS (ATCALS)

Description/ Justification

AN/TPN-19 is a deployable Radar Approach Control providing critical mission support at austere locations requiring precision approach air traffic control during inclement weather. It utilizes 32-year-old technology to develop/ radiate radar signals. The transmitter has component obsolescence & diminishing manufacturing sources. Modification of the transmitter will

improve the system's maintainability & provide a viable source of repair.

P-1 ITEM NO

75

Development Status/Major

Modification Title and No:

CONTRACT AWARD: DEC 05 DELIVERY: JUN 06

Development Mileston	Iopment Milestones: ANCIAL PLAN \$ (in Actual Dollars)						PY		l .	FY2004	4 I	EV	2005		EV	2006	1	FY200	7		Y2008	TO ⁻	TAI
FINANCIAL PLAN	\$ (in Actu	al Dollai	s)			Qt		Cost	Qty		ost	Qty	Co	et	Qty	Cost	Qtv		Cost	Qty	Cost	Qty	Cost
RDT&E						- Qi	·y	0031	Qty	╁	031	Qty	00.	+	Qty	0031	Giy		0031	Qty	0031	Qty	0031
Ref. R-1 PE No:																							
Total RDT&E Cost	s																						
Procurement																							
Equipment Kits															16	4						16	4
Equipment Kits no	n-recurrii	ng																					
Engineering Chan	ge Orders	1									ĺ												
Data																							
Training Equipmen	nt																						
Support Equipmer	nt																						
Software																							
Interim Contractor	Support																						
Other																							
Total Procurement	ement Costs												16	4						16	4		
Hardware Installat	ion																						
PY Eqpt (0 kits)																							
FY04 Eqpt (0 kits)																							
FY05 Eqpt (0 kits)																							
FY06 Eqpt (16 kits))														16							16	
FY07 Eqpt (0 kits)																							
FY08 Eqpt (0 kits)																							
Total Installation C															16							16	
Total Modification															16	4						16	4
Method of Insta	llation:	UNIT, I	FIELD IN								Admir	ո. Lead-t	ime(Aft	er 1 (Oct):	3	Mont	h(s)	Prod	uction I	_ead-time:	6	Month(s)
Contract Date:	PY			FY2	2004			FY200	5			FY2006	i	Dec	: 05	FY2007			F۱	′2008			
Delivery Date:	PY				2004			FY200	5			FY2006		Jun		FY2007				2008			
Installations:	PY	<u> </u>		/2004				2005				2006			FY2				FY20				Total
		1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	_	4TH	1ST		3RD	4TH	1ST	2ND	3RD	4TH		
Input	-	-										4		6	6				<u> </u>				16
Output														4		6	6						16

UNCLASSIFIED

PAGE NO:

282

Page 1 of 1

							UI	NCLA	SSIFII	ΞD								
INDIVIDUAL	MODIF	FICA	TIONS	(EXHIBI	T P-3A)									DA	ГЕ:	FEBRU.	ARY 200	5
Modification Title and N				asting, 98-003				Мо	dels of Systen	n Affected:	Comm-E	lectronics -	Weather Ob	servation/Fo	recast			
Justification infi en	rastructure vironment	will on space	lly suppor environm	eather Strated t a limited num ent, and cloud essing to inge	nber of theat d forecast re	ers/areas o solution req	f interest uiremen	. Modeling ts including	system mod classified ca	lifications p pabilities.	orovide infi Specific i	rastructure requiremer	to suppor	t DoD spat	ial and te	mporal teri	restrial	
Development Status/Ma Development Milestone		Ir	nitial Oper	ational Capab	ility Jul 05													
FINANCIAL PLAN \$	(in Millio	ne)				PY		FY2004	FY2	005	FY	2006	FY:	2007		2008	ТОТ	
T INANOIAL I LAN V	(111 14111110	113)			Qty	Cost	Qty	Cost	Qty	Cost	Qty	Cost	Qty	Cost	Qty	Cost	Qty	Cost
RDT&E																		
Ref. R-1 PE No:															<u> </u>			
Total RDT&E Costs																		
Procurement															<u> </u>			
Equipment Kits					;	3 4.563		2 2.36	9 2	3.037	2	3.185	2	2.974	2	2 3.003	13	19.131
Equipment Kits nor		g																
	ngineering Change Orders					0.27		0.1	5	0.315		0.437		0.5		0.5		2.172
ata																		
Training Equipmen																		
Support Equipment	<u>t </u>								_									
Software						0.8		0.4	.5	0.448		0.755		0.736		0.7		3.889
Interim Contractor	Support																-	
Other						5 5000		0 000		0.0		4.077		1.01	 	1 000		05.400
Total Procurement					•	5.633		2 2.96	9 2	3.8	2	4.377	2	4.21	2	2 4.203	13	25.192
Hardware Installation	on					3 0.4												0.4
PY Eqpt (3 kits)					,	3 0.4		2 0	2							+	3	0.4
FY04 Eqpt (2 kits)								2 0	2	0.2					+	+	2	0.2
FY05 Eqpt (2 kits)										0.2	2	0.2			+	_	2	0.2
FY06 Eqpt (2 kits)						_	_		_			0.2	2	0.2	+	_	2	0.2
FY07 Eqpt (2 kits)														0.2	2	2 0.2	2	0.2
FY08 Eqpt (2 kits) Total Installation Co	octo					3 0.4		2 0	2 2	0.2	2	0.2	2	0.2		2 0.2		1.4
Total Modification (3 6.033		2 3.16		4	2	4.577	2	4.41		2 4.403		26.592
Method of Install		CONT	RACTOR	, FIELD INSTA		0.000			min. Lead-ti				Month(s			ead-time:	10	Month(s)
Contract Date:	PY		Jan 03	FY2004	Jan 04	FY200)5	Jan 05	FY2006	<u> </u>	n 06	FY2007	Jan		/2008	Jan 08		(0)
Delivery Date:	PY	_	Jun 03	FY2004	Jun 04	FY200		Jun 05	FY2006	_	n 06	FY2007	Jun		/2008	Jun 08		
Installations:	PY			2004		FY2005	,,,		FY2006	1 30	FY2		1 3411	FY20		3411 00		Total
		1ST	2ND	3RD 4TH		ND 3RD	4TH			4TH 15		3RD	4TH 1			4TH		

 P-1 ITEM NO
 PAGE NO:
 Page 1 of 1

 75
 283

Input

Output

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE OTHER PROCUREMENT APPROPRIATION ESTIMATES FOR FISCAL YEARS 2006/2007

Table of Contents

OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

P-1 Line No.	<u>Item</u>	Page No.
79	Night Vision Goggles	1
81	Mechanized Material Handling Equipment	11
85	Base Procured Equipment	29
86	Medical/Dental Equipment	33
88	Air Base Operability	39
90	Productivity Capital Investments	48
91	Mobility Equipment	52
93	Items Less Than \$5 Million (Base Support Equipment)	61
96	DARP RC135	65
97	DARP MRIGS	66

UNCLASSIFIED								
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)					DATE: F	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005		
ALL ING. GGDE/BA.			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NIGHT VISION GOGGLES					
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY		_						
COST (in Thousands)	\$59,085	\$17,282	\$11,965	\$20,037	\$20,991	\$22,973	\$23,542	\$23,924
Description: . Modern warfare resulted in an increase in airborne combat under the cover of darkness. Night missions include ground operations, preparation of the ircraft for takeoff and landings in complete darkness, lights-off air refueling, and visual identification of enemy targets hidden under the night sky. Panoramic Night Vision Goggles (PNVGs) provide the capability to see in night/low visibility conditions, as well as high light conditions such as full moon or heavily lighted residential areas. PNVGs are essential for combat rescue, special operations and Homeland Security; incorporating a 95 degree field of riew reduces the possibility of mid-air collisions during combat/non-combat missions. The goggles are helmet-mounted, battery and/or aircraft powered and weigh approximately 24.5 ounces.								

- 2. The lack of Night Vision Goggles (NVGs) will significantly impact combat capability in ever increasing night operations by decreasing flight safety and increasing the risk of fratricide. HH-60 helicopters, HC-130, F-16, and special mission C-130 aircraft operate primarily in covert night operations, frequently in a low-altitude environment. NVGs are vital to the success of these missions, providing a dramatic increase in safety, situational awareness, and survivability by allowing the use of near daytime tactics, including visual formation criteria. The proliferation of NVG equipped adversaries highlights the urgent need to supply critical night vision equipment.
- 3. The FY04 funding line reflects an approved above threshold reprogramming for \$26.7 million, driven by the Global War on Terrorism.
- 4. FY06 funding procures of the following ground crew goggles, plus test equipment:
 - a. AN/PVS-7D Ground Crew Goggle. This ground crew goggle is used primarily by security forces in conducting air base defense, counter-narcotics,

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 1 of 2
79	1	Page 1 of 3

		0110 = 2				
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)					DATE: FE	EBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMENCLATURE:			
OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EC	QUIPMENT	NIGHT VISION GOGGLES			
Description (continued):						
and anti-terrorist operations. The with a third-generation image in		oase recovery after-atta	ck teams and by some non-o	cockpit aircrew	members. T	he goggle is monocular
b. AN/PVS-14 Ground Crew vision system that enables walk and starlight. The large array of emergency response, and securi generation image intensifier.	ing, weapon firing, sho f capabilities support a	rt-range surveillance, r vast spectrum of groun	nap reading, vehicle mainte d and air operations to inclu	nance, and admade aircraft main	inistering firs	est aid in both moonlight vil engineering,
c. AN/PVS-15 Ground Crewused by Special Forces for night ability to maintain night vision of	t drop operations. They	y can be used in all nig	ht time ground operations.	•		
5. FY06 funding procures the fo	ollowing aircrew goggl	es, plus test equipment	:			
a. Panoramic Night Vision Cenhances situational awareness features, and enemy ground fire used by Air Combat Command (USAFE), Pacific Air Force (PA(ANG), and Air Force Reserve b. F4949 Aircrew Goggle.	and confidence to mand, while reducing the po (ACC), Air Mobility CACAF), Air Force Spac Command (AFRC). As	euver safely at night. Fetential for air-to-ground command (AMC), Air lee Command (AFSPC), ssociated development ggles provide aircraft at	PNVGs provide aircraft persed fratricide and mid-air coll Education and Training Conference Special Operation funding is found in PE 728 and ground personnel with the	sonnel with the consistency during night in the constant (AETC), and Command (ASS).	capability to ght operation, United State AFSOC), the	see the horizon, terrain ns. The PNVG goggle is see Air Forces in Europe Air National Guard on, terrain features, and
enemy ground fire, as well as re	ducing the potential for	r air-to-ground fratricid	le and possible mid-air colli	sions during nig	ght operation	s. The goggles are
	P-1 ITEM NO		PAGE NO:			Page 2 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)				DATE: FEBRUARY 2005		
NCE AND SUPPORT EG		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NIGHT VISION GOGGLES				
roximately 28 ounces.	F-4949 goggles are use	ed by ACC, AMC, AETC, U	JSAFE, PACAI	F, AFSPC, A	FSOC, ANG and	
		• •	test set (ANV-2	20/20) is a po	rtable instrument, which	
evel NVG maintenance. tion. The manufacture	It provides accurate c r, Hoffman Engineerin	hecks for NVG resolution, gg Corporation, is transitioning	gain, power draing from the AN	n, binocular V-126 to the	goggle collimation, ANV-126A due to	
ine of fire designating	the point of impact on t	the target. This equipment of	directs accurate			
P-1 ITEM NO 79		PAGE NO: 3			Page 3 of 3	
	roximately 28 ounces. NVGs require an operal action and adjustment of the ANV-126A. The Anvel NVG maintenance, tion. The manufacture 126A uses state of the antiput of fire designating them is mounted on num.	INCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT Toximately 28 ounces. F-4949 goggles are used in the property of t	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NIGHT VISION GOGGLES Toximately 28 ounces. F-4949 goggles are used by ACC, AMC, AETC, IT NVGs require an operational checkout prior to flying. The infinity focus nation and adjustment of all goggle parameters. Per - ANV-126A. The ANV-126A is a commercial upgrade and replacemented NVG maintenance. It provides accurate checks for NVG resolution, gotion. The manufacturer, Hoffman Engineering Corporation, is transitionin. 26A uses state of the art technology and provides enhanced capabilities to PAQ-4C is used in conjunction with NVGs to direct weapons fire at night ine of fire designating the point of impact on the target. This equipment of the emission mounted on numerous types of weapons (e.g., M-16,M-4,M-2, M-6). P-1 ITEM NO PAGE NO:	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NIGHT VISION GOGGLES ROWS require an operational checkout prior to flying. The infinity focus test set (ANV-2 nation and adjustment of all goggle parameters. Per - ANV-126A. The ANV-126A is a commercial upgrade and replacement of the ANV-vel NVG maintenance. It provides accurate checks for NVG resolution, gain, power drait on the manufacturer, Hoffman Engineering Corporation, is transitioning from the AN 126A uses state of the art technology and provides enhanced capabilities to the user; this is pAQ-4C is used in conjunction with NVGs to direct weapons fire at night. The aiming line of fire designating the point of impact on the target. This equipment directs accurate em is mounted on numerous types of weapons (e.g., M-16,M-4,M-2, M-60, etc). PAGE NO:	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NIGHT VISION GOGGLES Toximately 28 ounces. F-4949 goggles are used by ACC, AMC, AETC, USAFE, PACAF, AFSPC, A NVGs require an operational checkout prior to flying. The infinity focus test set (ANV-20/20) is a po nation and adjustment of all goggle parameters. The annual and an explanation of the ANV-126. It is su nvel NVG maintenance. It provides accurate checks for NVG resolution, gain, power drain, binocular tion. The manufacturer, Hoffman Engineering Corporation, is transitioning from the ANV-126 to the 126A uses state of the art technology and provides enhanced capabilities to the user; this is a commerce PAQ-4C is used in conjunction with NVGs to direct weapons fire at night. The aiming light projects are ine of fire designating the point of impact on the target. This equipment directs accurate weapons fire em is mounted on numerous types of weapons (e.g., M-16,M-4,M-2, M-60, etc). PAGE NO: PAGE NO:	

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

NIGHT VISION GOGGLES

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2	2004	FY	/2005	FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт
GROUNDCREW GOGGLES (1)		2,976	{\$9,892}	1,682	{\$5,599}	240	{\$864}	149	{\$577}
AN/PVS-7D GROUNDCREW GOGGLES	А	711	\$2,186	1,323	\$4,349	124	\$410	119	\$423
AN/PVS-7D GROUNDCREW GOGGLES	А	71	\$229						
AN/PVS-14 GROUNDCREW GOGGLES	А	1,670	\$5,087	337	\$1,085	100	\$322	20	\$70
AN/PVS-14 GROUNDCREW GOGGLES	А	360	\$1,140						
AN/PVS-15 GROUNDCREW GOGGLES	А	164	\$1,251	22	\$165	16	\$132	10	\$84
AIRCREW GOGGLES (1)		5,801	{\$37,710}	162	{\$9,442}	269	{\$11,001}	388	{\$19,201}
PANORAMIC NIGHT VISION GOGGLES	А	144	\$7,572	145	\$8,444	179	\$10,378	386	\$19,187
PANORAMIC NIGHT VISION GOGGLES	А			17	\$998				
F-4949G AIRCREW GOGGLES	А	5,358	\$28,451			50	\$346	1	\$7
F-4949G AIRCREW GOGGLES	А	32	\$214						
F-4949H AIRCREW GOGGLES	А	267	\$1,472			40	\$277	1	\$7
TEST SETS (1)		753	{\$10,106}	150	{\$2,241}	8	{\$100}	13	{\$259}

P-1 ITEM NO 79	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE: FEB

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

NIGHT VISION GOGGLES

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
TROOKEMENTTEMO		QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
TEST SET, INFINITY FOCUS	А	401	\$1,974	68	\$347	5	\$28	3	\$17
TEST SET, INFRARED VIEWER-ANV126	А	48	\$1,109						
TEST SET, INFRARED VIEWER-ANV126A	А	304	\$7,022	82	\$1,894	3	\$73	10	\$243
AN/PAQ-4C	А	2,912	\$1,377						
TOTALS:		12,442	\$59,085	1,994	\$17,282	517	\$11,965	550	\$20,037

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

(1) FY04 quantities listed as separate lines due to split procurement.

P-1 ITEM NO 79	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 2

BODGET FROCOREMENT HISTORY FLANNING (EXHIBIT F-5A)								DATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAN	NCE AND SUPPOR	RT EQUIPMI	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NIGHT VISION GOGGLES							
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATIO		AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
GROUNDCREW GOGGLES											
AN/PVS-7D GROUNDCREW GOGGLES											
FY2004	711	\$3,074	AFMC/WR-/	ALC	MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/CECOM/ITT/RC E, VA	DANOK	Mar-04	Jul-04		
FY2004(2)	71	\$3,224	AFMC/WR-/	ALC	MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/CECOM/LITTON E, AZ	N/TEMP	Apr-04	Jan-05		
FY2005	1,323	\$3,287	AFMC/WR-/	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/CECOM/ITT/RC E, VA	DANOK	Feb-05	Feb-06		
FY2006	124	\$3,305	AFMC/WR-/	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/CECOM/ITT/RC E, VA	DANOK	Dec-05	Dec-06	Yes	
FY2007	119	\$3,557	AFMC/WR-/	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/CECOM/ITT/RC E, VA	DANOK	Dec-06	Dec-07	Yes	
AN/PVS-14 GROUNDCREW GOGGLES											
FY2004(1)	1,670	\$3,046	AFMC/WR-/	ALC	MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/CECOM/ITT/RC E, VA	DANOK	Mar-04	Jul-04		
FY2004(1)	360	\$3,166	AFMC/WR-/	ALC	MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/CECOM/LITTON E, AZ	N/TEMP	Mar-04	Feb-05		
FY2005	337	\$3,220	AFMC/WR-/	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/CECOM/LITTON E, AZ	N/TEMP	Feb-05	Feb-06		
FY2006	100	\$3,220	AFMC/WR-/	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	ARMY/CECOM/LITTON E, AZ	N/TEMP	Dec-05	Dec-06	Yes	
FY2007	20	\$3,475	AFMC/WR-/	ALC	C/FFP W/OPT	UNKNOWN		Dec-06	Dec-07	Yes	
	P-1 ITEM NO 79)			PAGE NO:				Page 1 of 5		5

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	UDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)									
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAN	NCE AND SUPPOR	T EQUIPME	NT		OMENCLATURE: VISION GOGGLES					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
AN/PVS-15 GROUNDCREW GOGGLES										
FY2004(3)	164	\$7,628	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/FFP W/OPT	NAVY/LITTON/TEMPE, /	AZ May-04	Sep-04		
FY2005	22	\$7,494	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	NAVY/LITTON/TEMPE, /	AZ Feb-05	Feb-06		
FY2006	16	\$8,270	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	NAVY/LITTON/TEMPE, /	AZ Dec-05	Dec-06	Yes	
FY2007	10	\$8,414	AFMC/WR-ALC		MIPR/OPT/FFP	NAVY/LITTON/TEMPE, /	AZ Dec-06	Dec-07	Yes	
AIRCREW GOGGLES(4)										
PANORAMIC NIGHT VISION GOGGLES										
FY2004(4)	144	\$52,584	AFMC/AS	SC .	SS/FFP W/OPT	AF/INSIGHT TECH/LONDONDERRY,	NH Apr-04	Apr-05		
FY2005(4)	145	\$58,237	AFMC/AS	SC .	OPT/FFP	AF/INSIGHT TECH/LONDONDERRY,	NH Oct-04	Oct-05		
FY2005	17	\$58,700	AFMC/AS	SC .	C/FFP W/OPT	UNKNOWN	Jun-05	Jan-06	No	Mar-05
FY2006	179	\$57,976	AFMC/AS	SC .	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Nov-05	Jun-06	No	Mar-05
FY2007	386	\$49,707	AFMC/AS	SC .	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-06	Jul-07	No	Mar-05
	P-1 ITEM NO 79					P	age 2 of	5		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: NIGHT VISION GOGGLES OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT **CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / CONTRACTOR UNIT QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** F-4949G AIRCREW GOGGLES ARMY/CECOM/ITT/ROANOK FY2004(5) SS/FFP W/OPT Feb-04 32 \$6,703 AFMC/WR-ALC Feb-05 E, VA ITT/ROANAKE, VA FY2004(6) \$5,310 AFMC/WR-ALC OPT/FFP Sep-04 Jul-05 5,358 UNKNOWN FY2006 \$6,920 AFMC/WR-ALC C/FFP W/OPT Dec-05 Oct-06 50 No Mar-05 FY2007 UNKNOWN 1 \$7,044 AFMC/WR-ALC OPT/FFP Dec-06 Oct-07 No Mar-05 F-4949H AIRCREW GOGGLES ITT/ROANAKE, VA FY2004(6) 267 \$5.514 AFMC/WR-ALC OPT/FFP Sep-04 Nov-05 **UNKNOWN** FY2006 \$6,920 AFMC/WR-ALC 40 C/FP W/OPT Dec-05 Oct-06 No Mar-05 UNKNOWN FY2007 1 \$7,044 AFMC/WR-ALC OPT/FFP Dec-06 Oct-07 No Mar-05 **TEST SETS** TEST SET, INFINITY FOCUS HOFFMAN ENG/STAMFORD, FY2004(7) \$4,923 AFMC/WR-ALC SS/FFP W/OPT 401 Jan-04 Mar-04 CT HOFFMAN ENG/STAMFORD. FY2005 OPT/FFP 68 \$5,100 AFMC/WR-ALC Jan-05 Mar-05 PAGE NO: P-1 ITEM NO Page 3 of 5 8

UNCLASSIFIED

79

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	THISTORY PLA	NNING (EX	(HIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	ANCE AND SUPPO	RT EQUIPME	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NIGHT VISION GOGGLES									
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
FY2006	5	\$5,500	AFMC/WR-ALC		OPT/FFP	HOFFMAN ENG/STAMFO	RD, Jan-06	Mar-06	Yes				
FY2007	3	\$5,500	AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FFP	HOFFMAN ENG/STAMFO	RD, Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes				
TEST SET, INFRARED VIEWER-ANV126													
FY2004(7)	48	\$23,108	AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FFP	HOFFMAN ENG/STAMFO	RD, Jan-04	Apr-04					
TEST SET, INFRARED VIEWER-ANV126A													
FY2004(7)	304	\$23,100	AFMC/WR-	ALC	SS/FFP W/OPT	HOFFMAN ENG/STAMFO	RD, Jan-05	Feb-05					
FY2005	82	\$23,100	AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FFP	HOFFMAN ENG/STAMFO	RD, Jan-05	Mar-05					
FY2006	3	\$24,250	AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FFP	HOFFMAN ENG/STAMFO	RD, Jan-06	Mar-06	Yes				
FY2007	10	\$24,250	AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FFP	HOFFMAN ENG/STAMFO	RD, Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes				
AN/PAQ-4C													
FY2004(8)	2,912	\$473	AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AF/INSIGHT TECH/LONDONDERRY, N	NH May-04	Aug-04					
Remarks: Cost information is in actual do	ollars.												
	P-1 ITEM N 0 79	0			PAGE NO : 9			P	age 4 of	5			

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)									DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAN	NCE AND SUPPORT	EQUIPME	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: NIGHT VISION GOGGLES										
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL				
(1) Basic Contract DAAB07-02-(2) Basic Contract DAAB07-02-(3) Basic Contract N00164-99-E (4) Basic Contract FA8607-04-C (5) Basic Contract DAAB07-96C (6) Basic Contract FA8522-04-E (7) Basic Contract F09603-02-D (8) Basic Contract DAAB07-01-	C-J010 w/ 4 option D-0029 w/ 4 option C-2752 awarded Apr C-J209 w/ 4 option D-0015 w/ 1 option a D-0071 w/ 4 option y	years aw years aw 04 with years aw warded 2	varded Apr 04. varded May 04. one option yea varded Feb 04. 29 Sep 04											
	P-1 ITEM NO 79				PAGE NO: 10			Pa	age 5 of	5				

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	SUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPOR	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: ICE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT MECHANIZED MATERIAL HANDLING EQUIPMENT								
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010						
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)	\$38,853	\$22,070	\$14,617	\$15,149	\$15,481	\$15,827	\$18,218	\$18,509	

Description:

- 1. The Mechanized Material Handling Equipment P-1 line provides funding for Mechanized Material Handling Systems (MMHS), Storage Aids Systems (SAS), and Automatic Identification Technology (AIT) projects.
- a. MMHS/SAS PROGRAMS: MMHS and SAS programs provide bases worldwide with automated and static equipment to store, receive, and ship material. MMHS and SAS equipment involves the design and acquisition of mechanized and non-mechanized material handling systems such as receiving, storage, and distribution systems (RSDS); high density storage systems (HDSS); and a variety of SAS equipment including racks, bin shelving, modular cabinets, and mezzanines. Transportation systems generally include equipment such as aircraft passenger loading bridges and inbound/outbound baggage conveyor systems (BCONV) for passenger terminals (PAX); heavy duty freight handling conveyors, pallet build-up/breakdown lift conveyor stations, cargo staging racks, and overhead bridge cranes (OH CRN) for air freight terminal (AFT) systems; roller conveyors and overhead cranes for aerial delivery facility (ADF) systems, narrow aisle vehicle replacements (NAVR); and external aircraft fuel tank storage systems (EAFTSS). Adequately equipped facilities are essential to the storage and handling of weapon system components and the processing of personnel, baggage, and freight, to reduce pipeline time and to provide Air Force capability to respond to crises and threats whenever they occur in the world. MMHS/SAS equipment increases the productivity of Air Force support personnel, enhances management control of assets, reduces multiple handling of logistics material, increases flexibility at a minimum investment cost, enhances safety, reduces losses due to damage of materials in transport, and reduces congestion and delays in supply, passenger, and air freight terminal operations.
- b. AIT PROGRAMS: AIT is a collection of enabling technologies including linear and two-dimensional bar codes, radio frequency identification, smart cards, memory cards, laser cards, touch memory, and voice and biometrics identification. These technologies provide timely and accurate automatic capture, aggregation, and transfer of data to management information systems with minimal human involvement. Project funding enables compatibility of Air Force

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo 4 of 2
81	11	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATI	ON (EXHIBIT P-40)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANG	CE AND SUPPORT EC		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MECHANIZED MATERIAL HA	ANDLING EQUIP	MENT	
Description (continued):						
and industry standards in the core Air Force logistics infrastructure. Inventory Control Accountability Engineering Readiness System (C Frequency Identification Smart Pa Protection (CEFP), Explosive Ord (WEADT).	AIT management in System (MICAS), A ERS), Passive Radio allet (RFID-SP), Cryp	formation systems incl air Force Part Marking Frequency Identification oto Inventory Control S	ude, but are not limited to: (AFPM), Online Vehicles In on Military Shipping (PRM system (CICS), Air Force An	Point of Maintenformation Mar SL), Radio Fred Tmory AIT (AF	enance Initiat nagement Sys quency Identi AA), Civil En	ive (POMX), Mobility stem (OLVIMS), Civil fication (RFID), Radio ngineering Fire
2. In FY04, the Air Force reprogramming to replace the Dov FY05 funding for the Point of Ma 2004, page 229).	ver AFB, Delaware,	Air Freight Terminal N	MMHS damaged in the snow	storm of Febru	ary 2003. Co	ongress added \$6.0M to
	P-1 ITEM NO 81		PAGE NO: 12			Page 2 of 2

			UNCL	ASSIF	IED						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION	ON FOR AGGRE	GATED I	TEMS (EX	HIBIT P-40	A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANC	E AND SUPPORT E	QUIPMEN	Т		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MECHANIZED MATERIAL HANDLING EQUIPMENT						
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	04	FY	FY2005		/2006	FY	/2007	
FROCORLIMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	
MECHANIZED MATERIAL HANDLING E	QUIPMENT			{\$38,853}		{\$22,070}		{\$14,617}		{\$15,149}	
AIR COMBAT COMMAND (ACC)						{\$1,318}		{\$531}		{\$833}	
EXTERNAL ACFT FUEL TANK STORAG	E SYSTEM	А				{\$768}					
LANGLEY AFB, VA (MCP) (1)						\$768					
STORAGE AIDS SYSTEM		А				{\$300}		{\$531}		{\$544}	
CANNON AFB, NM								\$231			
HOLLOMAN AFB, NM										\$222	
MINOT AFB, ND										\$322	
MT HOME AFB, ID								\$300			
SHAW AFB, SC (MCP) (1)						\$300					
RECEIVING, STORAGE & DISTRIBUTIO	ON SYSTEM	А				{\$250}				{\$289}	
	P-1 ITEM NO			P	AGE NO:				Page 1	l of 16	

			OITOL							
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	DATE: FE	FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EC	QUIPMEN	т	P-1 NOME MECHANIZ		RE: IAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPI	MENT		
DD OCUDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	004	FY	72005	F	Y2006	FY	2007
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
LANGLEY AFB, VA						\$250				
MT HOME AFB, ID										\$289
AIR EDUCATION & TRAINING COM	MAND (AETC)			{\$276}		{\$190}		{\$518}		{\$531}
RECEIVING, STORAGE & DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM		А		{\$276}						{\$300}
LACKLAND AFB, TX				\$276						\$300
STORAGE AIDS SYSTEM		Α				{\$190}				{\$231}
VANCE AFB, OK (MCP) (1)						\$190				
AF WIDE										\$231
NARROW AISLE VEHICLE REPLACEMENT A								{\$518}		
LACKLAND AFB, TX								\$518		
		PAGE NO: 14 Page 2 of						2 of 16		

			UNCL	<u> </u>	IED					
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	TION FOR AGGREC	GATED I	TEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40)A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY :	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EC	QUIPMEN	Т	P-1 NOME MECHANIZ		RE: RIAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPN	1ENT		
DDOOLDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	004	F	Y2005	F	/2006	F	Y2007
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
AF CIVIL ENGINEERING & SUPPOR	T ACTIVITY (AFCESA)			{\$445}		{\$300}		{\$341}		{\$351}
STORAGE AIDS SYSTEM	GE AIDS SYSTEM			{\$445}		{\$300}		{\$341}		{\$351}
AF WIDE										\$101
ALTUS AFB, OK										\$250
CANNON AFB, NM						\$200				
SEYMOUR JOHNSON AFB, NC								\$150		
SHAW AFB, SC				\$95				\$191		
WHITEMAN AFB, MO						\$100				
YOKOTA AB, JA				\$350						
AIR FORCE MATERIEL COMMAND (AFMC)				{\$466}		{\$473}		{\$680}		{\$699}
STORAGE AIDS SYSTEM		А		{\$328}		{\$248}		{\$200}		{\$699}
	P-1 ITEM NO			Р	AGE NO:				Page	3 of 16

			CITCL								
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION FOR AGGREC	GATED I	TEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40	DA)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EC	QUIPMEN	Т	P-1 NOME MECHANIZ		RE: IIAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPN				
DDOOLIDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	004	FY	/2005	F'	Y2006	F	Y2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	
HILL AFB, UT				\$328				\$200		\$699	
KIRTLAND AFB, NM						\$248					
RECEIVING, STORAGE & DISTRIBU	TION SYSTEM	А		{\$138}		{\$75}		{\$480}			
ROBINS AFB, GA				\$138		\$75		\$480			
OVERHEAD BRIDGE CRANES		А				{\$75}					
ROBINS AFB, GA						\$75					
HIGH DENSITY STORAGE SYSTEM		А				{\$75}					
HILL AFB, UT	\$75										
AIR FORCE RESERVE COMMAND (AFRC)			{\$182}				{\$163} {\$64}			
P-1 ITEM NO 81					PAGE NO: Page 4						

			OITOL							
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	DATE: FE	FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EC	QUIPMEN	Т	P-1 NOME MECHANIZI		RE: IAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPI	MENT		
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	004	FY	2005	F	Y2006	FY	′2007
PROCUREMENT HEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
STORAGE AIDS SYSTEM		А		{\$182}				{\$163}		{\$64}
MPL-ST PAUL IAP, MN				\$182						
AF WIDE								\$163		\$64
AIR FORCE SPACE COMMAND (AF	SPC)			{\$232}		{\$200}		{\$404}		{\$415}
STORAGE AIDS SYSTEM		А				{\$200}		{\$404}		{\$415}
MALMSTROM AFB, MT								\$200		
PETERSON AFB, CO						\$200				
AF WIDE								\$204		\$415
OVERHEAD BRIDGE CRANES		А		{\$232}						
FE WARREN AFB, WY (MCP) (1)			\$232							
	P-1 ITEM NO 81			P	AGE NO: 17				Page 5	5 of 16

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREG			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT E	QUIPMEN	т	P-1 NOME MECHANIZ		RE: IAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPM	IENT		
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2	004	FY	/2005	FY	′2006	F	/2007
PROCORLINE ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
AIR MOBILITY COMMAND (AMC)			{\$27,433}		{\$9,014}		{\$8,571}		{\$8,806}
AIR FREIGHT TERMINAL	А		{\$23,881}		{\$6,096}		{\$7,250}		{\$7,956}
AVIANO AB, IT (MCP) (1)					\$300				
CHARLESTON AFB, SC							\$5,000		
DOVER AFB, DE			\$20,000						
ELMENDORF AFB, AK					\$200				
INCIRLIK AB, TU							\$500		
KADENA AB, JA (MCP) (1)			\$3,881				\$1,000		
RAF MILDENHALL UK (MCP) (1)					\$100				
NORFOLK NAS, VA							\$750		
SIGONELLA NAS, IT					\$400				
TRAVIS AFB, CA					\$2,855				

UNCLASSIFIED

PAGE NO:

18

Page 6 of 16

P-1 ITEM NO

81

			OITOL							
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAI	NCE AND SUPPORT EG	QUIPMEN	Т	P-1 NOME MECHANIZ		RE: IAL HANDLIN	IG EQUIPI	ИENT		
DDOOLDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	004	FY	72005	F	Y2006	FY	′2007
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
YOKOTA AB, JA (MCP) (1)										\$7,956
BAGGAGE CONVEYOR SYS		Α		{\$150}		{\$150}		{\$401}		
ELMENDORF AFB, AK						\$150				
MACDILL AFB, FL (MCP) (1)				\$150						
RAF MILDENHALL, UK								\$201		
KEFLAVIK NAS IC								\$200		
HIGH DENSITY STORAGE SYSTEM		Α		{\$1,902}		{\$1,150}		{\$800}		{\$550}
DOVER AFB, DE				\$388				\$800		
MCGUIRE AFB, NJ (MCP) (1)				\$950		\$400				
POPE AFB, NC			\$564							
TRAVIS AFB, CA (MCP) (2)				\$750				\$550		
	P-1 ITEM NO 81			Р	AGE NO :			Page 7 of 16		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAN	NCE AND SUPPORT EC	QUIPMEN	Т	P-1 NOME MECHANIZ		RE: IAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPN	MENT		
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	004	FY	72005	F	Y2006	F	72007
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
PASSENGER TERMINALS		A		{\$1,500}						
RAMSTEIN AB, GE (MCP) (1)				\$1,500						
STORAGE AIDS SYSTEM		A				{\$1,050}		{\$120}		
AF WIDE						\$125		\$120		
DYESS AFB, TX (MCP) (1)						\$200				
MCGUIRE AFB, NJ (MCP) (1)						\$150				
SPANGDAHLEM AB GE (MCP) (1)						\$300				
AERIAL DELIVERY FACILITY		A				{\$393}				{\$300}
DYESS AFB, TX						\$150				
POPE AFB, NC				\$243						
	P-1 ITEM NO 81					PAGE NO:				

			CITCL	-70011								
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005												
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EG	QUIPMEN	т	1	ENCLATUR ED MATER	RE: IAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPN	/IENT				
DD OCUDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	004	FY	/2005	F`	Y2006	FY	′2007		
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST		
CHARLESTON AFB, SC (MCP) (1)										\$300		
NARROW AISLE VEHICLE REPLAC	EMENT	А				{\$175}						
GRAND FORKS AFB, ND	S AFB, ND					\$175						
AIR NATIONAL GUARD (ANG)				{\$947}		{\$1,844}		{\$921}		{\$944}		
RECEIVING, STORAGE & DISTRIBL	ITION SYSTEM	А		{\$494}		{\$1,200}		{\$250}		{\$500}		
ANDREWS AFB MD (MCP) (1)						\$250						
BRADLEY ANGB, CT (MCP) (1)						\$200						
ENGLAND ANGB, LA (MCP) (1)				\$80								
NEW ORLEANS ANGB, LA (MCP) (1)							\$250				
MCCONNELL AFB, KS				\$214								
PEASE ANGB, NH		\$200										
	Р	PAGE NO : 21				Page 9	of 16					

			CITCL							
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION FOR AGGRE	GATED I	TEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40	0A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT E	QUIPMEN	Т	P-1 NOME MECHANIZ		RE: IAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPN	MENT		
DD OOLDEMENT ITEMO		ID	FY2	004	F۱	/2005	F'	Y2006	F	/2007
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт
ROSECRANS ANGB, MO (MCP) (1)										\$500
SELFRIDGE ANGB, MI (MCP) (1)						\$250				
SYRACUSE ANGB, NY MCP (1)						\$300				
TOLEDO ANGB, OH (MCP) (1)						\$200				
STORAGE AIDS SYSTEM		А		{\$453}		{\$644}		{\$450}		{\$444}
BUCKLEY ANGB, CO (MCP) (1)						\$144				
CHEYENNE ANGB, WY (MCP) (1)						\$250				\$444
FORT BLISS, TX (ANGB SECURITY	FORCES) (MCP) (1)							\$250		
FORT INDIANTOWN GAP ANGB, PA	4			\$105						
JACKSON ANGB, MS (MCP) (1)				\$150						
LITTLE ROCK ANGB, AR (MCP) (1)						\$250				
RENO ANGB, NV (MCP) (1)								\$200		
	P-1 ITEM NO 81			PAGE NO:				Page 10 of 16		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA		DATE: FEBRUARY 2005								
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT E	QUIPMEN	т	P-1 NOME MECHANIZ		RE: RIAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPN	MENT		
DDOCUDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	2004	F	Y2005	F	Y2006	F'	Y2007
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST
WILL ROGERS ANGB, OK				\$198						
HIGH DENSITY STORAGE SYSTEM		A						{\$221}		
NORTH KINGSTON ANGB, RI (MCP) (1)								\$221		
PACIFIC AIR FORCES (PACAF)				{\$334}		{\$750}		{\$264}		{\$272}
RECEIVING, STORAGE & DISTRIBL	JTION SYSTEM	А		{\$334}				{\$264}		{\$272}
KADENA AB, JA (MCP) (1)				\$334						\$272
KUNSAN AB, ROK								\$264		
STORAGE AIDS SYSTEM		А				{\$750}				
HICKAM AFB, HI (MCP) (1)						\$750				
	P-1 ITEM NO 81			P	AGE NO : 23				Page 1	1 of 16

			ONCL	-AJJIF						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION FOR AGGRE	GATED	ITEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40)A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT E	QUIPMEN	ΙΤ	P-1 NOME MECHANIZ		RE: RIAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPN	MENT		
DROCHDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	004	F	Y2005	F	Y2006	F	Y2007
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт
US AIR FORCES EUROPE (USAFE)				{\$601}		{\$250}		{\$316}		{\$324}
NARROW AISLE VEHICLE REPLAC	EMENT	А		{\$251}						
RAMSTEIN AB, GE				\$164						
RAF MILDENHALL, UK				\$87						
STORAGE AIDS SYSTEM		А				{\$250}				{\$324}
AVIANO AB, IT										\$120
RAF MILDENHALL, UK										\$204
SPANGDAHLEM, AB, GE						\$250				
HIGH DENSITY STORAGE SYSTEM		А						{\$316}		
RAMSTEIN AB, GE								\$316		
P-1 ITEM NO 81				PAGE NO: Page 1					2 of 16	

			ONCI	_AJJIF							
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION FOR AGGRE	GATED	ITEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40)A)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT E	QUIPMEN	ΙΤ	P-1 NOME MECHANIZ		RE: RIAL HANDLIN	G EQUIPN	EQUIPMENT			
		ID	FY2	004	F	Y2005	F	/2006	F	72007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	
RECEIVING, STORAGE & DISTRIBL	ITION SYSTEM	А		{\$350}							
INCIRLIK AB, TU (MCP) (1)				\$350							
USAF-WIDE/AIT				{\$1,937}		{\$1,731}		{\$1,908}		{\$1,910}	
AIR FORCE ARMORY AID		А						{\$500}			
KIRTLAND AFB, NM								\$500			
AIR FORCE PART MARKING		A		{\$463}							
ROBINS AFB, GA				\$463							
COMBAT AMMUNITION SYSTEM		А		{\$156}							
AF WIDE				\$156							
	P-1 ITEM NO 81			Р	AGE NO : 25				Page 1	3 of 16	

			OITOL	-/ 10011						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	TION FOR AGGRE	GATED I	TEMS (E	XHIBIT P-4	lOA)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	Т	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MECHANIZED MATERIAL HANDLING EQUIPMENT								
DDOCUDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	004	004 FY200		′2005 F		FY2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST
CIVIL ENGINEERING FIRE PROTEC	TION	А						{\$608}		
TYNDALL AFB, FL								\$608		
CIVIL ENGINEERING READINESS S	YSTEM	А				{\$800}				
AF WIDE						\$800				
CRYPTO INVENTORY CONTROL SY	'STEM	А						{\$800}		
LACKLAND AFB, TX								\$800		
EXPLOSIVE ORDINANCE AIT		А				{\$400}				
TYNDALL AFB, FL						\$400				
HAZMAT AIT TRACKING		А				{\$231}				
	P-1 ITEM NO 81				PAGE NO : 26				Page 1	4 of 16

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: APPROP CODE/BA: MECHANIZED MATERIAL HANDLING EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT FY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 ID **PROCUREMENT ITEMS** CODE QTY. COST QTY. COST QTY. COST QTY. COST \$231 EDWARDS AFB, CA MOBILITY INVENTORY CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY Α {\$100} SYSTEM \$100 AF WIDE ONLINE VEHICLE INFO MANAGEMENT SYSTEM Α {\$607} ROBINS AFB, GA \$607 PASSIVE RADIO FREQUENCY MILITARY SHIPPING Α {\$611} {\$300} **LABELS** \$300 AF WIDE \$611 {\$550} Α RADIO FREQUENCY IDENTIFICATION SHAW AFB, SC \$550

UNCLASSIFIED

PAGE NO:

27

Page 15 of 16

P-1 ITEM NO

81

			ONCI	_AJJIF						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATIO	N FOR AGGREC	SATED I	TEMS (E	XHIBIT P-40	Α)			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2	2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE	AND SUPPORT EC	QUIPMEN	т	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MECHANIZED MATERIAL HANDLING EQUIPMENT						
DDOCUDEMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
RADIO FREQUENCY IDENTIFICATION-S	MART PALLET	Α								{\$650}
DOVER AFB, DE										\$650
WEB ENABLED AIT DOC TOOL		Α								{\$710}
MAXWELL AFB-GUNTER ANNEX, AL										\$710
USAF-WIDE/POMX				{\$6,000}		{\$6,000	}			
WORLDWIDE CONGRESSIONAL ADD		А		\$6,000		\$6,00)			
TOTALS:				\$38,853		\$22,07)	\$14,617		\$15,149
Remarks: Cost information is in thousands of (1) (MCP) - MMHS Projects associ		Construc	ction Proje	cts.						
	P-1 ITEM NO 81			P	AGE NO : 28				Page 1	6 of 16

01102/1001112									
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005									
AT NOT GODE, DA.		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE PROCURED EQUIPMENT							
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011	
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)	\$45,182	\$11,357	\$23,188	\$11,851	\$12,163	\$12,377	\$6,951	\$7,068	
Description:									
Description: 1. To reduce costs, federal policy relieves the services from wholesale management of non-military or commercial items. Bases and units throughout the Air Force acquire authorized equipment of this nature directly from the General Services Administration (GSA), Defense Logistics Agency (DLA), other services, or commercial sources. Base Procured Equipment (BPE) provides funds for local procurement of equipment costing \$250,000 or more, which is not centrally managed and procured. Typically BPE procures equipment and/or specialized tools for road and ground maintenance; vehicle maintenance;								other e, which is	

2. The equipment described above is needed for day-to-day maintenance and operation of bases, and for weapons and support systems assigned to active, guard, and reserve forces. The program supports installations at multiple major commands. Requirements and priorities are affected by assignment and conversion of new equipment; beddown of new weapon systems; reorganizations; natural disasters; new operational methods to increase efficiency and safety; and energy conservation initiatives.

vehicle corrosion control; civil engineering maintenance, electrical and carpentry shops; specialized laboratories; kitchen and dining facilities; printing

plants; microfilm and graphics support facilities; and to satisfy air conditioning and heating requirements.

3. Requirements throughout Air Education and Training Command (AETC) drive the increased funding from FY05 to FY06. The funding supports Air University's professional and educational development through specialized equipment such as anechoic chamber equipment, a transmission electron microscope, an imaging Fourier-transform infrared spectrometer, and a vertical wind tunnel. Funding is also required for equipment supporting AETC's base operating functions, aircraft maintenance, and fire fighter training such as pre-paint booth inserts, a KC-135 mobile tail enclosure, a three-story live-fire simulator, and a structural fire trainer. AETC also requires funding for general skills training equipment such as a vehicle driving simulator, an aircraft sortic generation simulator, and a deployable shelter for the virtual weapons simulator.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 1 of 2
85	29	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005							
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE PROCURED EQUIPMENT							
Description (continued):								
4. BPE requirements programmed by Air Force major commands and/or field operating agencies are displayed on the following P-40A Budget Exhibit.								
5. The following project was added by Congress in the FY05 appropriation: Combat Arms Training System, \$3.0M. Reference Appropriation Conference Report 108-622, 20 Jul 2004, page 229.								
6. BPE received \$34.745M in the FY04 supplemental.								
P-1 ITEM NO 85	PAGE NO: 30	Page 2 of 2						

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005
--	-------	---------------

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

BASE PROCURED EQUIPMENT

PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY2	004	4 FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST
PACIFIC AIR FORCES		А		\$537		\$554		\$582		\$605
AF SPEC OPERATIONS CMD		А		\$560		\$579		\$607		\$630
AIR COMBAT CMD		А		\$4,930		\$2,772		\$2,911		\$3,016
US AIR FORCES EUROPE		А		\$624		\$639		\$670		\$694
AIR FORCE SPACE CMD		А		\$439		\$462		\$476		\$494
AIR MOBILITY CMD		А		\$406						
AIR EDUCATION & TRNG CMD		А		\$2,228		\$2,104		\$16,150		\$4,555
US AIR FORCE ACADEMY		А		\$1,198		\$1,247		\$1,309		\$1,355
AF CIVIL ENGR SPT AGENCY		А						\$483		\$502
AIR NATIONAL GUARD		А		\$3,000		\$3,000				
AIR FORCE MATERIEL CMD		А		\$31,260						
TOTALS:				\$45,182		\$11,357		\$23,188		\$11,851
Remarks:										
	P-1 ITEM NO 85			Р	AGE NO: 31				Page	1 of 2

			OITOL	-70011						
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005										
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: BASE PROCURED EQUIPMENT							
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		ID	FY20	004	04 FY2005		F	Y2006	FY2007	
TROCOREMENT TIEMS	KOCOKLIMENT ITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
Cost information is in thousand	ls of dollars.								•	
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO:				Page	2 of 2
	85				32				raye 	Z UI Z

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2	005					
ALL KOL GODE/DA.			P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MEDICAL/DENTAL EQUIPMENT					
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$33,720	\$13,965	\$14,695	\$16,998	\$16,930	\$18,802	\$19,239	\$16,622

Description:

- 1. Funding provides the medical equipment necessary to support the Combatant Commander across the full spectrum of military operations. A robust, scalable and rapidly deployable medical capability is essential for medical force protection, prevention and casualty care. Current doctrine and diminished forward basing requires the Air Force to maintain the majority of medical War Reserve Materiel (WRM) in CONUS. To meet the combatant commander's needs, expeditionary assets must be fully mission capable, ready for any tasking, and rapidly transportable to any location in the world. Upon arrival, WRM assets must be quickly assembled and capable of treating casualties within hours. In many cases, typical hospital equipment is too fragile, too heavy, or incompatible with operations in certain climates/threat environments (e.g., cold, hot, dry, humid, chemically contaminated). Aeromedical Evacuation (AE) equipment must also meet stringent requirements for use on multiple airframes. Medical WRM equipment provides two critical capabilities to the Joint Force Commander: first, it provides the lifesaving capability to keep wounded-in-action personnel alive from point of injury and through the aeromedical evacuation process so more definitive care can be provided, and secondly, it enables medical staffs to return noncritically injured personnel to their units as quickly as possible.
- 2. The following WRM equipment items/projects are funded by this program:
- a. Modernization and Replacement of Centrally Managed Equipment (CME) items: This program provides for replacement and modernization of centrally-managed and procured WRM equipment items. This funding procures equipment items and components using a mission-based priority system. Funding constraints often dictate procuring less than the inventory objective of each item. To maximize the number of 100% deployable units, some of each of the following requirements are being procured:
 - (1) Communications Equipment

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogg 4 of 2
86	33	Page 1 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005
AT NOT GODE, DA.	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MEDICAL/DENTAL EQUIPMENT		

Description (continued):

- (2) Field Deployable Environmental Control Units
- (3) Generators, Power Distribution Systems
- b. Deployable Oxygen System (DOS): DOS will provide United States Pharmacopoeia 93% therapeutic medical grade oxygen in deployed scenarios including wartime operations, deterrence and contingency operations, peacetime engagement, crisis response, and humanitarian relief operations. Aeromedical evacuation and ground-based medical missions require an oxygen generating system capable of providing therapeutic oxygen to patients and to oxygen-driven life support equipment both in-flight and on the ground. The current methods employed to meet these requirements are becoming logistically unsupportable.

The current system of using liquid oxygen stores is no longer sustainable. As the Air Force transitioned to on-board oxygen generating systems for its aircraft, liquid oxygen resupply capability located in theaters of operations virtually disappeared. This, combined with recent deployments of aeromedical evacuation and ground medical units farther forward in the combat zone, has led to heightened difficulties in oxygen storage sustainment. An advanced oxygen production and storage system is needed to overcome these obstacles.

Multiple oxygen production and storage systems are presently commercially available. These systems meet many existing capability needs, however, a spiral development approach is essential to fully meet our deployable oxygen capability requirements. Reference PE 64617F for Research and Development funds associated with the Deployable Oxygen System program.

c. Theater Medical Information Program (TMIP): TMIP incorporates all DoD medical information systems that have a theater application. Wartime medical communication requirements differ radically from peacetime requirements. Commanders require real-time situational awareness information such as wounded-in-action personnel and their treatment--type, numbers, location; reports detailing casualty location and medical status ranging from the front line to rear echelons; logistics resupply data--resource consumption information, supply inventories, logistical pipeline data, material in-transit visibility data, what materiel can be diverted to satisfy a higher priority; and medical personnel--matching medical/surgical capability and availability/locations with wounded-in-action requirements.

The current medical wartime communications infrastructure consists of readily available land lines and radio technology that dates from the late 1950s.

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 3
86	34	Fage 2 01 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)						BRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EC		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MEDICAL/DENTAL EQUIPMENT							
Description (continued):										
TMIP will provide inter/intra-unwireless, and satellite media. T mail, data and images, and is infrequency radios, satellite commour medical assemblies.	he result will be a deplo teroperable with other s	oyable, organic medica services/communicatio	l information infrastructure ns systems. It will integrate	that is capable onew and existing	of transmittir ng high frequ	ng voice, electronic uency and ultra high				
d. Patient Support Pallet (PSI	P): No FY06 funds req	uested.								
e. Aeromedical Patient Isolati outlined a critical gap in capabil agents in the operating environr aircraft occupants (medical persuninterrupted patient care in the preserving mission readiness fo Aeromedical Evacuation. No F	lity to aeromedically evenent (e.g. Ebola, Marbusonnel/noncontagious per air. Finally, the patient of the next airlift require	vacuate contagious paticurg, Anthrax, Smallpox atients/aeromedical evit isolation unit is designment. This requirement	ents. Contagious patients and the contagious patient and the contagion with accuation mission crew) while ned to prevent contamination is linked to FY06 Research	re those personr t provides a hig le still enabling on of the airlift p	nel exposed to h level of uni medical pers platform (e.g.	o biological threat iversal protection for sonnel to render ., C-17, KC-135, etc.)				
	P-1 ITEM NO 86		PAGE NO: 35			Page 3 of 3				
	50		33	1		1				

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

MEDICAL/DENTAL EQUIPMENT

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004)4 FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREIMENT ITEMIS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
MODERNIZATION & REPLACEMENT	А		\$16,839		\$6,340		\$6,500		\$6,750
DEPLOYABLE OXYGEN SYSTEM	А		\$6,955		\$6,125		\$6,000		\$6,000
THEATER MEDICAL INFO PROGRAM	А		\$5,150		\$1,500		\$2,195		\$2,515
PATIENT SUPPORT PALLET	А		\$4,776						
AEROMEDICAL PATIENT ISOLATION UNIT	А								\$1,733
TOTALS:			\$33,720		\$13,965		\$14,695		\$16,998

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

	P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 1
	86	36	l ago i oi i

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)									TE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MEDICAL/DENTAL EQUIPMENT												
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL		
MODERNIZATION & REPLACEMENT												
FY2004(1-2)			AFMLC)	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-04	Mar-04				
FY2005(1-2)			AFMLC)	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-05	Mar-05				
FY2006(1-2)			AFMLC)	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-06	Mar-06	Yes			
FY2007(1-2)			AFMLC)	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes			
DEPLOYABLE OXYGEN SYSTEM												
FY2004(1)			AFMLC)	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Apr-04	Oct-04				
FY2005(1)			AFMLC)	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Aug-05	Yes			
FY2006(1)			AFMLC)	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	May-06	Yes			
FY2007(1)			AFMLC)	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-07	May-07	Yes			
THEATER MEDICAL INFO PROGRAM												
FY2004(1,3)			AFMC/HS	SC .	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-04	Feb-04				
FY2005(1,3)			AFMC/HS	SC .	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-05	Feb-05				
	P-1 ITEM NO 86		•		PAGE NO: 37			Pa	age 1 of	2		

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	DATE: FEBRUARY 2005										
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT	PMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MEDICAL/DENTAL EQUIPMENT								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT		F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
FY2006(1,3)			AFMC/HS	AFMC/HSC		UNKNOWN	Jan-06	Feb-07	Yes		
FY2007(1,3)			AFMC/HS	AFMC/HSC		UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Feb-07	Yes		
PATIENT SUPPORT PALLET											
FY2004			AFMC/HS	SC SC	SS/FFP	ARINC ENG. SVCS LLC/ CITY, OK	OK Feb-04	Dec-04			
AEROMEDICAL PATIENT ISOLATION UNIT											
FY2007(1)			AFMC/HS	SC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Mar-07	No	Nov-06	
Remarks: (1) Quantities and unit costs va (2) AFMLO (Air Force Medica Inc, Hanover, MD; Harris Corp the US. The award date and da (3) AFMC/HSC functions as th additional TMIP items which d	Il Logistics Office, Foration, Rochester, ite of first delivery recent TMIP oversight of	ort De NY; R prese	etrick, Maryland) used and Inc. Richmont the first award on the first award of the first award on the first	uses var ond, V <i>A</i> of fundi	rious contracts at A; Hunter Manufang and the initial	multiple Air Logistic acturing, Solon, OH; a delivery of equipmen	Centers (A and other m	LCs) suc anufactu	ch as Mot rers throu	ighout	
	P-1 ITEM NO 86				PAGE NO : 38			Р	age 2 of	2	

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAN	NCE AND SUPPORT E	QUIPMEN	Т	P-1 NOMEN AIR BASE OP					
	F	Y2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)		\$21,127	\$5,411	\$5,463	\$5,540	\$6,418	\$6,752	\$6,899	\$7,078
Description:						•			
capabilities to support aircraft depriorities are to safely perform recapabilities, including explosive at home and abroad. In addition capabilities provided by robotics A. The All-purpose Remote ARTS was designed as a deliver period of several years (spiral deresponse capabilities. Air Force Technology (OST) Joint Robotic the laboratory to the field. FY00 Program Element 0604617F of to (1) ARTS Engineeri operational configuration.	econnaissance, locate ordnance disposal (E to wartime operations programs are crucial e Transport System (A ty platform to support evelopment). It support evelopment Laboratory des Program. OST three funds continue proc	and neutro (OD) oper s, EOD so in reduci ARTS) is a a basic so orts a multi eveloped ough Wrig urement of escriptive	ratize unexplorations, are incurports global and time and dear low cost suret of EOD attaitude of contituities multi-pure the Laboratory of the ARTS. Summaries.	ded ordnance creasingly vita l contingencie langer when in rvivable platfor achments and a ngency operator pose platform y worked with For correspondance	(UXO), and a l in protecting s for force pro- evestigating are orm capable of new attachme ions and is a under the dire a vendor to ta ding Research	g personnel, a personnel, a personnel, a personnel, a personnel, a personnel, a personnel person	mage assessmircraft, and other efforts, and see the explosive has at distants at distants at the entire of global degree of the Office totypes of this ownent (R&D)	her critical respecial operations. Inces of up to ed and integrate eployments are of Science as platform directions.	rotection sources, both ions. ABO 3 miles. ated over a and rapid and ectly from rence
	P-1 ITEM NO 88				E NO :			Page	e 1 of 3

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	ATION (EXHIBIT P-40))			DATE: FEBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	ANCE AND SUPPORT EQ		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR BASE OPERABILITY	I	
Description (continued):					
(2) ARTS Radios -	generate radio frequency	y channels for remote	control of ARTS robotized	platform; prima	ry means for controlling ARTS.
hazards, thus saving lives and a for joint service EOD R&D (re requires the following equipme	reducing damage. The Neference PE 64617F of the ent for the safety of deployer.	Navy Explosive Ordname Air Force R&D Despoyed personnel and exp	nce Technology Division (Noticipative). Production funding	NAVEODTECHI ng is provided b	time when neutralizing explosive DIV) is the OSD Executive Agent y individual services. The Air Force zards.
1) 90MM Water Ca	annons: No FY06 funds	requested.			
2) Recoilless, Mul	tidirectional Water Cann	non Mount: No FY06	funds requested.		
3) ARTS Alternate	Control System: No FY	06 funds requested.			
4) Improved Opera	tor Control Station (IOC	CS): No FY06 funds re	quested.		
including GPS position and ve- controlled platform and its Ope	locity data. Enables comerator Control Station (O	nmunication in the Join OCS). It also provides	nt Architecture for Unmann status monitoring of temper	ed Systems (JAI ature, oil, fuel le	occessing for the ARTS platform, US) format between the remotely evels, etc. munitions to mitigate explosive
7) ARTS Trailers:	Capability to transport A	ARTS for rapid employ	ment or redeployment.		
	P-1 ITEM NO 88		PAGE NO: 40		Page 2 of 3
		LINIOLA	COLLIED		

BUDGE	T ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
	P CODE/BA: HER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR BASE OPERABILITY	·	
Descript	ion (continued):			
munitions	8) Submunitions Clearance System (SCS) (Formerly Tele-	operated Remote Aiming Platform - TR	AP): allows standoff of	disruption of small
	9) Remote Ordnance Neutralization System (RONS): No I	FY06 funds requested.		
	10) RONS Continuous Improvement System: P3I for enha	anced robotic and communications-elect	ronic capabilities to th	e RONS.
	11) EOD Small Robots (includes the F6A and other comme	ercial equivalents to MK-VI Andros rob	oots): No FY06 funds	requested.
	P-1 ITEM NO 88	PAGE NO: 41		Page 3 of 3

WEAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EXHIBIT P-5)	DATE:	FEBRUARY 2005
---	-------	---------------

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:
AIR BASE OPERABILITY

WEADON OVETEN	Ι		FY200)4		FY20	05		FY2006	6		FY2007	,
WEAPON SYSTEM COST ELEMENTS	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST									
A. ARTS		11		{\$5,128}	6		{\$2,707}	30		{\$2,001}	42		{\$2,285}
A.1. ARTS HARDWARE	А	11	\$232,000	\$2,552	6	\$222,000	\$1,332						
A.2. ARTS ENGINEERING CHANGE ORDERS (ECO)				\$2,256			\$705			\$661			\$690
A.3. ARTS RADIOS	А							30	\$28,000	\$840	42	\$29,400	\$1,235
A.4. INTERIM CONTRACTOR SUPPORT (ICS)				\$320			\$370						
A.5. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION (1)							\$300			\$500			\$360
B. ARTS ATTACHMENTS/EOD SUPPORT EQUIPMENT		247		{\$15,999}	103		{\$2,704}	122		{\$3,462}	86		{\$3,255}
B.1. 90MM WATER CANNON	А	12	\$17,167	\$206									
B.2. RECOILLESS, MULTIDIRECTIONAL WATER CANNON MOUNT	А	39	\$21,179	\$826	6	\$22,333	\$134						
B.3. ARTS ALTERNATE CONTROL SYSTEM	А	66	\$48,424	\$3,196	6	\$56,667	\$340						
B.4. IMPROVED OPERATOR CONTROL STATION (IOCS)	А	65	\$36,523	\$2,374	7	\$43,572	\$305						
B.5. DATA FEEDBACK SYSTEM (DFS) (2)	А	_			50	\$30,000	\$1,500	22	\$31,500	\$693			
B.6. ARTS BOX RAKE	А							30	\$25,000	\$750	42	\$26,450	\$1,111

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo 1 of 2
88	42	Page 1 of 2

/EAPON SYSTEM COST ANALYSIS (EXHIBIT P-5)											LDITO	ARY 200	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPOR	T EQUIP	MENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR BASE OPERABILITY									
WEAPON SYSTEM	ID		FY200)4		FY20	05		FY200	6		FY2007	,
COST ELEMENTS	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
B.7. ARTS TRAILERS	А				34	\$12,500	\$425	38	\$13,125	\$499			
B.8. SUBMUNITIONS CLEARANCE SYSTEM (SCS) (FORMERLY TRAP)	A							20	\$52,005	\$1,040	24	\$54,400	\$1,306
B.9. REMOTE ORDNANCE NEUTRALIZATION SYSTEM (RONS)	А	25	\$178,000	\$4,450									
B.10 RONS CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT SYSTEM	А							12	\$40,000	\$480	20	\$41,935	\$839
B.11 EOD SMALL ROBOTS	А	40	\$123,675	\$4,947									
TOTALS:				\$21,127			\$5,411			\$5,463			\$5,540
Remarks: Total Cost information is in thousands of dollars. (1) Program Management Administration (PMA) as shipping and inventory control, training preparates items move from production to sustainment. (2) DFS is a Preplanned Product Improvement plu	tion, firs	st article	e testing	, and engi	neering	change	proposals						
P-1 ITEM NO					PAGE	_					Р	age 2 c	of 2
88						43						0	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: **APPROP CODE/BA:** AIR BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT **CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / UNIT CONTRACTOR QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** A. ARTS A.1. ARTS HARDWARE APPLIED RESEARCH ASSOCIATES/SOUTH FY2004(1-2) 11 \$232,000 AFMC/AAC OPT/FFP Feb-04 Jul-04 ROYALTON, VT APPLIED RESEARCH ASSOCIATES/SOUTH FY2005(1) 6 \$222,000 AFMC/AAC OPT/FFP Dec-04 Apr-05 ROYALTON, VT A.2. ARTS RADIOS UNKNOWN FY2006 30 \$28,000 AFMC/AAC C/FFP W/OPT Mar-06 Sep-06 Yes UNKNOWN FY2007 OPT/FFP 42 \$29,400 AFMC/AAC Jan-07 Mar-07 Yes B. ARTS ATTACHMENTS/EOD SUPPORT EQUIPMENT B.1. 90MM WATER CANNON NAVY/NAVY/NAVEODTECH

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 4
88	44	

MIPR/OTH/FFP

Apr-04

DIV/INDIANHEAD, MD

Jul-04

AFMC/AAC

FY2004(3)

12

\$17,167

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: **APPROP CODE/BA:** AIR BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT **CONTRACT** DATE **SPECS** DATE AWD. ITEM / **CONTRACTOR** UNIT QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST DATE AND LOCATION **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** B.2. RECOILLESS, MULTIDIRECTIONAL WATER CANINON MOUNT

CANNON MOUNT									
FY2004(1)	39	\$21,179	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP	APPLIED RESEARCH ASSOCIATES/SOUTH ROYALTON, VT	Feb-04	Apr-04		
FY2005(1)	6	\$22,333	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP	APPLIED RESEARCH ASSOCIATES/SOUTH ROYALTON, VT	Jan-05	May-05		
B.3. ARTS ALTERNATE CONTROL SYSTEM									
FY2004(1)	66	\$48,424	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP	APPLIED RESEARCH ASSOCIATES/SOUTH ROYALTON, VT	Jul-04	Mar-05		
FY2005(1)	6	\$56,667	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP	APPLIED RESEARCH ASSOCIATES/SOUTH ROYALTON, VT	Mar-05	Feb-06	Yes	
B.4. IMPROVED OPERATOR CONTROL STATION (IOCS)									
FY2004(1)	65	\$36,523	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP W/OPT	APPLIED RESEARCH ASSOCIATES/SOUTH ROYALTON, VT	Apr-04	Dec-04		
FY2005(1)	7	\$43,572	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP W/OPT	APPLIED RESEARCH ASSOCIATES/SOUTH ROYALTON, VT	Jan-05	Aug-05		

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 4
88	45	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABILITY OPAF/OTHER BASE OPERABI

ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION OF PCO	METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	FIRST DEL.	AVAIL NOW	REV. AVAIL
B.5. DATA FEEDBACK SYSTEM (DFS)									
FY2005(1)	50	\$30,000	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP	APPLIED RESEARCH ASSOCIATES/SOUTH ROYALTON, VT	May-05	Oct-05	Yes	
FY2006	22	\$31,500	AFMC/AAC	C/FFP W/OPT	UNKNOWN	Dec-05	Aug-06	Yes	
B.6. ARTS BOX RAKE									
FY2006	30	\$25,000	AFMC/AAC	C/FFP W/OPT	UNKNOWN	Feb-06	Sep-06	Yes	
FY2007	42	\$26,450	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-06	Apr-07	Yes	
B.7. ARTS TRAILERS									
FY2005	34	\$12,500	AFMC/AAC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	May-05	Nov-05	Yes	
FY2006	38	\$13,125	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-05	Mar-06	Yes	
B.8. SUBMUNITIONS CLEARANCE SYSTEM (SCS) (FORMERLY TRAP)									
FY2006	20	\$52,005	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP W/OPT	PRECISION REMOTE, INC/SAN FRANCISCO, CA	Apr-06	Oct-06	No	Jul-05
FY2007	24	\$54,400	AFMC/AAC	OPT/FFP	PRECISION REMOTE, INC/SAN FRANCISCO, CA	Dec-06	Mar-07	No	Jul-05

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 3 of 4
88	46	1 age 3 of 4

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)									DATE: FEBRUARY 2005					
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANC	CE AND SUPPOR	T EQUIPME	ENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: AIR BASE OPERABILITY										
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	FOCO METHODIX 3		CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL				
B.9. REMOTE ORDNANCE NEUTRALIZATION SYSTEM (RONS)														
FY2004(4)	25	\$178,000	AFMC/AA	.c	MIPR/C/FFP	NAVY/REMOTEC, INC/C RIDGE, TN	PAK Feb-04	Jun-04						
B.10 RONS CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT SYSTEM														
FY2006	12	\$40,000	AFMC/AA	.C	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Apr-06	Nov-06	Yes					
FY2007	20	\$41,935	AFMC/AAC		C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Jan-07	Mar-07	Yes					
B.11 EOD SMALL ROBOTS														
FY2004(4)	40	\$123,675	AFMC/AA	.c	MIPR/C/FFP	NAVY/REMOTEC, INC/C RIDGE, TN	PAK Feb-04	Nov-04						
Remarks: Cost information is in actual dollar (1) Sole Source (SS) contract, F08 (2) ARTS hardware unit cost in FS (3) Navy is the manufacturer of the (4) GSA Contract #GS07F0538M	3635-02-C-0100, Y04 reflects a ch is item.	arge for su	rging producti		otion years.									
	P-1 ITEM NO 88				PAGE NO:			Р	age 4 of	4				

					_								
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	JDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT P-40)												
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EC	QUIPMEN	Т	P-1 NOMENO PRODUCTIVI	CLATURE: TY CAPITAL IN	NVESTMENTS							
	F	Y2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011				
QUANTITY													
COST (in Thousands)		\$2,955	\$5,454	\$5,324	\$5,606	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0				
Description:													
improves combat effectiveness investments for this program. I work place, throughout the Air a. To qualify for the PIF pr payback and highest rate of retuence b. This funding line previous amortize in less than two years,	Elimination of this fund Force. FY06 funding program, projects must courn on investment. To cously included Fast Payh	ling woul provides s ost \$250, date, proj	Id reduce the esupport for PI 000 or more a lects have yield ital (FASCAF	capability to in F projects. and amortize in Ided life cycle P) projects. Ho	n less than for savings of over	ductivity improreductivity improreduction of the second control of	ects are appro y \$1 invested.	l enhancement ved based on the stant \$200,0	nts in the shortest				
	P-1 ITEM NO				E NO:			Page	e 1 of 1				

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE: FE

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

PRODUCTIVITY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2	004	FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY. COST		QTY.	COST
1. PIF			{\$2,955}		{\$5,454}		{\$5,324}		{\$5,606}
607TH COMBAT COMMUNICATIONS SQUADRON MODERNIZATION (PACAF)	А		\$1,100		\$1,500		\$3,487		
PAVEMENT DE-ICER (USAFE)	А		\$280						
AF WIDE PROJECTS	А		\$1,575		\$3,954		\$1,837		\$5,606
TOTALS:			\$2,955		\$5,454		\$5,324		\$5,606

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

	P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Dogo 1 of 1
	90	49	Page 1 of 1

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A) DATE: FEBRUARY 2005 P-1 NOMENCLATURE: **APPROP CODE/BA:** PRODUCTIVITY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT **CONTRACT DATE SPECS DATE** AWD. ITEM / CONTRACTOR UNIT QTY. **LOCATION OF PCO METHOD & FIRST AVAIL** REV. **FISCAL YEAR** COST AND LOCATION DATE **TYPE** DEL. NOW **AVAIL** 1. PIF **607TH COMBAT** COMMUNICATIONS SQUADRON MODERNIZATION (PACAF) NORTHROP GRUMAN **COMPUTING** FY2004 **HQ PACAF** DO/FFP \$1,100 Aug-04 Mar-05 SYSTEM/GREENBELT, MD NORTHROP GRUMAN COMPUTING FY2005 \$1,500 **HQ PACAF** DO/FFP Aug-05 Mar-06 Yes SYSTEM/GREENBELT. MD NORTHROP GRUMAN COMPUTING FY2006 Aug-06 \$3,487 **HQ PACAF** DO/FFP Mar-07 Yes SYSTEM/GREENBELT. MD PAVEMENT DE-ICER (USAFE) THOME-BORMANN/LUTZKA FY2004 \$280 **HQ USAFE** SS/FFP Oct-04 Dec-04 MPEN, GE AF WIDE PROJECTS UNKNOWN FY2004 \$1,575 UNKNOWN FY2005 \$3,954 UNKNOWN FY2006 \$1,837

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 2
90	50	Page 1 of 2

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLANNII	NG (EXHIBIT P-5A	A)			DATE: FEBRUARY 2005			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT E	QUIPMENT	1	DMENCLATURE: JCTIVITY CAPITAL I	NVESTMENTS				
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR		JNIT LOCATION	OF PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2007		\$5,606		/	UNKNOWN				
Remarks: Cost information is in thousand									
	P-1 ITEM NO 90			PAGE NO : 51			Pa	age 2 of	2
		•					-		

		UNCLA	4221LIE	יש					
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT	P-40)					DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2	2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPOR	RT EQUIPMEN	Т	P-1 NOMEN			<u>'</u>			
	FY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008								
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)	\$92,261	\$267,077	\$23,370	\$27,033	\$37,712	\$59,167	\$74,014	\$31,892	
Description: 1. MOBILITY EQUIPMENT: This program fund beddown of deployed forces (personnel, aircraft, for the Expeditionary Air Force. The BEAR progperson force module packages. Force modules re of six types of support packages. The Swift BEAT The BEAR 550 Initial (b) and BEAR 550 Follow laundry, hygiene facilities, billeting, and power gemaintenance shops, airfield systems, water distributional files of packages consist of revetment kits, a operations. Costs include inventory reconstitution in the past, these assets proved to be invaluable in Sea Signal, Uphold Democracy, Joint Endeavor, Follow in support of Operations Enduring Freedom a procurements support the replacement and replement. 2. TRAINING EQUIPMENT: Training equipme	gram is in the package exist. R set (a) supponent of the content o	ment, and mumidst of transing BEAR set orts 150 personal package and rechange, and reconsumables, operations South Desert Fox, Mom. Continus critical enables.	nitions) at ausitioning from its into lighter, onnel and provages provide sustrial Operatimortuary infrangars, fire statirepairs, and puthern Watch, Noble Anvil, and taskings of other.	tere sites lack 1100-person s leaner, more of vides an "oper upport in 550- ons (d) packa structure. The ions, and num rocurement of Provide Relief and Allied Fore f BEAR assets	ing infrastruction in the airbase" - person increase continues to BEAR Initiate erous addition for the equipment, Provide Proce. More recess nearly deple	ture. BEAR a alcon) configurations. capability und ments with a ratio provide pove al Flightline (de anal systems to ent for upgrade omise, Provide ently, BEAR of ted available	assets are a crurations to 15 BEAR sets a til follow-on a til follow-on a tobust tent cit wer generation and Follow a support flight les or full set a Comfort, R demonstrated inventory. Ca	ritical enabler 50 and 550- are composed forces arrive. by (kitchen, nn, won the line replacement. destore Hope, its critical urrent	

P-1 ITEM NO **PAGE NO:** Page 1 of 2 91 52

FL, Kadena AB, Japan, and Ramstein AB, Germany, as well as Air Force Reserve regional training sites. No FY06 funds requested.

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICAT	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)		DATE: FE	EBRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MOBILITY EQUIPMENT	·	
Description (continued):		·		
3. CONVERSION KITS: No F	Y06 funds requested.			
4. SET AGGREGATION: Set aggregation facility is located in		receipt, storage, packaging, and shipping	g management of new l	BEAR sets. The
5. PROGRAM MANAGEMEN	NT ADMINISTRATION (PMA): No F	Y 06 funds requested.		
refrigerators, water systems, and	d power generation). The AF will also	AR components to replace obsolete iter perform a force module configuration b ize force module set configurations base	olock upgrade of BEAR	R sets procured in
	P-1 ITEM NO 91	PAGE NO: 53		Page 2 of 2

WEAPON SYSTEM COST	ANALYSIS (EXHIB	IT P-	5)							1	DATE: F	EBRU	ARY 200	05
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT E	QUIP	MENT		P-1 NOI MOBILIT			:		•				
WEAPON SYSTE	EM	ID		FY200	4	FY2005		05		FY200	6	FY2007		,
COST ELEMENT	rs	CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
MOBILITY EQUIPMENT (SETS)					{\$92,261}	1,178		{\$267,077}	4		{\$23,370}	1,095		{\$27,033}
HARVEST FALCON HOUSEKEEPING		Α			\$50,580									
HARVEST FALCON INDUSTRIAL OPERA	ATIONS	Α			\$8,832									
HARVEST FALCON INITIAL FLIGHTLINE		Α			\$10,773									
HARVEST FALCON FOLLOW-ON FLIGH	TLINE	Α			\$2,186									
HARVEST EAGLE HOUSEKEEPING		Α			\$19,612									
A. SWIFT BEAR 150		Α							1	\$967,380	\$967			
B. BEAR 550 INITIAL HOUSEKEEPING		Α				9	\$6,306,000	\$56,754	2	\$6,405,560	\$12,811			
C. BEAR 550 FOLLOW-ON HOUSEKEEP	PING	Α				21	\$5,077,000	\$106,617						
D. BEAR INDUSTRIAL OPERATIONS		Α				1	\$6,508,000	\$6,508						
E. BEAR INITIAL FLIGHTLINE		Α				2	\$8,479,000	\$16,958						
F. BEAR FOLLOW-ON FLIGHTLINE		Α				7	\$970,000	\$6,790						
TRAINING EQUIPMENT		А			\$278			\$6,391						\$500
	P-1 ITEM NO					PAGI	E NO :					P	age 1 c	of 2

WEAPON SYSTEM COST A					, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			DATE: F	EBRU	ARY 20	 05			
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT I	EQUIP	MENT		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: MOBILITY EQUIPMENT									
WEAPON SYSTE		ID		FY200)4		FY20	005		FY200	6		FY2007	7
COST ELEMENT		CODE	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST	QTY	Unit Cost	TOTAL COST
CONVERSION KITS								\$22,523						
SET AGGREGATION								\$7,862			\$8,045			
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ADMINISTRA	ATION							\$1,657						
MODERNIZATION						1,138		{\$35,017}	1		{\$1,547}	1,095		{\$26,533}
AIRCRAFT HANGARS		А				10	\$508,000	\$5,080						
HEATERS		А				1,064	\$13,957	\$14,850				1,064	\$14,424	\$15,347
SINGLE PALLET EXPEDITIONARY KITC	HENS	А				35	\$78,371	\$2,743						
ADVANCE DESIGN REFRIGERATORS		А				28	\$80,786	\$2,262				28	\$25,860	\$724
FORCE MODULE WATER SYSTEM		А				1	\$1,523,000	\$1,523	1	\$1,546,500	\$1,547	2	\$1,832,500	\$3,665
FORCE MODULE CONFIGURATION BLC	OCK UPGRADE	А						\$8,559						
POWER GENERATION		А										1	\$6,797,051	\$6,797
TOTALS:					\$92,261			\$267,077			\$23,370			\$27,033
Remarks: Total Cost information is in tho	usands of dollars.	•		•										
	P-1 ITEM NO 91						E NO :					F	age 2 d	of 2

BUDGET PROCUREMENT I	HISTORY PLAN	INING (E	XHIBIT P-5A)			DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAN	ICE AND SUPPOR	T EQUIPM	1ENT		OMENCLATURE: LITY EQUIPMENT						
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL	
MOBILITY EQUIPMENT (SETS)											
HARVEST FALCON HOUSEKEEPING											
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Feb-05			
HARVEST FALCON INDUSTRIAL OPERATIONS											
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Feb-05			
HARVEST FALCON INITIAL FLIGHTLINE											
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Feb-05			
HARVEST FALCON FOLLOW-ON FLIGHTLINE											
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Feb-05			
HARVEST EAGLE HOUSEKEEPING											
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Feb-05			
SWIFT BEAR 150											
	P-1 ITEM NO 91				PAGE NO: 56		•	Р	age 1 of	5	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT HISTORY PLANNING (EXHIBIT P-5A)									DATE: FEBRUARY 2005				
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAN	NCE AND SUPPOR	T EQUIP	PMENT	1	IOMENCLATURE: LITY EQUIPMENT								
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION C	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL			
FY2006(2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-06	Feb-07	Yes				
BEAR 550 INITIAL HOUSEKEEPING													
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Oct-07	Yes				
FY2006(2)			AFMC/WR	-ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	May-06	Apr-07	Yes				
BEAR 550 FOLLOW-ON HOUSEKEEPING													
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Jun-07	Yes				
BEAR INDUSTRIAL OPERATIONS													
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Nov-07	Yes				
BEAR INITIAL FLIGHTLINE													
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Dec-07	Yes				
BEAR FOLLOW-ON FLIGHTLINE													
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Jul-08	Yes				
	P-1 ITEM NO				PAGE NO : 57			Р	age 2 of	5			

BUDGET PROCUREMENT		DATE: F	EBRUAF	RY 2005						
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAN	NCE AND SUPPOR	T EQUIP	MENT		OMENCLATURE: LITY EQUIPMENT					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
TRAINING EQUIPMENT										
FY2004(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Mar-04	Feb-05		
FY2005(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-05	Feb-06	Yes	
FY2007(1-2)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Mar-07	Feb-08	Yes	
CONVERSION KITS										
FY2005(2)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Jan-05	Jun-05		
MODERNIZATION										
AIRCRAFT HANGARS										
FY2005(2)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-05	Apr-07	Yes	
HEATERS										
FY2005(2)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	C/FFP	MULTIPLE	Nov-04	Aug-05		
	P-1 ITEM NO 91		PAGE NO: 58				Pa	age 3 of	5	

BUDGET PROCUREMENT H	ISTORY PLA	NNING (E	XHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUAI	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANC	E AND SUPPO	RT EQUIPM	ENT	_	OMENCLATURE: TY EQUIPMENT					
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2007(2)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Dec-06	Sep-07	Yes	
SINGLE PALLET EXPEDITIONARY KITCHENS										
FY2005(2)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	REQN/FFP	MULTIPLE	Dec-04	Mar-06		
ADVANCE DESIGN REFRIGERATORS										
FY2005(3)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AAR MANUFACTURING INC.,/CADILLAC, MI	Dec-04	Apr-05		
FY2007(3)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP W/OPT	ARMY/AAR MANUFACTURING INC.,/CADILLAC, MI	Dec-06	Jul-07	Yes	
FORCE MODULE WATER SYSTEM										
FY2005(4)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	C/FFP W/OPT	UNKNOWN	May-05	Dec-05	Yes	
FY2006(4)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Apr-06	Nov-06	Yes	
FY2007(4)			AFMC/WR-	ALC	OPT/FFP	UNKNOWN	Nov-06	Jun-07	Yes	
FORCE MODULE CONFIGURATION BLOCK UPGRADE										

UNCLASSIFIED

P-1 ITEM NO

91

PAGE NO:

59

Page 4 of 5

BUDGET PROCUREMENT	HISTORY PLAN	INING (E	XHIBIT P-5A))			DATE: F	EBRUA	RY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAL	NCE AND SUPPOR	T EQUIPM	ENT	1	MENCLATURE TY EQUIPMENT	:				
ITEM / FISCAL YEAR	QTY.	UNIT COST	LOCATION O	F PCO	CONTRACT METHOD & TYPE	CONTRACTOR AND LOCATION	AWD. DATE	DATE FIRST DEL.	SPECS AVAIL NOW	DATE REV. AVAIL
FY2005(2)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	C/FFP	UNKNOWN	Apr-05	Jul-05	Yes	
POWER GENERATION										
FY2007(5)			AFMC/WR-	-ALC	MIPR/OPT/FFP	RADIAN/ALEXANDRIA,	VA Apr-07	Nov-07	Yes	
(1) Quantity/unit costs vary depote (2) Various contract methods, ty build each set. Examples of cor Army/SBCCOM, Natick, MA; Enterprises Inc., Liverpool, NY; Houston, TX; Procurement/SPS Tulsa, OK; Alaska Industrial Re Universal Fabric, Quakertown, 1(3) FY05 and FY07 are options (4) Planning to award C/FFP co (5) FY07 is an option to basic co	ypes and sources wateractors include: AAR Manufacturi; UNICOR, Big Sp., West Caldwell, Nesources, Inc., MorPA; Hunter Heater to basic contract, Intract in May 05 wontract, F08-635-0	vill be utilized Army/TAC ing Inc., Caprings, TX; NJ; Radian atrose, CO as, Solon, CDAAD15-0vith 4 option 12-C-0046,	zed. Multiple of COM Reliance (adillac, MI; KE; Engineered A a, Inc., Alexand; California Inc.) California SPX COO-D-0025, con years.	contractor Coated F ECO Industring Iria, VA; Justrial F Corporation	Fabrics, Mansfield Ustries Inc., Flore System, Co., Ast Simplex Inc., Specialities, Kirtlan Son, Owatona, Milely awarded Sep	d, TX; Army/TACC ence, KY; Highland I son, PA; Gil Marketi pringfield, IL; MC II d, WA; Polartherm, N. 00 with 7 option yea	OM Reliance Engineering ng, Phoenix General Ele Luvia, Finla	Aero, E Inc., Ho , AZ; Eag ectric, Inc	ast Camd well, MI; gle Marko C.,	len, AR; JGB eting,
	P-1 ITEM NO 91				PAGE NO : 60			P	age 5 of	5

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION (EXHIBIT I	P-40)					DATE: F	FEBRUARY 2	:005
APPROP CODE/BA:			P-1 NOMEN	CLATURE:		·		
OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPOR	T EQUIPMEN	Т	ITEMS LESS	THAN \$5 MILL	ION (BASE SU	PPORT EQUII	P)	
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY								
COST (in Thousands)	\$41,192	\$18,738	\$28,693	\$32,054	\$38,510	\$7,507	\$7,686	\$7,924
Description:								
1. This program provides a wide variety of base s electronic test stations, expandable and nonexpand equipment, and heat treating furnaces. This equipmaintenance capabilities, testing functions, antiter to meet deployment requirements.	lable shelters ment provide	, pipe bending s prime suppo	g machines, el ort for all base	ectronic test s missions. La	et groups, fuel ack of funding	ls operational for these equ	l readiness cap aipment items	pability limits
2. The Fuels Operational Readiness Capability Edsupport equipment at austere locations. The modu (GPM). The module consists of components that eaircraft servicing platforms, filter separators, group FORCE is modular and scalable to allow the Air F	lle is capable efficiently wo nd servicing p	of receiving, rk in concert platforms, aut	transferring, a to produce the omated tank g	and issuing fue desired throu auges, and plu	el at a through ghput. The coumbing assem	put rate of 90 omponents in	00 Gallons Per cluded are: p	r Minute oumps,
3. The Air Force is transforming the support equiporcess to support warfighter capabilities and effe Commands and Single Managers have coordinated from previous funding and forecasting models.	cts. Process i	improvements	s enhance vali	dity and visibi	ility and reduc	e risk. Head	quarters Åir F	Force, Major

UNCLASSIFIED

PAGE NO:

61

Page 1 of 2

4. FY06 funding procures initial shortages, as well as replacement equipment currently approaching obsolescence. All items have an annual procurement

P-1 ITEM NO

93

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40))			DATE: FE	BRUARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EC		P-1 NOMENCLATURE: ITEMS LESS THAN \$5 MILLI	ON (BASE SUPF	PORT EQUIP)	
Description (continued):						
value of less than \$5,000,000 ar	nd are Code A.					
		I		1		
	P-1 ITEM NO 93		PAGE NO : 62			Page 2 of 2
			1 02			

		ONOL	ACCII ILI					
BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION FOR AGGREGA	ATED ITEMS (EX	HIBIT P-40A-IL)		DATE: F	EBRUA	ARY 2005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTE	NANCE AND SUPPOR	T EQUIPMENT	P-1 NOMENCL		LION (BASE SUPP	ORT EQUIP)		
				FY2006		F	Y2007	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS		NSN	QTY.		соѕт	QTY.		COST
FUELS OPERATIONAL READINESS CAR	PABILITY EQUIP (FORCE)	4930015203848RN		12	\$23,100		13	\$26,600
MOBILE AIRCRAFT ARRESTING SYSTE	M (MAAS)	1710012232235RN		7	\$3,905		2	\$1,135
TEST SET GROUP ELECTRONIC		6625011545040RH		5	\$1,457			
FSC 3408 - MACHINING CENTERS AND	WAY TYPE MACHINES							\$390
FSC 3410 - ELECTRICAL AND ULTRASC	DNIC EROSION MACHINES							\$479
FSC 3424 - METAL HEAT TREATING AN EQUIP	D NON-THERMAL TREATING							\$389
FSC 3426 - METAL FINISHING EQUIP								\$497
FSC 3441 - BENDING AND FORMING MA	ACHINES							\$992
FSC 4920 - AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE &	SPECILIZED EQUIP				\$231			\$696
FSC 5411 - RIGGED WALL SHELTERS								\$877
TOTALS:					\$28,693			\$32,054
	P-1 ITEM NO 93		PAGE 63				P	age 1 of 2

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGA	ATED ITEMS (EXH	IIBIT P-40A-IL)		DATE: FEBRU	JARY 2005	
APPROP CODE/BA:		P-1 NOMENCLATUR		•		
OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPOR	T EQUIPMENT	ITEMS LESS THAN \$5 I	ORT EQUIP)	ORT EQUIP)		
		FY2	006	FY200	7	
PROCUREMENT ITEMS	NSN	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	
Remarks:						
Cost information is in thousands of dollars.						
FSC- Federal Stock Class						
P-1 ITEM NO 93		PAGE NO: 64			Page 2 of 2	

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40)					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	2005		
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENA	NCE AND SUPPORT EQUIPME	NT	P-1 NOMENCLATURE: DARP RC135							
	FY2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011		
QUANTITY										
COST (in Thousands)	\$16,65	1 \$18,653	\$21,507	\$22,007	\$22,518	\$23,070	\$23,650	\$24,029		
Description:		·								
FY06-FY11 - Detailed informa please contact USAF/XOIRC, ((703) 614-7317.									
	P-1 ITEM NO 96			E NO :			Page	e 1 of 1		

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40))					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/OTHER BASE MAINTENAI	NCE AND SUPPORT EC	QUIPMEN	Т	P-1 NOMENO DARP MRIGS			·		
	F	/2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)		\$99,174	\$119,477	\$147,952	\$197,550	\$172,152	\$219,052	\$146,807	\$163,705
Description:									
FY06-FY11 - Detailed informat information, please contact USA				classified and	will be provide	ica on a neca	to know ousi	S. Torrunc.	
	P-1 ITEM NO				E NO:			Page	e 1 of 1
	97			(66				

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE OTHER PROCUREMENT APPROPRIATION ESTIMATES FOR FISCAL YEARS 2006/2007

Table of Contents

SPARES AND REPAIR PARTS

P-1 Line No.	<u>Item</u>	Page No.
103	Spares & Repair Parts	1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICA	TION (EXHIBIT P-40))					DATE: F	EBRUARY 2	005
APPROP CODE/BA: OPAF/SPARE AND REPAIR PARTS P-1 NOMENCLATURE: SPARES AND REPAIR PARTS									
	F	Y2004	FY2005	FY2006	FY2007	FY2008	FY2009	FY2010	FY2011
QUANTITY									
COST (in Thousands)		\$32,952	\$41,234	\$30,340	\$28,624	\$18,265	\$24,999	\$21,624	\$22,024
Description:									
equipment items. Requirement historical data of similar equipment using cost authority in the Suppintelligence and communication AFWCF, procurement (appropriated funds for AFWCI Appropriated funds for AFWCI	ment, employment/deploply Management Activing security spares which riated) funds reimburse for AFWCF Exempt sp	oyment coupen are not the SMA pares, whi	oncepts, prod (SMAG) div managed by t AG as outlays ch are not ma	fuction schedurision of the A he Standard B occur and are, anaged through	les, and other ir Force Work ase Supply Sy therefore, bu	related informating Capital Formula (SBSS). dgeted based	nation. Initial und (AFWCF For spares b on estimated o	spares are property, with the expought through	rocured aception of h the livery
	P-1 ITEM NO			PAG	E NO:			Page	e 1 of 1

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE: F

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/SPARE AND REPAIR PARTS

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

SPARES AND REPAIR PARTS

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCOREMENTITEMS	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт
SPARES & REPAIR PARTS									
INITIAL SPARES			{\$32,952}		{\$41,234}		{\$30,340}		{\$28,624}
AIR CARGO MATERIEL HANDLING 60K LOADER, PE 41214 (P-1 LINES 32)	А		\$7,395		\$8,180				
ITEMS LESS THAN \$5M ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, PE 72832 (P-1 LINE NO. 34)	А				\$414				
ITEMS LESS \$5M, FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT PE 72831 (P-1 LINE NO. 34)	А		\$303						
TACTICAL TERMINAL, PE 35158 (P-1 LINE NO. 39)	A		\$695		\$1,633				
INFORMATION SYSTEMS SECURITY PROGRAM, PE 33140 (P-1 LINE NO. 39)	А		\$1,117		\$1,109		\$1,061		\$1,350
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL & LANDING SYS, PE 35114 (P-1 LINE NO. 40)	А		\$789		\$802		\$3,120		\$2,788
NATIONAL AIRSPACE SYSTEM, PE 35137 (P-1 LINE NO. 41)	А		\$3,085		\$3,285		\$4,748		\$5,647
THEATER AIR CONTROL SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS, PE 27412 (P-1 LINE NO. 42)	А		\$370						
WEATHER OBSERVATION/FORECAST, PE 35111 (P-1 LINE NO. 43)	А		\$1,468		\$1,483		\$1,518		\$1,602
WORLDWIDE JOINT STRATEGIC COMMAND, PE 11316 (P-1 LINE NO. 44)	А		\$573						\$362

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 1 of 3
103	2	rage 1013

BUDGET ITEM JUSTIFICATION FOR AGGREGATED ITEMS (EXHIBIT P-40A)

DATE:

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/SPARE AND REPAIR PARTS

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

SPARES AND REPAIR PARTS

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID.	FY	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
PROCUREMENT HEIMS	CODE	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	COST	QTY.	соѕт	QTY.	соѕт	
MISSION PLANNING SYSTEMS, PE 28006 (P-1 LINE NO. 44)	А		\$510		\$363					
CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX, PE 35906 (P-1 LINE NO. 45)	А		\$646		\$649		\$679		\$704	
MOBILE CONSOLIDATED COMMAND CENTER, PE 35903 (P-1 LINE NO. 50)	А				\$581		\$606		\$668	
AIR FORCE PHYSICAL SECURITY, PE 27589 (P-1 LINE NO. 51)	А		\$247		\$285					
COMBAT TRAINING RANGES, PE 27429 (P-1 LINE NO. 52)	А		\$768		\$780		\$803		\$832	
THEATER BATTLE MANAGEMENT C2 SYSTEMS, PE 27438 (P-1 LINE NO. 56)	А		\$1,572		\$1,839		\$1,939		\$2,007	
NAVSTAR GPS (SPACE), PE 35165, 35164 (P-1 LINE NO. 62)	А						\$321		\$326	
AF SATELLITE CONTROL NETWORK, PE 35110 (P-1 LINE NO. 64)	А		\$2,911		\$3,155		\$3,442		\$3,567	
SPACELIFT RANGE SYSTEM (SPACE), PE 35182 (P-1 LINE NO. 65)	А		\$696		\$1,397		\$2,761		\$2,806	
MILSATCOM (SPACE), PE 33601 (P-1 LINE NO. 66)	А		\$2,249		\$9,755		\$3,632			
SPACE MODS (SPACE), PE 35910, 35912 (P-1 LINE NO. 67)	А		\$1,978		\$218					
TACTICAL CE EQUIPMENT, PE 27423 (P-1 LINE NO. 68)	А		\$4,784		\$4,345		\$4,974		\$5,212	

P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 2 of 3
103	3	raye 2 01 3

DATE: FE

FEBRUARY 2005

APPROP CODE/BA:

OPAF/SPARE AND REPAIR PARTS

P-1 NOMENCLATURE:

SPARES AND REPAIR PARTS

PROCUREMENT ITEMS	ID	FY2004		FY2005		FY2006		FY2007	
	CODE	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST	QTY.	COST
TV EQUIPMENT (AFRTV), PE 88711 (P-1 LINE NO. 71)	А		\$244		\$250		\$253		\$262
WRM-EQUIPMENT/SECONDARY ITEMS PE 41135 (P-1 LINE NO. 91)	А		\$552		\$711		\$483		\$491
TOTALS:			\$32,952		\$41,234		\$30,340		\$28,624

Remarks:

Cost information is in thousands of dollars.

P	P-1 ITEM NO	PAGE NO:	Page 3 of 3
	103	4	1 490 0 01 0